Faithful.
Friendly s, 5 J

SyndicateBank

A TR A 3UshA A Govt. of India Undertaking

T e AfoIT - 576 104

Head Office: Manipal — 576 104

Tow= g=it CONTENTS
ek GIE  Annual Report 2009 — 2010

I hl ddded Chairman’s Statement

AT Notice
® fiereri 3R FO1E Directors’ Report

® Iy s W e

Report on Corporate Governance

* gOd - |l IR - o= 2010

Basel Il Disclosures — March 2010
®  SET-vdietehi o1 gfdeed Auditors’ Report
® gH-9H Balance Sheet
® 1V TIM AT P & L Account
® @l i AT Schedules to Accounts

USS Page USS Page
* e ot it
Significant Accounting Policies 108
s e g
Notes on Accounts 113
5 ® Tehdl aTE faaTur Cash Flow Statement 126
* THfHRd dAT-93 Consolidated Balance Sheet 130
* {Gede afdas fafiee syndBank Services Limited 158
88 ® <Hfium Geeft 9ftos Circular regarding ECS 174
98 ® gt ®H Proxy Form 177
100 ® wmt 2sft Form 28 179
101 ® 3Iufkyfq u= Attendance Slip 181
100 ® &ud. hesi I T List of E.C.S. Centres 186

Erenker

e vea

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Basant Seth

e TF Fae] [Havrh

. &, AR, HRITE [F39F

&. Hiawyg, Hve
Y UA. AT, Hovr

Chairman & Managing Director

V. K. Nagar, Executive Director

K. Seetharamu, Director
Ramesh L. Adige, Directfor
M. Bhaskara Rao, Director
AR Nagappan, Director

R. Ramachandran, Executive Director

siftr o wft, Aevrs Bhupinder Singh Suri, Director
AT - Audifors IR & IR 0T e Registrars & Share Transfer Agents
g fade 99 v SuHt M/s Nirmal Jain & Co. Tad st wegeteer (W) fafies M/s Karvy Computershare (P) Ltd.
g ww. . fen e wut M/s N. C. Mitra & Co. gfie: fafeheds® Unit: SyndicateBank
UEE TeRTII =% S TUE hU=T M/s Prakash Chandra Jain & Co. T ®.17 & 24 Plot No. 17 to 24
Tad S uve TEiituew M/s Jain & Associates Targerra TR, AraTgR Vithalrao Nagar, Madhapur
Tod Ty, 9 TEtien M/s S. Sonny Associates TS — 500 081 Hyderabad — 500 081

TEH AR, AR T YOS THIFIEH

M/s R. Vender Gupta & Associates

TATY: 04044655000 T 116
040 44655116 (Eiem)
head: 040 23420814

Ph.: 040 44655000-Exin: 116 or
040 44655116 (D)
Fax: 040 23420814



Y hl dFdT
o= Srawement,

g3 379 THET ATHINT T 2009-10 % TR 3TTF dF &
TR %1 &g F §Y TG § @8

§ 37Tk THeY I ATt wufse ST uftgyd & Wy Areer
AT TS & ForeehT STH SifehT 3G o e | et 2 |

Afeaer srefeawen St omen off 3o@ oft sfaes osft @ IR
T R Tig STHT- 3T Srefeawasti § goeht i far-fia 21
ST YT o TATIAT o STTHR ATeh Hohet T 3ca18 H
¥ 2009 o A S FHH (-0.6% ) 3T Y 38 39 Y 4,2% e
1 AT TS 2011 % S 4.3% we 1 SIFAA 2 |

Hedi HifeTehr wed (Hiwgsi) 1fim sTeheH % FATER IR
% GHY Hehel T 3cUTE § a9 2009-10 % SHH 7.2 ¥ 7.5% T
gig e il 3rfie 8 ST o 2008-09 % 6.7% & Afeh B | 3%
3 Tewdl o =u a1 29 % 0T iy Seured ot oé 3in
e TGt | & "ot | e nfafafer #§ finee 89 % wro
e SROTH 1 H H off FHT T | e 1w qEa e w
Y TorerT W oft Ut o7 SR & SRt STEt SR i |
TEITRI 3T nifecat it g T & ®9 H 9L |

T ¥ Y 390 1 1 ufigy M ¥ SAa-Wd § ik
Sfvaren stefeaae o 3o & i efiTft § 7R aw & gerehifa of
R, Towt oft, wareht T =g ® o =om forepmer <t oifa & @

o 2009-10 % SR Seh T fAwaTe"

1. Sfzereh ISR & ATHA T Sih o Teh 737 ShIfqa™ Temfyd foman
B o 9 2009-10 <R F FRER €. 2,08,476 FUS
B T R, e SHlET . 1,17,026 w31 AhH
®. 91,450 FUS B TR |

2. WTTHeRdT ITed & 3T % ATt § 9 2009-10 % S sk
9 19.55% 1 g &1 U3 & ST GHTATISI Fae sish =501
45.88% © STelfeh TSIk 70811 40% 1 & 8 | FHiT A
fou ST ATt B0 § 22% 1 3fE 5% & S e e o
0T (A ) HT18.42% B Tafoh AferQemmensh e
18% HIE R

3. T T ¥ 2008-09 % . 10,440 FUS ¥ Fg 2009-10
HE 11,215 FSATE R

4. <% o1 afETeH @9 a9 2008-09 % F. 1671 U Y g
o 2009-10 1 TG E. 1,873 FUS B AT & L ITH 12%
#1 gfg o=t 1 € 7 | e @ & 9 2008-09 F F. 913
AU % T H FHHI g3 & SR AT 2009-10F! %. 813 FUS
Bl TS & 3N THH HRU Il TR, HUHM a1
I SRR |

5. i TR o Yod § gUR a1 © 31 % e ad % %. 95.98
¥%. 10780 TR

frwTeh Weat 1 31 7 2010 I THH I o fTT 30% & AT

T IEdTE W R |

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

Dear Shareholders,

I have pleasure in placing before you the results posted by
your Bank for the fiscal year 2009-10.

ECONOMIC AND BANKING SCENARIO

| would like to share with you the emerging macro-
economic scenario which would have a bearing on the
banking industry’s performance.

The global recovery is proceeding better than expected,
but in varying degrees in different economies. As per
IMF’s projection, Global GDP, which declined by (-0.6%) in
2009, is estimated to grow at 4.2% this year and af 4.3%
in2011.

The overall growth in India’s GDP for 2009-10 is estimated
to be in the range of 7.2 to 7.5%, up from 6.7% recorded
in 2008-09 as per the advance estimates of Central
Statistical Organization (CSO). The recovery could have
been better but for lower agricultural output on account of
deficit rainfall in many parts of the country. The slowdown
in economic activity resulted in lower demand for bank
credit. Another impact of the slow down was stress in the
quality of credit due to which the banking sector withessed
rising levels of delinquencies and restructured assets.

Overall, the economic outlook for the country looks
promising and while there may be concerns around the
slow pace of global recovery and inflation at home, there
is unanimity in the view that we are poised to grow at a
faster pace.

BANK’S PERFORMANCE DURING 2009-10

1. Global Business crossed a new milestone and grew
to Rs.2,08,476 crore in 2009-10 with deposits af
Rs.1,17,026 crore and advances at Rs.91,450 crore.

2. Priority Sector Advances registered a growth of 19.55%
during 2009-10 and constituted 45.88% to the Adjusted
Net Bank Credit against the mandatory requirement
of 40%. Credit to Agriculture increased by 22% and
constituted 18.42% of Adjusted Net Bank Credit (ANBC)
as against the mandatory requirement of 18%.

3. Total income rose to Rs.11,215 crore in 2009-10 from
Rs.10,440 crore in 2008-09.

4. Operating Profit of the Bank grew by 12% to Rs.1,873
crore in 2009-10 up from Rs.1,671 crore in 2008-09.
Net Profit however, declined to Rs.813 crore in 2009-10
from Rs.913 crore in 2008-09 due to higher provisioning
for NPAs, taxation and wage arrears.

5. Book value per share improved to Rs.107.80 from
Rs.95.98 last year.

The Board of Directors have proposed a dividend of 30%
for the year ended 31% March 2010.
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BANK’S KEY STRATEGIC INITIATIVES

The Bank has signed a memorandum of Agreement
with Stock Holding Corporation of India Ltd. for e-Stamp
vending across the country.

The Bank has embarked upon an ambitious project
of providing Payment Gateway services, whereby the
customers can purchase products / services online and
make payment from their accounts with the Bank, via
Internet Banking.

The Bank proposes to bring all the 5 sponsored RRBs with
1,328 branches under CBS, which shall bring in uniformity
in the functioning and ease of operations.

In its 85" year of operations, the Bank opened 85 new
branches and Extension Counters, a good number of
them in Tier 3 to Tier 6 centres and under-banked districts.
The Bank also opened 2 new Regional Offices ie. at
Guwahati (Assam) and Moradabad (UP) for better control
and monitoring. The fotal network of the branches stood
at 2,308 branches including one branch at London. All the
domestic branches are networked under CBS.

The Bank has built competencies in other areas as well by
offering a range of products and services and by taking
lead in Priority Sector Advances.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

The Bank has been fulfiling its social responsibilities by
actively participating in activities aimed at taking up
humanitarian causes like helping the victims of the
cyclone AlLA’ that washed away several island villages
in West Bengal, Relief measures for the flood-effected in
AP and Karnataka, sponsoring a Doordarshan program to
pay homage to the martyrs of terrorist attack in Mumbai,
donating computers/software to visually and physically
challenged children, sponsoring corneal tfransplantation
surgery camps for the rural poor, helping old-age-homes,
sponsoring child welfare schemes and donating sewing
machines to widows and tricycles to physically challenged
persons, conducting enfrepreneurial  development
programmes through RUDSETIs and organizing agricultural
extension programmes in villages.

THE ROAD AHEAD

During the year 2010-11 the focus will be on increasing
share of Low Cost Deposits, improvement in asset quality,
lending fo priority sector & weaker sections, reducing
NPA level, increasing fee based income and improving
housekeeping.

Your Bank has chosen Financial Inclusion as a thrust
area and has adopted Technology based Business
Correspondent Model of branchless banking to achieve
the objective. The Bank has already submitted a plan to
RBI to cover 1,620 villages under Financial Inclusion by
March 2012.
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The H R Philosophy of the Bank revolves around recognition
and enhancing the inherent human potential in every
employee through fraining, updating knowledge and
sharpening of skills to meet the ever changing and
dynamic job requirements. Combining business goals
without compromising on ethics and fransparency will be
the priority in the coming years.

Your bank is committed to enhancing value for all stake
holders through adherence to the highest standards of
professionalism in work keeping at the core of its vision the
‘Aam Aadmi’, for providing the best banking solutions at
affordable price.

| am sure that with ifs inherent strength and resilience,
your Bank will be able to propel itself to the next level of
growth.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

| would like to take this opportunity o thank the memibers of
the Board, the Government of India and the Reserve Bank
of India for their valuable support and guidance. | thank all
our shareholders for the confidence and faith they have
reposed in us. | thank all our customers for their continued
co-operation and support. | would also like to place on
record my appreciation of the dedication, commitment
and valuable contribution of our staff members in building
a stronger and vibrant organization.

With regards,

Yours sincerely

"

(Basant Seth)
Chairman & Managing Director

Place: Manipal
Date : 27-05-2010
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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Eleventh Annual General Meeting of the shareholder members of SyndicateBank will be
held at SyndicateBank Golden Jubilee Auditorium, Manipal - 576 104 on Friday, the 25" June 2010 af 11.30 a.m. to
fransact the following business:

1. To discuss, approve and adopt, the Balance Sheet of the Bank as at 31 March 2010 and the Profit & Loss Account
of the Bank for the year ended on that date, the Report of the Board of Directors on the working and activities of the
Bank for the period covered by the Accounts and the Auditors’ Report on the Balance Sheet and Accounts.

2. To declare dividend for the financial year 2009-10.

By Order of the Board of Directors

o

Place :  MANIPAL (Basant Seth)
Date : 27-05-2010 Chairman and Managing Director
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NOTES

APPOINTMENT OF PROXY

A SHAREHOLDER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE
MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND
AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND SUCH A
PROXY NEED NOT BE A SHAREHOLDER OF THE BANK.
The Proxy form, in order to be effective, must be
received by the Bank at its Head Office at Manipal
not less than FOUR DAYS before the date of the
Annual General Meeting i.e., on or before the closing
hours of Monday, the 21" June 2010.

APPOINTMENT OF AN AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE
No person shall be entitled to aftend or vote at
the meeting as a duly authorized representative
of a Company or any body corporate which is
a shareholder of the Bank, unless a copy of the
resolution appointing him/her as a duly authorized
representative, cerified to be true copy by the
Chairman of the meeting at which it was passed,
shall have been deposited at the Head Office of
the Bank at Manipal not less than FOUR DAYS before
the date of the Annual General Meeting, i.e., on or
before the closing hours of Monday, the 21 June
2010.

ATTENDANCE SLIP-CUM-ENTRY PASS

For the convenience of the shareholders,
Aftendance Slip-Cum-Entry Pass is annexed to
this nofice. Shareholders/ Proxy holders/Authorised
Representatives are requested to affix their signatures
at the space provided therein and surrender the
same at the venue. Proxy/Authorized Representative
of shareholders should state on the Attendance
Slip-Cum-Entry  Pass as  “Proxy” or “Authorized
Representative” as the case may be.

COPIES OF ANNUAL REPORT

Shareholder Members are advised that copies of
the Annual Report will not be distributed af the venue
of the Annual General Meeting and hence, the
Members are requested to bring their copies of the
Annual Report, which are mailed by the Bank to them
at the registered addresses.

INFORMATION ON THE ACCOUNTS

Shareholders seeking any informatfion on the
Accounts are requested to write to the Bank, which
should reach the Bank atleast one week before
the date of the Annual General Meeting to enable
the Management to keep the information ready.
Replies will be provided only at the Annual General
Meeting.

BOOK CLOSURE

The Register of shareholders and the Share Transfer
Register of the Bank will remain closed from Friday, the
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18" June 2010toFriday, the 25th June 2010 (bothdays
inclusive), for the purpose of Annual General Meeting
and for ascertaining the entitlement of dividend
2009-10.

PAYMENT OF DIVIDEND

Payment of dividend to shareholders, as proposed
by the Board of Directors, shall be paid to those
shareholders holding shares in  physical form,
whose names appear on the Register of Members/
Shareholders of the Bank as on Friday, the 25" June
2010 and in respect of shares held in dematerialised
form, the dividend will be paid on the basis of
beneficial ownership as per details o be fumished
by the depositories as af the end of business on
Thursday, the 17" June 2010. The dividend warrants
shall be mailed / credited within 30 days from the
date of Annual General Meeting.

BANK MANDATE FOR DIVIDEND OR ELECTRONIC
CLEARING SERVICE (ECS)

a) The shareholders are required to fumish their
Bank Account number, the name of the Bank
and the Branch, where they would like to deposit
the Dividend Warrants for encashment. These
particulars will be printed on the cheque portion
of Dividend Warrants, besides the name of the
shareholders so asto avoid fraudulent encashment
of warrants. These details should be fumished by
the first/sole shareholder directly to the Registrar &
Share Transfer Agent at Hyderabad, quoting the
folio number, number of shares held, details of the
holdings etc.

b) The Bank is also offering the facility of ECS for
shareholders residing in specified cities. This facility
could be used by the shareholder instead of
Bank Mandate system for receiving the credit of
dividend. Option Form is annexed to this Report.

c) The ECS facility is presently in operation at 81
Centres approved by RBI. List of ECS centres is
annexed to this report.

d) All the branches of the Bank are in the CBS (Core
Banking Solutions) fold. The investors, who maintain
their accounts with our Bank, are requested to
provide us their 14 digit Savings Bank/ Current/
Overdraft Account Number for direct credit of
dividend to their accounts.

TRANSFERS

Share Cerlificates along with share tfransfer deeds
should be forwarded to the Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent for transfer. From May 2009, the SEBI
has made submission of PAN Card details (attested
copies of PAN Card) by the transferees’ atf the time of
submission of transfer deeds.
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(i)

CHANGE OF ADDRESS

a) Holding of shares in Physical Forms
Shareholders holding shares in physical form are
requested tfo infimate changes, if any, in their
reqgistered address, dividend mandate and the
particulars of the Bank, Branch and Bank account
number, efc., to the Registrar and Share Transfer
Agent of the Bank at the following address:

M/s Karvy Computershare (P) Ltd.
Unit: SyndicateBank
Plot No. 17 to 24,
Vithal Rao Nagar, Madhapur
HYDERABAD - 500 081
Phone No. 040 44655000 - Extn.: 116

or 040 44655116 (D)

Fax No. 040 23420814

Request for change of address should be
submitfed alongwith address proof, such as
attested copies of Telephone Bill, Passport, Voter
ID Card, Ration Card, Driving License etc.

b

Holding of shares in Electronic Form

In case of Beneficial owners holding shares in
Electronic Form i.e. through a Demat account, the
Bank will take into consideration only the details like
address, dividend mandate and the particulars of
the Bank, Branch and Bank account number etc.,
available with their Depository Participant (DP).

BENEFICIAL OWNERS ARE, THEREFORE, REQUESTED
TO ENSURE THAT THE ADDRESS, BANK DETAILS,
ETC., ARE DULY UPLOADED WITH THEIR DEPOSITORY
PARTICIPANTS SO THAT THEY MAY RECEIVE THE
COMMUNICATION, ANNUAL REPORTS, DIVIDEND
ETC., IN TIME.

COMPULSORY TRADING OF SHARES OF THE BANK IN
DEMATERIALISED (DEMAT) FORM

Pursuant to the directive given by SEBI, frading of our
Bank Shares in Dematerialized form has been made
compulsory for all investors with effect from June 26,
2000.

The Bank has enfered info an agreement with
National Securities Depository Ltd. (NSDL) and Central
Depository Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL) as an issuer
company for dematerialization of Bank's shares.

Request for dematerialization may be sent through
respective depository participants to our Registrars
and Share Transfer Agents.

DP SERVICES OFFERED BY THE BANK
Our Bank provides following DP Services:

1. Dematerialization.
2. Rematerialisation.
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3. Holding of securities in electronic form.

4, Settlement of trades by delivery - On market, off
market and Inter-depository.

5. Pledge/Unpledge of securities.
6. Freezing/unfreezing of Demat Accounts.

Details of branches enabled for DP Services are
available in our Bank’s Website www.syndicatetbank.in

(xiii) CONSOLIDATION OF FOLIOS
(i) RIeTE ST THRT ‘ o Shareholders holding shares in various folios with
Teh & 9 W qen 3 A § fafie wifert § wemamor identical names and in same order are requested
FET IR O 34—@3 2 5 3 VY S ¥ =i fo furnish details of such holding to the Share Transfer
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TR ST USFT Pl TG i T 3 39 IR G 51 0 info a single holding. This will facilitate the Bank o
g ‘1§ﬁ % ST AHfohd L Hoh| U sich, SITETEhT service the shareholders more effectively.
ST 37fRreh HIOR & ¥ {aT S R | ,
(xiv) OTHER INFORMATION
(xvi) A= =T Shareholders may kindly note that no gift/ coupon will
IR FAT A ERC AT R aﬁ—g TR FH faaf@ be distributed at the meeting.
il ! (xv) INVESTOR RELATIONS CENTRE
.. XV
(wv)  Torerereh water e In order fo facilitate quick and efficient service 1o the
SRR i 3T 37 qeFargul Ta 3Ueisd A o fofg shareholders, Syndicate Bank has set up an Investor
fofesreds 3 3 Iy qoleﬁcm, @i”q\{ T foves wush Relations Centre at its Corporate Office, Bengaluru.
> &3 e Shareholders may contact this Centre at the under
e LRISLSTI . il ,E s ® mentioned address for any assistance-
ot 38 ez @ Fmfafad od W gue: 1 g 2
s ghra The Company Secretary
= .. Investor Relations Centre
N Wq R . SyndicateBank — Corporate Office
fGfeshasian, AT FHRIT 2 Cross Gandhinagar
Il ShTE, eI, STeR- 560 009 [@ATeeh) Bengaluru — 560 009 (Kamataka)
JT: 080 - 22283030 Ha: 080 - 22283030 el 080 - 22283030, Fax - 080 - 22283030
) ] ) E-mail: inrc@syndicatebank.co.in (General)
e: inc@syndicatebank.co.n (HTHT) Investor Grievances: syndinvest@syndicatebank.co.in
fraTeR i 31 @ syndinvest@syndicatebank.co.in
TIM ;AU (Sr¥a ¥3) Place : Manipal (Basant Seth)
feqmer : 27-05-2010 ALY TS Y ewreh Date :27-05-2010  Chairman and Managing Director
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Board of Directors is pleased to present the Bank’s
Annual Report along with the Audited Balance Sheet as on
315 March 2010 and the Profit & Loss Account statement
for the financial year ended 31 March 2010.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Global Economy

The global economy is recovering faster than expected
from the global crisis amidst ongoing policy support
and improving financial market conditions. The recovery
process is led by EMEs, especially those in Asia, as growth
remains weak in advanced economies. The global
economy continues to face several challenges such as
high levels of unemployment, which is close to 10% in
the US and the Euro area. In its World Economic Outlook
update for April 2010, the International Monetary Fund
(IMF) has projected that global growth will recover from
a decline of (- 0.6%) in 2009 1o a growth of 4.2% in 2010
and a growth of 4.3% in 2011.

Among the advanced economies, the United States is off
1o a better start than Europe and Japan. IMF projected that
US GDP growth will recover from (- 2.4%) in 2009 to 3.1%
in 2010. Growth in Euro area will recover from (— 4.1%) in
2009 to 1.0% in 2010. Amongst EMEs, China continues to
grow at a rapid pace, led mainly by domestic demand.
China’s growth is forecast at 10% in 2010, with India also
at a rapid pace of 8.8%. Malaysia and Thailand have
recovered to reqister positive growth in the second half
of 2009. Indonesia recorded positive growth throughout
2009.

Global headline inflation rates rose between November
2009 and January 2010, softened in February 2010 on
account of moderation of food, metal and crude prices
and again rose marginally in some major economies in
March 2010. Though inflation has started rising in several
EMEs, India is a significant outlier with inflation rates much
higher than in other EMEs.

Domestic Economy

The Indian economy is firmly on the recovery path. Exports
have been expanding since October 2009, a trend that is
expectedto continue. As perthe advance estimates of GDP
for 2009-10, released by Central Statistical Organisation
(CSO), the economy is expected to grow between 7.2 and
7.5% in 2009-10 as against 6.7% in 2008-09. The overall
growth in agricultural and allied activities during 2009-10
is estimated to decline fo (- 0.2%), as against a growth of
1.6% in 2008-09. The industrial sector is expected to grow
at 8.2% in 2009-10 as against 3.9% in 2008-09. Services
sector is estimated to grow at 8.7% in 2009-10.

On balance, under the assumption of a normal monsoon
and sustenance of good performance of the industrial
and services sectors on the back of rising domestic and
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external demand, the baseline projection of real GDP
growth for 2010-11 is placed at 8.0% with an upside bias.

Monetary Developments

The Headline WPI inflation, which moderated in the first half
of 2009-10, frmed up in the second half of the year. It
accelerated from 1.5% in October 2009 to 9.9% by March
20170. On balance, keeping in view domestic demand-
supply balance and global trend in commodity prices,
the baseline projection for WPI inflation for March 2011 is
placed at 5.5%.

Broad Money (M3) stood at Rs.55,83,259 crore (up to
March 26, 2010) registering a y-o-y growth rate of 16.7%
as compared o the growth rate of 19.3% reqgistered during
the corresponding period of the previous year. The M3
growth during the 2009-10 was slightly above the Reserve
Bank’s indicative projection of 16.5%. The RBI's projection
of M3 growth for 2010-11 is placed at 17%.

Banking Developments

Aggregate deposits of SCBs grew y-0-y by 17% to
Rs.44,86,574 crore as at March 26, 2009 as compared
to 19.9% reqistered during the corresponding period of
the previous fiscal. The y-o-y growth of time deposits with
SCBs as on March 26, 2010 was 16.2% as compared to
23.86% for the corresponding period of previous fiscal.
The aggregate deposits of SCBs are projected to grow by
18.0% during the fiscal 2010-11.

Gross bank credit of SCBs grew y-o-y by 16.7% to
Rs.32,40,399 crore as on March 26, 2010 as against 17.5%
for the corresponding period of the previous fiscal. Non-
food credit grew y-0-y by 16.9% to Rs.31,91,909 crore as at
March 26, 2010 as compared to the growth rate of 17.5%
reqistered during the corresponding period of the previous
fiscal. Bank credit to commercial sector increased y-o-y
by 15.8% to Rs.30,20,516 crore up to March 26, 2010 as
against the growth rate of 16.8% during the corresponding
period of the previous fiscal. The aggregate growth in
non-food credit of SCBs is projected to grow by 20% for
the year 2010-11.

The benchmark prime lending rates (BPLRs) of SCBs have
remained unchanged since July 2009 following reductions
in the range of 25-100 basis points between March and
June 2009. The Base rate system of loan pricing, which
will replace the BPLR system with effect from July 1, 2010,
is expected to facilitate better pricing of loans, enhance
fransparency in lending rates and improve the assessment
of monetary policy fransmission.

Net Foreign Exchange Assets (NFA) of banking sector
declined y-0-y by (- 5.3%) 10 Rs.12,73,042 crore as af
March 26, 2010 as compared to the growth rate of 3.6%
during the corresponding period of the previous fiscal.

External Economic Developments

The beginning of 2009-10 saw acceleration in the fall of
export growth rate. As per the Department of Commerce
GOl estimates, frade deficit for April 2009 to March 2010
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was estimated at USD 102.10 billion which was lower than
the deficit of USD 118.40 billion during April 2008-March
2009. The cumulative value of exports during 2009-10
was estimated at USD 176.5 bilion as against USD 185.2
billion during 2008-09 registering a decline of (- 4.7%). The
cumulative value of imports during 2009-10 was at USD
278.7 billion as against USD 303.7 billion recorded in 2008-
09 registering a decline of (- 8.2%). The reduction in trade
deficit was due to the higher rate of decline in imports
compared to exports.

During the fiscal, foreign exchange reserves increased by
USD 27.1 billion to USD 279.1 billion as at end-March 2010.
The six currency frade-based Real Effective Exchange Rate
(REER) (1993-94=100) appreciated by 15.5% during 2009-
10 up to February 2010 as against 10.4% depreciation in
the corresponding period of the previous year.

The Indian rupee generally exhibited a strengthening frend
against the USD on the back of capital inflows and positive
growth outlook. The rupee against the USD appreciated
by 12.87% to Rs. 45.14 per USD as on 31 March 2010
from Rs. 50.95 per USD during the corresponding period of
the previous year, mainly on account of weakening of the
USD in the international market. The rupee appreciated by
11.43% against the Euro, by 7.14% against the Japanese
Yen and by 7.12% against the Pound Sterling during 2009-
10.

The stronger recovery in 2009-10 ahead of the global
economy coupled with positive sentiments of global
investors about India’s growth prospects are the factors
that underlie the momentum of sustained capital inflows
during the year. India received Foreign Direct Investment
(FDI) worth USD 33.1 billion during 2009-10 (April- February),
an increase of 5.75% over the coresponding period of
the previous year.

BANK’S BUSINESS GROWTH

Total Business

The Global Business of the Bank increased to Rs.2,08,476
crore as on 31 March 2010 from Rs.1,98,380 crore as
on 31% March 2009, while domestic business grew tfo
Rs.1,92,288 crore in 2009-10 from Rs.1,82,853 crore in
2008-09.

Deposit Growth

Global Deposits of the Bank grew to Rs.1,17,026 crore in
2009-10 from Rs.1,15,885 crore in 2008-09. The domestic
deposits increased to Rs.1,09,689 crore in 2009-10 from
Rs.1,08,688 crore in 2008-09.

Credit Expansion

The domestic credit of the Bank increased to Rs.82,599
crore as on 31-03-2010 from Rs.74,164 crore as on
31-03-2009, registering a growth of 11.37%. Global
advances of the Bank increased to Rs.91,450 crore as
on 31-03-2010 from Rs.82,495 crore as on 31-03-2009,
registering a growth of 10.86%.

The Bank has consciously aimed towards a lower growth
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keeping in view the financial turmoil of 2008-09 and its
continuing impact on the recovery. The growth of credit
has been under infrastructure, agriculture, MSME and
Housing.

Thrust has been given to Priority Sector Lending, especially
to agriculture & rural activities and lending to SMEs in
order to enable them to tide over the financial crisis and
ensure orderly recovery. Credit to sectors like Commercial
Real Estate and Capital Market was selective and after
detailed risk analysis. The Bank continued to maintain a
well diversified credit portfolio involving many sectors of
industry and geographical spread.

Keeping in view the sluggish growth in non-food credit,
the Bank concentrated on improving asset quality and
ensuring higher earnings, apart from covering all sections
of the society to promote financial inclusion.

Based on the Bank’s experience in lending fo different
sectors and considering the dynamics of economic
growth, Govermment directives, national priorities and
socio-economic obligations, thrust was given to Priority
Sector lending especially to agriculture, rural lending and
lending to mid-corporates and SMEs where fresh business
opportunities are emerging.

During the year, the Bank has adopted various strategies to
achieve sustainable credit growth, improving asset quality,
ensuring higher eamings and maintaining well diversified
credit portfolio covering all sections of the society to ensure
financial inclusion.

The Bank has contfinued its growth under priority sector
lending. The focus areas of the Bank for credit were
agriculture, SMEs and productive sectors of the economy.
The Bank continuously tracks the performance and outlook
of various industries and lend to the potential growth
oriented sectors. Towards this end the Bank is establishing
SME branches to ensure efficient delivery of credit fo SME
sector.

Gist of RBI/Government Directives

The stimulus packages by the Government of India which
contributed significantly to the recovery, continued to have
its impact on the economy with the Government decision
that phasing out will be in stages.

The continuation of the interest subvention for short term
farm loans, exports from certain sectors and housing loans
up fo Rs.10 lakh enabled these sectors to recover from
the effects of recession faster and increased the lending
activity.

Credit Monitoring & Review

The Bank further improved its Risk Management Practices
and standards of Due Diligence to improve the overall
asset quality of the credit portfolio.

A special mechanism for review of Special Monitoring
Accounts of Rs.10 lakh and above was put in place at
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Corporate and Regional levels, so as 1o monitor the health
of such accounts on a continuous basis and offer timely
assistance, thereby avoiding slippage.

Risk Management Cells set up at ROs were geared up to
monitor and oversee compliance functions. The existing
credit rating framework has been revised with a new ratfing
system for rating all exposures including retail exposures
of Rs.50 lakh and above. The policies and procedures
were constantly reviewed, so as to put in place improved
standards of monitoring and supervision.

Retail Banking

Retail Lending continues to be the thrust area of the
Bank, due 1o better spread and net interest margin in this
segment.

The Bank extends wide range of retail loan products in
the form of loans against salary, loans for purchase of
consumer durables, vehicles, housing, loans on mortgage,
securitization of rent receivables, education loans, loans to
NRI/PIOs and loans for specific segments such as women,
senior citizens and small time entrepreneurs.

To stay in tune with the present market dynamics,
the Bank has redesigned strategies and repositioned
products, customizing on a regular basis fo the changing
requirements thus enabling continuity in growth of the
portfolio. Establishing tie-up with car manufacturers is one
of the strategies adopted for accelerating the vehicle
loans under four wheeler segment.

Centralised Processing Centres for some of the retail loans
have already been established in 8 centres and is being
replicated in other 5 identified places also to bring about
fransformation in the loan delivery process. The proposals
are processed quickly without any hassles by specialist
officers, thus improving the quality and quantity. The
cumulative sanctions made by these centres during the
current fiscal is 1613 involving an amount of Rs.321.54
crore,

During the fiscal year ended 31¢ March 2010, the growth
in retail credit was 12.49% over the fiscal year ended
31s March 2009. The Bank’s total outstanding domestic
retail loans and advances amounted fo Rs.20,018
crore. as at 31¢ March 2010 accounting 25.28% of the
fotal outstanding gross domestic advances. Following
are the details of oufstandings under various retail credit
schemes:

S w;:”g) (Rs. crore)
R TR & ST Gl Descriofi Amount % of total
=l gferrear escription outstanding | retail loans
TETE 0T 7304.41 36.49 Housing Loans 7304.41 36.49
ik /0T 5055.40 25.26 Personal Loans 5055.40 25.26
ERC IR 2478.73 12.38 Mortgage Loans
(férz sitdin s figio) [SSyn(;JIRMo:;goge & 2478.73 12.38
yndRen
RILIE] 173587 8.67 Trader Loans 1735.87 8.67
Atk H0 1459 7:29 Education Loans 1459.00 7.29
e =@ 1410.00 /.04 SyndSwarna 1410.00 7.04
3 583.42 2.91 Others 583.42 2.91
Wﬂiﬁﬂ?ﬂm 20017.83 100.00 Total Domestic Retail Loans 20017.83 100.00
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The Bank has adopted a cautious approach to moderate
the growth in retail credit so as to improve asset quality by
focusing on due diligence process. During the year 2010-
11, thrust will be on the following retail loan products:

SyndNivas — Non-priority Housing Loans

The operationalisation of Centralised Processing Centres for
handiing housing loans has delivered satisfactory growth
in terms of volume and asset quality. The focus is mainly
on approved builder route for financing the buyers of flats
in approved projects. A system has been put in place for
conducting due diligence on builders and projects.

The housing loan portfolio has registered a growth of
10.43% over the fiscal year ended 31¢ March 2009 and
the outstanding advances to this sector stood at Rs.7,304
crore as at 31 March 2010 with a clientele base of
161147,

SyndVahan

Tie-up arrangement with Auto manufacturers has been
successful. The portfolio has registered a growth of 19.97%
during the current fiscal with outstandings of Rs.808 crore.

SyndSwarnaExpress

Outstanding balance under loans against jewellery/
gold has crossed Rs.1,400 crore on account of focused
attention to non-priority loans, mainly in those places
where there was no exposure af all. Net addition during
the current fiscal is nearly Rs.360 crore.

SyndVidya

During the current fiscal, Education Loan portfolio has
registered a quantum jump from Rs.1,150 crore as at
March 2009 to Rs. 1460 crore as at March 2010 registering
a growth of 27.07%.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE DURING 2009-10

Profits & Profitability

Net profit of the Bank declined by 11% from Rs.913 crore
reported in the previous year to Rs.813 crore during 2009-
10. The Operating Profit of the Bank for the year ended 31¢
March 2010 stood af Rs. 1,873 crore compared to Rs. 1,671
crore as at 31¢ March 2009 registering a growth of 12%.

Income & Expenditure

Total income of the Bank increased by 7.42% to Rs.11,215
crore during the year 2009-10 compared to Rs.10,440
crore during 2008-09. Interest income for the year 2009-
10 improved by 5.48% 10 Rs.10,047 crore in 2009-10 from
Rs.9,525 crore in 2008-09.

Non-interest income increased by 27.64% to Rs.1,167
crore during the year 2009-10 from Rs.915 crore in 2008-
09. The profit on sale of investments increased to Rs.389
crore in 2009-10 from Rs.193 crore in 2008-09. The interest
expended increased to Rs.7,307 crore in 2009-10 from
Rs.6,978 crore in 2008-09.
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Capital & Reserves

The paid-up capital of the Bank stood at Rs.522 crore as
on 31 March 2010. The Reserves and Surplus increased
to Rs.5105 crore in 2009-10 from Rs.4488 crore in 2008-
09. The Net Worth of the Bank (excluding revaluation
reserves) increased to Rs.5,222 crore as on 31 March
2010 compared to Rs.4,592 crore as on 315 March 2009,
mainly contributed by the retained earnings. The Bank
has raised Rs.194 crore through the issue of Innovative
Perpetual Debt Instruments (IPDI) and Rs.200 crore through
Tier Il Bonds during the year 2009-10. The Bank is having
adequate headroom to raise further capital to meet its
asset expansion plans.

Dividend

The Board of Directors have proposed, subject to approval
of Government of India, a final dividend of 30% for the
year ended 31¢ March 2010. The total outgo in the form of
dividend (inclusive of dividend Tax) during the year 2009-
10 would amount to Rs.183 crore.

Key Performance Ratios

a. The Capital Adegquacy Ratio of the Bank under Basel |
stood at 11.20% well above the regulatory prescription
of 9%. The Tier | and Tier Il ratios stood at 7.26% and
3.94% respectively. The Capital Adequacy Ratio under
Basel Il also increased to 12.70% as against 12.68%
as on 31 March 2009. The Tier | and Tier Il ratios under
Basel Il, stood at 8.24% and 4.46% respectively.

b. The Book Value per share of the Bank improved to
Rs.107.80 as on 31¢ March 2010 from Rs.95.98 as on
31*March 2009.

c. The Earning per share (EPS) of the Bank decreased fo
Rs.15.58 as on 315 March 2010 from Rs.17.49 as on
31¢" March 2009 mainly due to decrease in net profit.

d. The Gross NPA to gross advances increased 1o 2.19%
as at 31 March 2010 from 1.93% as af 31% March
2009.

e. The provision coverage of the Bank stood af 73.31%
as of 31% March 2010 as against the mandatory
coverage ratio of 70% stipulated by RBI.

f. The Credit-Deposit Ratio of the Bank increased to
78.15% as on 31¢ March 2010 from 71.53% as on 31¢
March 2009.

Q0. Business per employee has marginally declined to
Rs.7.47 crore as at 31 March 2010 from Rs.7.51 crore
as at 31 March 2009 mainly due to new recruitment,
both in clerical and officer cadre during the year.

h. Profit per employee declined to Rs. 3.18 lakh as af 31¢
March 2010 from Rs.3.64 lakh as at 315 March 2009.

i. The average yield on advances declined to 9.40% in
2009-10 from 10.73% in 2008-09.

j. The cost of deposits of the Bank declined to 6.14%
as at 31 March 2010 compared to 6.98% as at 31¢
March 2009.

k. The Net Interest Margin (NIM) of the Bank decreased to
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2.35% as on 315 March 2010 from 2.75% as on 31¢
March 2009.

I, The Return on Assets declined to 0.62% as on 31 March
2010 compared to 0.81% as on 315 March 2009.

TREASURY AND INTERNATIONAL OPERATIONS

The domestic investments of the Bank grew by 8.21% to
reach Rs.32,778 crore as on 31-03-2010 from the level
of Rs.30,293 crore as on 31-03-2009. The increase is
mainly due to investments in debt instruments for liquidity
management purposes. Total income from investment
portfolio (excluding trading profits) increased from Rs.2,041
crore in the year 2008-09 to Rs.2,335 crore in the year
2009-10. The Bank’s investment in SLR securities amounted
10 Rs.28,351 crore, which forms 86.49% of the aggregate
investments as on 31-03-2010.

RBI and Government Policy Decisions

India could not remain aloof to the global happenings in
2008 and wass very much impacted by the global financial
crisis. The impact was seen in the form of moderation in GDP
Growth rate but the domestic financial markets remained
fairly insulated. Robust domestic demand, benign inflation
and comfortable foreign exchange reserves did provide
the economy the much needed cushion.

The measures initiated by RBI have resulted in Indian
Financial Markets functioning in an orderly manner. The
stimulus packages announced by Government of India
coupled with policy measures initiated by RBI infused
liquidity to the extent of Rs. 4,20,000 crore into the banking
system. During FY 2009-10, CRR has been hiked by 75 bps
1o 5.75%, while both Repo and Reverse Repo have been
more or less stable at 5.00% and 3.50% respectively.

On the whole, the stance of Monetary Policy for FY 2009-

10 has been:

* To ensure credit expansion at practicable rates.

e To confinuously monitor the global and domestic
conditions and respond swiftly and effectively through
policy adjustments.

* To maintain @ monetary and interest rate regime that
ensures price and financial stability taking into account
the emerging lessons of the global financial crisis.

To curb the inflationary pressures, RBI during the third
quarter review of the Monetary Policy for the Year 2009-
10 has hiked CRR by 75 bps to 5.75% in two tranches,
the first tranche increase of 50 bps coming into effect
from the fortnight beginning from 13-02-2010 and the
second tranche increase of 25 bps becoming effective
with the fortnight beginning from 27-02-2010. The Bank
Rate, Repo Rate and Reverse Repo Rate have been kept
unchanged.

Liquidity in the system has been comfortable with RBI on
an average absorbing Rs.1,09,000 crore on a daily basis
during the current FY 2009-10. Hike in CRR was seen in
the light of curbing inflationary pressures in the economy
by managing the liquidity in the system and at the same
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fime ensuring price stability. The earlier hike in CRR during
February, 2010 was expected 1o suck out liquidity to the
extent of Rs.36,000 crore from the system, while the current
hike in CRR was expected to flush out additional liquidity
to the tune of Rs.12,500 crore from the system. The hike in
CRR is not expected to have a major impact on the inflows
in to the country as the initial estimates of the country’s
GDP is expected to grow between 7.20% and 7.50% for
the FY 2009-10. The WPI inflation, which was expected to
have peaked out, touched 9.90% during March 2010.
The inflation has been forecast at 5.50% for FY 2010-11.

The Country’s GDP grew by 6.70% during the third quarter
when compared with 6.10% and 7.90% growth in Q1
and Q2 respectively. The average GDP growth for the
three quarters of FY 2009-10 works out to 6.90%. The
Q3 GDP registered robust growth in 1) Manufacturing,
2) Trade, hotels, fransport and communication, 3) Mining
& Quarrying and 4) Construction at 14.30%, 10.00%,
9.60% and 8.70% respectively. However, the growth under
Agriculture in Q3 stood at (- 2.80%) when compared with
2.40% and 0.90% in Q1 and Q2 respectively. The poor
performance of the Agriculture sector has rather been a
drag on the overall GDP growth rate. The surge in industrial
production coupled with high inflation has resulted in RBI
hiking both Repo and Reverse Repo by 25 bps each to
3.50% and 5.00% respectively with effect from 19-03-2010.
The above monetary measures initiated during Annual
Policy Review Meet are expected to 1) Contain inflationary
pressures in the economy, 2) Sustain higher economic
growth, 3) Facilitate Government borrowing requirements
and 4) Help meet the credit demand. The Policy moves by
RBI would be in consistency with the developments in the
global as well as domestic economy.

International Credit Rating Agency, Standard & Poor on
19-03-2010 has raised India’s sovereign rating outlook fo
"Stable” from “*Negative”. However, high levels of inflation
could have impact on the macro economic variables
of the country. The change in the rating outlook reflects
that the Rating Agency is confident of Government of
India containing its fiscal deficit and initiating steps for
fiscal consolidation. The Fll inflows into the equity markets
in 2009, stood at USD17.46 bn while during the first three
months of 2010 FIl flows into the equity markets stood at
USD 4.55 bn making for total inflow of USD 22.01 bn. The
change in the rating outlook could bring in more inflows in
the FY 2010-11.

The prevailing interest rate levels have not stifled the
performance of the Corporate Sector, whichis clearly visible
in the third quarter results, However, interest on shor-term
loans might harden by 25-50 bps, while the hardening of
interest rates in other segments may not be on the cards in
the near term. The benchmark bond yields could harden
in the light of key policy rate hike around 25 bps from the
current levels that could result in rise in provision owing fo
likely increase in MTM losses in Bond Portfolio of the banks
classified under AFS and HFT categories. Further policy
action from the regulator would very much depend on the
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fourth quarter GDP growth which is yet to be released. The
turnaround in economic recovery of domestic economy
which began during the second quarter of FY 2009-10 is
expected to be sustained with the Industrial growth turning
more into a broad based one and Exports and Imports
moving into a positive terrain. Taking info consideration,
the assumption of normal monsoon and higher industrial
growth, RBI has forecast a GDP growth rate of 8.00% for FY
2010-11. Itis expected further that RBI's Policy stance would
be more on containing inflation. In this context, it can be
said that there could be a further rate hike in the near term
depending on the market conditions, inflationary pressures
and the level of Government borrowing.

International Division

International Division, Mumbai is the only “Category A’
office of the Bank. The Bank’s ceniralized dealing room
at International Division Mumbai is supported by the two
Link Dealing centres at NEW DELHI and BANGALORE. The
Bank is one of the first to undertake WEB-BASED trading with
overseas counter party Banks by using state-of-the-art WEB
PLATFORMS. The Bank is having 87 designated Branches
(Category B) to handle full-fledged FX fransactions and
369 nominated branches to handle the FCNR BUSINESS of
the Bank. NRE/ONR deposits are accepted at all branches
of the Bank.

The Bank is a member of CLEARING CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD. (CCIL) for sefflement of Inter Bank Forex Deals
in USD/INR. The Bank has also become a member of CCIL
for seftlement of Inter Bank USD/INR deals in the Forex
Forward Segment. Further, the Bank is one of the first Banks
to participate in CONTINUOUS LINKED SETTLEMENT (CLS) for
Cross Currency Deals by CCIL. Both the inifiatives address
the issue of seftlement risk and improve the efficiency of
sefflement process. The Bank is offering only plain vanilla
derivatives and no complex derivative products are
offered by the Bank. There is no litigation against the Bank
in respect of existing derivative fransactions.

The Bank has become Trading-cum-Clearing Memlber
on two exchanges, i.e., MCX-SX and NSE for undertaking
frading in Currency Futures.

The total Forex Tumover of the Bank as at 31 March 2010
stood atf Rs.4,23,717 crore as compared to Rs.6,01,185
crore for the previous Financial year. The Inter-Bank turover
ofthe Bank as at 31 March 2010 stood atRs.3,73,281 crore
as compared to Rs.5,35,324 crore for the previous year.
The decline in turnover is due to the global recession.

Export Finance

Export credit outstanding stood af Rs.1,902 crore as at
31" March 2010, as against Rs.1,654 crore as at
315 March 2009. The Bank has initiated various measures
to increase the flow of credit o export sector. The
coverage under Syndexport Gold Card Scheme, a unique
scheme for eligible exporters offering concessional and
preferential terms, was broadened to include more
number of exporters. Rupee export credit was offered at
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very competitive interest rates within the ceiling prescribed
by RBI. The interest rate subvention scheme, as designed by
RBI, has been made available by the Bank to its customers
in certain specified sectors, thus passing on the benefits of
concessional inferest.

Exchange Companies

1. The Bank is successfully managing two Exchange

Houses viz.,

* M/s National Exchange Co., WLL, Doha, Qaftar.

e M/s Musandam Exchange Co., Sultanate of
Oman.

2. The Bank is also having fruitful Rupee Drawing
Arrangement with the following Exchange Houses in
Gulf:

*  M/s Wall Street Exchange Centre, Dubai

* M/s Redha Al Ansari Exchange Est., Dubai

* M/s Habib Exchange Co., Sharjah

* M/s Al Razouki International Exchange, Dubai
* M/s Al Ansari Exchange Co., Abu Dhabi

* M/s National Finance & Exchange Co., Bahrain
* M/s National Exchange Co., Kuwait

* M/s Zenj Exchange Co., Bahrain

* M/s Federal Exchange Company, Dubai

* M/s Al Falah Exchange Company, Abu Dhabi
* M/s UAE Exchange Centre LLC, Abu Dhabi

The Bank has speed remittance arangements with 8
Exchange Houses for improved and cost-effective funds
fransfer to India from Gulf countries.

Overseas Operations

The Bank’s only overseas presence is in UNITED KINGDOM
at LONDON. The Branch is active in money market
operations, besides treasury and forex dealing operations.
The Branch also focuses on Indian syndications and ECBs.
With Indian Corporates going global, Branch has found
new opportunities of business.

The total business of the Branch stood at GBP 2719.737
Mio as at 31-03-2010 as against GBP 2209.920 Mio as at
31-03-2009.

ASSET QUALITY & MANAGEMENT OF NPAS

The Bank accorded topmost priority to management of
Non-Performing Assets (NPAs). *NPA Resolution, Prevention
of fresh slippages & Income Generation” was the theme
during the year 2009-10. NPA level management was
given priority with focus on achieving projected recovery
and upgradation.

The Bank’s Recovery Policy is oriented fowards addressing
the entfire gamut of NPA management and enabled
the field functionaries to resolve any category of non-
performing accounts. The recovery policy sets down the
manner of recovery of dues, norms for permitting sacrifice,
factors to be taken into account while considering waiver/
write-off, delegated powers, reporting and monitoring etc.
The matrix chart being followed while settling the dues
makes the process non-discriminatory.
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The Banktook up the resolution of high value Non- Performing
Assets by meeting large borrowers and 106 cases were
settled under One Time Settlement Scheme at Corporate
Office level with an offer amount of Rs.193 crore leading
to recovery of Rs.52.78 crore during 2009-10. The Bank has
infroduced special OTS schemes for considering proposals
of farmers eligible under Agricultural Debt Relief Scheme
2008 and of Micro and Smalll Enterprises borrowers.

The Bank took a positive initiative 1o eliminate large number
of smaller NPA accounts by organizing Synd Adalats at
all branches throughout the year giving opportunity to
small and medium borrowers to seftle their dues and for
minimizing the litigation process. A total number of 3710
Syndadalats were conducted at regional/cluster level and
11883 OIS cases were seftled, with an offer amount of
Rs.122 crore leading to recovery of a sum of Rs.56 crore.

Provisions of the Securitisation and Reconstruction of
Financial Assets and Enforcement of Security Interest
(SARFAESI) Act — 2002 were effectively utilized. The Bank
was able to register a recovery of Rs.180 crore during the
year 2009-10 by issuing notices and taking possession/
auctioning of properties. The efforts at branch level
were supplemented by empanelling more enforcement
agencies and approved valuers.

Special infensive recovery drives were conducted during
Nov.-Dec. 2009 and Feb.-Mar. 2010 for maximising
recovery. A special recovery run was organized in Jan.-
Feb. 2010 for improving recovery in written-off accounts
which yielded fruitful results. A novel scheme of forming
Special Recovery Squad at Regional level for assisting the
branches having high concentration of Non-Performing
accounts as well as Special Monitoring Accounts was
infroduced which was successfully implemented by
Regions.

The recovery under NPAs amounted 1o Rs.667 crore
comprising Rs.464 crore recovery towards principal,
Rs.196 crore towards uncharged inferest and Rs.6.68 crore
tfowards ‘Bad debits written-off’ accounts.

The gross NPAs and Gross NPA ratio as at 31-03-2010 are
Rs.2,007 crore & 2.19% respectively. Net NPA ratio as at
31-03-2010 is 1.07%. The Bank has maintained sufficient
cushion towards provision requirement to cover up
the unexpected defaults. The provision coverage ratio
at 73.31% as at 31-03-2010 was well above the level
expected to be achieved by 30-09-2010 as per RBI
normes.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk is an integral part of the banking business and the Bank
aims at delivering superior shareholder value by achieving
an appropriate trade-off between risk and retuns. The Bank
has a proactive approach towards risk management. The
risk management philosophy & policy of the Bank is to
ensure sustained growth of a healthy asset porifolio by
measuring and managing risk. This would entail a proper
balance between the risk and the return.
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Risk Management Architecture

The Bank has put in place infegrated risk management
architecture to aftain global best practices for effective
implementation of risk mManagement initiatives in
consistency with the Basel Il framework and RBI guidelines.

The Board of Directors holds the primary responsibility
of the Risk Management initiatives in the Bank. The
Risk Management Committee (RMC) of the Board is
constituted to have focused aftention on managing risks.
Risk Management Committee reviews risk management
policies in relation to various risks including credit,
operational, portfolio, market risks including liquidity, interest
rate, investment policies and strateqy risks etc. In addition
to RMC, Committees such as Credit Risk Management
Committee (CRMC) for Credit Risk, Operational Risk
Management Committee (ORMC) for Operational Risk
and Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) for
ALM have been constituted comprising members of
Top Management Team, who will oversee the respective
risk management processes and procedures. These
Committees meet atf regular intervals during the year to
address the issues relatfing to effective Risk Management
systems besides formulating various Risk Management
policies and overseeing implementation across the Bank.

Risk Management Department at Corporate Office
oversees the overall implementation of various risk
management initiatives across the Bank. Infegrated
Mid Office of Market Risk is functioning under the Risk
Management Department for effective and independent
supervision and monitoring of Market Risk and Liquidity
Risk. Risk Management Cells functioning at ROs ensure
independence of credit approval functions from that of
risk management.

To improve the Risk Governance and Risk Management
practices, the reporting systems were streamlined thereby
notes pertaining 1o Management of the risks are placed
before Risk Management Committee of the Board.

Credit Risk Management

Management of Credit Risk atftains significance in the
present scenario of thinning spreads, fierce competition
and adoption of Basel Il norms. The Bank has adopted
‘Standardized Approach’ 1o arrive at Credit Risk Weighted
Assets (RWAs) for computing CRAR as required under the
New Capital Adequacy Framework (NCAF) of Reserve
Bank of India.

Emphasis is placed on evaluation and control of risk at
the level of individual counter party exposure and ensuring
that the credit risk is measured and monitored at account
level. The Bank has a well documented Credit Policy
and Credit Risk Policy, which are regularly reviewed and
approved by the Board.

The Bank has a structured and standardized credit
approval process, which includes a well-established
procedure of comprehensive credit appraisal. The Bank
has put in place a robust Credit rating framework which is
Basel Il compliant. Software driven Risk Assessment Models
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(RAM) rate exposures of Rs.50 lakh and above under 11
non-retail RAM models, retail exposures under 6 scoring
models and other accounts through simple method. The
rating methodology takes care of both borrower and
facility rating. The centralized industry scores for Industry
Risk enable more objectivity.

Allotment of credit rafing and confirmation of the same
has been bifurcated thus segregating the sanction and
the review process to make it more independent. All credit
decisions and pricing are linked to borrower ratfing.

The Bank is encouraging corporates to go in for external
rating by offering concessions in processing charges/
service charges.

The Bank has put in place clearly delegated powers to
functionaries atf different levels to sanction credit limits.
Term loan proposals beyond specified limits and large loan
proposals are referred to Credit Commmittee at Regional
office and Corporate Office for clearance before sanction
respectively.

The Bank has also laid down exposure caps in
respect of various industries/sectors to monitor credit
concentration on an ongoing basis.

Project Appraisal Cell evaluates high value term loan
proposals.

Operational Risk Management

With the increase in volume of fransactions and due to the
high degree of structural changes and complex systems,
managing operational risk is becoming an important
feature of sound risk management practices. The Bank has
computed capital charge for operational risk by adopting
‘Basic Indicator Approach’ as stipulated by RBI.

Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate
or failed internal processes, people and systems or from
external events. The Bank has well laid down Manual of
Instructions which are periodically updated with circulars.
Further, check lists for all areas of operations are provided
to the staff members in order to manage Operational
Risk. The Bank has a detailed Business Continuity Plan and
Disaster Recovery Plan. For Disaster Recovery, one near
site and one far site is in operation. Other policies such as
Information security policy, Fraud risk management policy,
AML/KYC policy and Compliance policy are also put in
place for effective Operational Risk Management. The
Bank has put in place an operational risk management
policy to ensure that operational risk within the Bank is
properly identified, monitored and reported in a structured
manner,

The Bank has engaged consultants for developing an
operational risk management framework. The Bank has
conducted Risk and Confrol Self Assessment (RCSA) for alll
the major business lines like — retail assets, retail liabilities,
commercial banking, freasury, card cenfre, human
resources and central accounts office. The Bank has
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collected details of operational loss events of the past ten
years and the loss data has been categorized under the
eight Business Lines and seven Loss Event Types. The Bank
has formulated a Business Continuity Plan (BCP) relating to
the Bank as a whole.

Market Risk Management

Market Risk is the risk to the Bank’s earnings and capital
due to changes in the interest rates or prices of securities,
foreign exchange and equities.

The Bank has put in place Market Risk Policy articulating
market risk like prudential risk limits, procedures, maximum
maturity / duration, VaR limits, holding period, stop loss limits,
defeasance period etc. The Bank has adopted Advanced
risk management tools like Value at Risk (VaR), Eamings
at Risk (EaR), Aggregate Gap Limits (AGL), Net Overnight
Open Position limits (NOOP) and Modified Duration limits fo
manage market risk.

Market Risk is measured and monitored by independent
Mid Office. The Mid Office reviews the market positions
and investments and ensures compliance in terms of
exposure, duration, counter-party limits and various other
risk sensitive parameters.

Implementation of Basel Il Norms

The Bank has smoothly transited to Basel II Norms as on
31-03-08. The Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio
(CRAR) is being computed as per Pillar 1 requirement of
Basel Il Norms, adhering to the New Capital Adequacy
Framework guidelines stipulated by the RBI. The Bank has
adopted Standardised Approach for Credit Risk, Basic
Indicator Approach for Operational Risk and Standardised
Duration Approach for Market Risk.

In compliance with the Pillar 2 guidelines of the Reserve
Bank of India under Basel Il framework, the Bank has
formulated its Policy of Interal Capital Assessment Process
(ICAAP) fo assess internal capital in relation to various risks,
the Bank is exposed to. The Bank assesses Pillar 2 risks on
a quarterly basis along with the capital projection for next
quarter, based on the actual working results of the previous
quarter. The ICAAP is subjected to validation by internal
auditors.

The Bank has a Board approved Stress Testing Policy
prescribing various fechniques used to gauge its potential
vulnerability and Bank’s capacity to sustain potential risks
and vulnerabilities. Stress Tests are conducted with the main
objective of assessing the financial and management
capability of the Bank to such risks and vulnerabilities.

The Bank intends to move over to the advanced
approaches (Credit Risk) in stages for different asset
classes. RAM is capable of generating PD and LGD. The
Bank expects risk inputs from the new rating model from
2010 onwards. The Bank may be able to move over to
Foundation Internal Rating Based Approach (FIRB) by
2013-2014.
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The Bank is collecting data on operational losses since
1999. The loss data base will be utilized to enable the Bank
to move over to Advanced Measurement Approach for
Operational Risk, after 2015,

The Bank has put in place the Board approved Disclosure
Policy and adheres to the disclosure norms as per the RBI
guidelines under Pillar 3 of Basel I Norms.

ASSET LIABILITY MANAGEMENT

The Bank has put in place an Asset Liability Management
(ALM) system. ALM is implemented mainly 1o measure,
monitor and manage market risks, which ultimately result
in increased Net Inferest Income of the Bank. The Bank
is having an effective Asset Liability Committee (ALCO)
comprising the top executives with a view to manage
Liquidity Risk, Interest Rate Risk, Forex Risk and Equity Price
Risk.

The Bank has implemented the ALM system as envisaged
by the RBI. The Bank has covered 100% branches for
collection of data which is used for drawing Structural
Liquidity Statement and Interest Rate Sensitivity statement
on fortnightly basis. Data collection is done on a daily
basis for generation and analysis of Structural Liquidity
Statements.

The Bank has fully implemented new ALM software and is
drawing the daily structural liquidity statement through the
software since then. The new software enables the bank to
ensure better liquidity and inferest rate risk management.
The Software is in the process of stabilization and the Bank
proposes to gradually migrate to Modified Duration Gap
Approach.

The Bank is constantly in the process of fine tuning and
improving the existing ALM structure / system. The Bank
is having a well-drafted Contingency Liquidity Plan for
managing any contingency. The Bank was able to
manage the liquidity prudently during the year.

NATIONAL PRIORITIES

Priority Sector Advances

Priority Sector Advances of the Bank reached a level of
Rs.32,713 crore as at March 2010 constituting 45.88% of
ANBC against the mandatory level of 40%. The Bank has
covered more than 19.38 lakh customers under Priority
Sector Advances. Lending to Micro & Small Enterprises
stood at Rs.9,741 crore. Special care was taken to ensure
that the credit needs of SC/ST, Minorities, weaker sections
and Women are fully met. Advances to Weaker Sections
have reached a level of Rs.7,497 crore forming 10.52%
of ANBC, thereby surpassing the prescribed norm of 10%.
The advances to women customers increased 1o Rs.5,467
crore as at March 2010 from Rs.4,474 crore as at March
2009, forming 7.67% of ANBC against the mandatory
norm of 5%.
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Agriculture and Allied Activities

Credit to Agriculture reached a level of Rs.13,135 crore
forming 18.42% of ANBC as at March 2010 against the
mandatory level of 18%. The Bank has covered more
than 12.78 lakh customers under agricultural advances.
The disbursement under Special Plan for Agricultural Credit
during the year amounted to Rs.8,014 crore recording an
annual growth of 34.08%. Disbursements under investment
credit was Rs.1,267 crore during the year. This was mainly
because of the thrust given for investment activities such
as Animal Husbandry, Farm Mechanization, Commercial
Horticulture, Minor Irrigation, Rural Godowns, Cold Storages
etc. The Bank has entered into tie-up arrangements with
the Tobacco Board, Sugar Mills etc. for extending need-
based credit to the farmers. The Bank brought 147352 new
farmers into its fold during the year through 1179 rural and
Semi urban branches, registering an average of 125 new
farmers per rural and semi urban branch and surpassed
the government’s stipulation for bringing at least 100 new
farmers into bank’s fold, by each rural and semi urban
branches.

Government Sponsored Schemes

The Bank continued to participate in implementing
poverty dlleviation and employment generation schemes
sponsored by the Government. Special emphasis was laid
on selecting SC/ST and women beneficiaries under these
schemes. The Bankis arranging special EDP programmes for
skill development of the beneficiaries under these schemes
through Syndicate Insfitutes of Rural Entrepreneurship
Development (SIRDs) and Rural Development and Self
Employment Training Institutes (RUDSETIS). The total amount
disbursed under these schemes viz. PMEGP SGSY, SISRY &
SRMS was Rs.76 crore benefiting 5882 persons during the
year. Special thrust was given o extend financial support
fo SC/ST/OBC and minorities, while implementing Govt.
sponsored schemes.

Advances to SC/ST

The coverage of SC/ST beneficiaries under various
schemes, especially under Govt. sponsored schemes is
reviewed at regular infervals. The Bank has initiated special
efforts fo create awareness about various schemes of the
Bank among SC/STs to motivate them fo avail the benefits
under these schemes. Advances to SC/ST beneficiaries
under Priority Sector, rose to Rs.1,408 crore as at March
2010 from Rs.1,128 crore as at March 2009, registering a
growth of 24.79% during the year 2009-10. Disbursement,
outstanding and recovery position of SC/ST advances
under Govt. sponsored schemes (i.e. PMRY, SGSY, SJSRY,
SRMS) and DRI scheme are furnished in the following
tables.

Advances disbursed to SC/ST beneficiaries under Gowt,
Sponsored Schemes and DRI scheme during 2009-10 is
as under:
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(Rs. crore)
 Total Of which SC/ST
Scheme Disbursement Percentage
A/C Amt. A/C Amt.
PMRY* | ... | o | e |
PMEGP 745 31.50 119 3.82 156.97
SGSY 2846 26.49 754 4.40 26.49
SJSRY 2064 12.42 313 1.56 16.16
SRMS 239 1.32 137 0.40 57.32
DRI 1969 4.49 514 0.94 26.10

* PMRY scheme discontinued from 01-04-2008

Outstanding advances to SC/ST beneficiaries under Gowvt.
Sponsored Schemes and DRI scheme as on March 2010
is as under:

(Rs. crore)
Balance Of which SC/ST
Scheme outstanding Percentage
A/C Amt. A/C Amt.
PMRY 31620 |181.04 4288 22.79 13.56
PMEGP 1304 42.64 239 4.70 18.33
SGSY 17588 93.70 3790 14.16 21.55
SJSRY 12568 61.11 2000 6.33 15.91
SRMS 1469 4,24 918 2.07 62.49
DRI 6293 13.69 990 1.25 15.73

Recovery position of advances to SC/ST beneficiaries
under Govt. Sponsored Schemes and DRI scheme as on
March 2010 is as under.
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The Bank has taken various measures through Regional
Offices and Lead District Offices for publicizing amongst
minority communities the various credit products available
for their benefit. The advances to Minorities rose 1o Rs.4,399
crore as at March 2010 from Rs.3,725 crore as at March
2009, reqistering a growth of 18.09% during the year 2009-
10. The information pertaining to credit flow to Minority
communities and status of implementation of Prime
Minister’s 15 point programme for Minorities and Sachar
Committee recommendations are placed in the Bank’s
website.

Syndicate Kisan Credit Card Scheme (SKCC)

The Bank has issued 3.12 lakh fresh SKC Cards during the
year 2009-10. The cumulative number of Syndicate Kisan
Credit Cards so far issued is 18.51 lakh with a total credit
limit of Rs.7,148 crore. The Bank has issued 4861 Syndicate
Kisan Samrudhi Credit Cards with a credit limit of Rs.32.61
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crore during the year, which provide hassle-free investment
credit in addition to need based short-term credit with a
single documentation.

SyndKisanSathi

To meet the aspirations of farmers including small and
marginal farmers, tenant farmers, share croppers, oral
lessees and farm labourers who require credit o get
themselves freed from the clutches of money lenders, a
separate scheme exclusively for the purpose of debt swap
is infroduced under the name SyndKisanSathi.

SyndSmallCredit

The Bank has launched an innovative scheme
“SyndSmallCredit” during June 2007, to extend need-
based credit to the entrepreneurs of small means, with
inbuilt advantageous features viz. doorstep banking,
ballooning repayment and limits for consumption credit &
repayment of high-cost private debt. During 2009-10, the
Bank has disbursed Rs.192 crore to 13,977 entrepreneurs
under this scheme. The cumulative disbursement under
the scheme up to March 2010 was Rs.407 crore to 32775
entrepreneurs. The outstanding under the scheme was
Rs.339 crore under 30239 accounts.

Credit linkage of Self Help Groups

31121 new Self Help Groups were credit linked with a credit
support of Rs.444 crore during the year 2009-10 benefiting
4.67 lakh families. The Bank has so far credit linked 176913
SHGs with a credit exposure of Rs.1,601 crore benefiting
about 24.63 lakh families up to March 2010 of which,
number of women groups were 156762 with a credit
exposure of Rs.1,389 crore. The outstanding SHG finance,
as at March 2010 was spread over 89734 accounts with
a total credit limit of Rs.873 crore. The Bank is availing the
Jana Sree Bima Yojana of LIC of India to cover all the
women members of SHGs credit linked to the Bank wherein
the premium is subsidized by GOI. In addition o insurance
cover, the scheme has an add-on facility in the form of
Shiksha Sahayog Yojana at no additional cost, wherein two
children of the insured are provided scholarship.

Financial Inclusion

* The Bank has achieved 100% financial inclusion in all its
25 Lead Districts in 5 States & one UT, for extending all
types of banking services.

* 6695 villages were fully covered under 100% Financial
Inclusion in the country as on March 2010.

e For the Bank as a whole, 38.71 lakh no-frill accounts
were opened and 11855 Syndicate General Credit
Cards (SGCC) were issued with credit outlay of Rs.25.73
crore as on March 2010.

« Action plan, forimplementation of 2" and 3 phases of
100% financial inclusion, what is now called “Financial
Deepening”, has been prepared and is launched in
the lead district of Bagalkot.

* Action plan for development of UT of Lakshadweep
through credit deployment has been prepared.
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* Branchless banking/Smart Card project through Business
Correspondents is taken up on pilot basis in the lead
districts of Bellary in Karnataka and Anantapur & Kurnool
in Andhra Pradesh in collaboration with respective State
Governments for payment of wages under MGREGP/
SSP. The Smart Card project/Branchless banking scheme
is being implemented under the brand name
‘SyndShakthi’. It is proposed to extend the project to
other parts of the country and also to other products
and services of the bank.

* The Bank and the sponsored RRBs have set up "Financial
Literacy-cum-Counseling Centers” in 8 centres viz.
Bijapur and Chikodi in Karnataka, Kadapa in Andhra
Pradesh, Rewari in Haryana, JP Nagar, Moradabad and
Rampur in Uttar Pradesh and Kannur in Kerala State.

* As per RBI directive regarding extension of banking
services in every un-banked village having population
of 2000 and above, the Bank has identified 1744
Villages for extending banking services through Business
Correspondents.

* The Bank is implementing Electronic Benefit Transfer
(EBT) scheme for disbursement of wages / pension to
beneficiaries of Mahatma Gandhi Rural Employment
Guarantee Programme (MGREGP) and Social Security
Pension (SSP) holders in Bellary, Gulburga and Chitrdurga
districts in Karnataka State.

Progress in extending interest subvention benefit to the
farmers

The Bank has extended crop production credit of Rs.2,879
crore benefiting 5.94 lakh farmers at concessional interest
rate of 7.00% per annum under interest subvention
scheme of the Govt. of India, during Kharif 2009 & Rabi
2009-10. The Bank has extended the interest subvention
benefit o the tune of Rs.25.64 crore during 2009-10.

Housing Sector

The outstanding advances under Priority Sector housing rose
toRs.7,771 crore as at March 2010 from a level of Rs.7,065
crore as at March 2009, registering an annual growth of
10%. Thrust is given for SHG members, DRI beneficiaries
and other weaker sections of the society. Housing loans
(fop-up loans) up to Rs.20,000/- to the eligible beneficiaries
of Indira Awaas Yojana (IAY) is granted by the Bank under
DRI scheme. Besides, housing loan schemes launched by
various state Governments are also implemented by the
Bank.

The Bankhasissued guidelinestobranchesforimplementing
Interest Subsidy Scheme for Housing Urban Poor (ISHUP), a
scheme launched by Gowvt. of India for providing housing
units to urban poor. The Bank has signed Memorandum of
Agreement (MOA) with National Housing Bank, one of the
Central Nodal Agencies identified by GOI for administering
interest subsidy under the scheme.

Education Loans

The Bank is extending education loans under SyndVidya
Scheme. Outstanding Education loans of the Bank have
reached a level of Rs.1,460 crore as af 31-03-2010 from
Rs.1,150 crore as at 31-03-2009, registering a growth of
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26.90% during the year 2009-10. For extending education
loans thrust is given to SC/ST category, minorities and
female students. Education loan beneficiaries and their
parents/guardians are covered with Accidental Insurance
up to the sanctioned loan amount at competitive premium
under fie-up arrangement with United India Insurance Co.
Ltd.

Harnessing Solar Energy

The Bank is actively involved in promoting solar energy
and implementing the schemes for financing Solar Water
Heating Systems and Solar Lighting Systems. The Bank has
signed MOU with IREDA to implement MNRE's (Ministry
of New and Renewable Energy) scheme for extending
loans for installation of Solar Water Heating Systems at
concessional rate of 2/3/5% to domestic/Institutional/
Industrial users respectively. During 2009-10 the Bank has
financed 3,578 Water Heating Systems to the extent of
Rs.12.46 crore. The cumulative number of Solar Water
Heating Systems financed by the Bank is 32,736 units to
the extent of Rs.88.25 crore up to March 2010.

The Bank has financed 734 Solar Lighting Systems to the
extent of Rs.2.22 crore during the year. Cumulative number
of Solar Lighting Systems financed by the Bank is 9829 units
to the extent of Rs.17.49 crore. As a result of Solar Water
Heating Systems & Solar Lighting Systems financed by the
Bank, there is a grid power saving of about 7.84 crore units
per annum contributing to a peak load saving of 54.30
MW,

Advances to Small & Medium Enterprise (SME) sector

In tune with the guidelines issued by the Government of
India and RBI, the Bank has taken steps for increased flow
of credit to SME sector. Total Advances to SME sector stood
at Rs.11,006 crore as at March 2010, against Rs.6,865
crore as at March 2009 registering a growth of 60.32%
during the year 2009-10, surpassing the minimum of 20%
growth expected by GOI. Advances to Small and Micro
Enterprises reached a level of Rs.9,741 crore as at March
2010 constituting 88.50% of SME advances. SME Help
Desks / MSME care centers are established in each regional
office to monitor the flow of credit to SME sector. ‘Synd SME
Care’, a separate web page containing all information on
the facilities available 1o SME sector is infroduced.

Agriculture Debt Waiver and Debt Relief Scheme
(ADWDRS)-2008

In ferms of GOI/RBI guidelines, the Bank has implemented
Agriculture Debt Waiver & Debt Relief Scheme-2008.
292819 number of Small/Marginal farmers are covered
under the Debt Waiver scheme and an amount of Rs.736
crore has been waived. Under the Debt Relief scheme
71633 number of other farmers were provided with relief
amounting fo Rs.150 crore. As per the guidelines, 221213
farmers were provided with fresh credit to the extent of
Rs.856 crore, Now, under the Debt Relief Scheme, Gowvt, of
India has extended time up to 30-06-2010 to pay 75% of
farmer’s share. Out of fotal amount of Rs.736 crore waived,
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GOl has reimbursed an amount of Rs.476 crore as at
31-03-2010 under debt waiver.

Regional Rural Banks

There are 5 Regional Rural Banks sponsored by the Bank,
covering 30 districts in 5 states, with a network of 1328
branches. All the RRBs sponsored by the Bank are in the
top league among 86 RRBs in the country, in respect of
key business parameters. Total business of RRBs sponsored
by the Bank stood at Rs.27,383 crore, registering an annual
growth of 19.73% during the year.

The total deposits and advances of the RRBs reached
a level of Rs.15,328 crore and Rs.12,055 crore, with an
annual growth of 22.53% and 16.34% respectively. The
total Priority Sector Advances stood at Rs.10,311 crore
constituting 85.53% of fotal advances as at 31-03-2010.
Similarly agricultural advances reached a level of Rs.7,917
crore forming 65.67% of total advances, registering an
annual growth of 23.43%. In all, the RRBs have issued 9.89
lokh Kisan Credit Cards to farmers with an outstanding
credit of Rs.4,216 crore. The RRBs have eamed a net profit
of Rs.306 crore for the year 2009-10.

Rural Extension Education Programmes

The Bank has been in the forefront in promoting adoption
of new technology in the field of agriculture, enabling
farmers to improve the productivity/production. 531
Rural Extension Education Programmes benefiting 50259
farmers/ villagers were organized by the branches during
the year 2009-10. These programmes included agricultural
seminars, animal health check-up camps, expert lectures,
field visits, demonstrations, self-employment awareness
programmes, vanamahotsavas etc. Kisan Melas have
been organized in five lead districts which sensitized
6900 farmers 1o the latest fechnological developments in
agriculture,

Syndicate Rural Development Trust (SRDT)

Syndicate Rural Development Trust (SRDT) was established
to promote rural development and rural entrepreneurship
among the rural poor, especially women. The Bank is
imparting training through 10 Syndicate Institutes of Rural
Entrepreneurship Development (SIRDs) set up in five states.
These institutes have conducted 308 training programmes
during the year 2009-10, benefiting 10277 persons, of
whom 7104 were women and 2527 were from SC/ST
category. Total candidates trained since inception are
62908. The setftlement rate is 68%.

Rural Development and Self Employment Training
Institute (RUDSETI)

The Bank has co-sponsored 23 Rural Development and
Self Employment Training Institutes (RUDSETIS) across the
country. These institutes have trained 18817 candidates
during the year 2009-10. Out of these trained candidates
10882 were women and 5487 were from SC/ST category.
Total candidates trained since inception are 238235, The
setflement rate is 69.74%.
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A decision has been taken to establish the 24th RUDSETI
at Bhilawara in Rajastan and 25th RUDSETI at Guwahati in
Assam. As per the decision of Ministry of Rural Development,
GO, at least one RUDSETIs has to be established in each
district of the country to overcome the problem of
unemployment/ underemployment. The Bank has initiated
measures to establish new SIRDs in five districts where it has
lead Bank responsibility.

Lead District Scheme

The Bank has Lead Bank responsibiliies in 25 districts
including UT of Lakshadweep across the country. Lead
Banks in these 25 lead districts conducted the district level
review meetings viz. DLRC and DCC meetings regularly.
The planning process was completed and DCP 2010-11
was launched as per time schedule envisaged by RBI.

The Bank, being the convener of State Level Bankers’
Committee (SLBC) in Kamataka and the Union Territory of
Lakshadweep satisfactorily discharged the responsibilities
cast on it as the convener of SLBC.

IMPLEMENTATION OF OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

The Bank is giving due aftentfion fo encourage the use
of Hindi in day-to-day work. 1611 branches/offices were
notified under Rules 10(4) and 233 branches/offices were
specified under Rules 8(4) of the Official Language Rules
1976. During the period under review, 95 Functional Hindi
Workshops, 256 Hindi Desk Training Programmes and 2
programmes for Hindi coordinators were conducted in
which 3054 staff memlbers got frained. Two Hindi seminars
were conducted for the executives working in Head Office
and Corporate Office. An All India Official Language
Conference-cum-Unicode Training Programme for Official
Language Officers was organized at SIBM, Manipal from
11-03-2010 to 13-03-2010. The Bank has implemented
bilingual software i.e., ‘Script Magic’ for FCR and FCC
Modules of Flexcube at CBS Branches. Approximately
4500 Hindi words/phrases pertaining to CBS tfransactions
were franslated/vetted. The Bank's website is also
available in Hindi and ATMs are bilingual/trilingual. Senior
level participation from the Bank was ensured in all OLIC
meetings of Dept.of Financial Services/Ministry of Finance/
RBI held on quarterly basis. The Drafting & Evidence Sub-
committee of the committee of Parlioment on Official
Language held discussion on various issues pertaining to
implementation of Hindi with the chairman and member
banks/organizations of the TOLIC, Hyderabad, Ghaziabad
and Raipur. The committee appreciated the Bank's
performance in the area of implementation of Official
Language. The Bank is one of the members of Banking
Terminology Committee constituted by RBI and presently,
the committee is engaged in developing Banking
Thesaurus in Hindi, which is in the final stage.

ORGANIZATION & SUPPORT SERVICES
Expansion of Branch Network

During the year 2009-10, 82 branches were opened
of which 78 were General Banking Branches, 2 were
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Specialized Large Corporate Branches and 2 were Small
and Medium Enterprises Branches. Two Regional Offices
were opened at Moradabad in U.P and Guwahati in
Assam. 3 Extension Counters were also opened during the
year.

Out of the above, 27 branches were opened in under-
banked districts and 18 in Minority Concentration Districts.
Of the newly opened branches, 31 are in Tier 3 to Tier 6
centres.

The number of Regional Offices increased to 37 and the
total branch network of the Bank stood at 2308 branches
including London Branch, comprising of 666 rural, 552 Semi
Urban, 541 urban and 548 Metro & Port Town Branches.
The total number Extension Counters of the Bank were 15.
The specialized SME branches numbered 29.

During the Year the Bank has entfered 16 districts where
the Bank had no presence hitherto.

The Bank has branches in all the States except Manipur
and in all the Union Teritories except Daman & Diu and
Dadra & Nagar Haveli.

INFRASTRUCTURE SUPPORT

Ambiance and Visibility

Good ambience, neat & tidy business premises and
atfractive & comfortable interiors coupled with proper
visibility has been ensured in all branches and offices,
since these factors substantially impact the business.

Maijor projects

The Bank has undertaken two maijor residential building
projects at Udupi and Mangalore and the work on the
interiors is underway. The prestigious project of construction
of 100 flats in Ghaziabad will be commenced shortly.
The construction of Currency Chest at Manipal and Bank
owned building for Tamarakki branch is completed.
The projects which are underway are Currency Chests
at Kasargod, Bijapur & Belgaum. Construction of Bank
owned building for housing Regional Office and branch
at Kolkata is nearing completion. The Bank has undertaken
major rehabilitation and renovation of residential flats in
Mumbai.

The Bank has initiated necessary steps for acquirng
additional residential accommodation for Executives and
officers at 19 centres.

Review of policies

The Bank has reviewed the policy on taking premises on
lease, thereby economizing on the area to be taken on
lease and consequent rental outgo. This has also facilitated
in Maintaining presentable ambience at branch level.
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INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

The Bank, having achieved 100% implementation of the
Core Banking Solution across all its branches, continues
to be in the forefront of the Indian Banking Industry. By
conforming to Governmental as well as Regulatory
requirements, the Bank is constantly striving to implement
the latest that Information Technology has to offer.

Core Banking Solution (CBS)

As on 31¢ March 2010, all the 2307 domestic branches
and 42 offices of the Bank in 1484 centres are under the
CBS network. These branches/offices are distributed over
32 States and Union Territories. 722 of these are distributed
in 40 major cities and towns with 5 or more branches and
the remaining branches are in 1444 centres.

Data Centre (DC) & Disaster Recovery Site (DRS) Set-up
The Bank has in place state-of-the-art Data Centre (DC) at
Mumbai, Disaster Recovery Site (DRS) atf Bangalore and
Near Site (NS) at Mumbai.

In order to meet the needs of the burgeoning CBS system,
the servers at Data Centre have been replaced with the
latest server models during the current fiscal, resulting in
significant increases in speed and processing capabilities.
The Storage Area Network (SAN) has also been upgraded
to the latest module to accommodate the increasing
requirements for database storage space.

ATM Network

The Bank has become a member of the National Financial
Switch operated by National Payments Corporation of
India under the aegis of Reserve Bank of India and Indian
Banks’ Association. This enables ATM cardholders of the
Bank to have access to over 52000 ATMs of 37 member
banks nationwide.

The Bank has now 1187 ATMs spread across 635 centres
across all population groups across the country. The Bank
has a global Debit-cum-ATM card base of over 48.63 lakh,
with the cash disbursal through ATMs exceeding Rs.930
crore per month.,

The Bank’s membership of VISA Infernational enables the
ATM/Debit Card holders to have access to over 1.6 million
ATMs across the globe. As a measure of additional security,
Verified by Visa (VbV) has been implemented by the Bank
promptly, well within the deadlines set by the Reserve Bank
of India.

Internet Banking

Internet Banking usage has continued its phenomenal
growth pattem. The number of Intemet Banking users and
the number of hits per month increased to over 5.08 lakh
and over 28.75 lakh in March 2010 from 1.16 lakh and
17.42 lakh respectively in March 2009.

The value added services offered by the Bank through
Internet Banking, such as transfer of funds to other banks
through NEFT, Railway Ticket reservation, Utility Bills payment,
Payment of direct taxes such as Income Tax, Corporation
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Tax etc. continue to affract more users to the Intermnet
Banking facility and also helps the Bank to stay ahead of
the competition.

SMS Banking

The number of customers who have availed this facility has
grown to 2,65,543 as at March 2010 from 58,168 as at
March 2009 proving the popularity of this delivery channel
among the customers. The Bank has been providing these
facilities free of cost.

Data Warehouse

The implementation of the ambitious project for the
commissioning of an end-to-end Enterprise Data
Warehouse and Business Intelligence Solution (EDWBI) is
progressing well, in keeping with the timelines specified for
the project.

One of the Mandatory Solutions, Anti-Money Laundering
Solution, has already been implemented during the fiscal
2009-10 and is in use at HO: Inspection Department.

The first phase of the EDWBI project consisting of System
Requirement Specifications (SRS) has been successfully
completed within the stipulated time schedule.

Implementation of the second phase is in progress.

A new application called '‘Data Enrichment System’
developed as part of EDWBI which enables the branches
to capture information that is not presently available in
CBS, is ready for deployment.

Website of the Bank
The Website of the Bank has been moved to a dedicated
server in July 2009.

The Website of the Bank is increasingly being accessed
by existing and prospective customers, with the number
of hits having risen to 276 lakh in March 2010 from 126
lakh in March 2009. The pleasant and catchy colour
combination, minimized navigation with structured menus,
image based display of the Banks' schemes and in-house
updating of images & content with fime-sensitivity has
yielded enhanced website quality.

IS Security Policy

The Bank’s Board, having approved the revised IS
Security Policy in January 2009, had directed that the
Manual of Operations/detailed procedural guidelines for
implementing the revised policy clearly specifying the
assigned roles and responsibilities to various functionaries
and groups be formulated.

IS Security procedures have been formulated and
approved and are now being provided to ROs / Branches
on a ‘need-to-know’ basis.

ISO 27001 Certification

Data Centre - Mumbai, Disaster Recovery Site - Bangalore
and Department of Information Technology - Bangalore
had been accorded the ISO/IEC-27001: 2005 certification
through an assessment of the Bank’s Information Security
Management System through BSI Management System
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India P Ltd. (subsidiary of British Standards Institution-UK).
During subsequent mandatory audit of the certification
during this year, no irregularities were reported and the
ISO:27001 certification continues.

Government / RBI Initiated Projects
The Bank has implemented the following projects in
compliance with the guidelines of the Government/RBI:

OLTAS: The bank has implemented Online Tax Accounting
System (OLTAS) atf all the 324 branches designated to
handle Direct Taxes.

Payment of Direct & Indirect Taxes through Internet

The Bank is offering intermet banking facility of e-payments

of direct taxes such as Income Tax and Corporation

Tax for the following category of direct tax payers w.e.f.

01-04-2008.

1. Al Companies.

2. All tox payers who are covered under provision of
Section 44AB of the Income Tax covering mainly
persons whose sales furnover or gross receipts from
business exceeds Rs.40 lakh in the previous year, or
who's gross receipts from profession exceeds Rs.10
lakh in the previous year.

EASIEST: The Bank has implemented EASIEST, a project
for collection of other indirect taxes, in 189 branches.
E-payment of indirect tax facility is enabled from
10-01-2006.

EASeR (Electronic Accounting System for e-Receipts) is
implemented from 01-08-2008. Central Accounts Office
(CAO) Chennai is designated as e-FPB (Focal Point Branch)
for Central Excise and CAO, Mumbai as e-FPB for service
Tax.

VAT Collection: The Bank has implemented collection
of value Added Tax in 65 branches of Delhi to facilitate
accounting and electronic reporting of such collections.

Uniform Currency Chest Software: The Bank has
implemented the software provided by the RBI, in all its
Currency Chests.

Cheque Truncation System: Cheque Truncation System is
implemented in the entire National Capital Region of Delhi
w.e.f. 02-03-2010.

RTGS: The Bank has implemented RTGS for online real time
payments and sefflement of large value transactions in
2265 branches of the Bank for both interbank and customer
fransactions. RTGS usage timings has been extended on
all working days.

NEFT: National Electronic Fund Transfer has been
implemented in 2254 branches. NEFT usage timings has
been extended and settlement is being done in hourly
batfches.

Both the payment products, RTGS & NEFT, have become
very popular among the clientele.

Speed Clearing
Under Speed Clearing, outstation cheques drawn on the
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Bank branches under CBS platform are passed for payment
at the centre where cheques are received for collection.
Through the system, the time required for collection of
outstation cheques drawn on CBS branches is reduced
to 2-3 days. Speed Clearing was initially intfroduced in
CAO : Mumbai in June 2008. At present Speed Clearing is
functioning at 66 Centres.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

During the year 2009-10, the Bank has recruited
1073 Probationary Officers, 48 Specialist Officers, 372
Probationary Clerks and 195 Sub-staff. Under Prime Minister’s
15 New Point Programme for the Welfare of Minorities
amongst others, the Bank has recruited 187 candidates
belonging to Minority Community during the year. Mentor
concept has been introduced for the new recruits so that
the senior employee acts as a friend, philosopher and
guide at the new place and work situation.

The promotion exercise has been carried out in various
cadres/scales. 430 clerks have been promoted to Officers
Cadre in JMGS-I. 146 officers have been promoted to
Executive Cadre (SMGS) IV. 9 Executives in TEGS VI have
been promoted to TEGS VIl during the year.

The Human Capital of the Bank comprises 10944
Officers, 10766 Clerks, 3859 Sub-staff and 2144 Part
fime Sweepers, totaling 27713. The Bank is extending
reservations/concessions to SC/ST/Physically Challenged
candidates/employees in Recruitment/Promaotions as per
the Govermment guidelines. The Bank is extending financial
assistance to Physically Challenged employees of the
Bank for acquiring supportive system/prosthesis under Staff
Welfare Schemes.

The Bank has infroduced several welfare schemes during
the year in addition to the wide array of existing schemes.

The Industrial Relations in the Bank have been harmonious
and cordial fostering a healthy work environment. The
Unions/Associations have been responsive and proactive
enough to extend unstinted support for the progress and
prosperity of the Bank.

SC/ST Cell

A separate SC/ST Cell is functioning in Head Office under
the administrative control of General Manager who is also
designated as Chief Liaison Officer, to look after the issues
conceming SC/ST employees of the Bank. 2896 SC/ST
employees were given in-house training at SIBM, Manipal
and at other Training Centres during the year 2009-10. Pre-
Promotion training has also been extended fo the eligible
SC/ST employees who have participated in the promotion
process. The Bank is holding quarterly meetings with the
representatives of the SC/ST Welfare Association as per the
Govermnment guidelines to redress their grievances.

TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT

Programmes on Know Your Customer, Anti-Money
Laundering & Right to Information Act, Credit Management,
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Risk Management, Lending fo SMEs / Retail Segment,
Recovery Management, Agricultural Lending, Foreign
Exchange Business, Internal  Contfrol Management,
Attitudinal  Changes cum Behavioural Sciences and
Information Technology were the thrust areas of training.

Syndicate Institute of Bank Management (SIBM), the
apex training institute of the Bank af Manipal continues
fo organise customised fraining programmes for senior
Excecutives and specialist Officers of the Bank. The Training
Centres at Bangalore, Delhi, Mumbai, Chennai, Ernakulam,
Hyderabad, and Kolkata impart training to other officers
and workmen employees.

During the year 2009-10, 5,215 Officers and 5,525
workmen employees were trained in different functional
areas. In addition, 109 Executives and 216 Officers were
deputed to external training programmes conducted by
fraining institutes of repute in India. Further, 11 Executives /
Officers were deputed 1o overseas training programmes.

Training system through its well-designed and periodically
fine-tuned "InductionTraining”“ensuredcompleteintegration
of the new Officers and Clerks into the work culture of the
Bank. Periodical monitoring of their performance in the
field and their feed-back were regularly factored into the
above training for easy assimilation of the Bank’s ethos,
culture, systems and procedures.

Emphasis was given to provide specialised skill inputs to the
Executives heading key branches of the Bank. Programmes
on "Strategies for Accelerated Growth” for branches with
high-growth rate, ‘Advanced Credit Management” for
branches with large exposure to credit, "IT Skills for CBS
Branches” for CBS branches and “Executive Development
Programme” for those with IT background are some of the
customised programmes conducted during the year.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Bank has been fulfilling its social responsibilities as
a responsible social citizen by actively participating in
activities aimed at economic transformation & uplift of
the downtrodden and sponsoring humanitarian causes.
Some of the Bank's initiatives in the field of corporate social
responsibility are outlined below:

Cleaning and Clearing of village tanks and ponds
Towards Corporate Social Responsibility, the Bank has taken
up the initiative for cleaning and clearing of village tanks
and ponds in selected service area villages. The Bank has
completed the task of cleaning and clearing of 39 village
ponds/ tanks during the year 2009-10 as part of corporate
social responsibility.

Helping flood victims

In May 2009, a devastating cyclone “AlLA” washed away
several island villages of 24 Paraganas (South) District of
West Bengal. Considering the gravity of the situation, the
Bank has donated a substantial amount to the victims.
Further, in October 2009, certain parts of Andhra Pradesh
and Karnataka States were devastated by unprecedented
floods. The Bank undertook several relief measures, in a big
way, to wipe the tears of the flood affected.
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Gift of Vision

The Sankara Eye Hospital have been conducting “Gift of
Vision” — rural outreach eye care programme which aims
at making the lives of several rural people brighter with the
gift of vision. The Bank assisted the hospital in carrying out
the corneal transplantation surgery on the rural people.

Disability and Rehabilitation Studies

The Bank sponsored a 3 Day National Symposium on
"Accessibility of Water and Sanitation for Persons with
Disabilities in India” conducted by Society for Disability and
Rehabilitation Studies.

CUSTOMER SERVICE

The Bank has a robust Customer Grievance Redressal
System from the branch level right up fo the level of the
Corporate Office.

The complaints received are promptly acknowledged and
redressal measures initiated immediately. Customers are
fully informed of the avenues to escalate their complaints/
grievances within the organization and their rights to
alternative remedy, if they are not fully satisfied with the
response of the Bank to their complaints.

To supplement the normal avenues for grievance
redressal, the home page of the website contains a facility
for customers to submit their complaints online. The Bank
has also provided a 24 hours Toll Free Voice Mail system to
enable customers to record their grievances/suggestions
any time of the day. These are redressed/replied within
48 hours.

Further, the Bank has put in place Board approved policies
on Deposits, Customer Grievance Redress, Cheque
Collection, Compensation payable on account of various
deficiencies in service etc. These are also displayed on
the Bank’s website,

The status of complaints received directly/through Banking
Ombudsman (BO) during the year is fumnished below.

A. Customer Complaints (other than BO Complaints)

1 | No. of complaints pending as on 1-04-2009 164
2 | No. of complaints received during the year 3644
3 | No. of complaints redressed during the year 3603
4 | No. of complaints pending as on 31-03-2010 205*

* Qut of 205, 162 complaints since stand closed.

B. Cases referred to Banking Ombudsman during the
year

1 | No. of complaints pending as on 1-04-2009 19

2 | No. of complaints referred to Banking 468
Ombudsman during the year

3 | No. of complaints disposed of during the year 458

4 | No. of complaints pending as on 31-03-2010 29**

** Qut of 29, 10 complaints since stand closed.
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C. Status of Awards passed by Banking Ombudsman

1 | No. of unimplemented Award as on 1-04-2009 01
2 | No. of Awards passed during the year 14
3 | No. of Awards implemented during the year 14
4 | No. of unimplemented Awards as on 31-03-2010 01

Customer service initiatives taken during the year

In order to make the Customer Grievance Redressal
Mechanism more effective, during the vyear, the
department introduced the system of categorizing the
complaints according to the gravity/sensitivity of the matter
involved so as to enable prioritized handling. Accordingly,
all complaints received are now categorized as ‘Highly
Sensitive’ (HS), ‘Sensitive’ (S) and ‘General’ (G) to facilitate
prioritization of the complaints according to their gravity/
sensitivity of the matter.

To supplement the above, the Bank has also put in place a
system of quarterly rating of Regions based on the number
of complaints received and the average grievance
redressal fime. The rating is based on the combined score
achieved by a region for the two parameters together.

The Bank also brought out a Compendium of Case Studies
on Customer Service for the benefit of branches/offices.
Each case study deals with a certain facet of customer
service. The compendium is infended to help the
branches avoid the common pitfalls that lead to customer
complaints.

The Bank is a member of the Banking Codes and Standards
Board of India. It has adopted the Code of Bank's
Commitment to Customers, which is a voluntary code
for fair and transparent freatment of individual customers
availing banking services. During the year, BCSBI revised
the Code and circulated the same among all banks. The
copies of the revised code have been supplied to the
branches to be made available 1o customers.

Know Your Customer / Anti Money Laundering

The Bank has a Board approved Policy on KYC Norms/
Anti-Money Laundering (AML) measures. The Policy clearly
lays down the customer identification procedures to be
adopted for proper identification of customers while
opening accounts. However, with a view to ensuring that
strict adherence to KYC Standards does not result in banking
services being denied to the underprivileged segments of
the society, relaxations in the form of simplified KYC norms
have been put in place as per RBI guidelines with regard to
opening of accounts in the names of persons belonging
fo the underprivieged sections and those affected by
natural calamities. In addition to the customer identification
procedures, the Policy also lays down the procedure for
working out the risk profile of each account to ensure that
monitoring mechanisms/procedures commensurate with
the risk category of the account are in place to prevent
money laundering, terrorist financing etc.

Steps are taken to strengthen the Anti-money Laundering
measures. Cash Transaction Reports (CTRs) covering
all the branches were submitted regularly to Financial
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Intelligence Unit, INDIA (FIU-INDIA). Suspicious Transactions
also were identified and reported to FIU.IND. The Bank has
also implemented online software, for generating alerts fo
identify Suspicious Transactions.

In order to spread awareness about KYC/AML, all the
branches of the Bank organized ‘KYC Awareness Week'
from 16-11-2009 to 25-11-2009. During the period,
branches arranged special meets to which important
customers were invited. Through lectures by staff members
and others, efforts were made to educate customers on
the importance of the subject and the need for them to
extend their co-operation in this regard.

CASH MANAGEMENT SERVICES

The Bank being one of the sought after banks in the CMS
market among the Public Sector Banks has retained
its prominent position over the years. Because of sfiff
competition, with the entry of many other Public Sector
banks into the CMS market and also sluggishness in
the economy during the year, the performance under
Turnover, Income and clientele growth were impacted
to a certain extent. The increased volumes under Special
Clearing and the conscious initiative taken by RBI to
encourage Electronic payment by offering RTGS / NEFT
at a substantially low cost brought in a paradigm shift in
Payment systems and compelled the banks to innovate
and customize new Payment and Collection products
based on state of the art technology.

To keep pace with the changing market conditions and
to meet the corporate customer requirements, the Bank
has implemented a new web based CMS software in the
last week of March 2010 and launched new payment
products:

1. RTGS / NEFT / Bulk Payment facility

2. Cheque writing facility.

3. Remote / Centralised printing of cheques.

The Bank is also in the process of launching new products
under Collection viz., NEFT / RTGS Bulk Collection, Synd Bill
Payment, Centralised Debiting of Cheques. The above
initiafive in products and services will help the Bank to
sustain the business and make its presence felt in the
present CMS market.

INSURANCE BUSINESS

Life Insurance

The Bank has discontinued Corporate Agency
arrangement with Bajaj Allianz Life Insurance Co. Ltd., since
1¢ November 2009.

The Bank has taken Group Life Insurance Policy from SBI
Life to provide free life insurance cover to housing loan
borrowers under special housing loan package as per Govt.
of India/IBA guidelines. All Housing loans sanctioned under
the scheme from 15-12-2008 to 31-12-2009 are covered
with Life Insurance at Bank’s cost. Under the scheme, the
Bank has covered 12820 borrowers for sum assured of
Rs. 907 crore by paying premium of Rs.1.43 crore.
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Under “SyndSuraksha” Group Insurance Plan taken from
LIC of India, the Bank has collected premium of Rs.59.72
lakh covering 19384 accounts and earned a commission
of Rs.5.97 lakh during the financial year 2009-10.

The performance of the Bank under Life Insurance business
for the last three years is as under:

(Rs. crore)
Year Premium Commission
Target |Achievement| Target | Achievement
2007-08 150.00 227.50 15.50 23.07
2008-09 250.00 184.44 26.00 18.48
2009-10* | 200.55 99.97 26.00 11.04

* Corporate Agency with Bajaj Allianz Life Insurance Co. Ltd. was
discontinued from 01-11- 2009.

General Insurance

The Bank has tied up with United India Insurance Company
Limited (UICo) under a Corporate Agency arangement
since June 2004 for distributing General insurance
products. The tie up has been renewed w.e.f. 04-05-2008
for 3 years fill 03-05-2011.

Special tailor made products such as ‘SyndArogya’, a
Mediclaim-Cum-Personal Accident Cover for all customers,
‘Unihome Care Policy’ for Housing Loan and ‘UniStudy Care
Policy’ for SyndVidya borrowers are also distributed by the
Bank.

The Bank’s performance under General Insurance including
SyndArogya for the last three years is as under:

(Rs. crore)
Year Premium Commission
Target | Achievement | Target | Achievement
2007-08 | 54.00 36.11 5.50 3.71
2008-09 | 50.00 44.30 5.00 4.64
2009-10 | 50.00 43.23 5.00 4.48

CARD BUSINESS

Credit Card Product

1. The Bank having an association with VISA International,
offers Gold and Classic Credit Cards which can be
used at ATMs, Point of Sales terminals, Intemet and for
Mail Orders. The cards are valid globally and can be
used throughout the world.

2. The Bank has added many customer friendly features
like monthly billing statements by E-Mail and payments
through internet Banking and ECS and viewing of the
Balance by the Branches for accepting payments
towards credit Cards.

3. During the year with effect from 29-07-2009, the Bank
intfroduced Verified by VISA (VbV), an additional security
feature made mandatory by Reserve Bank of India
from 01-08-2009, which enables the cardholder to
create a password of his choice for doing fransactions
on intemet using the Bank’s Credit Card.

The Bank infroduced SMS dlerts for first transaction on

a new card and subsequent transactions of Rs.5,000
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and above done by the Credit Cardholders including
for Card Not Present (CNP) transactions of Rs.5,000 and
above.

The Bank has issued 68,414 Credit Cards up to
31-03-2010.

The comparative position of Card base, amount
outstanding and income eamed during last 5 years is
furnished below:

(Rs. crore)
Description | 2005-06| 2006-07 | 2007-08| 2008-09| 2009-10
Designated 851 2115 2150 2224 2275
Branches
(No)
Card Base 48743 53860 58874 63949 68414
(No.)
Amount 27.53 26.63 29.12 31.76 33.60
Outstanding
Net Income 1.06 2.91 4.67 3.45 7.12
Eamed

Debit Card Product

1.

The Bank had launched its Global Debit-cum-ATM
Card on 29-03-2003 in association with VISA.

The Debit Cards are issued through 2275 CBS
branches.

The Bank has launched innovative Instant Debit Card in
November 2008, which can be issued and delivered to
the customer at branch level itself soon after opening
of the account. Training programmes were conducted
at all Regional offices for Managers/Officers and staff
of all the branches to equip them to issue instant debit
cards to account holders immediately. Through the
software all the branches can issue new Instant Debit
Cards, Duplicate Cards, Renewal Cards and Add on
Cards and they can also hotlist, unblock blocked debit
cards from any CBS desk.

The Debit Cards are enabled for use on internet with
Verified by VISA (VbV), an additional security feature
in respect of internet fransactions with effect from 4t
November 2009.

A CASA Campaign was conducted by Retail Banking
Department from 25-07-2009 to 25-09-2009. During
the period of campaign 3.45 lakh Debit Cards were
issued at an average of 7000 cards per working day.

The Card Centre has launched a campaign from
01-08-2008 to 31-03-2009 with incentive to Branches
and staff to increase the card base and the period
was subseqguently extended to 30-09-2009.

The comparative position of Debit Card base and
Transactions for last 5 years is furnished below:
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Description | 2005-06 | 2006-07 | 2007-08 | 2008-09 | 2009-10

Debit Cards 560 1477 1785 2224 2275

Issuing
Branches

Debit Card
issued (in
lakh)

7.81 14.59 22.10 30.16 48.63

No. of 88.78| 145.28| 280.61| 434.38| 694.82

fransactions
(in lakh)

Amt of 128193 242123| 470312| 811462| 1335064

fransaction
(Rs.in lakn)

Net Income 23 312 150 - 1894

eamed

(Rs.in lakh)

Other Activities:

1. The Bank has entered into Merchant POS Acquiring
activity on 2 October 2009 and as on 31-03-2010
installed 31 Electronic Data Capturing Machines
at different Merchant locations spread across the
country.

The Bank is on the anvil of obtaining MasterCard
membership so that Cards issued in association with
MasterCard can also be used at the EDC Machines
installed by the Bank.

PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT

Synd Flexi Premium Current Account

In order to cater to the needs of high-value customers
of the Bank, who are capable of maintaining sizeable
balances in their accounts, the Bank has infroduced a
new product called ‘Synd Flexi Premium Current Account’
with sweep-out and sweep-in facility.

CUSTOMER BASE
Customer base of the Bank increased to 24.50 million as
at 31 March 2010 from 23 million as at 315 March 2009.

NEW INITIATIVES

Special Monitoring Accounts Department

ASpecial Monitoring Accounts Department was established
in June 2009 in order to improve the asset quality of the
Bank by strengthening the mechanism for identification
of problem accounts showing early signs of irregularities
and sickness and to initiate timely steps for prevention of
slippages.

The SMA Department monitors stressed accounts under
Standard assets and generates quality MIS to be used
by the departments of the Bank for managing the overall
quality of the Credit porifolio. The department devises
appropriate reporting system/MIS and collects data on
overdue accounts from branches/ROs and DIT at regular
periodicity. The Regional Offices, Regional heads, SMA task
force at ROs and the Recovery Teams at the branches are
constantly exhorted to monitor the SMA accounts.

The SMA Department also collects data/MIS periodically
in respect of restructured accounts and the account-
wise details are maintained as a database for further
reference. The Bank has strictly followed the RBI regulations
on restructuring by careful assessment of the viability, quick
detection of weaknesses and time-bound implementation
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of restructuring package. The status of each restructured
account is monitored on the basis of borrowers’ keeping
up of restructuring commitments, actual cash generation
vis-G-vis projected cash flows, level of progress of projects
under implementation etc. The details of restructured
accounts are placed before the top management on
quarterly basis and to the Board of Directors on half yearly
basis.

e-Stamp Vending

The Bank has signed a memorandum of Agreement
with Stock Holding Corporation of India Ltd. for e-Stamp
vending across the country. Initially e-Stamp vending will
be undertaken by the Bank in the state of Karnataka at 200
identified branches in a phased manner.

Farmers’ Resource Centre (FRC)

Ministry of Finance, Govt. of India had suggested that banks
may co-ordinate through SLBC and NABARD for setting up
Farmers’ Resource Centre (FRC) for providing training and
related services to farmers aimed at mitigating risks in
farming and bank credit. Considering the suggestion of GOI
and usefulness of the tfraining to the farming community,
SLBC Karnataka in its 103 meeting has decided to set
up a dedicated institution for providing training and other
services fo farming community at Bagalkot in Karnataka. As
conveners of SLBC Karnataka, the Bank has taken initiative
to set up the centre at Bagalkot in 8 acres of land allotted
by Govt. of Kamnataka.

Online submission of request seeking credit facilities by
SMEs

The Bank has launched the facility for online submission
of requests seeking credit facilities by small and medium
enterprises (SMEs) and for higher education loan through
the Bank’s web site, www.syndicatebank.in. The Bank is the
first to launch this facility for SMEs. The technology available
in the Bank is being leveraged for better customer service,
ensuring faster decisions and hassle-free processing/
sanctioning of loans to prospective clients. The applicant
can avail the credit facility from a branch of his / her
choice. The applicant will receive an acknowledgement
with a unique reference number to his/her e-mail address.
The Bank has launched similar facility for professional and
self employed persons, traders, agriculturists and housing
loan clients.

Currency Management

As per the recommendations of the high level group on

currency management for implementing of the clean

note policy, the Bank has taken several measures like

* Installing desk top Note Sorting Machines (NSMs) at 50
strategic branches by 31-03-2010 and another 250
machines during the year 2010-2011.

* |dentification of 100 branches for setting up of cash
processing centres.

* Establishing new currency chest at Manipal.

* Exchange of cut/soiled notes at all branches as per
note refund rules.

Coin vending machines have been installed ot the
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following 10 branches:
1) Catholic Centre, Udupi
2) Vikas Puri, New Delhi
3) R. P Road, Secunderabad
4) Ashram Road, Ahmedabad
5) Sec. 11, Punchkula
6) Matunga Bazar, Mumbai
7) R B Avenue, Kolkata
8) Armenian St., Chennai
9) Emakulam, North Rly. Station
10) Magadi Road, Bangalore.

Against feeding of currency, the machine disburses coins
of any two denominations.

Payment Gateway

The Bank has embarked upon an ambitious project
of providing Payment Gateway services, whereby the
customers can purchase products / services online and
make payment from their accounts with the Bank through
the Payment Gateway, via Intemet Banking. This enables
the customers to get access to an array of Merchant
Establisnments and a wide range of branded products
for doing e-commerce business, which include domestic
items like bouquets, consumer durables, Electronic
gadgets/equipment etc., and services like booking of
Airline tickets, Hotel accommodation etc.

M/s Avenues India Ltd. (CCAvenue) and M/s Indicideacs.
com Ltd. (BillDesk) who have a large base of merchant
establishments registered with them have been identified to
provide the Payment Gateway Services. Payment Gateway
with CCAvenue has been successfully implemented from
04-11-2009 and with BillDesk from 20-03-2010. The Payment
Gateway services are now available to the customers from
merchant sites registered with M/s Avenues India Ltd. and
M/s Indicideas.com Ltd.

CBS for Regional Rural Banks

Inline with the RBI directive that all RRBs should begin moving
towards CBS as a matter of policy and that the respective
sponsor bank may be given the option of selecting the
service provider for their RRBs, the Bank proposes to bring
all the 5 sponsored RRBs with 1328 branches spread all
over India under CBS, which shall bring in uniformity in the
functioning and ease of operations. As per the RBI and
Govt. of India directive, implementation of CBS in all RRBs
should be completed by September 2011.

The Board has accorded permission to implement the
project under the Application Service Provider (ASP) model
and to float RFP for the identification of a suitable vendor
for implementing the CBS in RRBs.

Lending Automation Processing System (LAPS)

The Bank has starfed implementing ‘Lending Automation
Processing System (LAPS)', the salient features of which are
as under.

® RRBI Defaulters list uploading and easy search for the
names before sanctioning of corporate loans.

® Risk rating of the loan can be set based on the borrowers
properties like age, credit worthiness efc.
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® Fetches/extracts customer details from CBS and only
additional details need to be updated.

® Generates the sanction letter, MCB Note and supports
querying between the sanctioning authority and the
Branch.

® Provision for printing loan documents.

The Bank has obtained licences for implementing the
above in 200 branches. The Retail Module has been
implemented successfullyin 7 CPCs and 162 branches. The
Corporate Module is under customization and is expected
to be made available to CPCs / branches soon.

Accolades/Awards

* The Bank has received NDTV profit ‘Second Best Award’
in the area of education loans.

e Best Performer Award under SHG-Bank Linkage
Programme: The Bank has been awarded with the “Best
Performer” award under the category ‘Highest Average
Loan Size" among commercial banks operating in
Karnataka for the year 2009-10. The award was instituted
by NABARD, Bangalore for outstanding performance by
Banks in SHG-Bank Linkage programme.

* Award for Branch Managers under Solar Financing:
Two of our Branch Managers from Terdal and Tumari
branches, have been awarded 1% and 2™ prizes
among the branch managers of commercial banks
in south zone for financing mMaximum number of Solar
Home Lighting Systems during 2007-08.

STRATEGIC ALLIANCE

The Bank has entered into a tie-up with:

* Infernational Cars and  Motors  Ltd.  (ICML) on
07-07-2009 for providing retail financing facilities for
the buyers of RHINO, their Multi Utility Vehicle which is
available in 5 models, with features of passenger car
and MUV.

* JCB (India) for financing entrepreneurs for purchasing
JCB machines and equipments.

* M/s Maruti Suzuki Ltd. on 24-07-2009, for financing
purchase of Maruti Suzuki Vehicles as preferred
financiers.

* M/s Mahindra & Mahindra for financing the borrowers
for purchase of new vehicles.

* Mahindra First Choice Ltd. for financing the purchase of
certified pre-owned cars.

COMPLIANCE DEPARTMENT

Considering the increasing complexities and sophistication
in the banking business, the Bank has set up a separate
Compliance Department headed by a Chief Compliance
Officer to oversee compliance function. The Bank has put
in place a Compliance Policy, in line with the RBI guidelines
on Compliance Function in Banks.

Major objectives of the Compliance Policy are:

» To ensure observance of statutory, legal and regulatory
guidelines.

* To ensure compliance with applicable standards and
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codes and also Bank's policies and standards.

» To assist the fop management in managing effectively
the compliance risk faced by the Bank.

* To assist in establishing a pro-active compliance risk
management culture, as an integral part of the Bank's
business activities.

Continuing with the Bank’s commitments and adhering fo
the high compliance standard, Compliance function is
being reviewed periodically.

RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005

The Bank has implemented the relevant provisions of the
Act with effect fromn October 2005. The information related
to the Bank as stipulated under the Act is displayed on the
Bank’s welbsite.

The Appellate Authority for the Bank under the Act and the
Public Information Officers [PIOs] at various levels have
been designated. The Bank has clearly spelt out the roles
and responsibilities at different levels under the Act.

As directed by the Parliamentary Committee, the Bank
has constituted a Monitoring Committee at Apex level
to oversee the implementation of the RTl Act. During the
year, the Committee has reviewed the effectiveness of
implementation of the RTI Act in the Bank.

During the year, the Bank has disposed of allthe applications
and all appeals received, within the stipulated time.

INSPECTION AND AUDIT

The Bank has a well established Inspection Department
that examines the adherence to the systems, policies
and procedures of the Bank. The guidelines received on
various issues of internal control from Reserve Bank of India,
Government of India, Board and Audit Committee of the
Board have become part of the Internal Control System for
better risk management. Inspection Department through
its eight Regional Inspectorates carries out inspection of
branches / offices as per the periodicity decided by the
Audit Committee of the Board and examines adherence
to such systems of internal control and risk management
(including various aspects of KYC/AML efc.). The Bank has
a well articulated Internal Audit Policy in place.

Risk Based Infemal Audit Report (RBIA) is the most
comprehensive feedback to the Management about
the degree of compliance of the Bank’s norms at the
operational level as also RBI / Government guidelines, and
hence, the most important tool for exercising control.

All'the Branches are covered under RBIA. Assessment of the
level of risk and its directions is as per risk mattrix prescribed
by Reserve Bank of India which helps the Management in
identifying areas of high risk requiring attention on priority
basis.

In 2009-10, 2160 RBIAs of the domestic branches were
carried out. RBIA of functional departments at Corporate
Office / Head Office is also conducted. In addition,
various other inspections / audits are also carried out by
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the Bank such as Portfolio Audit of functional departments
(expenditure portfolio), credit audit of large borrowal
accounts, compliance audit to ensure compliance
functions, revenue audit, special audits etc. The concurrent
audit of the Bank covered 410 branches including
International Division, Treasury and Funds Management.
Concurrent audit covers more than 67% of deposits and
72% of advances, as against prescribed RBI limits of 50%
of deposits and 50% of advances besides 100% of FOREX
dealings and domestic investments.

In view of the Bank working on a fully centralized platform,
offsite monitoring of the day to day transactions is put
in place at Head Office to compliment the traditional
supervisory process to get early warning signals in sensitive
areas of concern and to take corrective action wherever
required.

INTERNAL CONTROL AND VIGILANCE

Vigilance administration is an important part  of
management function, adimed at improving the efficiency
and effectiveness of the organization. Investigations are
conducted expeditiously and disciplinary proceedings
are ensured wherever frauds or vigilance angle is involved.
During 2009-10, 201 vigilance cases were disposed of.

Vigilance Awareness Week was observed in the Bank
from 03-11-2009 to 07-11-2009 in a befitting manner.
On this occasion, a Souvenir was brought out contfaining
messages from CVC, CMD, EDs & CVO and articles from
the staff on preventive vigilance aspects. The Souvenir
was released by the Chairman & Managing Director on
23-02-2010.

Stress is being laid on preventive vigilance by initiating
preventive vigilance studies at branches, conducting
Preventive Vigilance Training Programmes at SIBM & other
Training Centres of the Bank and constitution of Preventive
Vigilance Committees at the branches with a view to
ensuring  strict adherence to systems and procedures.
During the year under review, Preventive Vigilance Exercises
were conducted at 151 branches and Surprise Verification
of goods hypothecated to Banks was conducted in 119
accounts covering 77 branches.

A two day fraining programme on “Public Procurement”
was organized at Training Centre Bangalore on
23-12-2009 and 24-12-2009, specially for the benefit of
officers at ROs and other functional departments at Head
Office/Corporate Office, who are involved in procurements
of goods, works and in engaging consultants. The
programme was conducted by Sri R. Radhakrishnan, Ex-
General Manager, RBI, Ex-CVO and Chief General Manager
of SBI. Sri Basanth Seth, the Chairman & Managing Director
also addressed the participants.

A one day Workshop for the Investigating Officials of the
8 Vigilance Units situated at various centres for updating
their knowledge and a 3 day on-the-job fraining fo the
new incumbents at the Vigilance Units was organized from
29-07-2009 to 31-07-2009.
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SECURITY

The ISO 9001:2000 Certified Security Department is
proactively providing effective and efficient security in
accordance with the Bank’s Policy as also RBI directions.
In the backdrop of ever-changing security scenario, the
Dept. is keeping pace with complexity of systems, speed
of change in doing business and evolving regulatory
requirements.

As part of ongoing process of strengthening Security, 435
CCTVs and 18 Global Positioning Radio Systems were
installed in identified risk prone Branches and Cash Vans
respectively.

Out of 27 cases of crimes reported against the Bank
branches, there were only 2 incidents of armed robbery
at Ghaziabad - Vaishali & Koparkhairane Branches and
one case of theft. All other cases were foiled due to
effectiveness of Security safeguards put in place.

SYNDBANK SERVICES LTD.

SyndBank Services Limited (SBSL) was incorporated under
the Companies Act, 1956 on 25-01-2006, as a wholly
owned subsidiary of SyndicateBank, with an Authorized
Capital of Rs. 10 crore and paid up capital of Rs. 25 lakh
to extend back-office services to SyndicateBank, its clients
and other Financial Institutions.

During the curent financial year, the Company has

undertaken the following activities:

1. Follow-up of iregular retail loans and delinquent credit
cards of the Bank by sending Notices, SMS Message
and tfele calling.

2. Pre-shipment testing of computer hardware procured
by SyndicateBank, RRBs sponsored by SyndicateBank
and other Banks.

3. Creation of comprehensive database for tracking
beneficiaries of Education Loans to maintain asset
quality.

4., Dispatch of mailers to cross-sell various products of the
Bank.

5. Card personalization services for SyndicateBank.

6. Sending SMS messages to Clients of Exchange
Companiesin Oman (having tie-up with SyndicateBank)
for their outward remittances through CMS, Mumbai
Branch of SyndicateBank.

7. Fiing of quarterly TDS retums 24Q and 26Q with the
IT authorities on behalf of the branches in Bangalore
City.

SBSL has its own website with URL

http://www.syndbankservices.in
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SBSL, a profit making company, is consistently improving its
revenues and the bottom-line. Its performance during the
last three years was as under:

(Rs. in lakh)
Particulars March 08 March 09 March 10

Authorized Capital 1,000 1,000 1,000
Paid Up Capital 25 25 25
Reserves & Surplus 39 108 203
Fixed Assets (Net) 5 5 4
Total Income 115 161 250
Profit Before Tax 51 102 143
Profit After Tax 34 70 94

CHANGES IN THE BOARD

Shri Basant Seth was appointed as Chairman & Managing
Director of the Bank w.e.f. 31¢' August 2009. Shri M. Bhaskara
Rao, Shri AR Nagappan and Shri Bhupinder Singh Suri were
re-elected as directors representing shareholders w.e.f.
27™ June 2009 for the second term.

Shri M. Deena Dayalan, Government Nominee under
Section 9(3)(b) of the Banking Companies (Acquisition
and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970/1980 demitted
office on 28™ February 2010 on attaining the age of
superannuation. Shri Dinkar S. Punja, Director representing
Officer employees and Shri Suresh Kumar Rustagi, Director
representing Worknen completed their ferm on 15
September 2009 and 2" January 2010 respectively.

Shri Kawaljit Singh Oberoi and Ms. Shobha Oza,
Govemnment Nominee Directors under Section 9(3)(g) and
9(3)(h) respectively, of the Banking Companies (Acquisition
and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970/1980 completed
their term on 15" January 2010.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directors, in preparation of the annual accounts for

the year ended March 31, 2010, confirm the following:

* That the applicable accounting standards have been
followed in the preparation of annual accounts, along
with proper explanation relating to material departures,
if any.

* That the accounting policies, framed in accordance
with the guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India, were
consistently applied.

* The reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates
were made so as to give a frue and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Bank at the end of the financial
year and of the profit or loss of the Bank for the year
ended March 31, 2010.

* That proper and sufficient care was taken for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of applicable laws
governing banks in India for safeguarding the assets of
the Bank and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other iregularities.

* That the annual accounts have been prepared on a
“going concern” basis.
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1) The Bank has been scrupulously ensuring compliance with norms laid down by regulatory authorities in all areas. The
Bank has always been proactive in adopting as well as practicing good Corporate Governance.

2) The Corporate philosophy of the Bank is to serve its constituents and stakeholders as a faithful and friendly financial
partner.

3) The mission of the Bank is to consolidate its position as a premier Public Sector Bank and emerge as a strong, vibrant,
responsive and competitive financial institution, which participates effectively in nation building.

4) To ensure that the corporate philosophy of the Bank is practiced in spirit and letfter in all the functional areas of the
Bank for fulfiling the mission adopted, the Bank has an effective and transparent system of Corporate Governance
driven by a professional Board. As part of the corporate governance, the Bank strives 1o adopt the best business
practices that can enable the Institution 1o retain its competitive edge through innovation and highest standards of
delivery of market responsive and customer centric banking products and services

5) Conscious of the trust enjoyed by it as a public Institution with a proud history, the Bank maintains high ethical standards
in accounting and general governance.

6) The Bank recognizes its accountability to all stakeholders of the Bank for creating, protecting and enhancing wealth
and resources for the Bank and reporting to them on its performance in a timely and transparent manner.

7) The Bank has laid down a well-defined Code of Conduct, which is applicable o all the members of the Board and
Senior Management.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Bank in its Lead Districts of Karnataka viz. in Bijapur, Bagalkot, Bellary and Uttara Kannada districts, which were severely
affected by floods and excess rains, provided relief as part of Corporate Social Responsibility in 2 vilages each in these
districts.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors has been constituted in accordance with Section 9(3) of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and
Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970/1980 and as per the Central Government Gazette Notification No. F 4/1/94-BO.I(T)
dated 3-4-1995 as amended vide Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) and Financial Institutions
Laws (Amendment) Act, 2006.

Presently, the Board comprises of Three whole-time directors - the Chairman & Managing Director and the Two Executive
Directors — appointed by Central Government, one RBI Nominee Director, one Director nominated by the Central
Govemment under Section 9(3)(h) of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970/1980
and Three Elected Shareholder Directors. All the Directors of the Bank, except the Chairman & Managing Director and
the Executive Directors, are non-Executive Directors. The Chairman & Managing Director or in his absence the Executive
Director, Shri V. K. Nagar, presides over the Board. The general superintendence, direction and management of the affairs
and business of the Bank are vested in the Board of Directors of the Bank.

The present composition and category of the Board of Directors of the Bank are fumished below:

Sl. No.| Name of the Director Qualifications Category of Directorship D<_:te of !
assuming Office
1. |Shri Basant Seth B.Sc., Chartered Accountant, Chairman & Managing 31-08-2009
PG Diploma in Bank Management | Director
2. |Shri V. K. Nagar B. Text., MBA, PG Diploma in Executive Director 08-10-2008
Marketing (Sales Management)
3. [Shri R. Raomachandran Post Graduate in Science with Post  [Executive Director 19-12-2008
Graduate Diploma in Financial
Management
4. |Shri K. Seetharamu B.Sc., CAlB RBI Nominee 27-02-2007
Clause 3(c)
5. |Shri Ramesh L. Adige BE (Hons.), MBA with specialization in |GOl Nominee 10-07-2008
Marketing Clause 3(h)
6. |Shri M. Bhaskara Rao B.Com., FCA Shareholder Director 27-06-2009
Clause 3(i) *
7. |Shri AR Nagappan M.Sc. Shareholder Director 27-06-2009
Clause 3(i) *
8. |Shri Bhupinder Singh Suri  |Diploma in Automobile Engg. Shareholder Director 27-06-2009
Clause 3(i) *

* On expiry of their tenure as Shareholder Directors as on 23-06-2009, the Three Shareholder Directors were re-elected to the Board w.e.f.
27-06-2009 for the second term.
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A brief bio-data of directors, who joined the Board/are appointed after signing the Balance Sheet as on 31-03-2009, is
given below:

Shri Basant Seth

Shri Basant Seth is a professional Banker with a rich experience of over 35 years. He has taken over reins of SyndicateBank
on 31-08-2009. Prior to that from March 1, 2007, he was whole-time director (designated as Deputy Managing Director)
in Small Industries Development Bank of India (SIDBI), which is a Board level appointment at par with Executive Directors of
Public Sector Banks.

His banking career started as Direct Recruit Officer of Bank of India in April 1974. He has held various positions at field
level, including overseas posting and in administrative offices. He was Bank’s nominee on the Board of Directors of Indo-
Zambian Bank, a joint venture with Government of Zambia and on Commonwealth Finance Corporation Ltd., a company
located in Hongkong.

He is a first class Science Graduate fromn Banaras Hindu University and a Qualified Chartered Accountant having passed all
parts in first aftempt. He has Post Graduate Diploma in Bank Management from the National Institute of Bank Management,
Pune.

He has worked as Member of Auditing and Assurance Standards Board and also Study Group on International Financial
Reporting Standards, constituted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and Committee on Taxation constituted
by Indian Banks Association.

Shri M. Bhaskara Rao
Shri Mocherla Bhaskara Rao is a Graduate in Commerce and a Chartered Accountant. He is a Practicing Chartered
Accountant since 1961 and is a Senior Partner of M. Bhaskara Rao & Co.

He carried out Inspection Assignments on behalf of Banking Regulator. He has conducted special inspection of Global
Trust Bank Ltd. on behalf of Reserve Bank of India and merger formalities of Nedungadi Bank with Punjab National Bank
(PNB).

He was a Director of Punjab National Bank as Government nominee from 1995 to 2000. He was Chairman of Audit
Committee and Member Managing Committee in Punjab National Bank.

His understanding of the Basel Il recommendations stems out from his leadership to the audit feams involved in providing
risk based supetrvision to the Banking entities such as ING Wysya — Risk Based Audits, SOX Compliance Audit of ICICI and
Credit Monitoring of ING Vysya and ICICI constituents.

He is associated with the Insurance Sector as a Divisional, Zonal and Central Auditor (on behalf of the Firm) of Life Insurance
Corporation of India over the period of professional practice. He is currently associated with the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority (IRDA) as an Internal Auditor and has developed good understanding of the changing insurance
industry scenario. He is also associated with Institute of Insurance and Risk Management, the academic and research
entity sponsored by IRDA, as a statutory auditor.

During his professional career, he had an opportunity to carry out professional services on behalf of various regulators such
as RBI, SEBI, IRDA and represented the interest of the Financial Institutions on various Boards.

Shri AR Nagappan

Shri AR Nagappan is a Post-Graduate in Science. He has 36 years of experience in Banking. He joined Indian Bank as a
probationary officer in 1970. During his service in Indian Bank, he headed the operations at various levels. On becoming
the General Manager in February 1998, he headed the Bank’s Inspection Department for a year. From 1999, he was
heading the Personnel/International Banking/Treasury Operations/Accounts and Subsidiaries of Indian Bank. He was actively
associated in the preparation and implementation of the ‘Restructuring Plan’ for successful turnaround of Indian Bank.

He was a member in various Committees of the IBA, including its Personnel Committee.

In Indian Overseas Bank, he served as its Executive Director from 27" August 2004 to 30™ April 2006. He was instrumental
in strengthening the fundamentals of I0B, which enabled to be rated as BB+ (positive) by ‘Standard and Poor’s, an
International Rating Agency.

He visited several Asian, African and European countries on official work and for advanced training.

Shri Bhupinder Singh Suri
Shri Bhupinder Singh Suri is a Diploma-holder in Automobile Engineering.
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He was the Ex-Director of Syndicate Bank as Government of India nominee under Section 9(3)(h) of Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970/1980 during the period from 2001 to 2004. He has about 40 years of
experience in varied fields of activities i.e. exports, investments etfc.

He is the Managing Partner of Gymkhana Service Station, New Delhi, an authorized model retail outlet of BPCL, which is the
winner of 'Sir Jamnalal Bajaj Uchit Vyavahar Puraskar-2000" from Council for Fair Business Practices.

He is a member of High Level Delegation sponsored by Bharat Petroleum Corporation Ltd. on behalf of Government of
India to visit Auto Mechanika Fair held at Frankfurt, Germany.

He was the Ex-Chairman and Managing Director/ Partner of M/s BHL Forex & Finlease Ltd., M/s Suri Sky Scrappers (P) Ltd., M/s
Awaz Builders Pvt. Ltd., M/s Karsewa Investments Ltd. and M/s M. K. Sachdeva Builders Pvt. Ltd.

He is involved in services to the community through the Forums like Indian Veteran’s Hockey Association, Mata Sundari
College for Women, Guru Tegh Bahadur Polytechnic Institute. He was also a General Secretary of the Federation of All
India Petroleum Traders and Trustee of Baba Harnam Singh of Langar Sahitb Gurudwara Trust and represents minority Sikh
community of Delhi.

He is a member of Indo-German Chamber of Commerce, New Delhi and Maharashtra Chamber of Commerce,
Bombay.

CONDUCT OF BOARD MEETINGS

Meetings of the Board shall ordinarily be held at least 6 times in a year and at least once in a quarter in accordance with
Nationalised Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970/1980. During the year 2009-2010, the
Board held 11 meetings on the following dates:

04-04-2009, 28-04-2009, 27-06-2009, 31-07-2009, 12-09-2009, 30-10-2009,

19-11-2009, 18-12-2009, 30-01-2010, 20-02-2010, 25-03-2010

The particulars regarding the attendance of the Board Members at the Board Meetings and last AGM, their membership
in other Committees of the Board of the Bank and their association with other Companies as Directors are given below:

Attendance
S. . Membershi Directorship in
No. Name of the Director Board :g;:l in other Committees c?f the Board other Comp:nies*
26-06-09
1. | Shri George Joseph 02/02 - MCB, RMC, SCMFFC, CSC, DPC 1
(upto 30-04-2009)
2. | Shri Basant Seth 07/07 - MCB, RMC, SCMFFC, CSC, DPC 1
(from 31-08-2009)
3. | Shri V. K. Nagar 11/11 P MCB, ACB,RMC, SIGC, SCMFFC, CSC, STC, 1
[1C
4. | Shri R, Ramachandran 11/11 P MCB, ACB, RMC, SCMFFC, CSC, ITC, HRC 1
5. | Shri M. Deena Dayalan 05/10 A ACB, SCMFFC, ITC, DPC, RC 1
(upto 28-02-2010)
6. | Shri K. Seetharamu 10/11 P MCB, ACB, RMC, STC, RC, NC, HRC, DPC -
7. | Shri Suresh Kumar Rustagi | 08/08 P CSC., HRC, ITC -
(upto 02-01-2010)
8. | Shri Dinkar S. Punja 05/05 P MCB -
(upto 15-09-2009)
9. | Shri Kawaljit Singh Oberoi | 07/08 P MCB, ACB, RMC, SCMFFC -
(upto 01-01-2010)
10. | Ms. Shobha Oza 07/08 P MCB, CSC, RC, NC -
(upto 01-01-2010)
11. | Shri Ramesh L. Adige 11/11 P MCB, RMC, CSC, RC, ITC, NC, HRC 3
12. | Shri M. Bhaskara Rao 11/11 - MCB, ACB, SIGC, SCMFFC, HRC 1
13. | Shri AR Nagappan 11/11 - MCB, ACB, CSC, 3
RMC, RC, HRC, ITC, STC
14. | Shri Bhupinder Singh Suri 10/11 - MCB, SIGC, SCMFFC, CSC -

* As per Section 275 of Companies Act, 2000
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22-04-2009, 27-05-2009, 13-06-2009, 11-07-2009, 12-08-2009, 11-09-2009, 29-10-2009,

18-11-2009, 18-12-2009, 30-12-2009, 30-01-2010, 20-02-2010, 25-03-2010
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28-04-2009, 13-06-2009, 11-07-2009, 30-07-2009, 30-10-2009, 19-11-2009, 30-12-2009,
29-01-2010, 24-03-2010
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P — Present

A — Absent

MCB — Management Committee of the Board

ACB — Audit Committee of the Board

DPC — Directors’ Promotion Committee

RMC — Risk Management Committee

SIGC — Shareholders’/Investors’ Grievance Committee
NC — Nomination Committee

SCMFFC - Special Committee for Monitoring & Follow up of Fraud Cases
RC — Remuneration Committee

S1C — Share Transfer Committee

CSC — Customer Service Committee

HRC — Human Resource Committee

mc — Information Technology Committee

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD

The Management Committee of the Board (MCB) was constituted in terms of Govt. of India Notification No. F 4/1/86.
BO.I () dated 11-07-1986 and was reconstituted as advised by Govt. of India vide their Notification No. F No. 4/1/94-BO.1(i)
dated 10-11-1995. Further, GOI after consultation with the RBI made the Scheme to amend the ‘Scheme 1970 called
Nationalised Banks (Management & Miscellaneous Provisions) (Amendment) Scheme, 2007, read with corrigendum dated
08-03-2007. The Management Committee exercises all the powers vested in the Board in respect of sanctioning of credit
proposals, compromise settlement of loans, write-off proposals, approval of capital and revenue expenditure, acquisition
and hiring of premises, filing suits/appeals, investments, donations and any other matter referred to / delegated to the
Committee by the Board. The Committee met 13 times during the year on the following dates:

22-04-2009, 27-05-2009, 13-06-2009, 11-07-2009, 12-08-2009, 11-09-2009, 29-10-2009,
18-11-2009, 18-12-2009, 30-12-2009, 30-01-2010, 20-02-2010, 25-03-2010

The particulars with regard to the members of the Management Committee of the Board and their atftendance af the
meetings are given below:

Sl. No. Name of the Director Attendance
1. Shri George Joseph (upto 30-04-2009) 01/01
2. Shri Basant Seth (from 11-09-2009) 08/08
3. Shri V. K. Nagar 12/13
4, Shri R. Ramachandran 12/13
5. Shri K. Seetharamu 13/13
6. Shri Dinkar S. Punja (from 27-05-2009 upto 15-09-2009) 05/05
7. Shri Kawaljit Singh Oberoi (upto 01-01-2010) 09/10
8. Shri Suresh Kumar Rustagi (on 22-04-2009) 01/01
9. Shri Ramesh L. Adige (on 22-04-2009 and from 18-11-2009) 07/07
10. Ms. Shobha Oza (on 22-04-2009 and 30-12-2009) 02/02
11. Shri M. Bhaskara Rao (from 30-12-2009) 04/04
12. Shri AR Nagappan (from 27-05-2009 upto 18-12-2009 and from 30-01-2010) 10/10
13. Shri Bhupinder Singh Suri (from 27-05-2009 upto 18-12-2009 and from 30-01-2010) 10/10

AUDIT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD

The Audit Committee of the Board (ACB) was constituted as per the instructions/ guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India
to provide direction as also oversee the operation of the total audit function in the Bank, which include the organisation,
operationalisation and quality control of internal audit and inspection within the Bank and follow up on the statutory/external
audit of the Bank and inspection of RBI. The ACB reviews the intermnal inspection/audit function in the Bank. It also reviews the
inspection report of specialized and exceptionally large branches and also branches with unsatisfactory ratings.

The Audit Committee of the Board has been constituted with the Executive Director of the Bank and with two official
Directors and two non-official-non-executive Directors. Out of the two non-official-non-executive directors, one shall be a
Chartered Accountant. The meetings of the ACB will be chaired by anyone of the non-executive directors. The Committee
met 9 times during the year on the following dates:

28-04-2009, 13-06-2009, 11-07-2009, 30-07-2009, 30-10-2009, 19-11-2009, 30-12-2009,
29-01-2010, 24-03-2010
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The particulars with regard to the members of the Audit Committee of the Board and their attendance at the meetings
are as given below:

Sl. No. Name of the Director Attendance
1. Shri Kawaljit Singh Oberoi (upto 31-12-2009) 06/07
2. Shri V. K. Nagar 08/09
3. Shri R. Ramachandran 09/09
4, Shri M. Deena Dayalan (upto 28-02-2010) 04/08
5. Shri K. Seetharamu 09/09
6. Shri AR Nagappan (from 29-04-2009 upto 13-06-2009 and from 30-01-2010) 03/03
7. Shri M. Bhaskara Rao 09/09
RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

In terms of RBI direction, the Board of Directors of the Bank constituted “Risk Management Committee” of the Board for
successful implementation of proper Risk Management Systems in the Bank. During the year, the Committee held 6
meetings on the following dates:

30-07-2009, 11-09-2009, 18-11-2009 17-12-2009, 20-02-2010, 24-03-2010
The particulars with regard to the members of the Committee and their attendance at the meetings are given below:
Sl. No. Name of the Director Afttendance
1. Shri Basant Seth (from 31-08-2009) 05/05
2. Shri V. K. Nagar 06/06
3. Shri R. Ramachandran 06/06
4, Shri K. Seetharamu 06/06
5. Shri Kawaljit Singh Oberoi (upto 01-01-2010) 03/04
6. Shri AR Nagappan 06/06
7. Shri Ramesh L. Adige (from 30-01-2010) 02/02

SPECIAL COMMITTEE FOR MONITORING AND FOLLOW UP OF FRAUD CASES

In terms of RBI Circular No. DBS.FGV (F) No. 1004/23-04-01A/2003-2004 dated 14-01-2004, the Board of Directors of the
Bank constituted “Special Committee for Monitoring and Follow up of Fraud Cases” involving amount of Rs. 1 crore and
above.

During the year the Committee held 4 meetings on the following dates:
04-04-2009, 13-06-2009, 12-09-2009, 17-12-2009

The particulars with regard o the members of the Committee and their attendance at the meeting are given below:

Sl. No. Name of the Director Attendance
1. Shri George Joseph (upto 30-04-2009) 01/01
2. Shri Basant Seth (fromm 31-08-2009) 02/02
3. Shri V. K. Nagar 03/04
4, Shri R. Ramachandran 04/04
5. Shri M. Deena Dayalan 02/04
6. Shri Kawaljit Singh Oberoi 04/04
7. Shri M. Bhaskara Rao 04/04

SHAREHOLDERS’/INVESTORS’ GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE

In terms of Sub-clause IV Gfiii) of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Board of Directors of the Bank constituted
“Shareholders’/ Investors’” Grievance Committee” of the Board, to specifically look into the redressing of Shareholder and
Investor complaints like transfer of shares, non-receipt of balance sheet, non-receipt of declared dividends etc.

During the year the Committee held 2 meetings on the following dates:
27-05-2009 30-12-2009
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The particulars with regard o the members of the Committee and their attendance at the meetings are given below:

Sl. No. Name of the Director Aftendance
1. Shri V. K. Nagar (from 09-11-2009) 171
2. Shri R. Ramachandran (upto 08-11-2009) 171
3. Shri M. Bhaskara Rao 2/2
4, Shri Bhupinder Singh Suri 2/2

During the year 2009-10, 2628 Complaints/grievances/queries were received from the Shareholders / investors of the
Bank and all the complaints/grievances/queries received during the year have been resolved / aftended to. None of the
above complaints were pending for more than one month. There were no shares pending for fransfer as at 31-03-2010.

COMPLIANCE OFFICER

In terms of Clause 47 of the Listing agreement, Sri R. Ravi, Company Secretary of the Bank is functioning as Compliance
Officer for the purpose of complying with various provisions of Securities & Exchange Board of India, Listing Agreements
with Stock Exchanges, Registrar of Companies, Ministry of Corporate Affairs and for monitoring the share transfer process
etc.

CUSTOMER SERVICE COMMITTEE

In tferms of RBI letter DO.DBOD.No.Leg96/09.07.007/2004-05 dated 17-08-2004, the Board of Directors constituted Customer
Service Committee of the Board for bringing about ongoing improvement in the quality of customer service provided by
the Bank. During the year the Committee held 3 meetings on the following dates:

31-07-2009, 19-11-2009, 24-03-2010

The particulars with regard fo the members of the Committee and their attendance at the meetings are given below:

Sl. No. Name of the Director Attendance
1. Shri Basant Seth (from 31-08-2009) 2/2
2. |ShriV. K. Nagar 3/3
3. Shri R. Ramachandran 3/3
4. Shri Suresh Kumar Rustagi (from 27-06-2009 upto 02-01-2010) 2/2
5. Ms. Shobha Oza (from 27-06-2009 upto 01-01-2010) 2/2
6. Shri Ramesh L. Adige (fromn 30-01-2010) 171
7. Shri AR Nagappan (from 30-01-2010) 1/1
8. | Shri Bhupinder Singh Suri 3/3

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

In terms of Government of India lefter F. No. 20/1/2005-BO.1 dated 09-03-2007, the Board of Directors constituted
Remuneration Committee — A Sub-Committee of the Board 1o evaluate the performance as per the Government of India
guidelines. During the year the Committee met once by circulation.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY COMMITTEE

Information Technology Committee - A sub Committee of the Board was constituted by the Board of Directors in the
meeting held on 30-03-2007 to have a proper monitoring system in place to ensure that the projects are progressing
according to the objectives. During the year, the committee held 3 meetings on the following dates:

30-07-2009, 17-12-2009, 24-03-2010

Particulars with regard to the members of the Committee and their aftendance at the meetings are given below:

Sl. No. Name of the Director Attendance
1. Shri V. K. Nagar 3/3
2. Shri R. Ramachandran 3/3
3. Shri M. Deena Dayalan (upto 28-02-2010) 2/2
4, Shri Suresh Kumar Rustagi (from 27-06-2009 upto 02-01-2010) 2/2
5. Shri Ramesh L. Adige 3/3
6. Shri AR Nagappan (from 30-01-2010) 1/1
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SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE
In accordance with the Syndicate Bank (Shares & Meetings) Regulations, 1998, the Board of Directors has constituted
Share Transfer Committee. The Committee was reconstituted by the Board in its meeting held on 31-07-2009.

The Committee monitors and approves share fransfers, issue of duplicate share certificates, fransmission, fransposition and
deletion of names and re-materidlization of shares and matters relating thereto. During the year, the committee held 4
meetings on the following dates:

27-05-2009, 11-09-2009, 30-12-2009, 24-03-2010
The particulars with regard to the members of the Committee and their attendance at the meetings are given below:
Sl. No. Name of the Director Attendance
1. Shri V. K. Nagar (From 09-11-2009) 2/2
2. Shri R, Ramachandran (upto 08-11-2009) 2/2
3. Shri K. Seetharamu 4/4
4, Shri AR Nagappan 4/4

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

In terms of the RBI letter DBOD No. BC No. 47/29.39.001/2007-08 dated 01-11-2007, the Board of Directors constituted
"Nomination Committee” to undertake a process of due diligence to determine the ‘it and proper’ status of existing/ the
persons o be elected as a director under Sec. 9 (3)(i) of Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)
Act, 1970/1980, as amended in 2006.

RBI has directed that the “Fit and Proper” Criteria as of now, be made applicable to the elected directors (Shareholder
directors)-both present and future.

Following are the members of the Committee:
1. Shri K. Seetharamu

2. Shri Ramesh L. Adige

3. Ms. Shobha Oza (upto 01-01-2010)

During the year, the Committee met once on 16-06-2009 to undertake a process of due diligence to determine the “Fit
and Proper” status of the candidates who filed their nominations for election of shareholder directors af the AGM held on
26-06-2009.

H.R. COMMITTEE
H.R. Committee of the Board was constituted on 30-10-2009 for the review of HR Systems/practices in the Bank.
The Committee met on 30-12-2009.

The particulars with regard o the members of the Committee and their attendance at the meetings are given below:

Sl. No. Name of the Director Attendance
1. Shri R. Ramachandran 171
2. Shri K. Seetharamu 171
3. Shri Suresh Kumar Rustagi 171
4, Shri Ramesh L. Adige 171
5. Shri AR Nagappan 1/1

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

The remuneration of the Chairman & Managing Director and the Executive Directors is fixed by the Central Government.
As per the guidelines of Government of India, the Bank does not pay any remuneration to the non-official Directors of the
Bank apart from sitting fee, tfraveling expenses and halting expenses for attending meetings.

SITTING FEES

Non-Official Directors are entitled to sitting fee of Rs. 5,000/- for attending every Board Meeting and Rs.2,500/- per meeting
for attending meetings of committees of the Board as per Government of India, Ministry of Finance letter F. No. 26/2/2000/
BO.I dated 15-02-2004.

CODE OF CONDUCT
The Board has approved the Code of Conduct for all Board members and senior management of the Bank. The same is
also placed on the Bank’s website i.e. www.syndicatebank.in under “shareholders info”.
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All Board members and senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with the code.

INVESTOR GRIEVANCE
As part of the initiative to provide enhanced levels of service to the investors, our Bank has designated an e-mail ID
“syndinvest@syndicatebank.co.in” exclusively for the purpose of addressing compilaints, to enable the Bank to attend
to such complaints on priority.

Details of shareholding of Non-executive Directors as on 31-03-2010

Name of the Director

Number of shares held

Shri K. Seetharamu Nil

Shri M. Bhaskara Rao 200
Shri AR Nagappan 200
Shri Bhupinder Singh Suri 2000
Shri Ramesh L. Adige Nil

Compliance to mandatory / non-mandatory requirements
The Bank has complied with all the mandatory requirements, as applicable to them, prescribed by its Regulatory
Authorities.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE VOLUNTARY GUIDELINES 2009

"ﬂ; Voluntary Guidelines Status of Implementation
| THE BOARD
A. | APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS
Appointments to the Board - Issue of formal | Board is constituted as per Section (9)(3) of Banking Companies
lefters of appointment to Non-Executive | (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970/1980. Hence,
Directors & Independent Directors this clause is not applicable o us.
However, appointment letfters are issued to Shareholder Directors
soon dafter their election to the Board.
Separation of Offices of Chairman and | Chairman and Managing Director, who is the Chief Executive
Chief Executive Officer Director of the Bank, is appointed by the Central Government
under Section 9(3)(a) of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and
Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970/1980
Nomination Committee — Constitution The Bank has formed a Board level Nomination Committee to
evaluate the performance of elected Non-Executive Directors. The
terms of reference of the Committee are as per Reserve Bank of
Indlia’s directions of “Fit and Proper” Criteria for elected Directors on
Board of Nationalized Banks
B. |INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
The Board should put in place a policy for | The directors of the Bank are appointed under Section 9(3) of the
specifying positive attributes of Independent | Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act,
Directors such as Integrity, experience and | 1970/1980.
expertise, foresight, managerial qualities
and ability to read and understand financial
statements
Independent Directors — No individual may | Board is constituted as per Section 9(3) of Banking Companies
be allowed to have more than three tenures | (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970/1980.
as Independent Director
C. | REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS The remuneration of the Chairman & Managing Director and the
Executive Directors is fixed by the Central Government. As per the
guidelines of Government of India, the Bank does not pay any
remuneration to the non-official directors of the Bank, apart from
sitting fee, traveling expenses and halting expenses for attending
meetings.
Remuneration Committee Remuneration Committee is constituted in terms of Government
of India letter No.FN0.20/1/2005-BO.1 dated 09-03-2007. The
members of the Committee are Non-Executive Directors.
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Voluntary Guidelines

Status of Implementation

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE BOARD

Training of Directors

The Board members are imparted training by nominating them for
fraining programmes at reputed training institutes.

Enabling Quality Decision Making

Each director is provided with a reference manual detailing his
other roles and responsibilities and matters of importance

Risk Management

The Bank has been continuously upgrading and fine tumning the Risk
Management systems in tune with Interational best practices and
directions issued by Reserve Bank of India.

Evaluation of performance of Board
Directors

Composition of Board of Directors is regulated by the Banking
Companies (Acquisiion and Transfer of Undertakings) Act,
1970/1980 and the Nationalised Banks (Management and
Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970/1980. Hence, this clause
is not applicable for us.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company should have at least a
three member Audit Committee, with
Independent Directors constituting the
majority. The Chairman of such committee
should be an independent director

Complied with. The Audit Committee is duly constituted in terms of
RBI Guidelines on Audit Committee in PSBs.

Role and Responsibilities

The Audit Committee oversees quality control of internal audit and
inspection within the Bank and follow-up on the statutory / external
audit of the Bank and Inspection of RBI. The Committee reviews
(@) the internal inspection/audit function in the Bank, (b) the
inspection reports of specialized and exceptionally large branches
and all branches with unsatisfactory ratings and (c) the quarterly
financial statements before they are submitted to board for
approval.

AUDITORS

The Audit Committee of the Board should
be the first point of reference regarding the
appointment of Auditors.

Auditors are appointed in line with the guidelines issued by Reserve
Bank of India from time to time.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

In order to ensure transparent ethical and
responsible governance of the company, it
is important that the Board processes and
compliance mechanisms of the company
are robust. To ensure this, the companies
may get the Secretarial Audit conducted
by a competent professional.

Presently, the Bank does not have Secretarial Audit Mechanism.

vi

Institution of Mechanism for Whistle Blowing

Presently, the Bank does not have a Whistle Blower Policy. However,
no persons have been denied access to the Audit Committee.

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
In accordance with the provisions under Section 10A(2) of Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings)
Act, 1970/1980, the shareholders of our Bank present at an Annual General Meeting shall be entitled 1o discuss,
approve and adopt the Balance-Sheet and Profit and Loss account of the Bank made up to the previous 31 day
of March, the report of the Board of Directors on the working and activities of the Bank for the period covered by the
accounts and the Auditors’ Report on the Balance Sheet and accounts.

)

The details of the last three Annual General Meetings of the Bank are furnished here below.

NATURE OF GENERAL MEETING DATE TIME VENUE
Eighth Annual General Meeting | 21-06-2007 |10.00 AM | SyndicateBank Golden Jubilee Auditorium, MANIPAL
Ninth Annual General Meeting | 23-06-2008 |11.30 AM | SyndicateBank Golden Jubilee Auditorium, MANIPAL
Tenth Annual General Meeting | 26-06-2009 | 11.00 AM | SyndicateBank Golden Jubilee Auditorium, MANIPAL
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1)

Special Resolution with regard o Voluntary Delisting of equity shares of the Bank from Bangalore Stock Exchange Ltd.
was passed in the Tenth Annual General Meeting held on 26-06-2009. No resolutions have been passed through
postal ballots.

At Tenth Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders held on 26-06-2009, Shri M. Bhaskara Rao, Shri AR Nagappan
and Shri Bhupinder Singh Suri were re-elected as shareholder directors.
The details of Extraordinary General Meetings (EGM) of shareholders are as follows:

Gene'rql Body Day & Date Time Venue Purpose
Meetings
EGM Tuesday February 25, 10.00 a.m. SyndicateBank Golden Jubilee | Election of 4
2003 Auditorium, Manipal shareholder directors
EGM Friday June 23, 2006 10.00 a.m. SyndicateBank Golden Jubilee | Election of 3
Auditorium, Manipal shareholder directors
DISCLOSURES

The related pary transactions of the Bank are disclosed in the Notes on Accounts of the Balance Sheet as on
31-03-2010.

There are no significant related party transactions of the Bank with its subsidiaries, director, management or their
relafives, efc. that would have potential conflict with the interests of the Bank at large.

The Bank has complied with all matters related to Capital Market since its listing of shares.

There are no penalties or strictures imposed on the Bank by the Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any other Statutory Authority
on any matter related to Capital Markets during the last 3 years ended 31¢ March 2010.

During the year under review, the Bank has not increased its equity capital by way of Public/Right Issue or Preferential
issue of Equity Shares. However, during the year, the Bank has raised debts through Private Placement/ Debt Instruments.
The funds were raised with the primary objective of augmenting Tier | & Il Capital for strengthening Capital Adequacy
Ratio and for improving the long term resources of the Bank and the same were utilized for the said purpose.

The Bank conducted the Annual General Meeting and paid dividend 1o the eligible shareholders within the statutory
fime frame.

The Certificate of CEO and CFO under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement has been submitted to the Board of
Directors of the Bank and a copy is attached to this report.

In terms of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, a cerfificate has been obtained from the Auditors on Corporate
Governance in the Bank for the year 2009-2010 and the same is annexed to this report.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The information about the operations and financial performance of the Bank is mainly provided through the Annual Report
of the Bank, which contains Report of the Board of Directors on Corporate Governance, the Directors Report, Audited
Accounts, Cash Flow Statements, etc. The shareholders are also intimated of the Bank’s performance/ financial results on
a regular basis through news papers and Website of the Bank (www.syndicatebank.in), besides Noftice to Stock Exchanges.
Further, the quarterly / half-yearly financial results are generally published in the National English newspapers like Economic
Times, Business Line, Business Standard and in the Regional newspaper, Udayavani.

During the year, the quarterly/half yearly/annual results of the bank were published in the following newspapers in addition
to other newspapers:

Name of the Daily

Peri Date of Publicati
eriod English Kannada ate of Publication
Year ended March 2009 Economic Times Udayavani 29-04-2009
Quarter ended June 2009 Business Standard | Udayavani | 01-08-2009

Half year ended Septemiber 2009 | Financial Express Udayavani 31-10-2009

Quarter ended December 2009 Business Standard | Udayavani | 31-01-2010

In terms of Clause 41 of the Listing Agreement, the Financial Results and the price sensitive information(s) are fumished to
stock exchanges.
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GENERAL INFORMATION TO SHAREHOLDERS

1. Eleventh Annual General Meeting and the Financial Calendar
The Eleventh Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of the Bank will be held at SyndicateBank Golden Jubilee
Auditorium, Manipal — 576 104, on 25-06-2010 af 11.30 AM. and Financial Calendar of the Bank for the year
2010-2011 is as follows.

Sl. No. | Nature of Activity Date
1. |Board Meeting to approve Annual Financial Accounts as at| 04-05-2010
31-03-2010 and recommending consideration of Dividend,
efc.
2. |Book Closure 18-06-2010 to 25-06-2010
3. [Mailing of Annual Reports 27-05-2010 to 29-05-2010
4, |Last date for receipt of Proxy Forms 21-06-2010
5. |Eleventh Annual General Meeting 25-06-2010
6. |Publication of un-audited financial results for the first 3 quarters |Within 45 days from the end of the quarter
2. Listing

The shares of the Bank are listed at the following Stock Exchanges and the Annudal Listing Fees up to 31-03-2010 has
been paid o all the Stock Exchanges.

Sl. No. Name of the Exchange Scrip Code

a. National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. -
“Exchange Plaza”
Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai — 400 051

b. Bombay Stock Exchange Lid., 532276
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers
Dalal Street, MUMBAI - 400 001

The ISIN Code allotted by National Securities Depositories Limited for the Bank is INE667A01018.

The annudal listing fee to the Stock exchanges have been paid within the prescribed due dates.

3. Stock Market Data
The monthly high & low quotations and the quantity of Shares fraded on Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. and National
Stock Exchange of India Ltd. during the Financial Year 2009-2010 is as follows:

Bombay Stock Exchange Lid. National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.
Year-Month High Low| Jraded High Low Traded
(Rs.) (Rs.) Quantity (Rs.) (Rs.) Quantity
(Nos) (Nos)
2009 - April 59.35 48.90 19,69,826 59.50 48.65 76,81,441
2009 - May 79.05 55.25 39,03,992 79.60 55.10| 1,79.02,738
2009 - June 83.50 69.70| 51,589,210 83.70 69.45| 1,89,15,653
2009 - July 83.40 64.35 38,96,270 83.55 64.35| 1,32,07,758
2009 - Aug 83.90 76.60 23,09,210 82.55 76.70| 93,06,610
2009 - Sept 93.35 78.45| 66,112,401 93.40 78.35| 2,68,32,068
2009 - Oct 104.00 86.90| 62,97,459 104.15 86.65| 3,10,90,900
2009 - Nov 95.95 77.55| 42,39,466 96.00 77.45| 2,61,00,340
2009 - Dec 97.95 92.35 36,96,895 98.75 92.35| 2,27,12,442
2010 - Jan 97.10 83.15 24,30,075 97.15 83.00| 1,82,17,433
2010 - Feb 85.45 80.50 14,06,072 85.25 80.20| 85,20,375
2010 — Mar 89.20 83.55 11,18,814 89.35 83.45| 80,09,828
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Performance of the Bank’s share price vis-a-vis BSE Sensex and Bank Nifty are as under:
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4. Share Transfer System, Registrar and Transfer Agents

(@

(o)

Physical Shares

The Bank ensures that all fransfers of physical shares are duly effected within a period of one month from the
date of their lodgment with the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents. The Board has constituted Share Transfer
Committee, which meets at regular intervals for effecting transfer of shares issued by the Bank. The Share Transfer
Committee met 4 times during the year 2009-10.

The Bank has appointed M/s Karvy Computershare Pvt. Ltd., Hyderabad as its Registrars and Share Transfer Agents.
Share transfers, Dividend payments and all other investor related activities are attended to and processed af the
office of the Registrars and Share Transfer Agents. Shareholders may lodge the fransfer deeds and any other
documents, grievances and complaints with the Registrars and Transfer agents at the following address:

M/s Karvy ComputerShare (P) Ltd.

UNIT: SyndicateBank

Plot No. 17 to 24,

Vithalrao Nagar, Madhapur,

HYDERABAD — 500 081

Phone No. 040 44655000 — Extn. 116 or 040 44655116 (D)
Fax No. 040 23420814

Shares in Demat Form
The Bank’s shares are traded compulsorily in demat mode under ISIN Code INE667A01018 with National Stock
Exchange of India Ltd. and Scrip Code No.532276 with Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. The National Securities
Depository Ltd., (NSDL) and the Central Depository Services Ltd. (CDSL) are the depositories holding the Bank’s
share in demat mode.

In terms of SEBI's Circular No. D&CC/FITIC/CIR-16 dated 31-12-2002, a Secretarial Audit is conducted on a
quarterly basis by a Practicing Company Secretary, viz. M/s K K Rao and Associates, Hyderabad, for the purpose
of reconciliation of the total admitted capital with both depositories i.e. NSDL and CDSL and the total Issued and
Listed Capital of Syndicate Bank and in respect of other matters covered under the directions of SEBI. Certificate
issued in this regard is placed before the Board of Directors of the Bank and forwarded to BSE and NSE, where the
equity shares of the Bank are listed.

94.87% of the total shareholding (including Government of India holding) of the Bank has been dematerialized
as on 31-03-2010.

Particulars of shares in Demat and Physical form held by the Shareholders as on 31-03-2010 are as under:

No. of Shareholders No. of Shares P:I:Z?:I:zlgcﬁnc;

A. PHYSICAL 1,27,926 2,67,47,992 5.13
B. DEMAT

e NSDL 1,00,751 14,14,74,745 27.10

e CDSL 24,723 35,37,45,545 67.77

TOTAL 2,53,400 52,19,68,282 100.00
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5. Shareholding Pattern
The shareholding pattern (equity share capital) of SyndicateBank as on 31-03-2010 is as follows:

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON 31-03-2010

Sl. Catego No. of Shares Percentage of
No. gory held Shareholding

A. [Promoters’ Holding

1. |Promoters

a. Government of India 34,69,68,282 66.47

. Foreign promoters NIL

2. |Persons acting in concert NIL
Sub Total 34,69,68,282 66.47

B. |Non —Promoter Holding

1. [Institutional Investors

a. Mutual Funds and UTI 3.21,647 0.06
b. Banks, Financial Institutions, Insurance Companies (Central/ 6,18,49,954 11.85
State Government Institutions/ Non-government Institutions)
c. FlI's 2,15,98,043 4.14
Sub Total 8,37,69,644 16.05
2. |Others

a. Private Corporate Bodies 2,72,41,733 5.22
b. Indian Public 6,29,43,840 12.06
C. NRIs/OCBs 9,25,106 0.18
d. Any Others 1,19.677 0.02
Sub Total 9,12,30,356 17.48

GRAND TOTAL 52,19,68,282 100.00

Note: Total foreign holding including NRI / Fll is 2,25,23,149 shares and the percentage of shareholding is 4.32%
of the total equity.

Details of Shareholders holding more than 1% of the Equity Share Capital are given below:

Name of the Shareholder No. of Shares % of .
Shareholding
Government of India 34,69,68,282 66.47
The Director, Ministry of Finance
Department of Economic Affairs (Banking Division)
Sansad Marg, New Delhi
Life Insurance Corporation of India 5,77.21,685 11.06
Yogakshema, Jeevan Bhima Marg, Mumbai
UNO Metals Lid. 1,17,20,000 2.25
AKG Finvest Lid. 94,10,000 1.80
Macquarie Bank Lid. 63,88,376 1.22
6. Distribution Pattern as on 31-03-2010
No. of Shareholders | 7 @98 of | Shareholding of |\ ¢ oo Amount (Rs.) %eage to
total Nominal Value of Rs. total
23,487 9.27 [Upto 500 6,85,377 68,53,770 0.13
96,792 38.20({501-1000 95,88,731 9,58,87,310 1.84
59,421 23.45/1001-2000 1,09,37.805 10,93,78,050 2.10
20,797 8.21(2001-3000 58,75,487 5,87,54,870 1.13
29,934 11.81[3001-4000 1,18,65,306 11,86,53,060 2.27
7.792 3.07/4001-5000 37,12,892 3,71,28,920 0.71
10,440 4.12{5001-10000 80,48,503 8,04,85,030 1.54
4,112 1.62[{10001-50000 81,58,906 8,15,89,060 1.56
297 0.12{50001-100000 21,88,829 2,18,88,290 0.42
328 0.13[{100001 and above 46,09,06,446 4,60,90,64,460 88.30
2,53,400 100.00 |Total 52,19,68,282 5,21,96,82,820 100.00
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7. 2. 31-03-2010 e J=RUNERT T HWiTTIfeTeR Thettal

Eausil Ecausil FA
bl Sromt | e | O | gt | e | T | et | | T
$r4. . I3 | HTE. $r4. & | RTE. $r4. A
1| 346968282 | 66.47 1| 346968282 66.47
8309 | 2273201 0.44| 10389 5294132 1.01 18698 7567333 1.45

4067 841800 0.16 6318 2030992 0.39 10385 2872792 0.55
1688 428501 0.08 3703 | 23375883 4.48 5391 23804384 4.56
4995| 1217812 0.23| 13618| 90325648 17.30 18613 91543460 17.83
12227 | 2618271 0.50| 11160 2917152 0.56 23387 5535423 1.06
4575| 1017000 0.19 4917 1767290 0.34 9492 2784290 0.53
2037 411100 0.08 1702 615703 0.12 3739 1026803 0.20
1923 411625 0.08 2334 806900 0.15 4257 1218525 0.23
I TIH 88105 | 17528682 3.37| 71332 21118308 4.05| 159437| 38646990 7.42
127926 | 26747992 5131125474 | 495220290 | 94.87| 253400| 521968282 | 100.00
* el IR IR i faeraan
8. ATHIHRA Glaen
e 1 Yo SRR forelt oft T frerffca & & forelt wer =afeh oAt -fira oRY, Forel 3oeht eg o uweiTa ok | o1 SR yaH fore 5t &k |
STRT YRR U ¥ fies safedl g w9y w9 8 anfid € O T awes e fa s 8 vek st i it S aft v et f geg
% Tad § do Tl % Tt 5k e foRy S |
TEFER, HATS 9 H S Hl AT S o o G121 IR 37 e o S7er sifirshatati & @y faftaq R o o 28t (Ferm)
TRR A o ST ATHTRA e U L Tohd & | SRTTSIHT UROT o Has # TR =ITeft Treiar R fard <t 71 wifsha o oTgam fore
ST |

A HARRBHRE

E

9. STETEt TN
SR SOt (STSHAT 1 TS TR F0T) SR forfta wreen fafer (wemem) stfafem s fa. 16-10-2006 @ A1 g3, o STTER SifehT ot
(SuzRHt =T 3Tl 37 3TaeT) Afrfem 1970/1980 o wsh =&t e 10 =ft. wnfire i wit B, o frmferfaa e g mu 2
o I RIE TN AT SNV H it arli@ & 30 i it srafey wmifea & are 7 o 3 fiaqe et =t Tendientor/gren 72 star & &
e % <] @Td # U<t TE TR R A ... % fore fafeshe S o eTeT e e U gk @i 8 iafd R |
o “‘HTyed Wi @’ B ARG o TRT S U ST hl aRIE § G1d 9 shi STaTY qeh HATed AT A Tl & dl, e GRIRT Rl huel
AR 1956 s amr 205 i 1 39 G (1) 3 Favia Ferwrer fen i weeror ffy 6 efafa frn s |

Taguar, Tt aut & Haft sTved anwre i fafeshe S SToed e @i § ST o T R | STaud, T8 ST st aiie @ ard ay
At % TTU 3Tem 1 3TeTe Te-aTett THt et o6 2. 16-10-2013 § ferres favem o wweror faftr § stafca feman smomm |

T FrERuRERT 3 Sk & AT ARET I T YA B, I g0y & TR 3 weran & fore S % fraves vey S, T s,
TR & TUeh i |

10. SRt 1.2 AR, /U2, 3TR. a1 317 uiada foree, uftads 6t arie it sfaadt w avrsa gvme:
Seh 3 1S St €Y. STR /USSR /ARE I1 31 aitea foreral st S el feram R0
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7.

Geographical Spread of Shareholders as on 31-03-2010

Physical Demat Total
No. of No. of % No. of o No. of o
Places Share- | shares | hold- | Share- Shc:‘lr(e);r)\fel q /"i:;id' share- | N© ?\fefgores /"i'::;ld'

holders held ing* | holders holders
Delhi
GOl 1| 346968282| 66.47 1| 346968282 66.47
Others 8309 | 2273201| 0.44| 10389 5294132 1.01 18698 7567333 1.45
Chennai 4067 841800| 0.16 6318 2030992 0.39 10385 2872792 0.55
Kolkata 1688 428501 | 0.08 3703 | 23375883 4.48 5391 23804384 4.56
Mumbai 4995| 1217812 0.23| 13618| 90325648 17.30 18613 91543460 17.53
Bengaluru 12227 2618271| 0.50| 11160 2917152 0.56 23387 5535423 1.06
Hyderabad 4575| 1017000| 0.19 4917 1767290 0.34 9492 2784290 0.53
Udupi 2037 411100| 0.08 1702 615703 0.12 3739 1026803 0.20
Mangalore 1923 411625| 0.08 2334 806900 0.15 4257 1218525 0.23
Other Places 88105| 17528682| 3.37| 71332| 21118308 4.05 159437 38646990 7.42
Total 127926 | 26747992 | 5.13| 125474 | 495220290 | 94.87| 253400 521968282| 100.00

* Percentage to Total Shareholding.

Nomination Facility

Every shareholder of the Bank may, at any time, nominate, in the prescribed manner, a person to whom his / her
shares in the Bank shall vest in the event of his / her death. Where more than one person holds the shares jointly, the
joint holders may together nominate, in the prescribed manner, a person to whom all the rights in the shares of the
Bank shall vest, in the event of death of all the joint holders.

Accordingly, the shareholders holding the shares in physical form can avail the nomination facility by fiing Form
2B (annexed) with the Bank or with the Registrars and Share Transfer Agents of the Bank. In case of dematerialised
holdings, nomination may be done as per the procedure prescribed by depository paricipant.

Unclaimed Dividend

The Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) and Financial Institutions Laws (Amendment)

Act, 2006, which has come into force on 16-10-2006, has inserted a new Section 10 B in the Banking Companies

(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970/1980, which provides as under:

* Within 7 days from the expiry of 30 days from the date of declaration, if any shareholder has not encashed/claimed
the dividend, such amounts lying the bank current account, have to be transferred to a separate account styled
“Unpaid Dividend of Syndicate Bank for the year ........... "

* Any money transferred to the Unpaid Dividend account, which remains unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven
years from the date of such transfer, shall be fransferred o the Investor Education and Protection Fund established
under sub-section (1) of Section 205C of the Companies Act, 1956.

Accordingly, the unpaid dividend of previous years has been transferred to Unpaid Dividend accounts of Syndicate
Bank and hence, such monies remaining unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years from the date of such
transfer shall be fransferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund, commencing from 16-10-2013.

Such of those shareholders, who have not encashed the Dividend Warrants of the Bank, are requested to
approach Investor Relations Centre of the Bank at Corporate Office, Bengaluru for assistance.

Outstanding GDRs/ADRs or any Convertible Instruments, Conversion Date and likely impact on Equity:
The Bank has not issued any GDRs/ADRs/warrants or any convertible instruments.
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11. R - uftad-a do u=x
e = T -FH T S - o ®9 § R-uiEdH 1 sgas SR e E1 3. 31-03-2010 31 fefdr o T8 s Hare T8 St o e
Frfafaa &

siaren e T’zﬁf srafls () | % (1.7, | s v
ﬂ"@a‘[ VY 01-09-2003 100.00 82 6.10 01-07-2010
ﬂ"@a‘[ Vv 26-03-2004 125.00 120 6.00 26-03-2014
ﬂ"@a‘[ VI 29-09-2004 200.00 116 6.90 29-05-2014
ﬂ"@a‘[ VI 20-12-2004 100.00 120 7.50 20-12-2014
ﬂ"@a‘[ VI 20-06-2005 500.00 118 7.40 20-04-2015
ﬂ"@a‘[ IX 15-12-2005 500.00 112 7.60 15-04-2015
kvl &I@(vﬂ | 27-07-2006 619.60 180 9.35 27-07-2021
e rrdavdl] 5}1‘@?«]‘[ I 28-02-2007 200.10 180 9.30 28-02-2022
e eTE. ¥ TR | %‘@Fﬂ | 25-03-2008 240.00 - 9.90 ST
A T %’@Fﬂ X 26-12-2008 300.00 120 8.60 26-12-2018
.. TE. TR | &I@T«n I 12-01-2009 339.00 - 9.40 ST
A T %’@Fﬂ X 15-06-2009 200.00 120 8.49 15-06-2019
IR e e %’@F‘IT Il 29-06-2009 194.00 - 8.90 ST

Total 3,617.70
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T 2 |
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 STTER ok TaTelt Sl ot foreft Teh FaraTTR TewTht o wre SRRt gr @it e fefe 3= @ & s forn s |

Seh weh. . 371 o TETE TR ok Helgl W Ush Tkl @l Wl © | f8. 31-03-2010 i fefa 3 S1gam 39 @rd & <R e

TR et 1 A el Wi St fafies
iR | R PE v UG e R 8. T 300394/15555052
am & H).uat. /o @rar fafese S
FreramTR TEawt w1 aar .21, W@ 4,

S feed, feeng - 500 034

Sk % 3Tt TR (U3 o fererer e

Trawm AT 6 |, | I .
1. frsd ad % iy & w1 f2. 01-04-2009 i feufd 3 STTER ot TR hil HE 37K I=9d @rd § 144 28,054
IRk
2. 3 IReReh s He e a 2009-10 3 $RH 39d @ & S o Ftw /et % forg gk 8 1,860
ERik
3. 3 IRereh s T Rl % S 39d Wd | S ol Siaid fRn mn R | 8 1.860
4, 99 % 37d § A1 2. 31-03-2010 3t el o STHR ot TRREREh 1§ 7R 3ed @Td § SR 136 26,194
SRR i @

“Fef”’ % FraEn % TER, I9d W H rd SR Qe Sl W WAaH o SRR i a9 qeh Uk T@T ST ST ek U RRT ok AT i
TTfoTeh 1AL 1 STaT Tl A |
39 TR Sk + R FIR % @UE 5T F I o1 qTe fohan 2 |
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11.

Non-Convertible bonds
The Bank has raised non-convertible bonds in the nature of promissory notes from time to time. The details of such
bonds outstanding as on 31-03-2010 are as follows:

. Date of Size (Rs. in Tenor (in Coupon .
Series Allotment Cr<(>re) monﬂ‘Es] (% pl.)u.) Redemption Date

Series IV 01-09-2003 100.00 82 6.10 01-07-2010
Series V 26-03-2004 125.00 120 6.00 26-03-2014
Series VI 29-09-2004 200.00 116 6.90 29-05-2014
Series VI 20-12-2004 100.00 120 7.50 20-12-2014
Series VIl 20-06-2005 500.00 118 7.40 20-04-2015
Series IX 15-12-2005 500.00 112 7.60 15-04-2015
Upper Tier Il Series | 27-07-2006 619.60 180 9.35 27-07-2021
Upper Tier Il Series Il 28-02-2007 200.10 180 9.30 28-02-2022
IPDI * Tier | 25-03-2008 240.00 - 9.90 Perpetual
Series |

Lower Tier Il Series X 26-12-2008 300.00 120 8.60 26-12-2018
IPDI* Tier | 12-01-2009 339.00 - 9.40 perpetual
Series |l

Lower Tier Il Series Xl 15-06-2009 200.00 120 8.49 15-06-2019
IPDI Tier | 29-06-2009 194.00 - 8.90 Perpetual
Series Il

Total 3,617.70

* |PDI — Innovative Perpetual Debt Instruments

Note: Step-up Coupon Rate of 0.50% p.a. is payable for further life, if Call Option is not exercised af the end of 10"
year from the date of allotment.

. Unclaimed Shares

In terms of Clause 5A of the Listing Agreement infroduced by SEBI, vide their Circular No. SEBI/CFD/DIL/LA/1/2009/24/04
dated 24-04-2009, the unclaimed shares of the Bank shall be credited to a demat suspense account opened by the
issuer with one of the depository participants.

The Bank is maintaining an Escrow account relating to Unclaimed Shares of FPO as per following details as on
31-03-2010:

Name of the Depository Participant Karvy Stock Broking Ltd.

DPID /CLID IN 300394 /155550562

Name KCL/Escrow a/c Syndicate Bank

Address of the Depository Participant No. 21, Avenue 4, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad — 500 034

The details of Unclaimed Shares of the Bank (FPO) are as under:
Particulars No. of Cases | No. of Shares

1. Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the suspense 144 28,054
account at the beginning of the previous year i.e. as on 01-04-2009

2. Number of shareholders who approached for issue / Register of shares from 8 1,860
suspense account during the year 2009-10

3. Number of shareholders to whom shares were transferred from suspense 8 1,860
account during the year 2009-10

4. Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the suspense 136 26,194
account at the end of the yeari.e. as on 31-03-2010

As per the directions of SEBI, the voting rights on the outstanding unclaimed shares lying in suspense account shall
remain frozen, till the rightful owner of such shares claims the shares.

The Bank has, thus, complied with the provisions of Clause 5A of the Listing Agreement.
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AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
(In terms of Clause 49 (vii) of the Listing Agreement)

To All the Shareholders of the Bank
We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Govermnance by Syndicate Bank for the year ended 31-03-2010 as stipulated in the relevant
Clauses of the Listing Agreements of the said Bank with the Stock Exchanges.
The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was limited to the procedures and
implementation thereof adopted by the Bank for ensuring the compliance of conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression
of opinion of the financial statements of the Bank.
On the basis of the records and documents maintained by the Bank and the information and explanations given fo us, in our opinion, the Bank has complied
with the conditions of Corporate Govemnance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges detailed as under:
1) Board of Directors — composition, compensation, Membership of Directors in committees, Board Meetings and Code of Conduct (drafting and placing

on the website of the Bank).
2)  Audit Committee — Composition, Powers, meetings, role etc.
3) Subsidiary Companies
4)  Disclosures:

a) Basis of related party transactions c) Risk Management e) Remuneration of Directors efc.

b) Accounting treatment d) Utilisation of public issue proceeds
5) CEO/ CFO Certification with respect o review of financial statements
6) Report on Corporate Governance in Annual Report efc.
7) Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance
We state that no investor grievance is pending for a period exceeding one month against the Bank as per records maintained by the shareholders and
Investors’ Grievance Committee.
We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Bank nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the Bank.

For SESHADRI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
Place : Bangalore (K. S. KRISHNA RAO)
Dafe : 13-04-2010 Partner

Membership No. 022427

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION TO THE BOARD
(Under Clause 49(V) of Listing Agreement)
Date: 04-05-2010

I/We Certify that —
a. I/We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year 2009-10 and that o the best of our knowledge and belief:
* These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;
* These statements together present a true and fair view of the Bank's affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable
laws and regulations;

b. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Bank during the year 2009-10 which are fraudulent, illegal or
violative of the Bank’s code of conduct;

c. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the intemal control systems of
the Bank and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control, if any, of which
we are aware of and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

d. We have indicated fo the Auditors and the Audit Committee -

* Significant changes in intemal control over the financial reporting during the year 2009-10;

* Significant changes in accounting policies during the year 2009-10 and that the same have been disclosed in the notes fo the financial statements;
and

* Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a
significant role in the Bank's internal control system over the financial reporting.

Sd/- Sd/-
(S. K. Abrol) (Basant Seth)
Place : BENGALURU General Manager (Accounts) & Chief Financial Officer Chairman & Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT OF THE BANK
BY BOARD MEMBER AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

It is hereby confirmed that the Bank has on 22-09-2005 adopted the Code of Conduct for the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel as laid
down by SEBI, for implementation with effect fromn 01-10-2005 and the said code of conduct is posted on the website of the Bank.

In pursuance of the above, it is now further confired that the Board Memibers and Senior Management Personnel have affiimed compliance with the
aforesaid Code of Conduct of the Bank for the year ended 31-03-2010.

Sd/-
Place: Bangalore (Basant Seth)
Date: 15-04-2010 Chairman & Managing Director
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BASEL Il DISCLOSURES — MARCH 2010

Bank is confinuously upgrading and fine-tuning the Risk
Management Systems in tune with best practices and
regulatory directions. Recognizing the importance of risk
management in the overall growth and development
of bank’s business, a holistic view of risk management
framework has been designed by putting in place an
effective risk governance structure, systems, policies and
procedures for identification, assessment, monitoring,
mitigation and control of risks.

The guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India, prescribe a
series of disclosures in connection with the implementation
of the new framework. The following disclosures made are
intended to achieve these objectives:

Scope of Application

(@) Name of the top Bank in the group to | Syndicate Bank

which the framework applies.

(b) An outline of differences in the basis
of consolidation for accounting and
regulafory purposes, with brief description
of the entities within the group.

Not Applicable

Quantitative Disclosures

(c) The aggregate amount of capital | Not Applicable
deficiencies in all subsidiaries not included
in the consolidation i.e. that are deducted

and the name(s) of such subsidiaries.

(d) The aggregate amounts (e.g. curent | Not applicable
book value) of the bank’s total inferests in
insurance entities, which are risk-weighted
as well as their name, their country of
incorporation or residence, the proportion
of ownership interest and, if different, the
proportion of voting power in these entities.
In addition, indicate the quantitative
impact on regulatory capital of using this
method versus using the deduction.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE
Quantitative Disclosures

a) Summary information on the terms and conditions
of the main features of all capital instruments,
especially in the case of capital instruments eligible
for inclusion in Tier | or in Upper Tier Il.

The Tier | capital of the Bank mainly consists of Share
capital, free Reserves and certain specific reserves
appropriated from the net profit eamed by the bank.
Innovative Perpetual Debt Instrument (IPDI) is also
reckoned as Tier | Capital as per the RBI norms.

During the FY 2009-10 Bank has raised IPDI of Rs.194
Crores at a coupon rate of 8.90% p.a. payable
annually.

Tierll Capital consists of certain percentage of revaluation
reserves, risk provision which are not netted off, Tier |l
and Upper Tier Il Bonds. The terms and conditions of
these bonds and the principles of reckoning them as
capital funds are guided by RBI regulation.
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During the FY 2009-10 Bank has raised Lower Tier I
Bonds of Rs.200 Crores at a coupon rate of 8.49% p.a.
for 10 years.

(Rs. in Crores)
(b) The amount of Tier 1 capital, with separate
disclosure of 5978.69
* Paid-up share capital 521.97
* Reserves 4700.40
* Innovative instruments 773.00
» Other capital instruments 0.00
* Amounts deducted from Tier | capital,
Equity investments in Associates (50%) 16.68
(c) The total amount of Tier Il capital
(net of deductions from Tier Il capital) 3239.22
(d) Debt capital instruments eligible for inclusion
in Upper Tier Il capital
Total amount outstanding 819.70

Of which amount raised during the current year R
819.70

Amount eligible to be reckoned as capital funds
(e) Subordinated debt eligible for inclusion in Lower

Tier Il capital

Total amount outstanding 2025.00

Of which amount raised during the current year 200.00

Amount eligible 1o be reckoned as copital funds| 1815.00
(f) Other deductions from capital, if any.

Equity investments in Associates (50%) 16.67
(9) Total Eligible Capital 9217.91

CAPITAL ADEQUACY
Qualitative Disclosures

(@) A summary discussion of the bank’'s approach to
assessing the adequacy of its capital to support current
and future activities:

i) Bank has targeted a CRAR of 11.50% based on
a projected credit growth of 10%. On account of
International presence, maintenance of CRAR of
12% with Tier | CRAR of 8% is envisaged during the
next four years.

Considering the business profile and the projected
growth, capital is assessed with reference to

Pillar | risks namely,

1. Credit Risk — Standardized approach

2. Market Risk =Standardized duration approach

3. Operational Risk- Basic Indicator Approach
and

)

Pillar Il risks namely,

Concentration Risk

Liquidity Risk

Interest rate risk in banking book
Residual Risk

Reputation Risk

Strategic Risk

Earnings Risk

4
5
6.
7.
8
9
0
1. Capital Risk

10.
1.
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i)  The Bank assesses the capital requirement keeping
in view the anticipated growth in weighted assets
of credit risk, market risk and operational risk. As
regards the adequacy of capital to support the
future activities, the Bank has drawn an assessment
of capital requirement through periodically review
of the business plan with the tfrends in the economy;,
as a part of the ICAAP document (in line with RBI
guidelines on requirements under Pillar 2 of Basel
II framework), duly approved by the Board. The
surplus CRAR shall act as a cushion to support the
future activities. Moreover, the headroom available
for the Bank for mobilizing Tier | and Tier Il capital
shall additionally support capital structure to meet
the required CRAR against future activities.

The Board is periodically apprised of the capital driven
business plan and capital requirement, based on business
strategies and future plans.

For the purpose of computation of capital under Basel
II framework, bbank collects account wise details of all its
corporate asset class and data on other asset classes
which are subjected to the audit process.

Quantitative Disclosures
(b) Capital Requirements for Credit Risk

(Rs. in Crores)
Portfolios subjected o standardized approach 5800.32
Securitization Exposures NIL
(c) Capital Requirements for Market Risk
Standardised Duration Approach
(Rs. in Crores)
Interest rate risk 287.33
Equity position risk 49.26
Foreign exchange risk 10.26
(d) Capital Requirement for Operational Risk
Basic Indicator Approach
(Rs. in Crores)
Capital Requirement as per Basic Indicator 383.23
Approach
(e) Total Capital Ratio for the Bank
Total Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio as per 12.70
New Capital Adequacy Framework
Tier | Capital fo Risk Weighted Assets Ratio as per 8.24
Basel -II
Total Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio - as per 11.20
Basel | norms
Tier | Capital fo Risk Weighted Assets Ratio as per 7.26
Basel -I
Prudential floor on capital required Rs. in Crores)
Minimum capital required as per the revised | 6530.40
framework
Minimum capital required as per Basel | framework for | 6691.14
credit and market risk. (0% of Basel I)
Prudential floor- Higher of the above 6691.14
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CREDIT RISK — GENERAL DISCLOSURES

a) Qualitative Disclosures:

Bank follows RBI definition of default for classifying and
accounting for income recognition, asset classification
and provisioning norms:

Non-Performing asset is defined as a loan/advance where
1. Interest and/or Installment of principal remain overdue
for a period of more than 90 days in respect of term
loan.

The account remains out of order for 90 days in respect
of an overdraft/cash credit

Bill remains overdue for a period of more then 90 days
in the case of bills purchased and discounted

A loan granted for short duration crops is treated as
NPA, if the installment of principal or interest thereon
remains overdue for two crop seasons.

Aloan granted for long duration crops is freated as NPA,
if the installment of principal or interest thereon remains
overdue for one crop season.

Any amount to be received remains overdue for
a period of more than 90 days in respect of other
accounts.

Discussion of the bank’s credit risk management policy:
The Bank is exposed to uncertainties and risk due to various
economic or environmental factors, some of them inherent
fo the banking business and others which are unforeseen
and unexpected. Risk management is the comprehensive
process adopted by a bank to minimize adverse effects
of such risks and uncertainties. Through the process of
risk management the bank equips itself with fools and
systems capable of assessing, monitoring and controlling
risk exposures in a scientific manner. Bank has an effective
governance structure for managing credit risk.  Risk
Management Committee, a sub-committee of the Board
headed by the Chairman and Managing Director devises
the policy and strategies for Integrated Risk Management
containing various risk exposures of the bank including credit
risk. There is also a Credit Risk Management Committee,
an apex level executive committee responsible for
implementation of the credit risk policy and strategies.

Bank has a well laid down credit risk policy, which clearly
articulates credit risk appetite and the processes for
monitoring and managing the credit risk. The policy is
periodically updated in tune with industry, regulatory,
economic and market developments. The policy prescribes
prudential limits for taking up credit exposures.

Credit risk is defined as the possibility of losses arising out of
failure of borrowers to fulfill their contractual commitments
or the diminution in the credit quality of borrowers.

Bank in association with CRISIL has developed a risk rating
assessment model with the capability 1o generate PD and
LGD. There are software driven rating models depending
on the type and quantum of exposures. Bank has put
in place clearly delegated powers to functionaries at
different levels to sanction credit limits. Term loan proposals
beyond specified limits are cleared by Credit Committees
constituted at Regional Office level. Large loan proposals
are referred to Credit Committee at Corporate Office for
clearance before sanction. Project Appraisal Cell evaluates
high value projects. Credit sanction is de-linked from credit
risk management function.
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Bank has a system of Loan Review mechanism which is
performed by Risk Management Department at Corporate
Office and by Risk Management cell at Regional Offices.
Ratings allocated by lower officials are confirmed by the
reviewing authority. Review of sensitive sector accounts
under various categories is made on a monthly/quarterly
basis. System of Special Portfolio Audit is introduced for limit
of Rs. 5 Crore and above within 45 days of first release of
loan and in case of limits of Rs.1 crore and above, the
Portfolio Audit 1o be conducted along with RBIA. Annual
stock audit of accounts above thresh hold limit secured
by stocks and book debfs is stipulated. Bank has well laid
down process for conducting Due Diligence, periodic stock
and unit inspection, in order to monitor the health of loan
assets.

Individual/group  concentrafions in credit  portfolios

grg ofiar foawor %ﬁ T dimme feifa 6 & st wn Uy aAre managed by fixing intemnal limits by the Board.
Tfeem gt w0 % faw fimi % dmfess foaon w of Concentration risk in sector/industries is addressed through
ware | stipulation of industry-wise and sector-wise exposure limits.
. Bank has prescribed caps for credit rating wise distribution
TTHTUTTEHh TeheTehtur: 3 of advances and also monitors geographical distribution of
W) Fet Hehel U1 Tehe {0 (T FE H)  ggvances to ensure a well diversified portfolio.
fafer stenfia swor weReteRT 91,442|  Quantitative Disclosures:
-ty strenfaa swor g 9,311 (b) Total Gross Credit Exposures (Rs. in Crores)
‘lT) T TeRETHIOT T ST Fravor (‘6@ Fel ﬁ) Fund based credit exposures 91,442
i Non-fund based credit exposures 9,311
5 o — 8,843 (c) Geographic distribution of Credit Exposures
RIS ST (Rs. in Crores)
R-ffer e o1 geRieRt 58 Overseas
Eﬁ?’[\ Fund based credit exposures 8,843
fafer et 01 gt 82,599 Non-fund based credit exposures 58
TR-ffer e o1 gehieRt 9,253 Domestic
§) SE ar g (Tfa snenf@ qen Ry snatfa Fund based credit exposures 82,599
) Non-fund based credit ex
dl;“ - - posures 9,253
GREIER))
=0T (d) Industry-wise distribution of exposures (Both fund
E3d based and non-fund based)
Ll faw | whafy | [fa | gwd- (Rs. in Crores)
. SmeTiE | e YT Credit ot
oral
T Fund Non-Fund |Investment
1. 10162.78|  1229.91 42.86| 1143555 S..No.| Indush E
ST ° nausty Based Based xpostre
2 |ugiferm 79624\ 130.74| 3001 956.99 1. [infrostructure | 10162.78]  1229.91 42.86| 1143555
3. |gft s 774.69| 2413.73 353 3191.95 2. |Pefroleum 796.24 130.74 30.01 956.99
3. |AllEngineering 774.69| 2413.73 3.53| 3191.95
4 |irer afi 3o 2786.57 463.45 7.83| 3257.85
Sl 4. |Iron and Steel 2786.57 463.45 7.83| 3257.85
5 |vEmafyes @ 92624\ 42300\  25.04| 1373.28 5. |Chemicals 92524  423.00 25.04| 1373.28
Qai‘ a’—é Dyes & Paints
6. |fFmfor 401.46| 1058.98|  68.81| 1529.25 6. |Construction 401.46| 1058.98 68.81| 1529.25
7. 9™ 1365.88 60.57 12.33| 1438.78 7. |Texties 1365.88 60.57 12.33| 1438.78
8. |TcT 3 Impwor 560.74|  153.15 713.89 Gems and
8. |Jewelery 560.74 153.15 713.89
ﬁ‘l‘ﬁ? 3ﬁ“{ ﬁTﬁE Cement &
Cement
9. [3cme 872.25 044 1.02] 8837 9. |Products 872.25 0.44 11.02|  883.71

3T & 1 Yad N | S g0 Gt g ved w (Ffe -
areTfea e i ﬁﬁmmaﬁ)muﬁméﬁmmwﬁ%

smefed aen -y s ol B gar H 11.87% 2 |
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Among industrial exposures, bank’s exposure to infrastructure
(fund based and non- fund based) is 11.87% of gross fund

based and non-fund based credit exposure of the bank.
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mths to 6 | mths to
mths 1 year
i) R air ifim 2943.50| 2645.17| 1607.99| 1901.18| 9175.02| 5124.42(10377.23| 32855.14| 11338.45| 12438.26| 90406.36
Loans & Advances
i) Frare w wfsgferrt 876.22| 33.78 0.00| 1991.81| 4626.31| 3081.56| 3695.89| 7813.03| 2175.02| 8717.30| 33010.93
Investments & Securities
ii) ST Deposits 493.84| 4804.79| 3098.63| 3301.98|16093.18|11968.98| 8293.93| 28734.06| 7093.85|33142.55| 117025.79
iv) 39R TRET Borowings 0.23 0.00 0.00 0.00| 3759.93| 348.58| 1738.86| 2170.71| 504.95 31.73| 8554.98
v) foreft ma arfemat 795.13| 1436.97| 517.95| 1112.66| 2756.99| 1155.64| 483.35|  974.72| 708.30| 296.01| 10237.74
Foreign Currency
Assets
vi) TRt qz1 JaTd Foreign | 567.37| 951.68|  670.47| 649.87| 3266.58| 1496.61| 1329.27 603.33 2.41 0.00| 9537.58
Currency Liabilities
W) ot et Tl (TR FAEi#) () Amount of NPAs
95540 (Rs. in Crores)
e | 568.37 Substandard 955.40
TS, 15625 Doubtful 1 568.37
g .
r— 10.22 Doubtful 2 456.25
g .
Doubtful 3 10.22
snfeet 16.58
il Loss Assets 16.58
) frae erste sfeat (F93 ST H) (g) Net NPAs
| & ; St | 06320 | (Rs. in Crores)
[ Net NPA as on 31-03-2010 | 963.20]
) ST AT STTUT (¥ TSl H) (h) NPA Ratios
s 3 S 219% (Rs. in Crores)
qehe ! & i E Gross NPAs to Gross Advances 2.19%
Tt safimt < gom # et ersien srfeat 1.07% Net NPAs to Net Advances 1.07%
3T) or SNt (Feet) § TEeTa (wRaeid) () Movement of NPAs (Gross) ,
(Rs. in Crores)
SRR 1594.54 Opening Balance 1594.54
et 1491.52 Additions 1491.52
Eralsil 1079.24 Reduction 1079.24
gﬁ Y 2006.82 Closing Balance 2006.82
z) ; ferat 3 fore v o wmaaTE (i) Movement of Provisions for NPAs s, in Crorey
T ISl § :
( 92(; 04) Opening Balance 926.04
19 Y i Provisions made during the year 530.56
& o dRH LSLRICRIE] 530.56 Write-off/ Write-back of excess provisions 459.44
: osing Balance .
w22 WA ST/ AR e ol Jfere 459.44 Closing Bal 09716
/Y 997.16
kil (k) Amount of non-performing investments
3) orsieh fAavn Y WA (T ST H) (Rs. in Crores)
| o BT 8 | 15.10 | |AmounT of non-performing investments | 15.10 |
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Amount of provisions held for non-performing

investments (Rs. in Crores)
| Provisions held for non-performing investments | 11.41 |
(m) Movement of provisions for depreciation of

investments (Rs. in Crores)
Opening Balance 146.60
Provisions made during the year 15.51
Wirite-off/ Write-back of excess provisions 79.34
Closing Balance 82.77

Disclosures on portfolios subjected to standardized
approach

Bank has computed credit risk capital on all its portfolios by
applying risk weights as prescribed by Reserve Bank of India
for Standardised Approach. Reserve Bank of India has
recognized external ratings for application of preferential
risk weight for corporate exposures. For the purpose of
application of extermnal credit ratings, rating by recognized
external credit rating agencies as follows are made use
of:

1. CRISIL

2. ICRA

3. CARE

4, FITCH (INDIA)

The external ratings available in the public domain were
utilized for application of preferential risk weights through
the mapping process defined by Reserve Bank of India:
Long Term and Short Term Bank Loan ratings are used
for Bank’s Long and Short term exposures respectively.
Where issuer rafing is assigned, same is used for Bank’s
exposure

External public ratings are used only when our exposures
are senior or pari-passu to the external ratings.

Short term ratings are issue specific and are not used
for mapping long term exposures. However, wherever
short term ratings are applied to unrated short term
exposures, the relevant short term exposure attracts a
risk weight of atleast one level higher than the risk weight
applicable to the rated short term of the counterparty.
The tenor of the bond/debenture rated by external
rating agencies is taken for mapping residual maturity
with Bank’s exposure as per the total period considered
by the rating agencies for repayment.



URHTUTTeHeR Tehe [ehtuT
TR TR SIERIoT o 31efia FIRaW it 7 A o a1g 6t faw
EIRCT:H

Quantitative Disclosures
Exposure amounts after
standardized approach:

risk mitigation subject to

(g &9t 1) (Rs. in Crores)
Eaul Externall
Bl Bl Rated Y
Eakea:) I X Sroft Risk weight Exposure affer | ¢\ cire
fam wr ot o TS STt Credit Risk Unrated
Eac keI Sroft Fert Fatfa category Mitigation after
H/OT Credit Risk
Bl Mitigation
Eipe) Advances
100% @Wsﬁm’m 53407.18 22,364.93| 31042.25 \BNe|IOV;/Tr] 00% Risk 53407.18 22,364.93 31042.25
eig
100% sifaw 9 22597.22| 8,943.22] 13,654.00 100% Risk Weight 22597.22 8,943.22 | 13,654.00
100% & 37fereh Say 91 7980.73| 2,479.98| 5500.75 More than 100%
Risk Weight 7980.73 2,479.98 5500.75
HeNe B - B Deducted - - -
iCEL Investments
100% & T4 SfRag a1 25399.69 —_| 25399.69 \B/\/el(?v;q: 00% Risk 25399.69 - 25399.69
eig
100% Sifam ¥R 56.05 - 56.05 100% Risk Weight 56.05 - 56.05
100% @ tferes Siftam 9T 52.85 - 52.85 More than 100%
Risk Weight 52.85 - 52.85
FIC - - - Deducted - - -
HoT NRTT F1 T FET Credit Risk Mitigation
SRS 1 5501 SREH 1 9 0 3 Foru e 1 =07 sifam Aife & Bonk’.s.creldiT risk poligy .re(?ognizes the following collaterals
[ gﬁ’ﬂ%‘ﬁ opfger S B for mitigation of credit risk in borrowers:
1. Cash, including deposits
1. Tohdl, ST Afe, 2. Gold
2. | 3. Securities issued by Central and State Governments,
3. 5 /TSI TR g S <kt it wfasyfa, forem forepma v, e KVPs, NSCs
EEGREIURP) . Life Insurance Policies with a declared surrender
4, life | Polici ith declared d
4, Toret Tt sfiur st St Sftem s wfafat (snfva eqe=rdor (gl value of an insurance company which is regulated
gfed) St e, g, g FEfa & oy IRDA.
5 Sm v gﬁ,@?ﬁ 2 ECorgoro’r? |'D*ret§ gecuri’riefs
6. geherg St < . Equities of listed Corporates
7 wﬁ%aﬁ{ﬁ% 7. Units of mutual funds
8l T gaﬁt 8. Land and Building
' ’@ "o . 9. Raw materials/stock in trade/produce and other
9. mw/ﬁaﬁw/maﬁtmw goods
10. =&t =BT 3‘? RUSEURE 10.  Book debts and receivables
11, = guft s, wefH, 9 sas 11. Movable assets such as machineries, automobiles
12, A R & g&aas efc.
12.  Documents of title to goods

-l TS % Aid T SIRaW ¥g WHhIEd g, FuifRes
gfasfat, S9 -Hafd, i, AYE Sfe i J=ar T & St
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. S¥h ShY STt SHTTET Tfed Tohe

. =T

. A, R T wE . (SreEgar staf @ fomm)
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Standardised Approach for Credit Risk under Basel-ll
Accord does not recognize collaterals like landed property,
Stock, machinery efc. The New Framework recognizes only
cash collaterals, which are termed as “Eligible Financial
Collaterals”. The following eligible financial collaterals are
recognized by the bank for credit risk mitigation purposes
for Basel Il

1. Cash including bank’s own deposits

Gold

KVPs & NSCs (without Lock in Period)

2.
3.
4, Life Insurance Policy
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The value of the collateral is permitted to be offset
against the value of the exposures before computing the
Risk-Weighted Assets, affer adjusting for possible future
fluctuations in the value of collateral caused by market
movements. In respect of exposures other than those
covered by deposits, wherever there is maturity mismatch,
risk mitigation has not been considered.

In case of jewel loans bank is faking sufficient margin to take
care of volatility in value. Hence, even after adjusting for
haircut, value of gold will completely off-set the exposures.
In case of KVPs & NSCs, only those which have completed
three years (lock in period) have been recognized for
mitigation.

In line with regulatory guidelines, Bank has recognized only
the following eligible guarantors for recognition of credit

protection:

e Central Govt,
e State Gowt,

¢ CGITSland

e ECGC.

The guaranteed portion is assigned the risk weight of the
guarantor provided by RBI.

As the bank has taken its own deposits and NSCs/KVPs
as eligible collaterals, there are no market or credit
concentrations within collaterals.

Securitization Disclosure for standardized approach

Not Applicable since bank does not undertake securitization
activity

Market Risk in Trading Book

Qualitative Disclosures

The Bank has a board approved investment policy which
arficulates  various guidelines, financial benchmarks,
maturity limits, entry level ratings for investment and
operations in various market segments. The policy consists,
inter alia, various limits like issuer wise limits, duration limits,
single party exposure limits, industry wise exposure limits,
modified duration based limits etc.for the portfolio as part
of market risk management. A value af risk (VaR) based
limit is also stipulated for Held for Trading Portfolio (HFT).
The capital charge for market risk is calculated at monthly
intervals based on standardized approach under modified
Duration Method as per Basel Il guidelines of RBI.

Quantitative Disclosures

(Rs. in Crores)
Interest rate risk 287.33
Equity position risk 49.26
Foreign exchange risk 10.26

Operational Risk

Bank has well laid down manual of instructions covering the
entire gamut of its business. These manuals are periodically
supplemented with circulars to update the information with
developments internal and external to the bank. Detailed
checklists are provided to branches on all major products
and services. Bank has put in place a series of policies in
order contain operational risk exposures. Bank has put in
place a fraud risk management policy to prevent frauds,
KYC and AML policy to arrest KYC and AML violations.
Bank had created off-site monitoring cells at head office
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and regional offices fo monitor sensitive fransactions on a
regular basis 1o serve as an early waming system.

Bank had implemented well defined business continuity
plan in order to address business continuity issues. A
detailed disaster recovery plan has been put in place,
one near site and one far site is maintained to address IT
related business continuity. Information security is managed
through information security policy. Periodical vulnerability
and penetration testing are conducted to ensure integrity
of the information system security.

Bank has adopted Basic Indicator approach to assess
the capital under operational risk. In terms of new capital
adeqguacy norms, Banks' operational risk capital charge
has been assessed at 15% of positive annual average
Gross Income over the previous three years as defined by
RBI.

Interest rate risk in banking book

Qualitative disclosures

a) Bank is monitoring the IRRBB through Earning af Risk
(EaR) Module periodically. Bank has also fixed a limit
of Rs. 125 Crores as the tolerance limit for EaR for one
year. While calculating the EaR it is assumed that PLR of
the bank will be changed once in 6 months.

Quantitative disclosures

a) The increase (decline) in earings and economic
value (or relevant measure used by management)
for upward and downward rate shocks according to
management’s method for measuring IRRBB, broken
down by currency (where the tumover is more than 5
per cent of the total turnover)

As per the EaR arrived for the entire balance sheet, the
same is af Rs. 49.11 Crs. for one year with an expected
change in inferest rate by 1%. This is within the tolerance of
Rs. 125 crs. fixed by the bank.
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9 o Tgfd, The President of India
1. T 31 99 2010 it feufa & 1gam fafese a9 & 1. We have audited the aftached Balance Sheet of
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T @ T 37 260 et i faafor off wfte 8, fseht
ET-udlett T Al T | 37 reETifda ettt & wd
T 0.43 gfaerd 1 AW iEn, 2.71 widwa SERIET, 2.14
gfeera saTeI-3T 3K 0.32 ufawra sare =5 iy € |
3 foxfi faamor d % wey d3 H e € ) sl
e 3ot ST -udien s o TR W 3 fordia faaron
T ST A T AT R |

T I TET- e 1 9Ra | g Tfiehd oRdT-
e HIeh! o STTHR R 2 | S WIehi o STaid I STUat

Syndicate Bank as at 315 March 2010, the Profit and
Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement annexed
thereto for the year ended on that date in which
are incorporated the retumns of 20 branches and
36 Regional Offices audited by us, 2027 branches
audited by branch auditors and 1 foreign branch
audited by the overseas auditor. The branches
audited by us and those audited by other auditors
have been selected by the Bank in accordance with
the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India.
Also incorporated in the Balance Sheet and the Profit
and Loss Account are the returns of 260 branches
which have not been subjected to audit. These
unaudited branches account for 0.43 percent of
advances, 2.71 percent of deposits, 0.32 percent of
interestincome and 2.14 percent of inferest expenses.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Bank’s Management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on the financial statements based on our
audit.

. 2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
I STt 2 foh &7 1ot iET-uien Y TS 39 R ST auditing standards generally accepted in  India.
3R faafeq &% fop &1 H’ﬂ'f%ra w9 Y 39 IR U 379 & Those standards require that we plan and perform
TrITQ %ﬁaﬁaﬁmﬁﬁﬁw—a@ wﬁﬁww the audit o obtain reasonable assurance about
T A T 2 o e A T |- whether the financial statements are free of material
; SRS e garT . misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a
Tlie o Sfaia ford et § faa w8 aftrE ot wehe test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
=1 18 9Tt o Tueds 1§ iU Tu Hied it udieror 3 AR W S disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
TSI R | AGT-TT o AT T~ SR TR i inc(ljudes 'fgsseTssinTglg ThTe <:1Cc:(<j)ur;rinTgh principles use?
Ta_— 5 and significant estimates made by the management,
e . 1 fafor HWW%QTFQW as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
forefter ferercor =1 Heamere oft fofe ST & | € forvard T presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
TN SET-T{1en 1 g9 Afimd & fou 3faa smam R | reasonable basis for our opinion.
qoH-T IR AT o SRt fafema sfafem, 3. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account
1949 it g g FEH wHE: T o Wi H have been drawn up in Forms "A” and “B” respectively
SRR of the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act,
e 1 % Suefia e i mater % st 1747
%ﬁ?t{?j?ﬁ ] “ A 4. Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in
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%) AR T 3R A Siferhan ST % SR g fiy
U TEROT 1T S ohi e sl 7 R T SEn
7 fard swea 8 R
o TE@EYU! TRATHY Hifaall 3R ehan waielt fewafora o
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ST SIHHRI I 8 q1 38 36 Yo 3fa &9
T A fomam T ® o 39 S % 31 A 2010 A
feufa o Tgam 3uh ekt &1 w9l 3 arafas
A wERA e |
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paragraph 1 above and as required by The Banking
Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)
Act, 1970, and subject also to the limitations of
disclosure required therein;

a) in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us
and as shown by the books of the Bank we report
that :

* The Balance Sheet read with Significant
Accounting Policies and the Notes thereon is
a full and fair Balance Sheet containing the
necessary particulars and is properly drawn up
SO as to exhibit a true and fair view of the affairs
of the Bank as at 315 March 2010.
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* The Profit and Loss Account read with Significant
Accounting Policies and the Notes thereon
shows a true balance of Profit for the year
ended 31¢ March 2010.

e The Cash Flow Statement read with Significant
Accounting Policies and the Notes thereon
gives a true and fair view of the cash flows for
the year ended 31% March 2010.

We have obtained all the information and
explanations, which fo the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our
audit and have found them 1o be satisfactory.

The transactions of the Bank, which have come
to our nofice, have been within the powers of the
Bank.

The returns received from the offices and branches
of the Bank have been found adequate for the
purpose of our audit.

o fode S wus st o T, . T s st
g7 GBI g7 GBI
(USIehEoT |, 000606 TH) (usfiertor d. 306027 3)
fde g = e frm
arEER qrEER
HEEIAT 9.: 008346 AT H.: 061661
O TeRTY g, S TUE U TGH S UUE uEifauen
g7 G G7e] TG
(wsfreRToT €. 002438 Ht) (USfeRToT |, 001361 )
t. @Y. Feraran TE.H1.USHh
ey iR
YIEIA1 G.: 033710 GeEIAT1 E.: 010194
e AGTHR e AGTER
(USTIeRToT &.: 003935 TH) (U1 ©. 002614 T)

. g T e
TR TrFeR
YIEIAT G.: 023425 HEEA1 .: 081544
WH R

fei @ 4-05-2010

For Nirmal Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Regd. No.: 000606N)

Nirmal Kumar Jain
Partner
Membership No.: 008346

For Prakash Chandra Jain & Co.

Chartered Accountants
(Regd. No.: 002438C)

P. C. Nalwaya
Partner
Membership No.: 033710

For S. Sonny Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Regd. No.: 0039355S)

S. Sundar
Partner
Membership No.: 023425

Place : Bangalore
Date : 04-05-2010

For N. C. Mitra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Regd. No.: 306027E)

Gourab Mitra
Partner
Membership No.: 061661

For Jain & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Regd. No.: 001361N)

S. C. Pathak
Partner
Membership No.: 010194

For R. Vender Gupta &
Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Regd. No.: 002614N)

Raghvender Gupta
Partner
Membership No.: 081544



qe -9 BALANCE SHEET
31 W, 2010 T gAT-UH
BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st MARCH, 2010
(&R &9 3 /Rs. in thousands)
83 3h55d IT’ As on As on
g CooUe | f.31.03-2010% | f2. 31032009
CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
Y=t/ CAPITAL 1 521,96,83 521,96,83
grfara ffer ofiv s1fkmeiw /Reserves and Surplus 2 5105,08,13 4488,05,11
SHRIRET / Deposits 3 117025,79,47 115885,14,07
3IYR/Borrowings 4 12172,68,76 5414,17,64
317 3T 3R y1aem / Other Liabilities and Provisions 5 4225,41,68 3946,32,88
=T/ TOTAL 139050,94,87 130255,66,53
arTfeerat / ASSETS
W s seh & I8 Fene ST IUiRET
Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 7189,12,35 12543,23,31
el o TH SINARTAT ST AT 7R 3769 1 W &7 TR
Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 5544,72,94 1861,17,97
fraw/Investments 33010,92,88 30537,22,92
#1fim /Advances 9 90406,35,95 81532,26,91
e sTfeaat/ Fixed Assets 10 701,43,34 742,02,91
1= efifeat / Other Assets 11 2198,37,41 3039,72,51
=T/ TOTAL 139050,94,87 130255,66,53
FITeRfEreR gFaTd/ Contingent Liabilities 12 52747,32,56 70727,22,88
Fgeht & fore fre /Bills for Collection 2097,70,40 2020,43,35
Tyt s Aot /Significant Accounting Policies 17
et et fawfort /Notes on Accounts 18
THA U o, %, AR R, THEEA Basant Seth V. K. Nagar R. Ramachandran
e U Yaie] [k FEYITE [HaviF  FrEureid [Hewis Chairman & Managing Director  Executive Director  Executive Director
. HaRy W TA, AT TH, WTER T K. Seetharamu Ramesh L. Adige M. Bhaskara Rao
fevre fesre fesre Director Director Director
TSR AT 1. wa. 1{{-} AR Nagappan B. S. Suri
e fevrw Director Director
] S. K. Abrol
;;;7?% () General Manager (Accounts)
WH ;W Place : Bangalore
arR@ @ 04-05-2010 Date : 04-05-2010
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

31 |T=l, 2010 I THT Y T T & BT @
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2010
(&SR &9 §/Rs. in thousands)

l. st/ /INCOME
fsia st/ Interest Earned
31 3™/ Other Income
=T /TOTAL
. =99 | EXPENDITURE
I AT/ Interest Expended
qiETed =¥ / Operating Expenses
Tae 3R SATRfEHRdTd / Provision and Contingencies
=T /TOTAL
w1 /g1t / PROFIT / LOSS
a9 & foTe 378 @ /Net Profit for the year
AW TR TR o /'iH—/ Profit / Loss () brought forward
=T /TOTAL

IV. fafir=nsts/ APPROPRIATIONS

gifaferes smfara ffér i st@wor/ Transfer to Staturory Reserves
e sTrfd faftr/Revenue Reserves

Fmferd gsit/Capital Reserves

AT i / General Reserve

forrw Ffer etrarert arfifSmm em 36(1) (viil) % Faia/Special Reserves
u/s 36(1) (viii) of Income Tax Act

STAT AT (F.5FUS o A9 R Tfed, qaad] oy £.13.31 Fg/
Interim Dividend (including Div. Tax NIL; previous year

Rs. 13.31 cr)

e AfaH T (%.26.01 IS o AT W afed, U a9, 5.
%.11.53 #rg) /Proposed Final Dividend (inclusive of Dividend
Tax of Rs.26.01 cr., previous year 11.53 cr.)

-3 1 3R SsfiT/Balance carried over to the Balance
Sheet

=T /TOTAL

gfd =R 31 /Eamings per share (Rs.)

eyl TR Hifawri /Significant Accounting Policies

g H. Year ended/ Year ended/
Schedule T 9 TS Y
No. fa. 31-03-2010 =t | 2. 31-03-2009 =i
13 10047,17,62 9525,35,07
14 1167,46,00 914,66,06
11214,63,62 10440,01,13
15 7307,36,63 6977.59.80
16 2033,57,09 1790,96,76
1060,38,09 758,62,29
10401,31,81 9527,18,85
813,31,81 912,82,28
0 0
813,31,81 912,82,28
203,32,95 228,20,57
244,62,59 373,27,61
77,78,43 38,13,71
4,98,02 0
100,00,00 90,00,00
0 91,60,15
182,59,82 91,60,24
0 0
813,31,81 912,82,28
15.58 17.42
17
18

o geeft fewfirn /Notes on Accounts
Fa AEd i@ S e dut Fd AEd uAL o fengre dut o A weRtet 9 W Qve et
T AGTHRT T AGFR TR AGIHR
(9. €.: 000606 TH) (9. ®.: 306027%) (9. €.: 002438C)
(Forta o o) (vfrea foam) o, . weraman
AR arATR AR

HEEAAT E.: 008346 FEHATE.: 061661 HEEATE.: 033710

For Nirmal Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Regn. No.000406N)

(Nirmal Kumar Jain)
Partner
Membership No.: 008346

T A O T GEARCEE o e LA TAREE e e T, S Tt v GRtR For Jain & Associates

Chartered Accountants
(Regn. No. 001361N)

T AGTHRT T AGTFR TR AGIHRT
(4. €.: 001361N) (9. €.: 003935T8) (9. |.: 002614TH)
(Tq. . ar) (Ta. |2¥) (TR reeT)
AT e AT

FEEAATE.: 010194 FEHAT E.: 023425 WEEAAT H.: 081544
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(S.C. Pathak )
Partner
Membership No.: 010194

For N. C. Mitra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Regn. No.306027E)

(Gourab Mitra)
Partner
Membership No. : 061661

For S. Sonny Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Regn. No. 0039358)
(S. Sundar)
Partner
Membership No. : 023425

For Prakash Chandra Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Regn. No.002438C)

(P. C. Nalwaya)
Partner
Membership No. : 033710

For R. Vender Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Regn No. 002614N)
(Raghvender Gupta)
Partner
Membership No. : 081544




st SCHEDULES

argeeft - 1: St

SCHEDULE - 1 : CAPITAL (&SR F94T # /Rs. in thousands)
As on As on

fe. 31320101  f2. 31-3-2000
yfereRa Yt 300,00,00,000 St 3o T €. 10 3000,00,00 1500.00.00
AUTHORISED CAPITAL: 300,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each
I, ot erfirew it wem it g g=it
52,19,68,282 STt TR T %. 10 (Fra9 TLhR I TR 34,69,68,282 I IMMHA B)
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED, CALLED & PAID UP CAPITAL 52,19,68,282 Equity Shares of Rs. 10
each (Includes 34,69,68,282 shares held by Central Government) 521,96,83 521,96,83
Il, Tt R -geredt srfemr TR (e wh )

Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Share (PNCPS) 0 0
IIT/TOTAL (1+11) 521,96,83 521,96,83
AFEE -2 ARfem Tt o srferm
SCHEDULE — 2 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS

As on As on
fa. 31-3-2010 =1 . 31-3-2009 &
|, atarfereR srrfera ffr/ statutory Reserves
3121319/ Opening Balance 1279,65,10 1051,44,53
T 3 S it/ Additions during the year 203,32,95 1482,98,05 228,20,57 1279,65,10
Il 3TRf&r Yt/ Capital Reserves
HW/Opening Balance 55,01,11 16,87,40
a4 & S it/ Additions during the year 77,78,43 132,79,54 38,13,71 55,01,11
lll. 9ro® SferEw /share Premium 200,00,00 200,00,00
V. gaHean sTrigra ffer/Revaluation Reserves
1Y / Opening Balance 414,95,02 426,27,54
T 3 R it/ Additions during the year 0 0
414,95,02 426,27,54
a9 & S heldl/Deduction during the year 10,76,02 404,19,00 11,32,52 414,95,02
V. mmara Rt ffér/ General Reserves
1Y / Opening Balance 576,18,38 576,18,38
T 3 <R it/ Additions during the year 4,98,02 581,16,40 0 576,18,38
VI, T TR 3T errtera fafer
Revenue and Other Reserves
&W/Opening Balance 1818,82,69 1445,55,16
SIS : A 7N G § I T ST
Add: Transfer of Balance from Profit & Loss Account 244,62,80 373,27,53
T : Y o R E@?ﬁ/ Less: Deductions during the Year 0 2063,45,49 0 1818,82,69
VIl Tt g uftada emfem ffa
Foreign Currency Tanslation Reserve
FUY / Opening Balance 3,42,81 3,14,86
S/ (F1em) : 9 o SR HHTSH
Add/(Less): Adjustments during the year -2,93,16 49,65 27.95 3,42,81
V. gy o arfarf 1961 St oIRT 36(1)(vii) o STeata
farfyre arfarea/special Reserve u/s 36 (1)(viii) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961
1Y / Opening Balance 140,00,00 50,00,00
e : oY & g ufEeh
Add: Additions during the year 100,00,00 240,00,00 90,00,00 140,00,00
IX. ee-21f4 oia ® 9w /Balance in Profit and Loss Account ] 0
FRT/TOTAL (1+H+ 1+ IV+V+ VI VI + I+ 1X) 5105,08,13 4488,05,11
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SCHEDULES

AT - 3 : TR
SCHEDULE - 3 : DEPOSITS

(F9TR &9t H/Rs. in thousands)

As on
2. 31-03-2010 =t

As on
2. 31-03-2009 =t

%. /A, | STHRTET/ Demand Deposits
i) ikt & /From Banks
ii) =1 | /From Others
Il =rere Seh ST/ Savings Bank Deposits
IIl. |rafe SRSt/ Term Deposits
i) sl &/From Banks
iy @ |/From Others

472,22,65
9713,87,69
26364,68,25

17042,98,73
63432,02,15

504,65,57
10022,17,05
21455,59,05

9702,13,35
74200,59,05

T /TOTAL (I+11+11)

117025,79,47

1156885,14,07

@./B. i) 9Na ¥ feq smenedt i SHWfEt / Deposits of Branches in India
ii) e % =TeL fedra St il SHfswt/ Deposits of Branches outside India

109688,40,60
7337,38,87

108688,20,34
7196,93,73

=T /TOTAL

117025,79,47

115885,14,07

AT - 4 : 39N

SCHEDULE - 4 : BORROWINGS

| oRa # 3Sam/Borrowings in India

i. vy fisd S /Reserve Bank of Indlia 0 0
ii. 3171 & / Other Banks 2612,25,00 10,61
i, a7 TEemd 3T wSf=ET / Other Institutions and Agencies 4662,21,43 1680,37,09
V. Tt ST v foraa (amg. g eTms.) 773,00,00 579,00,00
Innovative Perpetual Debt Instruments (IPDI)
V. Syu/fes=ii & w9 ¥ S fopu e wfiy o g foed 0 0
Hybrid debt capital instruments issued as bonds /debentures
Vi, yfaee gt rfemrr wer (deh dam.) ] 0
Redeemable Cumulative Preference Shares (PCPS)
vil. yfdea -l tftmT= SRR (f.ua i d . 0 0
Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (PNCPS)
viil. e gt stfemT=r SRR (SR e, ) 0 0
Redeemable Cumulative Preference Shares (RCPS)
iX. o 3891/ Subordinated Debt 2844,70,00 2644,70,00
1T/ TOTAL 10892,16,43 4904,17,70
Il. s % =TER 3UT/ Borrowings outside India 1280,52,33 509,99,94
IrT/TOTAL (1 + 1) 12172,68,76 5414,17,64
AT - 5 : 37 IATY HR AT
SCHEDULE — 5 : OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
I | == for=/Bills Payable 1225,37,79 910,13,07
Il | afae-srriea gamsH (faet) /Inter-Office Adjustments (Net) 0 0
lll. | 3ufera st/ Interest Accrued 577,02,76 508,94,63
V. | =mes st & wf streRfers raem/ Contingent Provision against Standard Assets 395,89,14 395,89,14
V. | = (wraem gfEd) /Others (including provisions) 2027,11,99 2131,36,04
AT /TOTAL (I+H+11+1V+V) 4225,41,68 3946,32,88
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SCHEDULES

A - 6 : WRAT Terd Seh & UTE Tehg 3R AR

SCHEDULE - 6 : CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

(&R ®941 ®/Rs. in thousands)

As on As on
2. 31-03-2010 =1 fa. 31-03-2009 =t
|, drre i (Rreft s A i)
Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes) 369,66,92 334,43,46
Il oyt feore S o amer Srerfar
Balances with Reserve Bank of India
I @ #/In Current Account 6819,45,43 12208,79,85
317 @ral #/In Other Accounts 0 0
1T /TOTAL (I+11) 7189,12,35 12543,23,31
AFEEAT - 7 : kT & TTH WO 3R AW 3R 3769 Fo1 W Ao afdn
SCHEDULE - 7 : BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE
l. @ #/In India
i) el % TTE IART/Balances with Banks
%)/a) = @l §/in Current Accounts 134,53,19 109,21,00
@) /b) 31 w1 @i #/in other Deposit Accounts 57,76 1,40,05
ii) HT ¥R 37eq g W 3@ TRT/Money at Call and Short Notice
%) /a) et % 9| /with banks 4841,73,32 1064,80,11
@) /b) 3= GETet % @/ with other institutions 0 0
=T/ TOTAL 4976,84,27 1175,41,16
Il 7w % =mex/ Outside India
%) /a) =TeL @l | /in Current Accounts 20,10,06 685,76,81
@) /bb) 3= ST @rat #/in other Deposit Accounts 547,78,61 0
) /c) BT 3R 3Ted FEAT W 37 T/ Money at Call and Short Notice 0 0
=1 /Total 567,88,67 685,76,81
T /TOTAL (I + 1) 5544,72,94 1861,17.97
T - 8 Taw
SCHEDULE - 8 : INVESTMENTS
. e & fader (@heT) /Investments in India (Gross) 32778,73,81 30293,10,40
eTT: H@W/‘H‘ﬁﬂﬁ. o foIu wrererm/Less: Provision for depreciation / NP 58,00,21 115,55,34
}{Ec{ﬁ%m/NeT Investments 32720,73,60 30177,55,06
TR wfayfaat/ Government securities 28286,29,78 27321,16,87
311 ITgITea yiasfaar/Other approved securities 69,06,92 123,20,55
I/ Shares 147,95,86 193,23,17
fesi=r 3K &7 T/ Debentures and Bonds 1777,94,30 1720,65,30
1wt 3T /= TR 3e / Subsidliaries and/or Associates 33,59,83 33.59.84
3 /Others 2405,86,91 785,69,33
1T TOTAL 32720,73,60 30177,55,06
Il. s o =mer fAAw (weket) /Investments outside India (Gross) 314,95,87 390,72,98
2T YougTd o Tt Irae /Less:  Provision for depreciation 24,76,59 31,05,12
3= faw1/Net Investments 290,19,28 359,67.86
1T /TOTAL (1+11) 33010,92,88 30537,22,92
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SCHEDULES

I - 9: Thm
SCHEDULE - 9: ADVANCES

(&SR &1 | /Rs. in thousands)

As on As on
2. 31-03-2010 = | 3. 31-03-2009 #
#./A 1) @i’ R A e e /Bills purchased and discounted 1164,28,86 1640,43,14
i) =oT, TeRdt T, SATGTE SR T TR T K0T
Loans, Cash credits, Overdrafts and Loans, repayable on demand 20920,00,45 19820,20,81
iii] et EEU'[/Term Loans 68322,06,64 60071,62,96
=T/ Total 90406,35,95 81532,26,91
@./B. 1) T emfeEl g guida /Secured by tangible assets 58148,72,69 51845,39,67
i) <o /TR TR g et/ Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees 9403,26,33 4169,20,21
iii)  srfara /Unsecured 22854,36,93 25517,67,03
o0/ Total 90406,35,95 81532,26,91
m./C. ) wra# arfim/Advances in India
i) serfirsraT &/ Priority Sector 31085,62,74 26393,25,12
ii) |TETeR &R/ Public Sector 9158,10,84 9589,67,63
ii) %% /Banks 1639,58,76 1906,07,20
i) 3%=1/Others 39673,67,68 35314,10,27
o/ Total 81557,00,02 73203,10,22
) e % =TeR & 1w /Advances outside of India
i) ECaked %ﬂ/Due from Banks 6012,28,82 5893,08,48
i) 3=t & 3= /Due from others
) /a) Tl T 3R sreerm fret/Bills purchased and Discounted 277,70,24 440,20,06
@)/ b) fafgshes 0/ Syndicated Loans 1987,71,14 1556,33,02
) /c) 3=/ Others 571,65,73 439,55,13
o /Total 8849,35,93 8329,16,69
0T /TOTAL (T 1+ Tl (C.1 + C. 1) 90406,35,95 81532,26,91
I - 10 : A HATEAT
SCHEDULE - 10 : FIXED ASSETS
. uf@R/Premises
forset o % 31 AT o STTHR AT /TAHea T 538,76,32 536,04,33
At cost/revaluation as on 31st March of preceding year
Sie: ¥ & R ui@e/Add: Additions during the year 10,84,85 4,22,66
TIU: oY o SN Salfaat /aEmEeH / Less: Deductions/Adjustments during the year 2,62,46 1,60,67
546,98,71 538,76,32
T 379 T YeIag/ Less: Depreciation fo date 59,36,81 44,66,52
=T/ Total 487,61,90 494,09,80
Il wfsrenef gsfia s/ Capital work in progress 18,95,18 21,87,09
. sr=r srerer sifeaart/ Other Fixed Assets
forset o & 7 3197 @Td W/ At cost as on 31st March of preceding year 686,23,44 617.26,10
Sifet: = % < i /Add: Additions during the year 57,93,62 88,06,44
TI: oY % R Sdlfaat/Less: Deductions during the year 11,95,51 19,09,10
732,21,55 686,23,44
;374 a% HedgiH /Less: Depreciation to date 537,35,29 460,17,42
=1/ Total 194,86,26 226,06,02
Eﬁ"T/TOTAL (1+11+110) 701,43,34 742,02,91
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SCHEDULES

AT - 11: 3= srfeaat
SCHEDULE - 11: OTHER ASSETS

(&SR &1 | /Rs. in thousands)

As on As on
f2. 31-03-2010 1|  f3. 31-03-2009 =
. Sfae-wmater garsH (Feret) /Inter-Office Adjustments (Net) 110,37,68 635,43,72
II. 3ufea =<1/ Interest accrued 598,29,93 681,41,34
. s3firs &9 | vew o/ENd T 1T TRIT L (LM BT 598,43,15 509,54,95
Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source (net of provisions)
IV. < wmft 7 @/ Stationery and Stamps 10,32,22 12,13,93
V. gt i it 7 e1fsia fr-dfsm snfer (qeasm were)
Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims (Net of Depreciation) 3,94 4,10
VI s1=1/Others 880,90,49 1201,14,47
= /TOTAL (I+11+11+IV+V+VI) 2198,37,41 3039,72,51
AT — 12 : AT THh STATY
SCHEDULE — 12 : CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
I S o foreg, ToRT 7131 <19 <71 =011 o &0 B S1feredigha =2 &
Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts 79,25,77 125,27,69
Il 3tera: e fawi = gfa ar/<ifem ffy
Liability for partly paid Investments/venture fund 34,11,06 6,14,77
. srepren ameren fafrme dfeeredt @ defta gaan
Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts 42117,03,47 60177,99.77
IV. 7reeRt st @R & <t T=ft TRIEET/ Guarantee given on behalf of constituents
%) /a) 9Rd #/In India 6422,01,83 5759,57,10
@) /b) WA % =L/ Outside of Indlia 4,17,68 100,53,40
V. yfureor, qsied iR 1= a1 2895,53,29 3473,25,83
Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations
VI, o1 12 oo fore e stmenfares w9 & fer @
Other items for which bank is contingently liable
i) 37 dfareti for srgefia w fSmeRt gofma g # faeardia feranm sman @ ofit 5@ & forg
TTae T2t foRan e  / Estimated amount of contracts remaining o be executed 5,04,66 6,79.40
on capital accounts not provided for
ii) ?FJ/OThers ]190,]4,80 1077,64,92
=T /TOTAL (I+11+11+IV+V+VI) 52747,32,56 70727,22,88
TN - 13; SAfid s
SCHEDULE - 13: INTEREST EARNED
Year ended Year ended
2. 31-3-2010 = f&. 31-3-2009 =
. =7fmt /feredt o st /=721 Interest/Discount on Advancesy/Bills 7697,22,23 7375.77,19
IIl. f3asm @ 31 /Income on investments 2348,90,17 2076,17,22
weTd: Faren o ge § 9 g8 1/ Less: Loss on revaluation of investments (80,88,06) (47,82,52)
. st fosrdl sieh o T SR TR 1= S7at st ffer v sart
Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India and other inter bank funds 50,95,44 69.50,83
V. s=1/Others 30,97,84 51,72,35
=T/ TOTAL 10047,17,62 9525,35,07
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SCHEDULES

ITHAT — 14 : 3

SCHEDULE - 14 : OTHER INCOME

(TR 7941 #/Rs. in thousands)

Year ended Year ended
3. 31-03-2010 =t fa. 31-03-2009 =1
. iy, fafim it gereft/ Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 284,18,23 267.87.24
Il fafSem 6 forsft & g </ Profit on sale of investments 388,85,61 193,22,49
werd: ferdt &t forsht & g2 =1/ Less: Loss on sale of investments - -
. Swfi=, sem 3R o= e Y forshl we sy 23,33 48,30
Profit on sale of land, buildings & other assets
H2TT: S, Wem 3R o1 anfeli it foh & g8 oA (25,71) (31,79)
Less: Loss on sale of land, buildings & other assets
V. fafeme e W @9/ Profit on exchange transactions 68,42,39 86.50,80
w2t/ Less: fafwa e W g8 714/ Loss on exchange tfransactions (25,81) (4.64)
V. SeITeT 3ednte o H1eIm | I 3T/ Income eamned by way of dividend 5,96,06 6,46,06
VI fafaer sma/Miscellaneous Income 420,31,90 360,47,60
ohT/TOTAL 1167,46,00 914,66,06
AT — 15: TG AT
SCHEDULE — 15: INTEREST EXPENDED
. SmRIfTET W s/ Interest on Deposits 6780,82,13 6610,30,56
II. sty fesTal sfeh /3T Sieh IR W A1
Interest on Reserve Bank of India/Inter Bank borrowings 10,93,96 6,95,12
. 3m1/Others 515,60,54 360,34,12
I/ TOTAL 7307,36,63 6977.59.80
ST - 16: TR =
SCHEDULE - 16 : OPERATING EXPENSES
| me=TiEt =Rt EEm 3R 3 foTT ITaem /Payments to and provisions for Employees 1337,76,49 1120,15,63
Il ferzrm, =t 3fit forseft/Rent, Taxes and Lighting 133,59,59 120,69,00
. w7 7R era= @t/ Printing and Stationery 15,85,92 14,26,83
V. forgma 3fi s=m/Advertisement and Publicity 17,37,03 22,52,10
V. e & gufea | geag™ / Depreciation on Bank’s Property 88,17,48 113,02,26
VI frerent =1 Yook, a1 3 @/ Directors’ Fees, Allowances and Expenses 74,14 93,02
VIl Sram wliareht 1 Yoo ST @Y (TR o TiaTeh! |ied)
Auditors’ Fees and Expenses (including Branch Auditors) 20,22,89 20,12,19
VI f5fe 99/ Law Charges 8,68,02 7.87,03
IX. 2 =, ar, g anfe/Postage, Telegrams, Telephones efc., 18,92,45 19.37.46
X. T 37K 31geE/Repairs and Maintenance 48,57,39 57,93,94
Xl sfm|1/Insurance 105,11,91 91,21,03
Xll.  s1=1 =11/ Other Expenditure* 238,53,78 202,86,27
IRT/TOTAL 2033,57,09 1790,96,76
Tt et <t shHte Smfiret ®/Includes Pigmy Agents Commission 45,82,03 39.92,74
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STt — 17
TEeaquUl HETRTuT ifaat 2009-2010
AETRIUT TT
Torw fariar foremor ‘et e aren T fagrd’
T I LA §C HIAG:  TRITG AR o STER W)
FR fohw T ? SR A e Ylud A H BISH
wifaferr  Iuael ok yafora fornfafer & srgam R |
Torsft ge watsh Aa-3=
IR foeelt g1 =Rt @9 (%eE) g silRgfea
fafrrerert &t s T R |
S gt o gt foeeht ge1 oM - i Rt foesh
ST ST T8 R =T AT 37ed & (3563, U 31R)
A F g ANl forn e R, SefE wft wiew
et ot Jaferd STSTR &l W SAfreifaa foram mam 2 |
Tt Oifssh enfeaal IR et &1 a¥ & o7d ¥ HerE
ifam fafima er o fdid fomam T @ i wfvomdt </
T A Toi FE 8 fqmmn e |
FeRr areT fafam wfaerett o, fafirs uftueear & fog
sttt fafma <t qen “‘Sfer &t aftearst’” ar
Tfererett & foru sTaafita <t W fod R mn ? |
TRfeN, ara U=, wihfadl, quieh-l a9 ST gTieat o
Taifera SATeRfeies gardrati s sifam fafm et w ufafda
ERIRIDIE A
o o forgeft sTRa =1 T TR fora fargeft ufmmem %
&9 o aifferd ferm e |
%) foasft gerert & ot snfen it Sare, Hifss
3R R-Hifsah g, ot fom fafm 50 w ufafda
R R |
W) AR 3T I 1 g FuTies 3 fafm st w
EzIkiE
T) TUE. 11 % FER for T afEd & gu afom
fafa s =1, faesht ufmrem & faa few =
e g e *“foeelt ga ufteda smfaa By’ |
ST ok TR |

faw

I fistd e & foem fger o orgam 9ra # fEw
Frefafaa Sftren § ffera frg s 2 1

. RYeRaT ek 9Tia

Il farsrar o T Suetsy

lll. =R = fere e

ek ot st Feferfiaa Sifore & sfisr fopam T

%) Tk wfafen @) o1 srgEifea wfforn
T) IR 7) fedr s ae w

T) W

=) I
IR foid o & faem fagent & ogar fae =
AT foRaT ST 2 |
afusdT deh GTied At o 27 frem 1 e o
AT o R W R Sran 2, foam sa ot & 5w
3G s Sfaam T fomn Se o« 3@ 9me 9 iftem
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2009-2010

1.0

2.0
2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

3.0
3.1

3.2

3.2.1

ACCOUNTING CONVENTIONS

The accompanying financial statements are
prepared following the ‘Going Concemn’ concept
on historical cost basis and conform to the statutory
provisions and prevailing practices of the countries
concerned, except wherever otherwise stated.

TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING FOREIGN EXCHANGE

Exchange rates as notified by Foreign Exchange
Dealers’ Association of India (FEDAI) are adopted.

Al foreign currency transactions involving forex
liabilities are recorded by applying Weekly Average
Rate (WAR) published by FEDAI whereas all forex
assets are recorded af on going market rates.

All the monetary assets & liabilities are reported at
the end of the year at FEDAI closing exchange rate
and the resultant profit / loss is taken to revenue.

Outstanding Forward Exchange Contracts are
reported atf the exchange rates notified for specified
maturities and at interpolated rates for contracts of
"in between maturities”.

Contingent liabilities on account of Guarantees,
Letters of Credit, Acceptances, Endorsements and
other obligations are translated at closing exchange
rates.

Foreign Branch of the Bank is classified as “Non-
Integral Foreign Operation”.

a) All assefs & liabilities of the foreign operations,
both monetary and non-monetary as well as
contingent liabilities are translated atf closing
exchange rafes.

Income and Expenditure are translated at
quarterly average exchange rates.

The resulfing exchange difference arising
from tfranslation as per AS-11 is accumulated
in a “Foreign Currency Translation Reserve”
until disposal of net investment of the foreign
operation.

INVESTMENTS

In accordance with guidelines of RBI, investments in
India are classified into:
l. Held to Maturity
Il. Available for Sale
lll. Held for Trading
Each category is further classified into:
a) Government Securities b) Other Approved Securities
c) Shares d) Debentures & Bonds
e) Subsidiaries f) Others.
Investments are valued in accordance with RBI
guidelines.
Investments under Held to Maturity are valued af
cost of acquisition, except where it is acquired atf
premium in which case the premium is amortised

b

c)
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3.2.2

3.2.3

3.2.4

over the remaining period of maturity using Straight
Line Method.

Investments held under Available for Sale category
are valued at cost or market value, whichever is
lower. Individualscripts are valued and depreciation/
appreciation is aggregated category-wise as per
the classification of investments in the Balance
Sheet. Net depreciation is provided for and net
appreciation, if any, is ignored.

Investments under Held for Trading category are
marked to market and the resultant appreciation/
depreciation is aggregated category-wise as per
Balance Sheet classification. Net depreciation
is provided for and net appreciation, if any, is
ignored.

For the purpose of valuation —

I.  Costrefersto actual cost of acquisition/carrying
cost, wherever applicable.

Il Market value refers to latest available price from
the frades / quotes on the stock exchanges, SGL
account transactions, price list of RBI/ FIMMDA /
PDAI as such:

a) Government  Securites and  Other
Approved Securities are valued on the
basis of prices / Yield to Maturity (YTM) rates
of FIMMDA / PDAI with appropriate spreads
as prescribed by RBI.

Debentures/Bonds are valued on YTM basis
with appropriate spreads as prescribed by
PDAI / FIMMDA.

Treasury Bills, RIDF, Commercial Papers and
Certificate of Deposits are valued at cost.

Preference Shares are valued on YTIM
basis.

Equity Shares are valued at last fraded
prices and where the shares are not quoted
on stock exchanges, the unquoted shares
are valued ot breakup value (without
considering ‘revaluation reserves’, if any)
as per the latest available balance sheet.

f) Investment in RRBs is valued at carrying
cost (i.e. book value).

Security Receipts issued by Securitisation
Companies (SC)/Reconstruction Company
(RC) are valued/clossified as per the
norms applicable to investment in Non SLR
instruments as prescribed by RBI from time
to time.

b)

c)

d)

e)

9

h) Units of Venture Capital Funds (VCF) are
valued at NAV shown by the VCF in its
financial statements not older than 18

months.
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5.1

i) Units in mutual fund are valued at
repurchase price or Net Asset Value,
whichever is lower.

Investments are also categorised based on their
performance and provisions are made as per
IRAC norms applicable to advances as per RBI
guidelines. Provision made on non-performing
investments is not set off against the appreciation
in respect of other performing investments.

Gain, if any, on sale / disposal of securities in the
Held to Maturity category is taken to Capital Reserve
through the Profit and Loss Account.

Transfer of securities from one category to another
is effected after providing for depreciation, if any,
on the securities so transferred.

Floating Rafe Note and Credit Linked Note
investments at Foreign Branch are claossified as
Available For Sale and are valued at nominal
value or market value, whichever is lower. These
investments are marked to market at quarterly
intervals and where the value of these investments
is lower than the nominal value, a provision for
depreciation is created in the Balance Sheet
and a charge is recognized in the Profit and Loss
Account.

Incentive received on subscriptions is deducted
from the cost of securities. Brokerage/commission/
stamp duty paid in connection with acquisition of
securities is treated as revenue expenses.

DERIVATIVES

The credit exposures for derivative fransactions are
monitored on Current Credit Exposure method.

The naked hedging fransactions are considered
as a trading transaction and allowed to run Hill
maturity.

Derivative transactions are classified into hedge
and non-hedge and measured aft fair value.

The fransactions covered on back-to-back basis
and the tfransactions undertaken to hedge the risk
on assets and liabilities are valued and accounted
on interest accrual basis.

Market making transactions are accounted on
marked-to-market basis at fortnightly intervals, while
hedging fransactions are accounted for on accrual
basis.

Premium at the time of purchase if any is amortized
overthe residual period of the transactions and profit
is booked on maturity. Discount is held in Income
Received in Advance account and appropriated
to P&L account on maturity.

ADVANCES

Advances are classified into Performing and Non-
Performing Assets and provisions for loan losses on
such advances are made as per prudential norms
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issued by Reserve Bank of India from time to time.
In respect of foreign branch, asset classification
and provisioning for loan losses are made as per
local requirements or as per RBI prudential norms,
whichever is more stringent.

Advances are stated net of provisions made for
Non-Performing Assets except general provisions for
Standard Advances, Provision held for sold assets
which have been included in ‘Other Liabilities and
Provisions’.

PREMISES AND OTHER FIXED ASSETS

Premises and otherfixed assets are stated athistorical
cost and/or revaluation value less accumulated
depreciation. The premises are revalued every five
years at value determined based on the appraisal
by approved valuers.  Surplus arising af such
revaluation is credited to Revaluation Reserve.
Depreciation on premises has been provided on
composite cost wherever cost of land cannot be
segregated. Additional depreciation on revalued
amount is adjusted to the Revaluation Reserve.
Depreciation on other fixed assets, including
additions, is provided for on the basis of written
down value, except as otherwise stated, at the
following rates:

a) PREMISES:

i) Bank owned (freehold/leasehold) 5%
i) Capital Expenditure on premises
taken on lease
— where lease period is not
specified 10%
— where lease period
is specified amortised over

the residual Period
of lease.
) OTHER ASSETS:

i) Furniture 10%
ii) Fixtures, typewriters, other equip-

ments, UPS, generators, etc. 15%
i) Venhicles 20%
iv) Electronic equipments 40%
v) Computers & Operating 33.33%

Software (Straight Line Method)

Depreciation on additions to fixed assets is provided
forthe whole year except on additions to computers
and operating software, which is on pro-rata basis.
No depreciation is provided on the assets in the
year of their disposal.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Statutory contribution is made to Provident Fund
Trust in respect of employees who have opted
for Provident Fund. For others who have opted for
pension scheme, contribution to Pension Fund Trust
is made based on actuarial valuation.

Contribution to Gratuity Fund Trust is based on
actuarial valuation.



7.3

8.0

9.0
9.1

9.2

10.0

12.0

FE! TR Giem Y I Rl ATEA(R G
A, 3T SR T ITASH FHTT 12 |
e a1 freion

F) TR 3R = 1 fedTe qmHm=Id: TgyeH o STTUR
o FoRaT ST R, fam =g 37t the Hedaa il T Yosh/
FHHITE & T i feaat | 1, et form,
gitaes ST/ stfae faedl st /o et
IISIeh JATMERT & 3T, I1e SRR @ral W) faftes
=7 TSTTehT AETeRTuT Tehet ST T foham T 2 |
ST ST O AT o ETOT 3hY STl @ e 39 8 ured
ST T AGTHRT 3T IR T o Siran R 3fit
ATHII T T o SATerehT Errf foham San 2 |
sAfeeT SHTfE W sa il Tl F qHT W
feame # forn Strar ® | uftwem smmfsRn & amd
H w1.fes. o wnierfl frgrdl o Sgar graEe for
TR |

vfayfeai & w2 a1 fase | @fed s@fy w1 ==
Il festd e & foem frewn & Srgam Tere we
T ST R |

Tty witeder, aie frin, shfee wie wa s
3cUTEl o HeaTest Rl o § IR o T S
21

rTfad @ & faent ft ot @ ama ot
SrETeRtuT, faeent il forsht gt 219 o a1g 31 3T R
w9 R ST B |

AT T

=T 3 T FeTor T R AR, 1961 % SR |
IERIE IR

AT I ST GO T & S GHT T IR
B Sl ITE ¥ 3ca Biaredt STl s STTfeaan qer
Faret = arfuftyttor smgdw.eE. g S ey T
QTR I 22 o FAFHR STRAMT o e &
Haferd freshyul ATMeve i e § wEd gu foRa S g |
9T ARaw waeT

e T Rt Tiere Sies o foam femt & STgEm 3w sifew
Teige Hifd HAEE R

A & fawn

Tt | o ferhi o weieh 1 Yoo Hefor, amma
I SR o, 0 11 oft e 21, W foRen mn R |

Frae o

Fraa oy =1 feior ‘graam o TG &
i fefafaa 7l #1 feore o o9 % wverq feran
TR

— 3T T 3 TR T o ToI T

— IFSish MM 3R et & T yrerem / eaees

— A T & JTae™

— T | e meas™ # fou aamise

— STRIEHHATSTT hl AT

— T I 3T T Ta

=)

112

7.3

8.0

9.0
9.1

9.2

10.0

12.0

Liability towards leave encashment is provided on
accrual basis as per actuarial valuation.

REVENUE RECOGNITION
a) Revenue and expenses are generally
accounted for on accrual basis except in
respect of fees/commission on transactions
with Mutual Funds, income on non-banking
assets, locker rent, interest on overdue bills/tax
refunds, income from non-performing assets
and legal expenses on suit filed accounts
which are accounted on cash basis.
Income from dividend on shares is accounted
on accrual basis when the same is declared
and the right to receive the dividend is
established.
Interest on overdue deposits is accounted for
at the time of renewal. In respect of matured
deposits provision has been made as per the
RBI guidelines.
The broken period interest on sale or purchase
of securities is freated as revenue as per RBI
guidelines.
Expenditure in respect of application software,
bonds issue, franchises of credit card and
insurance products are charged off to
revenue.
f)  Income from consignment sale of imported
gold coins is accounted for as other income
after the sale is complete.

TAXES ON INCOME

Current tax is determined as per the provisions of
the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arising on
account of timing differences between taxable
and accounting income, is recognized keeping
in view, the consideration of prudence in respect
of deferred tax assets in accordance with the
Accounting Standard 22 issued by ICAI.

COUNTRY RISK MANAGEMENT

The bank has adopted the Country Risk
Management policy in accordance with the RBI
guidelines.

GOLD COINS

Stock of imported gold coins is valued at cost or
market price, whichever is lower.

NET PROFIT

Net Profit is arived at after accounting for the

following under “Provisions & Contingencies”:

— Provision for Income tax and Wealth tax

— Provision/Write off of Non-Performing Advances
and Investments

— Provision on Standard Assets

— Adjustment for appreciation/depreciation on
Investments

— Transfer to Contingencies

— Other usual and necessary provisions.

b)

c)

d)

e)
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1.

gt
feremm 31-03-2010] 31-03-2009
i) STftem wifed snfed i gemn § gsft
ST (%) STE — |l 12.70 12.68
i) ©f. 3T T ST, T =0T Sh Gt (%) 8.24 7.85
jii) =31, u. 31, feefier =mor st gsit (%) 4.46 4.83
iv) ST TR % SERENYT <t gfesrdar 66.47 66,47
v =01 Y Gt & w9 H
: ?}mrﬁr (?ﬁa;ﬁg) mnﬁ 2025.00 1825.00

Hre: -l AUl o STgER, f4. 31-03-2010 31 e shu-ft 3 gsft warfeqar

SCHEDULE - 18 NOTES ON ACCOUNTS - 2009-2010

1.

CAPITAL
Particulars 31-03-2010 31-03-2009
i) Capital to Risk Assets Ratio (CRAR) (%) 12.70 12.68
Basel Il
i) CRAR - Tier | Capital (%) 8.24 7.85
i) CRAR - Tier Il Capital (%) 4.46 4.83
iv) Percentage of the shareholding of the
Govemnment of India 66.47 66.47
v)  Amount of subordinated debt raised as
Tier-ll capital (Rs. Crore) 2025.00 1825.00
Note: The Capital Adequacy Ratio of the Bank as on

T 11.20% 371 8.31-03-2009 1 11.37% o1 | 31-03-2010 as per Basel I norms is 11.20% and as on
o - 31-03-2009 was 11.37%.
8 (s v ) 2. INVESTMENTS Rs.in C
T 2009-10 | 2008-09 ' m— o5 10( > Inzoo:ao[;?
ﬁa—w armculars - -
(1 ) ﬁ@?t@ (1) Value of Investments
M il . kSl (i) Gross Value of Investments
(%) A § 32778.36 | 30293.10 (@) In India 32778.36| 30293.10
() 9 % e 314.96 390.73 (b) Outside India 314.96 390.73
i gt.u. BEeIch (i) Provisions for Depreciation and NPA
(i) TR ﬁ@‘ﬁn% oo
%) 9Rd 58.00 115.55 a) inincia
E@i T 3 TR 24.77 31.05 (o) Outsidie Inclia gg';’g 115.55
. 31.05
(iii}ﬁéﬂ?ﬂﬁ?ﬂ@ (i) Net Value of Investments
(%) IRa & 32720.36 | 30177.55 (@) In India 32720.36 30177.55
(@) WA & =TT 290.19 359.68 (b) Outside India 290.19 359.68
9 ﬁ&w%w% (2) Movement of provisions held towards
(2) TS T e fre e depreciation on investments
i SR Opening balance 146.60 80.77
. N 146.60 80.77 Add:Provisions made during the year 15.51 100.49
Eﬁ%:ﬁ[‘f% 4 EANARIERI 15.51 100.49 Less:Write-off/write-back of excess provisions
gZIu;: ‘q"i % a T :1. aﬁﬁ?ﬁfmﬁﬁ during the year 79.34 34.66
Eal W/W 79.34 34.66 Closing balance 82.77 146.60
Ffomy 82.77 146.60
a) Repo Transactions (Rs. in Crore)
%) Y A= -31 (U w7 =i /) Minimum Moximum Daily Avergge Closing
wia st |t A | 2ih A | .20 rotcua | YR | oUROTD | PO s
feraror =Fam | sifeaw | 3R ofea | 2010 vear vear yoar 31-03-2010
SERIL SRl SEHRIL sy Securtties sold NIL NIL NIL NIL
S & 3refiA under Repos
forsht <t 8 NIL NIL NIL NIL Securities
gfcrgfoat Sﬁécer:"[::\f‘erse 100.00 5700.00 580.19 NIL
frad W & Repos
K BIERCI ) 100.00 5700.00 580.19 NIL
T syt b) Issuer composition of Non-SLR investments as on
. . 31-03-2010 Rs. in Crore
@) f2. 31-03-2010 = X TH. T 3. TAawil & FTRiehatar” dwerT ( )
(TS e ) Extent of Exr;e?mf Extentof | Extentof
= = 0 ent o “Below ent o ent O
JaLECE ﬁ;;ﬁ” Y 5 3@5@,’ ,\?L Issuer Amount | private Investment | “Unrated” | “Unlisted”
Ed ELiET] ThH TS ﬁas X ) ?1‘11 GE ! placement grade” securities securities
9. Hamn | wfagfert | framn | Hamn securities
EIKIE 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
1. [ Psus 70.38 48.87 0.00 25.38 5.84
1. |was. 70.38 | 48.87 0.00 | 25.38 5.84 7 TFranca
— : o 809.64 809.64 0.00 50.50 75.06
2. ﬁ?ﬁamm 809.64 | 809.64 0.00 50.50 75.06 Institutions
- 3. [ Bank
3. |5 718.91| 688.80 000 | 000 2.00 . P‘,’”f 71891  688.80 0.00 0.00 2.00
B . rivare
4, | Tt shoeft 407.03 | 330.49 0.00 |[134.37 | 90.35 Corporates 407.03 330.49 000 134.37 90.35
5. | T weed/ 5. i“,bsti?/io”fy 33.60 33.60 0.00 33.60 33.60
TYHI 3TH 33.60 33.60 0.00 33.60 33.60 oint Ventures
6. | Others 265420 | 2407.90 49.00 62.46 232.85
6. | = 2654.20 [ 2407.90|  49.00 | 6246 | 232.85 > loss: Proviion
7. 5. held fowards 38.57 13.80 8.33 18.66 25.28
Heag™ I depreciation
TErmEEee | 38.57 | 13.80 8.33 | 18.66 | 2528 8 Eﬁs ;]] 106 465519 |  4305.49 4067 |  287.65 414.42
8. |Fa (186
Mt 7) 4655.19 | 4305.49 40.67 |287.65 | 414.42 (Amounts reported under Columns 4, 5, 6 & 7 above may not be

(i, 4, 5, 6 3 7 T € TS T TER 3T T )
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mutually exclusive)
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c) Non-performing Non-SLR Investments

(Rs. in Crore)

Particulars 31-03-2010 31-03-2009

Opening balance 60.57 10.57
Additions during the year 5.19 50.00
Reduction during the year 50.74 0.00
Closing balance 15.02 60.57
Total provisions held 11.33 20.57

3. DERIVATIVES

A.  Forward Rate Agreements / Interest Rate Swap/Cross

Currency Swaps

(Rs. in crore)
Items 31-03-10 31-03-09
i) The notional principal of the swap 1640.67 1587.26
agreements
i) Losses which would be incurred (8.44) (8.87)
if the counterparties fail to fulfil
their obligations under the
agreements
il Collateral required by the bank - -
upon entering the swap
iv) Concentration of credit risk arising - -
from the swaps *
v) The fair value of the swap book (0.78) (1.80)

* Apart from the banking sectfor, we have exposures with only
one party, which is into power projects.

B. Exchange Traded Derivatives — Currency Futures
The Bank undertakes proprietary trading in Currency
Futures in USD/INR on the Exchanges. There are no
outstanding contracts under Currency Futures as on

31-3-2010.

C. Disclosures on Risk Exposure in Derivatives

a) Qualitative Disclosure

The Bank is undertaking derivative fransactions
for hedging risks on its balance sheet as well
as for trading/market-making purposes.  Bank
is undertaking derivative transactions like FRAS,
Interest rate swaps, Currency swaps and Currency
Options, with bank and Non-bank Counter parties.

¢ Bank is not having any exposure in complex
derivatives nor has it any direct exposure to the
sub-prime assets.

* The Bank has a well laid-down policy for undertaking
derivative transactions approved by its Board.

* The Bank has not crystallised and written off any
account nor incurred any loss on account of
undertaking derivative fransactions.

* The segregation of Front Office, Mid Office and
Back office is ensured to avoid conflict of interest
and to mitigate the degree of risk. The Mid
Office is directly reporting to Risk Management
and Monitoring Department at Corporate Office,
Bangalore.

* Credit risk of counter parties, including non-bank
clients is properly appraised and limits fixed.

* Credit risk is monitored by sefting counterparty
exposure limits, sefting country risk exposure and
mitigating settlement risk through CCIL/CLS.
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Currency Futures have no credit risk for the Bank as
the exchanges guarantee payment.

Cross-currency swaps are undertaken upto a
period of 5 years, covering the same back-to-back
without any open position and upto an amount of
USD 50 Mio for non-bank clients.

Currency swaps are undertaken for non-bank
counterparty with ratings SYND 01 to SYND 04 only.

Cover currency swaps are undertaken both
principal and interest back-to-back thus hedging
both exchange rate risk and interest rate risk without
involvement of any outlays.

The transactions with our counter-party banks and
non-bank counter-party are undertaken within the
limits approved by the Board. The fransactions with
non-bank counterparty are done on a back-to-
back covered basis without assuming any market
risk.

Credit exposures for derivative transactions are
monitored on the basis of current credit exposure
Method.

ISDA agreements are executed / exchanged with
every counter-party bank and non-bank clients as
per RBI guidelines.

Mid-office measures and monitors the risk arising
out of frading dedals independently.

The transactions are undertaken within the overall
Aggregate Gap Limits sanctioned by the Board.

Any fransaction undertaken for hedging purpose,
if it becomes naked, is freated as a trading
fransaction and allowed to run fill maturity.

The fransactions are separately classified as hedge
or non-hedge fransactions and measured af fair
value.

The transactions covered on back-to-back basis
and the transactions undertaken to hedge the risks
on Bank’'s assets and liabilities are valued as per
the valuation prescribed and Interest is accounted
on accrual basis.

Premium at the time of purchase, if any, is amortized
over the residual petiod of the transaction. Profit is
recognised on maturity. Discount is held in Income
Received in Advance account and appropriated
to P&L account on maturity.

Adequate provision is made for transactions
undertaken for hedging purpose, which become
naked resulting in mark-to-market losses.

Provision is also made for net funded country
exposures, where the exposure is 1% or more of
the Bank’s assets.

Transactions for market making purposes are
marked-to-market at fortnightly infervals and
those for hedging purposes are accounted for, on
accrual basis.

Collaterals are also obtained depending on the
terms of sanction.

Bank’s branch at London is undertaking FRAs and
IRS for hedging purpose only and accounting
interest on accrual basis.
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* 97.87% of Derivatives fall under the short tenure of

less than one year.

b) Quantitative Exposures as on 31-03-2010

(Rs. in Crore)
Sl Particular Currency Interest Rate
No. Derivatives Derivatives
1. | Derivatives (Notional Principal
Amount)
a) For Hedging 269.40 1640.67
b) For Trading NIL NIL
2. | Marked To Market Positions
a) Asset (+) NIL -0.19
b) Licbility (-) NIL -0.78
3. | Credit Exposure 62.13 8.44
4. | Likely impact of 1% change in
interest rates
(100*PVO1)
a) For Hedging 0.08 4.75
b) For Trading NIL NIL
5. | Maximum & Minimum of
100*PVO1 observed during year
a) For Hedging
Minimum - -
Maximum - -
b) For Trading
Minimum NIL NIL
Maximum NIL NIL
ASSET QUALITY
a) Non-Performing Assets (Rs. in Crore)
Particulars 31-03-2010 31-03-2009
(i) Net NPA fo Net Advances (%) 1.07 0.77
(i) Movement of NPAs (Gross)
a. Opening balance 1594.54 1768.65
b. Additions (Fresh NPAs ) during the 1491.52 960.70
year
c. Reductions during the year 1079.24 1134.81
d. Closing balance (A-B) 2006.82 1594.54
(iiiy Movement of Net NPAs
a. Opening balance 631.77 622.73
b. Additions during the year 960.96 696.38
¢. Reductions during the year 629.53 687.34
d. Closing balance 963.20 631.77
(iv) Movement of Provisions for NPAs
(excluding provision on  Standard
Assets)
a. Opening balance 926.04 1107.40
b. Provisions made during the year 530.56 380.83
c. Wiite off/write back of excess 459.44 562.19
provisions
d. Closing balance 997.16 926.04
b) Sector-wise NPAs
3 Percentage of NPAs to
Nc; Sector Total Advances in that
' sector
1. Agriculture & allied activities 1.47
2. Industry (Micro & small, Medium and 2.70
Large)
3. Services 5.35
4. Personal Loans 2.50




5.

) wferseireRor/qAtmior wufat @ fosht 6 w8 fodfa enferat &

(g T H)
Ry 2009-10 | 2008-09
() @t i gen NIL NIL
(ii) ‘;rﬁfsfﬁa:{w/gqﬁn’m st =i fesht forg T
Tl o et Yoo (ST HeTH) NIL NIL
(i) F sl NIL NIL
(iv) Qe ot ¥ sfafta @l % Tey § aEe
T st wfiey NIL NIL
() Trae & vea % ufd g NIL NIL
SIEVAIE]
u) Tl T/ frema Y T et fata enfeEt % =i I (e
T 3)
$) UMk AT W AT (. T H)
Ry 2009-10 | 2008-09
AT ATt 3 i Jraem 395.89 | 395.89
g 5.
Fereor 31-03-2010 | 31-03-2009
() weiEfie ffte 6 gom ® s e | 7.72% 8.51%
<1 gferTaT (%) ) 5
(i) shreefier Ffere bt e # sreaTSh 0.90% 0.76%
1 <t gfewrdar (%)
(i) wrefefiet ffer <Y gormn | afeeH 1.44% 1.52%
a1 hit FTTaT (%)
(iv) TfecEt T gfeermsT (%) 0.62% 0.81%
(v) fd FiErl RO (SHRRT +31fm) 746.84 750.65
(z. @ H)
(vi) Ifa e e (3. <@ ) 3.18 3.64

c) Details of financial assets sold to Securitisation/
Reconstruction Company for Asset Reconstruction
(Rs. in Crore)

Particulars 2009-10 2008-09

(i) No. of accounts NIL NIL
(i) Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts
sold to Securifisation Company/Reconstruction

Company NIL NIL

(i) Aggregate consideration NIL NIL
(iv) Additional consideration realized in respect of

accounts transferred in earlier years
(v) Aggregate gain over net book value. NIL NIL
NIL NIL
d) Details of non-performing financial assefs

purchased/sold: Nil (Previous Year: Nil)

e) Provisions on Standard Asset (Rs. in Crore)

Particulars 2009-10 | 2008-09
Provisions fowards Standard Assets 395.89 395.89
BUSINESS RATIOS
Particulars 31-03-2010 31-03-2009
(i) Interest Income as a percentage fo 7.72% 8.51%
Working Funds (%)
(i) Non-interest income as a percentage 0.90% 0.76%
to Working Funds (%)
(i) Operating Profit as a percentage to 1.44% 1.52%
Working Funds (%)
(iv) Return on Assets (%) 0.62% 0.81%
(v) Business (Deposits plus advances) per 746.84 750.65
employee (Rs. in Lacs)
(vi) Profit per employee (Rs. in Lacs) 3.18 3.64

6. enfeEt ofit aaedt & Fo wal o uitasramn ded/MATURITY PATTERN OF CERTAIN ITEMS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

AS ON 31-03-2010

(e g Rs. in Crore)

=0T 7R 1w, fawr, SHTRT TR 3UR 1 gigead 92 /THE MATURITY PATTERN OF LOANS & ADVANCES, INVESTMENTS, DEPOSITS AND BORROWINGS
(.fe . gra Ffde fafi uftasear seie 2 i) / (UNDER VARIOUS MATURITY BUCKETS PRESCRIBED BY THE RESERVE BANK OF INDIA)
ST gRTa 1f= 271 |s1afEm |15-28fm | 20 fot 3-6TEH  |oTWERT |[1a¥d 3ai g sy |
Residual Maturity 1 day 2-7day | 8-14days|15-28 33 3-6 3feres 3T | 3tferer ot | o1k ok | =1fres Total
days T s | months 1addas  |3oddsk  |s5aidEm | >5years
29 days- >6 months | >1 year >3 years
3 months to 1 year to 3years |to 5 years
1 507 37 1i0m < aftaerrar Yet
Maturity Pattern of
Loans & Advances 2943.50 | 2645.17 | 1607.99 | 1901.18 9175.02| 5124.42| 10377.23| 32855.14| 11338.45 | 12438.26|  90406.36
2 foarr <t aftaerern et
Maturity Pattern of
Investments 876.22 33.78 0.00| 1991.81| 4626.31| 3081.56| 3695.89| 7813.03 2175.02| 8717.30| 3301093
3 ST o aftaer e
Maturity Pattern of
Deposits 493.84| 4804.79| 3098.63| 3301.98| 16093.18| 11968.98| 8293.93| 28734.06 7093.85| 3314255| 117025.79
4 3R TfyRn =Y aftgeear ded
Maturity Pattern of
Borowings 0.23 0.00 0.00 0.00| 3759.93 34858 | 1738.86|  2170.71 504.95 31.73 8554.98
5 forafir ggm omfecra
g
(dE+3mee)
Foreign Currency
Assets(London+ID) 795.13| 1436.97| 517.95| 111266 2756.99| 1155.64 483.35 974.72 708.30 296.01 10237.74
6 foafir g1 and
T ()
Foreign Currency
Liablities (London+ID) 567.37| 951.68| 67047 649.87|  326658| 149661 1329.27 603.33 2.41 0.00 9537.58

** gugd ne H. 5 R 6w sadna H 1 ¥ 4 % waifa it & wfde foran mn 2 | e No. 5 & 6 above are included in respective heads in item No. 1 to 4 above.
Ae: Iwfe drferet R HE €. 5 3ft 6 we 3R Sieisda wermt a feraelt qgneTi & atveh) et snifec/Jeand § oiR 3 weiftr o 3 o 1o me wen 1 @ 4 % fau e o v o el s

H

Note:ltem No. 5 & 6 of above table are assets/ liabilities denominated in foreign currencies of both London and International Division and
these form part of the respective heads given in item numbers 1 to 4.
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7. EXPOSURES
A. Exposure to Real Estate Sector

(Rs.

in Crore)

Particulars

31-03-10

31-03-09

a)

)

Direct Exposure

)

(il

(i)

Residential Mortgages

Lending fully secured by mortgages
on residential property that is or will be
occupied by the borower or that is
renfed

Out of the above, individual housing
loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector
advances

Commercial Real Estate (Fund-based
& non-fund based) Lending secured
by mortgages on commercial real
estates (office buildings, retail space,
multi-purpose  commercial  premises,
multi-family  residential  buildings, multi-
tenanted commercial premises,
industrial or warehouse spaces, hotels,
land acquisition, development and
construction etc.) Exposure would also
include non-fund based limits.

Investment in Morfgaged  Backed
Securities (MBS) and other securitised
exposure

a. Residential

b. Commercial Real Estate

Indirect Exposure

Fund-based and non-fund based exposures
on National Housing Bank (NHB) and Housing
Finance Companies (HFCs)

11321.68
8763.15

6380.20

2558.53

0.00

3359.68

8765.65

6309.96

4340.33

2455.69

0.00

1916.69

B. Exposure to Capital Market

Particulars

31-03-10

31-03-09

i)

(il

(ii)

v)

v

M)

Direct investment in equity shares,
convertible bonds, convertible debentures
and units of equity-oriented mutual funds,
the corpus of which is not exclusively
invested in corporate debt.

Advances against shares/bonds/
debentures or other securities or on clean
basis to individuals for investment in
shares (including IPOs/ESOPs), convertible
bonds, convertible debentures and units
of equity-oriented mutual funds.

Advances for any other purposes where
shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity-oriented
mutual funds are taken as primary
security

Advances for any other purposes to the
extent secured by the collateral security of
shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity-oriented
mutual funds i.e. where the primary
security other than shares/convertible
bonds/convertible  debentures/units  of
equity-oriented mutual funds does not
fully cover the advances

Secured and unsecured advances to
Stockbrokers and guarantees issued
on behalf of Stock brokers and Market
Makers

Loans sanctioned to Corporates against
the security of shares/ bonds/debentures
or other securities or on clean basis for
meeting Promoter’s contribution to the
equity of new companies in anticipation
of raising resources.

102.81

0.48

0.00

135.13

4.46

785.72

202.02

1.06

0.00

6.57

2.40

390.11




(viij Bridge loans to Companies against 0.00 0.00
expected equity flows/issues.
(vii) Underwriting commitments taken up by 0.00 0.00
the banks in respect of primary issues of
shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity-oriented
mutual funds.
(X) Finance to Stockbrokers for margin 0.00 0.00
trading
(x) All exposure to Venture Capital Funds 98.78 97.83
(both registered and unregistered)
Total Exposure to Capital Market 1127.38 699.99
C. Risk Category wise Country wise Exposure
(Rs. in Crore)
Exposure Provision Exposure N
. (net)asat | heldasat | (nef)asat | Frovision held
Risk Category ! + . asat 31¢
31¢ March | 31¢ March | 31*March
March 2009
2010 2010 2009
Insignificant 285.44 - 3467.29 1.97
Low 4253.49 2.47 2990.70 -
Moderate 561.19 - 277.29 -
High 22.55 - 18.42 -
Very High 0.00 - 0.00 -
Restricted 0.00 - 0.00 -
Off-credit 42.66 = 39.09 -
Total 5165.33 2.47 6792.79 1.97

(vii) et St e / et o it shaferd 0.00 0.00
1 T T ek B
(vii) TR = giEdE Sy A afEdeE 0.00 0.00
fesertt @ 3Rt S H=geTa we
et o wrerfires it & weer § 9o o)
EUURTIRIKI R R i GRS REE-GI)
(ix) =S =R & fore werehsieRd =t <t it 0.00 0.00
forfrr wrema
(x) SiRew gt =1 fw e gl s (dsfied 98.78 97.83
R 37gsfiged aHT)
Gft SR # foRE T e Fam 1127.38 | 699.99
1. ArRem it -aw et fraw (g i 7)
‘ 314Tel 2010 | 319l 2010 | 3197 2009 | 3149 2009
Siifien T | 5y frdrm = et =) fam = i
(Frerer) b icEic (Faer) pIceic)
o 285.44 - 3467.29 1.97
ey 4253.49 2.47 2990.70 -
ey 561.19 - 277.29 -
s 22.55 - 18.42 -
e 0.00 - 0.00 -
gfeefera 0.00 - 0.00 -
R 42.66 - 39.09 -
T 5165.33 2.47 6792.79 1.97
U, d& IW THA SURKAl €W (THEUA), WY  SUWeRAl

i (Sfisfieer) # ereareton & == i

e 7 foreft oft 7 @l & waifra eyt ot wfmed & sveameee A form 2 |
Tl frfofad weha Sameratl @i & ey | fifde g e 15% i

D. Details of Single Borrower Limit (SBL), Group Borrower
Limit (GBL) exceeded by the Bank
The Bank has not exceeded the prudential credit exposure
limits in respect of any group accounts. However, in
respect of the following single borower accounts, the
exposure ceiling of 15% of capital funds stipulated has
been exceeded:

ST AT 1 SR o T R |
(e T )
fe.31-03- | gsfrma FEE
ol ke 2010 1 |faferdi fit | sremmeTor Y ::;g "?ﬁfm‘f“f
kol Eakin feafa s | wicsraan cicet
s | (%) qoh IUR ‘cﬁuﬁmm[o/]
1. |awd @ 1190.00| 13.59| 26-05-2009 | 1350.00 16.15
T

2. |foesh fofiee 1718.90| 19.63| 26-03-2010( 1718.90 19.63
3. |mmdwwd. | 1700.00| 19.42|23-02-2010| 1720.00 19.64
T, THRIYTET T Tehes (e T H)
20 9 SHTERATST hl et STHRITET 19353.11
ek Al ol THRITET § 20 oS STHTehaiaii sl Jfaraan 16.53
=1, TRt T HhE (g T /)
20 TS SRS 3t F AT 22601.61
oh <Y et SAHT | 20 T IuTRATA % S B g 24.71%
B. IUR T Hehesd (e T )
20 91 IURHAISHT /TTERT % FHf IR 22839.49
IUTRAIS /ATEeh o1 e ot gRT U T e # 20 18 St/ | 21.78%

TTeehi o YR =1 Fferrerar
. TSI ATTEAl i Hohsd (hire Tt )
TR T T, W F FA 30 | 159.78 |
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[Rs. in Crore]
Name Exposure % to Exposure % to Capital
Sl R Date of as on
No. of the as on Capital exceedin date of funds ason
’| borrower |31-03-2010( funds 9 . exceeding
exceeding
1. | Food
Corpor 1190.00] 13.59| 26-05-2009| 1350.00 1615
ation of
India
2. | SIDBI LTD 1718.90 19.63| 26-03-2010 1718.90 19.63
3. | HDFC 1700.00 19.42| 23-02-2010 1720.00 19.64
E. Concentration of Deposits (Rs. in Crore)
Total Deposifs of twenty largest depositors 19353.11
Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors to Total 16.53
Deposits of the bank
F. Concentration of Advances (Rs. in Crore)
Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers 22601.61
Percentage of Advances to twenty largest 24.71%
borrowers to Total Advances of the bank
G. Concentration of Exposures (Rs. in Crore)
Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers/customers 22839.49
Percentage of Exposures to twenty largest borrowers/customers
to Total Exposure of the bank on borowers/customers 21.78%
H. Concentration of NPAs (Rs. in Crore)
| Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts | 159.78 |




8.

fafara
T o G T O B WA T S g i ave e e T R |

TETHIUT WTehi o ATAR TR (T TH)
TR TET @R Tl (318 €t U 3775) FT0 S forg, Tq Tramehtr Hreht
(STef 7o @A) % g fFrfafed wehed fore e #:

) 3% srafy & foru Feer ew o g, o safa & a2 iR

i)

iii)

TRt Aifd ® uftEda (v, 5):

%) e ST H AR o ATt e 3R w0 Hag e § fore e faw A
forsht 3 ToTu Suetsw & & # affepa foham e @ i 3eht gear ferfwor
SAfehd Yo T AT SR e, 90 <1 off W g, TR e R | u.
ST, o1 o Trerfor siehal Yoo 3 e o foran e ofie i ua.
. g Pl oo e g, € F omEn W fR
T ufom e, 3 A W geug™ & foe ®. 24,77 Fig &
e T T |

Tareeht farfRma =3t # Eemet uftadat w1 gure (Toa 11)

a9 % fraa @9 #, & 2,94 w0 (e 9 3. 0.66 g 710) <
.U, TG S e % vuE 11 qedi % wRo g i sia
o FaTid g fohdl TR AT R |

HHTT 1Y (TTE 15)

S HH T TG TR A 15 1 ST R SR dager
31-3-2007 % SN . 298,68 AU I T 3h1 Sqdd] Gal oh &9 H T0MT
T fore T | et SidEd] Qaaret § 9, g ot A %, 59.74 HAS (1/5)
T Y o AT F T A R AT fore ofie e et e E. 119.46
Fre (frset o 179,20 Hre) 1 30Tt i It <t 37t 3 SRm J9m
w9 @ guried foram e |
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8. MISCELLANEOUS
During the year no penalty was imposed by RBI on the
Bank.

Q. DISCLOSURE IN TERMS OF ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (AS)
The disclosures under Accounting Standards issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) (fo the
extent applicable) are given below:

i)

i)

i)

Net profit or loss for the period, prior period items and

changes in accounting policy (AS 5)

a) Investment in Floating Rate Note and Credit Linked
Note Investments held in London branch are classified
as available for sale and are valued at nominal
value or market value whichever is lower. FRNs are
valued based on issuer’s value and the CLNs are
valued based on FIMMDA spread. Consequently the
provision for depreciation on these investments is at
Rs. 24.77 crore,

Effect of changes in Foreign Exchange Rate (AS 11)

The net profit for the year includes an amount of

Rs. 2.94 crores (Rs. 0.66 crores profit for the previous year)

being the profit booked under difference in exchange

on account of AS 11 valuation of FX Assets & Liabilities.

Employee Benefits (AS 15)

Bank has complied with the revised Accounting Standard

15 and accordingly a sum of Rs. 298.68 crores has been

considered as transitional liability as on 31-3-2007. Out of

total transitional liability, the Bank has charged Rs.59.74
crores (one fifth) o the current year’s profit and loss
account and the balance amount of Rs.119.46 crores

(previous year Rs.179.20 crores) will be charged equally

over the period of next two years.



iv) TugaR faifén (Tud 17) /Segment Reporting (AS 17)

(=Flrg ==t H/Rs. in crore)

FuaTe foutét/Quarter | @t AT/ Quarter |HT Td / T o/
W~ FRAT GV Part-A Business Segments 31 .eé':zg] 0 31 ?523809 :e:(r);r;z?g ?c-}(r)aeg%gg
@ wlifer/Audited | T wifdd /Audited | e wifer /Audited | et whifar/Audited

TWUSAR ST /Segment Revenue
a) ¥ / 21k Sfd gftETer / Corporate/Wholesale Banking Operations 1586 910 474 4103
b) fee sifeh afemer /Retail Banking Operations 524 M7 3496 3733
) 9 sk / Treasury Operations 543 713 2714 2298
d) 3= &fE afETe™ / Other Banking Operations 87 137 291 306
W/Toicl 2740 2877 11215 10440
915 fersht /ufiame & ww a1/ Net Sales/income from operation 2740 2877 11215 10440
WUSAR URUMH (1) /Segment Results (Profit)
) AT/ 2ivek SfET afEe / Corporate/Wholesale Banking Operations 82 10 614 622
b) feet Sifsh afEme /Retail Banking Operations 23 148 749 798
c) Ekical /Treasury Operations 184 132 253 15
d) @1 sifé e / Other Banking Operations 77 115 257 237
e (afearer @) /Total (Operating Profi): 366 405 1873 1672
et/ Less:

|) SIS/ Interest 0 0 0 0
Iy 31=T IS =3/ Other Un-allocated Expenditure 58 172 680 647
) 1= Eciciral 3114/ Other Un-allocable Income 0 0 0 0
R Y FHe o /Total Profit Before Tax: 308 233 1193 1025
gferTet @19 / Operating Profit 366 405 1873 1672
3 L /Income tax 120 27 361 112
T 3R 3Mh{Tsh =7/ Provisions & Contingencies 78 172 700 647
HETHR 719 / Extraordinary Profit/(Loss) 0 0 0 0
ﬁﬂﬁ?ﬂ‘ﬂ/Nei Profit 168 206 813 913
R Yt/ Capital employed:
WUEAR ATTE=i-TUSaR ATt / (Segment Assets-Segment Liabilities)
Q) T /@i sife gftEmer / Corporate / Wholesale Banking Operations 6901 5755 6901 5755
b) fee e uftaer /Retail Banking Operations 5854 7215 5854 7215
) Y Ui / Treasury Operations 4443 2478 4443 2478
d) 311 Sife et / Other Banking Operations 45 87 45 87
e) 3TEfea &t /Unallocated assets 701 742 701 742
WW@/TO?QI Capital employed: 17944 16277 17944 16277
TUSAR 3ATTEEi /Segment Assets
) T/ 2iieh Sifsh e / Corporate / Wholesale Banking Operations 61658 52198 61658 52198
b) Qﬂﬂaﬁo‘ﬂﬂﬁﬂ'lm/l?emil Banking Operations 43149 45702 43149 45702
c) Eak| qfeTe /Treasury Operations 33011 30537 33011 30537
d) 3= ST ufETe / Other Banking Operations 522 1076 522 1076
e) 3TEfea &t/ Unallocated assets 701 742 701 742
FA m/Toial Assets 139051 130255 139051 130255
WULAR 39414 /Segment Liabilities
) AT/ eiieh SifET e / Corporate/Wholesale Banking Operations 54746 46443 54746 46443
b) Qﬂﬂﬁ%ﬂ‘?ﬁmﬂ?/l?emil Banking Operations 37296 38487 37296 38487
c) EaL) uﬁma'rr/ Treasury Operations 28568 28059 28568 28059
PE=EC) qit=Te / Other Banking Operations 477 989 477 989
Wm‘iﬁoial Liabilities 121087 113978 121087 113978

e /Note: ¥iifcTeh ®Y & WUSTR TR0 hl ST Tl € Tk Taaet ST o TiETe fHfdse ATMevs @ u 2/ Geographical segment disclosure is not required to
be made since the operation from foreign branch is less than the prescribed norms.
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T UTET TR IeRTUT (T TH 18)
T UTIEaT % 8 3N 3Tk Heler
%) Srgul:
Tes= afdas fafirs
T) WETEeh TTATU:
TS ATHI S
el Tt THior S
ot S
arig ifa Tror S
e fershre TTHioT Sk
T) W@ WS T ok HHART:
#ft SIS e, 3TeAe Ue yey v
#ft s U3, AW T aY v

T gt -2

(<T@ &=t H)

e & TE i qaa 3R
wHHAT ufterteerat
EISIERS I I T vaY (v 13.19
oft sa As * g8l Td ey fewe 6.74
st <ft. &, IR EIPEICERECHED 14.33
oft MR, TS TS TR 12,61

* 18.30-04-2009 =i #ft St SEEH T Fafr ka9 o wEHT F3 7
2.31-08-2009 & 1&981 U Yae A1 o €U H GGHR THTAT |

T TE. 18 % W 9 F IIgER gt N TEEek TEmSd ®
-3 Tohe T fRg e |

vi) wifera fofta feremor (Tom 21)

31 HTE 2010 ! THTA a9 1 THIHA o foawon =t ard a=ed
TR LA F S o 1e wiferd forftar foremor w.ug. 21 % a1gem
o T ST Teen o faeds wfdas fafies & o wifdd e
foraroti % emeR o€ AR R T R |

Vi) 3T T T AETHIT (TTH 22)

ek I T TH 22 T STUATSAT 1 I R R |

I= MEET W 39 a9 kY qedm™ W TRl w3
(AT, ) F Ui 5.4.06 FUS T THENH H & 918 7. 31-03-2010
# % agur S ww. i faa I €593 we w
(f&. 31-03-2009 =i %.9.99 Fg) e 7 FHAR AT Hereft Frett
(g ettt % a1 3) e TR & Fro @ g8 g
BT % ToTT 3T 7T e W AT, I veE A R AR

v)

Vi)

vii)

Related Party Disclosures (AS 18)
Names of Related Parties and their relationship:
a) Subsidiary:
Syndbank Services Limited
b) Associates:
Gurgaon Grameena Bank
North Malabar Grameena Bank
Prathama Bank
Andhra Pragathi Grameena Bank
Karmnataka Vikas Grameena Bank
c) Key Management Personnel:
S George Joseph, Chairman and Managing
Director
Sri Basant Seth, Chairman and Managing Director

Related Party Transactions (Rs. in Lakn)
Key Management . . Salary and
Personnel Designation emoluments

Chairman &

Sri. George Joseph Managing Direcfor 13.19

$ri. Basant Sefh* Chairman & 674
Managing Director

Sii V. K. Nagar Executive Director 14.33

S R. Ramachandran Executive Director 12,61

*Sri George Joseph has refired on 30-04-2009 and
Sri Basant Seth took over as Chairman and Managing
Director from 31-08-2009.

Transactions with Subsidiary and Associates have not
been disclosed in terms of Para 9 of AS 18.

Consolidated Financial Statements (AS 21)

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 March 2010 have been prepared in accordance
with the AS 21 and on the basis of the audited financial
statements of the subsidiary of the Bank, M/s Syndbank
Services Ltd.

Accounting for Taxes on Income (AS 22)

The Bank has complied with the requirements of
AS 22. The net balance of Deferred Tax Liability
(DTL) as on 31-03-2010 stood at Rs.5.93 crore
(Rs.9.99 crore as on 31-03-2009) after adjusting a sum
of Rs.4.06 crore fowards Deferred Tax Assets (DTA) for the
year on depreciation on fixed asset. Further bank has not
recognised DTA on provision made for employee benefit
liabilities (allowable upon payment/crystalisation) and
capital loss out of prudence.

10. OTHER DISCLOSURES

10. 3T TRl
%) AU 3R TR TR o=
(g =i )
foraor 31-03-2010 | 31-03-2009
EENR S R T CI] (44.63) 105.91
T, % foe yree 530.56 380.83
T A&t o fore graam 0.00 20.36
T /T A, onfe F fore yraem 360.71 123.52
22 WA ST T AN K0 5.45 27.10
ol 208.29 175.90
FA 1060.38 833.62

a) Provisions and Contingencies (Rs. in Crore)
Particulars 31-03-2010 31-03-2009
Provision for depreciation on investment (44.63) 105.91
Provision towards NPA 530.56 380.83
Provision fowards Standard Assets 0.00 20.36
Provision fowards Income tax, Weaith tax, FBT, 360.71 123.52
etc.
Bad Debts written off 5.45 27.10
Others 208.29 175.90
Total 1060.38 833.62




W) ST TEUH % HEe e @
(eire ®aal )
Feraror are e | fed ad
F) SR YU @ § TR I 306.63 | 373.57
@) @y # fohu e et yrae i i Nil Nil
M) T o o I R T ST <t it Nil | 66.94
o) TRl T o # R 306.63 | 306.63
) efera e § forg o smevor
e 7 9 % <R o R & g emew T R R |
o) e | uTed Prenraat i fearfa
TR Y FreRTEd
1. | = & IR § ifera frepradi 1 g 164
2. | o % < T freRrerdt 6t 9. 3644
3. | = % e fremor o et frhrerdl 6 6. 3603
4. | = % o7a o wiferd firprerd! 1 4. 205
SR SreRuTe g Ui erfafaoia
1. | o % SR wratfa = fore e srfufele i 4. 1
2. | o % < SR ArehuTet 3R T
srferfaofar 0 &, 14
3. | = % S rita srferfla o d, 14
4. | a9 % 3 wraffaa 7 for e srffaoiat 6 d. 1
) S STfEaa T HEed
(eire &aal )
. 1 319 2009 = ot TSI SfETAT 1594.54
Y % G HaHa (TE SSioh TR 1491.52
Y-S (F) 3086.06
T
i) R 187.39
i) Tt (T @t | i T g s sigw) 472.57
i) TG 419.28
3-8 (W) 1079.24
fa. 31 Wl 2010 = Pt TSI SnfEaEr (F-W) 2006.82
=) Taesft enfeeat, ermsies snifEaa ot o (i T /)
oo T
el SATTERT 9318.24
el TSR ST 2.23
P Tored 216.06
B) arerer anmfeEt
)% % Fo uREd & ame § oferl % e dee e
sfteirand s1sft gt it S € | fR ot e T % IFFEAR
T TICTIRR 3! JHTIG A o Tehd §el o1 & T & |
) frewm
. d.u. ot 8wl i ®.157.1 e i wfasgfer i e & e e
9 B @ | o T 3R deAat ®.77.78 e i (I % forw e
T a0 Fifafees smfaa fify § siawer w0 % o) G sy Ffa s
o farferi forar |
¥) dYds AT A @ Getd s
af % dRH S F % 200 RIS F TR || FudT 3R £.194 FE F
TR | S v SR TR |
3) HEY TIUT &g TTALT:
1. 9 2009-10 % AT FES STIATA T ST 73.31% 2 |
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b) The movement of Floating Provision is furnished below:

(Rs. in Crore)
) Current | Previous
Particulars
Year Year
(@) Opening Balance in the floating provision | 306.63 373.57
account
(o) The quantum of floating provisions made in the Nil Nil
accounting year
(c) Amount of draw down made duing the Nil 66.94
accounting year
(d) Closing Balance in the floating provision account | 306.63 306.63

c) Draw down from reserves
The Bank has not made any draw down from the Reserves
during the year.

d) Status of Customer Complaints
Customer Complaints

1. | No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year 164
2. | No. of complaints received during the year 3644
3. | No. of complaints redressed during the year 3603
4. | No. of complaints pending at the end of the year 205
Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman
1. | No. of unimplemented Awards at the beginning of the year 1
2. | No. of awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman during the 14
year
3. | No. of awards implemented during the year 14
4. | No. of unimplemented Awards at the end of the year 1
e) Movement of NPAs (Rs. in Crore)
Gross NPAs as on 1¢ April, 2009 1594.54
Additions (Fresh NPAs ) during the year 1491.52
Sub total (A) 3086.06
Less
(i) Up gradations 187.39
(i) Recoveries (excluding recoveries made from upgraded 472.57
accounts)
(i) Wiite-offs 419.28
Sub total (B) 1079.24
Gross NPAs as on 31¢ March, 2010 (A-B) 2006.82
f) Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue (Rs. in Crore)
Particulars Amount
Total Assets 9318.24
Total NPAs 2.23
Total Revenue 216.06

Q) Fixed assets

In respect of certain premises of the Bank, documentation
formalities as to fransfer of title are yet to be completed.
However the Bank holds documents to prove its title as
per the legal opinions obtained.

Investments

Profit on account of sale of securties from HIM
Category amounting to Rs.157.11 crores has been
taken to Profit and Loss Account and thereafter
Rs.77.78 crores (affer tax provision and transfer to
statutory reserve) is appropriated towards Capital Reserve
Account.

i) Details of Bonds Issue
During the year, the Bank came out with Tier Il Bond issue
for Rs.200 crores and Tier | bonds issue for Rs.194 Crore.

j) Provision Coverage Ratio

The provision coverage ratio for the financial Year 2009-10
is 73.31 %

h



2) wid. & uftm @ el i €. 133/21.04.018/2008-09 k) In terms of RBI cir. No. DBOD.BRBC.No. 133/21.04.018/
2. 11-05-2009 1 31t 3 7 . 31-03-2002 7 et @it & feora 2008-09 dT' ' 11-05-2009, credits lying irj Nostro
aper s, Rl Y 1 T SR 2500 71 39 @ %a 2, 38 =4 accounts originated upto  31-03-2002, equivalent to
3 e i 9 2l O & i Rt T | e & or less than USD 2500, have been transferred to P&L

3‘“? « ' jfiﬁ { é'i‘"“ . Account during the year. Accordingly, an amount of
fevra 5.4.98%"{3@%‘4573 TaTafe W gl 9o 1038 arareht s Rs.4.98 cr. lying in various Nostro accounts, consisting
I AT F T A H ST TR T | 3o TRA SR wET Tt fafy & of 4573 ‘Stale Demand Drafts’ and 1038 ‘Unclaimed
&9 & o # fre T o 3@ e S Y % 35Rvd g MO A credits’ have been transferred to P&L Account. The said
o T 2 amount has been taken to General Reserves and is not

taken for the purpose of declaring dividend.

3) oimiga 9um, Harg oiit e gR gAH oie wrEt 3 vt § Wi ) Letters of Comfort issued in favour of overseas branch
o o wrgforam w: at LONDON by International Division, Mumbai &
SRR o, o A, Frwe vewt/ i d, % e @ d% A A Branches.

ST ¥ v i o wE e 75 i & o ST Fea International Division Mumbai issued Letter of Comfort
™ ! amounting to US$ 75 Mio in favour of London branch
fafrr o 2009-10 % S, SiqidE T FR T e e e with the approval of Board of Directors / Reserve Bank of
IR Harg 0 TS 2 s w8, 70 9,08, <ier 75 fafwm India.
3 fo ST R T TR W ¥ STTAT AEREE <A T Y S | During the financial year 2009-10, the daily outstanding
A N fiR ; & placements made at market related rates by International
- 5‘1“;1; s ;ﬁr@ﬁgﬂq i Eﬁﬁ ﬁ N Division with London branch stands above the minimum
U e e 8 1 2. 31-03-2010 1 feaf % srgEm undertaken level, as per the Letter of Comfort issued for
UG J9T G T e % o W T e S Y 0 e USD 75 Mio. Hence, the amount of Letter of Comfort for
137.93 fufemm 21 USD 75 Mio will not appear as a Contingent Liability as
- i e a i g g on Balance Sheet date. Total Deposit of USD 137.93 Mio
S TTEeRT IUR Flare & 35 | et g RL placed by Intemnational Division with London branch as
A on 31-03-2010.
TH TTEhT <RI Shl % BTG T T K0T GFT AR A o TR RS g m) Letter of comfort issued by branches for the purpose of
SR R T Rt STvaTE- T (Tt 3 ) <R s Tf¥ 2. 31-03-2010 buyers credit facility to corporate clients
1 5.850.04 e 2 Forgd Tl oie wman 3 ga # ST fRu e E.180.48 Letters of Comfort (LOC) issued by our Branches for the
e 1 T 3 o T 2 purpose of providing Buyer’s Credit facility to Corporate
P Clients and outstanding as on 31-03-2010 is Rs. 850.04
ggford v W wW@ wwa weh o, grE Sl frator /i dof crores including the LOC issued in favour of our London
ﬁ‘ﬂ'f'{“'l, ‘;l'ﬁl?ﬂ%l H‘T[ﬁ%h? Elﬁ{‘lﬁ%{ qon Cﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁ e geemstt #y oM Branch omounfing to Rs.180.48 cr.
fore e 3, gafer w e Wi 3 S & g ey ST et T The financial impact on account of letters of comfort
2 issued may not be significant when the quality of Letters
of Comfort, Credit Ratings / World Rankings, Securities,
R . Collaterals and Counter Guarantees available of/from
2) f2.31-03-2010 % frufr 3 srgem g: %ET&@W& the underlying reference entities are taken into account.
- e i ) n) Details of Restructured Accounts as at 31-03-2010
YA T et o foraon (Rs. in Crore)
w.Eem. | wmwmE. J— ot Particulars of Accounts Restructured
LES AT
CDR
: SME
%J?,—cﬁ@ 9 4955 | 58308 63272 M;z:qa- Restructuring | ©fhers Total
gq:étf%rdﬁ EEaCIRuEl 226.25 627.69 | 3437.79| 4291.73 EZ;,;’{N% ? 49951 58308 63272
arr (3fre Stondard Amount 226.25 627.69 | 3437.79| 4291.73
e % L 9.28 31.38| 4018| 8084 Advances | .ouistanding
restructured Sacrifice 9.28 31.38 40.18 80.84
%TH) " (c(ilirr?irlluﬂon in
?ﬁqwﬁ 0 540 1775 2315 the fair value)
g : No. of 0 540 1775 2315
Ecrices SRTIT TIRT 0 28.88 107.96 136.84 borrowers
At Amount 0 28.88| 107.96| 136.84
e (o SubSfandard | o{fdonding
SRR 0 1.44 635 7.79 restuctured | Sacifice 0 1.44 6.35 7.79
7E) (diminution in
SuTERatat 2 182 337 521 the fair value)
Bk go. of 2 182 337 521
oo orrowers
%HW SrehTa T 33.94 1441|8879 13714 Boubiul Armount 33.94 14.41 88.79| 137.14
il ggﬁm advances outstanding
T "g’q 1.55 0.72 4.47 6.74 restructured Sacrifice 1.55 0.72 4.47 6.74
g]g) (diminution in
TRt 37t 1 5677 | 60420 66108 ne fairvalue)
:fﬁtpi &l No. of 1 5677 60420 66108
- borrowers
. 260.19 67098 | 3634.54 | 4565.71 fotal Amount 26019 67098 | 363454 | 4565.71
3o ——— outstanding
%ﬁ) f5u 10.83 3354| 51.00| 9537 f;ﬁ:‘lfr']‘;ﬁon n 1083 33541 5100 9537
the fair value)




W) gAI-UF | 3R T T AL (SRETeir AEUE o 1A et o) Off-balance Sheet SPVs sponsored (which are required
wHfRa T R) to be consolidated as per accounting norms)

Name of the SPV sponsored

arETa TE. =t A
Domestic Overseas

i festt NIL NIL
RS RS

p) Income earned on the bank assurance business

. during the year 2009-10 is Rs.1551.94 lakhs against
q) ¥ 2009-2010 & TR Sk hl SHT FRIER W ARG AT %.1551.94 Rs.2311.53 lakhs in previous year.

oI 8 o fuser a9 5.2311.53 ot |

q) Advances for which intangible securities such as

o) 39 TRt ek oty sryd wivsyferat St gk, oigdd W IR sifterr charge over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. has been
BeaTte e < e B W € Ut e wunivdes wieyfa W ergataa taken as also the estimated value of such intangible
e collateral
%) 37w T @A o g engd s, St e womw a) Total Amount of advances for which intangible

g, TR SR B ot (SR g R ated) % securities, such as charge over the rights, licences,

authorizations, etc., charged as collateral in respect

Tee ¥ HTiYeeh gfawfd % w9 § v foRm e R - I
0 ERRSE of projects (including infrastructure projects) is NIL.

I % SFFHR STATH yfasgfer ]

=) Ny e b) Estimated Infangible securities as above are NIL.

T) fuoe od % e 1 Previous year figures
firet a3 3iohei B wTeL A % SRSl 3 w1y ger T ¥ g, St Previous year figures have been regrouped/ rearranged
AT T T R T 378 el ¥ o af{ehivn 3 SIg&y aiisha foha wherever considered necessary to conform to the current
™R | year's classification.
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31 WT=H, 2010 ! THTH 99 & foT0 AeRet TaTE 1 forewor
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2010

(&R 91 #/Rs. 000s)

31-03-2010 <! @HTH 9
Year ended 31-03-2010

31-03-2009 T TuTH a8
Year ended 31-03-2009

Tehel SucrsHdr # Ifg/ (FHt) /Increase/(Decrease) in Cash Flow

e ettt & Tehdt Suctsean
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
o o qE At e onfe @ yw s 10047,17,62 9509,88,75
Inferest received during the year from Advances, Investments etc.
31 3™ / Other Income 1167,46,00 914,94,01
TeT3U/ LESS:
¥ o SR ST, 3UW TR e W yew sas 7012,68,67 6685,13,69
Interest paid during the year on Deposits, Borrowings etc.
T =9 qT e TR SATehieeh = 3096,88,34 1660,19,76
Operating Expenses and Provision & Contingencies
3 9 KL/ Taxes on income 0 264,00,00
iifsu/ADD:
g/ Depreciation 88,17,48 113,02,26
.| afearerat & Iea= TeRdl T 1193,24,09 1928,51,57
(ufarer snfeat 3t Sgarst # ufedy @ )
CASH PROFIT GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
(Prior to changes in operating Assets & Liabilities)
Il. | uftemer enfeat iR Yaatett & Tl SucTsuat
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
ganett @ gig/(FHt)/Increase/(Decrease) in Liabilities
TTEehT 3T slent § W SAIRET/ Deposits from Customer & Banks 1140,65,40 20714,33,60
Seht 3T 317 TR | U AR 6364,51,12 4108,01,23
Borrowings from Banks & Other Institutions
311 gard anfe (freet ast § = o fore forw e safiifor wmaem % gfocres afea) 96,48,98 (3841,24,84)
Other Liabilities etc. (including write back of excess provision for exp.
made in the earlier years)
erTfeat ® @Y/ (3fF) /Decrease/(Increase) in Assets
@1fim /Advances (8874,09,04) (17481,25,74)
3w/ Investments (2473,69,96) (2461,29,99)
17 IATfErn / Other Assets 841,35,10 (445,59,50)
%. | ufcarerm nfafafee @ fraa Tt Sucsaar  (1+11)
A. | NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (I+11) (1711,54,31) 2521,46,33
e wfafarfert & et Saeteerat/ CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
1=t mfeEt W/ On Fixed Assets (61,25,84) (89,20,78)
gfganefiT s 9/ On Work in progress 291,91 (7.64,46)
@. | nfafafmt @ fae Tendt Suersaran
B. | NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (58,33,93) (96,85,24)
Tarfram wfafarfer & Tt Suctseat
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Yed e/ Dividend Paid 21 (91,60,23)
o ST (FT | SR = || gsh)
Subordinated debis (Tier | and Tier Il capital) 394,00,00 639,00,00
=T | 3 =T || ) Gl S/ Inferest on Tier | and Tier Il Capital (294,67,96) (224,74,33)
7. | Tordfram nifafafire @ fae TRt Suetsaan
C. | NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 99,32,25 322,65,42
T % FHH HA The ST (F+T+TT)
TOTAL CASH FLOW DURING THE YEAR (A+B+C) (1670,55,99) 2747,26,51
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31 WT=i, 2010 ! THTH 99 & {70 AeRe! TaTE A1 Toramon
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2010

(&SR ¥9=1 #/Rs. 000s)

31-03-2010 <! @HTH a9
Year ended 31-03-2010

31-03-2009 =T TuTH a8
Year ended 31-03-2009

ELCRGR L

Balances at the Beginning of the Year
1. R S & e et SR Ty

Cash & Balances with the R.B.I.

SRt % T A A 7w gfadd iy
Balances with Banks and Money at Calll
o9 & 3id H Iy

Balances at the end of the Year

1. RS & ITE TRt St iy
Cash & Balances with the R.B.I.

SRt % I 9 I 7 W gfaed Tidt
Balances with Banks and Money at Calll
Td % SR F Tehdl I

TOTAL CASH FLOW DURING THE YEAR

Tehel JucrsHdr | iy / ()

Increase/(Decrease) in Cash Flow

12543,23,31
1861,17,97 14404,41,28
7189,12,35
5544,72,94 12733,85,29

(1670,55,99)

10374,91,03
1282,23,74 11657,14,77

12543,23,31
1861,17,97 14404,41,28
2747,26,51

TH. . e /S. K. ABROL
T Yeiueh () / GENERAL MANAGER (ACCOUNTS)

SR, TH=iga/R. RAMACHANDRAN
HTHYTeTsh T3e91eh /EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

oHq 93/ BASANT SETH

oft. . TER/V. K. NAGAR
FIYTeTsh 431 /EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

F1ege7 Ud yee fHeereh / CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR

AT dterent ST THTOT U=/ Auditors’ Certificate

=, afsne S & TeexdTenehal Qi Hesa o wieshi 4, §% % 31-03-2010 I THTH 5T T % 94 Tohd! IUcTeerd forator st deame R 2 |
g Toraron weien Uit o AT Yo SFR o @ 32 i STUE % STTUR G forem e 2 97K g demeeh e ofit w1 S ofit wa 3 wgafty s wega
AT qgfaiehd Faie | it e o o 73 W 3enfid & i 3u9 o @t £ |
We, the undersigned Statutory Central Auditors of the SyndicateBank, have verified the above Cash Flow Statement of the Bank, for
the year ended 31-03-2010. The Statement has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of Clause 32 of the Listing
Agreement with the Stock Exchanges and is based on and in agreement with the corresponding Profit and Loss Account and Balance
Sheet of the Bank covered by our Report of even date to the President of India.

o wEd e A= wog sut
TS AETHR

For M/s Nirmal Jain & Co.
) Qhorfered Accountants
(@. 9. /Regn. No.: 000606 T7/N)

(Frder Fam 39)
qreier

(Nirmal Kumar Jain)
) Partner
HIEgd1 9. /Membership No.: 008346

% HEE A TUE TEIUCE
et AR
For M/s Jain & Associates

) Chon‘ered Accountants
(4. 4./Regn. No.: 001361T4/N)

(TH. . UTSH)
TR
(S. C. Pathak)

) Partner
He&Id1 9. /Membership No.: 010194

T /Place: ST /Bangalore
femieR / Date: 04-05-2010

o wod T, . fie woe ot
e BRI
For M/s N. C. Mitra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(4. €. /Regn. No.: 306027 3/E)

(i fiem)
TqrEER

(Gourab Mitra)
) Partner
H3EId1 9. /Membership No.: 061661

Fd HEd TE. W weihey
T AGTEHR
For M/s S. Sonny Associates

) Chon‘ered Accountants
(9. 9./Regn. No.: 003935 1w /S)

(. §=)
TrEER
(S. Sundar)

) Partner
Fe=dr 9. /Membership No.: 023425

T e TS HE S U et
et AETHR
For M/s Prakash Chandra Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(4. €. /Regn. No.: 002438C)

(cft. =Y. ToramEm)
CIEE

(P. C. Nalwaya)
) Partner
Ha&gdT 9. /Membership No.: 033710

TEY 3R, I o1 WU
Fd WW TEfrea

For M/s R. Vender Gupta & Associates
] .Chorfered Accountants
(4.9./Regn. No.: 002614 T /N)

(arersia o)
IEC
(Raghvender Gupta)

] Partner
He&Idl 9. /Membership No.: 081544
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Fa

o e

wrET-wieeht sht TRfeRa fdie
&

[SISE T

1.

sk o1 fesTe Hed

T 31 we 2010 # foufy & oo fifewe 3% &
THfRd G o UF TR 3HH 3UTeg, 36 TR I 9Hr a9 o6
guferd o1 3 BT T 9T GHfoRd Tehe Suctstar foremor i -
when s ® | 3 forta foremor S & yeushant i el @ | A
Foriert oot oRaT-udiet & STuR W 37 foxi faawon @ e
A Tegd FEATR |

B U1 ET-THeT e WA § T TEfiehd ohar-uden
HITh! o STTETR fohaT @ | 3 AT o STRTa a8 STet i STt 3
o6 & 7ol oRaT-wieqT Sl AT 39 SR ST 3R fewife i
T2 wgfora w9 @ 30 IR H STverd &1 Y foh ferefr feramont # forwar -
&g GeHft IS TTerd STHRRT TE €1 TE | oRaT-adie %
forefr foramont & fomamd it witri ofi wohe <1 18wt o THeA
H fau e Tne 1 wliear ok AR W ST A S 2| rar-udhen
I Je - S T T [HETdl qo SHE ST
Frafor qun weqa fore e T forfr fomeor s e oft form
ST e | g4 forvame ? for AT oRar-wian s sAR stfi o fo
3ferd sER R |

T wEs et ai, fede afdas fafiee & foxfa faemot
1 erar-dier TE i ¥ | 37k forfra forawont it drar-udhien 316
Y TR TEaehi ZI TR ¥ haTs T B fomeht frard a8 weqa
&t Rt ¥ 3R T oiqen 3Tk T wWeent g & i fe %
AMUR TR |

= fdté #td § foh S o eem - g R fore o wafa ot
ToreR0T SrETR HIe 21 3l STUETTati o STqE @ | HHihd o
foraror’” W Tt TraTehR | g1 SR fohe TTe STgER § |

g Tare od 2 fon:

TR e -3 AT 35 T fed Hecaqel eran fiferat e
34 9 3UTeg, ferquft weh i SR wel qon-ue © foed |t
Travaes foaott 1 wmfire foram & o7k 38 3w dfa &
TR R T ® At A fe. 31 W, 2010 i feufa
AR o o ke i el o aet iR arafas o=
ikl

TR A1 9 BT G o W1 Ui Feeaqol o fifet qen
358 gafda feogeft, f2. 31 7, 2010 =t waTed o <t @
A AT AR

To

CONSOLIDATED AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Board of Directors of Syndicate Bank
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1.

We have audited the attached Consolidated Balance
Sheet of Syndicate Bank as at 31 March 2010 and
also the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account and
the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement annexed
thereto for the year ended as on that date. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Bank’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those
Standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement(s).
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.  An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by the management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

We did not audit the financial statements of the
subsidiary i.e., SyndBank Services Limited. Their financial
statements have been audited separately by their
auditor, whose reports have been furnished to us
and the opinion is based solely on the reports of their
auditor.

We report that the consolidated financial statements
have been prepared by the Bank management in
accordance with the requirements of Accounting
Standards 21, “Consolidated Financial Statements”
issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

We report that:

e The Consolidated Balance Sheet read with
Significant  Accounting Policies and the Notes
thereon is a full and fair Balance Sheet containing
all the necessary particulars and is properly drawn
up so as to exhibit a true and fair view of the affairs
of the Bank as at 315 March 2010;

* The Consolidated Profit and Loss Account, read
with Significant Accounting Policies and the Notes
thereon shows a frue balance of Profit for the year
ended 31¢ March 2010; and



o  THfHA Tehel Iuctsyal faerer, 2. 31 Wl 2010 =1 g9t a9
foTQ Fore) IucTsran o1 Tt 3T arEaferes o eniar 2 |

wed fadder S wus st
T AGTHR
(drsfieRToT @. 000606 TH)
frde R =
I

HEEIdT 9.: 008346

TEH TR o A TUE HUT
T AETHR
(Usfiehor . 002438 &)
o, ©t. FerarEn
TIFTR
HewIal |.: 033710
Tod Ty, |-l wEiiteee
G AGTHIT
(USfieRToT |, 003935 TH)
. g
ey

HEEd1 9. 023425

WM 9RR

fe : 04-05-2010

Ued T, ®. fien woe sut
5t AGTHR
(ursfiertor @. 306027 3)
TR fimn
rEeR

AT E.: 061661

o A TS wEteE
7 @B
(ISTeRTOT |.: 001361T)
. W, utesh
arzER

T 9.: 010194

TEE R, SR AT S THIRITEH
T7e! TG

(ISTIeROT E.: 002614 T)
RRERIRI v
IR

T H.: 081544

* The Consolidated Cash Flow Statement gives a true
and fair view of the cash flows for the year ended

31 March 2010.

For Nirmal Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Regd. No.: 000606N)

Nirmal Kumar Jain
Partner
Membership No.: 008346

For Prakash Chandra Jain & Co.

Chartered Accountants
(Regd. No.: 002438C)

P. C. Nalwaya
Partner
Membership No.: 033710

For S. Sonny Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Regd. No.: 003935S)

S. Sundar
Partner
Membership No.: 023425

Place : Bangalore
Date : 04-05-2010
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For N. C. Mitra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Regd. No.: 306027E)

Gourab Mitra
Partner
Membership No.: 061661

For Jain & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Regd. No.: 001361N)

S. C. Pathak
Partner
Membership No.: 010194

For R. Vender Gupta &
Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Regd. No.: 002614N)

Raghvender Gupta
Partner
Membership No.: 081544



qeq1-a=x BALANCE SHEET
31 WT=l, 2010 i GHIRT AU
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2010
(&R 91 H/ Rs. in thousands)
ST |, As on As on
Schedule | f@. 31-03-2010=1| f3. 31-03-2009 =
Ot 3R SFaTd
CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
w;\sﬁ/quitql 1 521,96,83 521,96,83
afara ffer ofiv a7fkmiw /Reserves and Surplus 2 5107,10,97 4489,13,52
STyt / Deposits 3 117023,69,97 115883,99,05
3R /Borrowings 4 12172,68,76 5414,17,64
317 a3 yrae/ Other Liabilities and Provisions 5 4225,34,43 3946,23,36
=T/ TOTAL 139050,80,96 130255,50,40
srfeaat / ASSETS
AT ootd S # ehg 3 iyt
Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 7189,12,35 12543,23,31
et H TSI S Wi 3T 3o g W wfaed ufs
Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 5544,72,94 1861,17,97
@/ Investments 8 33010,67,88 30536,97,92
#1fim/Advances 9 90406,35,95 81532,26,91
I ITfEaat/ Fixed Assets 10 701,46,98 742,07,90
o= amfeEt /Other Assets 1 2198,44,86 3039,76,39
=T /TOTAL 139050,80,96 130255,50,40
ATR{ER TFaTd /Contingent Liabilities 12 52747,32,56 70727,22,88
Fgeht & for fore /Bills for Collection 2097,70,40 2020,43,35
Tyt e Hifaat/ Significant Accounting Policies 17
@i & 9] # fewuft/Notes on Accounts 18
THA U3 oft. %, AR AR, TS Basant Seth V. K. Nagar R. Ramachandran

37e7ET UF FF [Q9F  HRGTT [3VE HrEarereh 499

%, Haryg WY TE. afst . wwER |
A EeCa EcCa
TR AR ot. T\, gl
A v
TH. &, A=A
gl yeree (ET)
WH ;R
arR@ @ 04-05-2010
Place : Bangalore
Date : 04-05-2010

Chairman & Managing Director

K. Seetharamu
Director

AR Nagappan
Director
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Ramesh L. Adige

Director

S. K. Abrol

Executive Director

Executive Director

M. Bhaskara Rao
Director

B. S. Suri
Director

General Manager (Accounts)



T T B Em

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

2. 31 wT=, 2010 1 GHTE T & foTU TRTRT w9 T BT
CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2010

(®STR ®=AT 3/ Rs. in thousands)

3131:@ 9. Year Ended Year Ended
Schedule T a9 gaT 99
No. f2. 31-03-2010=| 2. 31-03-2009
I ema/INCOME
wrfsid =4t/ Interest Eamed 13 10047,17,62 9525,35,07
3= 31/ Other Income 14 1167,47,67 914,66,94
I /TOTAL 11214,65,29 10440,02,01
Il. == /EXPENDITURE
=IId s/ Interest Expended 15 7307,23,71 6977,53,59
qiETed =59/ Operating Expenses 16 2032,28,86 1790,01,94
e 3T ATsRfErRaTe / Provision and Contingencies 1060,86,48 758,94,51
I /TOTAL 10400,39,05 9526,50,04
. v /51t /PROFIT / LOSS
a9 o foTe 315 @9/ Net Profit for the year 814,26,24 913,51,97
AR AT T AT /7T (=) /Profit / Loss (=) brought forward 0 0
=T /TOTAL 814,26,24 913,51,97
V. fafi=is= / APPROPRIATIONS
A. wifafere smfdra ffer = siaor/Transfer to Staturory Reserves 203,56,56 228,37,99
B. T=ea 3mRfdr faftr/Revenue Reserves 245,33,41 373,79.88
C. s1rfara gsft/Capital Reserves 77,78,43 38,13,71
D. @M= TRfard/ General Reserve 4,98,02
E. Tormmw fafy syeem stfufoem o amr 36(1) (viil) % ofarfa
Special Reserves u/s 36(1) (viii) of Income Tax Act 100,00,00 90,00,00
F ;ﬁi{qm (. =@ % o R afed, qEad a9 %.13.31
InTéri)m Dividend (including Div. Tax Nil; previous year 0 91,60,15
Rs. 13.31 cr)
G. TEatfera ifam 1T (3.26.87 FUE % A9 3 @fed, st
a4, %.11.53 Fg)
Proposed Final Dividend (inclusive of Dividend Tax of
Rs.26.87 cr., previous year 11.53 cr.) 182,59,82 91,60,24
H. gem-u3 %1 1 It /Balance carried over fo the 0 0
Balance Sheet
1T/ TOTAL 814,26,24 913,51,97
gfd IR 371 /Eamings per Share (%.) (Rs.) 15.60 17.50
eyl e Hifaai /Significant Accounting Policies 17
ot geeft femfori /Notes on Accounts 18
o Fad foeie S wue et o eE UL WL e gre s o eyt g S Ove st For Nirmal Jain & Co For N. C. Mitra & Co. For Prakash Chandra Jain & Co.
TTet FEIFR A7 FGTFR T FGTFR Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(‘i. . 000606 @) (‘i. .: 306027 3) (\:i_ g 002438C) (Regn. No.OO0606N) (Regn. No.306027E) (Regn. No. 002438C)
e Fe R S Luchienl o, wt. Feramar Nirmal Kumar Jain Gourab Mitra P.C. Nalwaya
W W W Partner Partner Partner

waerar §.: 008346 weEarE.: 061661 weerarE.: 033710

FHEE AW CAACER o A O, WA GAOEE 9 Few a3 T e veif

F7E] AGTHRT 7T AGTFR 7T AGTFR
(4. 4.: 001361 TA) (4. 4.: 003935 &) (4. .: 002614 w)
AR iteicicd iteicicd

weeard.: 010194 wEErd E.: 023425 wEEdE.: 081544
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Membership No.: 008346

For Jain & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Regn. No.001361N)

S.C. Pathak
Partner
Membership No.: 010194

Membership No. : 061661

For S. Sonny Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Regn. No. 0039355)

$. Sundar
Partner
Membership No.: 023425

Membership No.: 033710

M/s R. Vender Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Regn. No. 002614N)

Raghvender Gupta
Partner
Membership No.: 081544




SCHEDULES

g - 1: >l

SCHEDULE - 1 : CAPITAL

(&R &9 ®/Rs. in thousands

wferghe Ysit 300,00,00,000 3fFdt IR T@® 5. 10

AUTHORISED CAPITAL: 300,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each

52,19,68,282 EfFel IR IF T, 10 (519 TLHR gNT &M 34,69,68,282 IR AU 8)
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED, CALLED & PAID UP CAPITAL 52,19,68,282 Equity Shares of
Rs. 10 each (Includes 34,69,68,282 shares held by Central Government)

ST R-geref SAfm SRR (e b eE.)
Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Share (PNCPS)

IRT/TOTAL

As on As on

2. 31-03-2010 %t fa. 31-03-2009 =t
3000,00,00 1500,00,00
521,96,83 521,96,83

0.00 0.00

521,96,83 521,96,83

AT - 2 : eTRfera ffer ofiX erfervm
SCHEDULE - 2 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS

VI,

VIl

VIIIL

wifarferes errfara ffér/ statutory Reserves
@191919 / Opening Balance

a9 3 € giEeq /Additions during the year
SIRfer Yot/ Capital Reserves

1999/ Opening Balance

¥ 3 4 giEeq /Additions during the year
R Sifem /Share Premium

g sTrfera fAfir/Revaluation Reserves
191919/ Opening Balance

a9 3 I giEeq /Additions during the year

ad & G et/ Deduction during the year

| afera i/ General Reserves

1999 / Opening Balance

a9 % < uf@d/ Additions during the year

T 3R a1 enfera fafer

Revenue and Other Reserves

2197919/ Opening Balance

SIS : AT & B TG T T R AT

Add: Transfer of Balance from Profit & Loss Account

2T : 99 % SR eldl/Less: Deductions during the Year

Taresft gen uftada emfem ffa

Foreign Currency Tanslation Reserve

19T/ Opening Balance

SIS/ (e : o % SR qHrES

Add/(Less): Adjustments during the year

I o ArfufEm1961 st orr 36(1)(viii) & seia

farfsre erférsray Special Reserve u/s 36 (1)(viii) of the

Income Tax Act, 1961

219919/ Opening Balance

SIS : 9 % <A afEeH

Add: Addition during the year

-1 i@ ® 9 /Balance in Profit and Loss Account
ﬁﬂ/TOTAL (I+0+1+IV+V+ VIV VIE+IX)

As on As on
2. 31-03-2010 =t 2. 31-3-2009 =t
1279,90,95 1051,52,96
203,56,56 1483,47,51 228,37,99 1279,90,95
55,01,11 16,87.40
77,78,43 132,79,54 38,13,71 55,01,11
200,00,00 200,00,00
414,95,02 426,27,54
0 0
414,95,02 426,27,54
10,76,02 404,19,00 11,32,52 414,95,02
576,18,38 576,18,38
4,98,02 581,16,40 0 576,18,38
1819,65,25 1445,85,45
245,33,62 373,79.80
0 206498,86,87 0 1819,65,25
3,42,81 3,14,86
-2,93,16 49,65 27,95 3,42,81
140,00,00 50,00,00
100,00,00 240,00,00 90,00,00 140,00,00
(] 0
5107,10,97 4489,13,52
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SCHEDULES

AT — 3: THRARET
SCHEDULE - 3: DEPOSITS

(&R ®w=1 #/ Rs. in thousands)

%./A. |, WA THRIET/ Demand Deposits

9. /8.

i) ST &/From Banks
i) 31=1 & /From Others

Il. =rrar S SHRTET/Savings Bank Deposits
lll. @Terfer SERIRET /Term Deposits

i) S &/From Banks
iy 3= |/From Others
FRT/TOTAL (14114111

=T/ TOTAL

i) wTRa # feorq st i SHWfEET/ Deposits of - Branches in India
ii) T % ST fera simEnedl <Y SMfiEt/ Deposits of Branches outside India

As on
2. 31-03-2010 =t

As on
. 31-03-2009 =t

472,22,65

9713,81,31
26364,68,25

17042,98,73
63429,99,03

504,65,57

10022,10,92
21455,59,05

9702,13,35
74199,50,16

117023,69,97

115883,99,05

109686,31,10
7337,38,87

108688,20,34
7196,93,73

117023,69,97

115883,99.05

A= - 4 : 3UR

SCHEDULE - 4 : BORROWINGS

9TRa ® 3UR/Borrowings in India

i) s e Sh/Reserve Bank of India 0 0
i) 311 S/ Other Banks 2612,25,00 10,61
jii) o= wEeTd SR waifRET/ Other Institutions and Agencies 4662,21,43 1680,37,09
iv) TS SEETEt e foe (@18, E.eTE) /Innovative Perpetual Debt Instruments (IPDI) 773,00,00 579,00,00
v) wuus /fesri % w9 § S ferw e wfts w0 gSft fored / Hyborid debt capital instruments 0 0
issued as bonds/debentures
vi) Sftea el stftmm=r sRr (. d.wd. ) /Redeemable Cumulative Preference shares 0 0
(PCPS)
vii)  Sfeea TR-gerht srftmrr e (. w5 .5, ) /Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference 0 0
shares (PNCPS)
viii) Sfaea gereft it R (. d.TE. ) /Redeemable Cumulative Preference Shares Y 0
(RCPS)
ix) ’ﬁ‘JTSRUT/SubordinoTed Debt 2844,70,00 2644,70,00
=11/ TOTAL 10892,16,43 4904,17,70
IIl.  oTRe o =ITeR 3UR/ Borrowings outside India 1280,52,33 509,99,94
aRT/TOTAL (I + 1) 12172,68,76 5414,17,64
AT - 5 : 7T AT 3R AT
SCHEDULE - 5 : OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
| & o /Bills Payable 1225,37,79 910,13,07
| F-FrEteE gamEse (Fea) /Inter-Office Adjustments (Net) 0 0
|, 39 SIS/ Inferest Accrued 577,02,76 508,94,63
W e %S.rﬁ.f A 5 395,89,14 395,89,14
Contingent Provision against Standard Assets
y ¥ (I Efed)/Others (including provisions) 2027,04,74 2131,26,52
TYTOTAL (I + 1+ 1l + IV + V) 4225,34,43 3946,23,36
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SCHEDULES

A - 6 : AR e Sk & Ut TehRd! IR A
SCHEDULE - 6 : CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA
(&R &7&t ®/Rs. in thousands)

As on As on
2. 31-03-2010 = f&. 31-03-2009 =t
) .
i?h iﬁémgcﬁﬁzign currency notes) 369.66,92 334,43,46
Il et fosrd ook o @ s
Balances with Reserve Bank of India
=1 @1 H/In Current Account 6819,45,43 12208,79,85
=1 @t #/in Other Accounts 0 0
TRYTOTAL (1 + II) 7189,12,35 12543,23,31
A - 7: TRl h UTH TR R TR AR 3767 Tt W Afaea aive
SCHEDULE-7: BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE
l. w=a #/In India
i) ST % ITE IMURT/Balances with Banks
%)/a) =T @ral #/in Current Accounts 134,53,19 109,21,00
@)/b) 1= SH1 @Gl #/in other Deposit Accounts 57,76 1,40,05
ii) T 37 3769 FEAT W 37 R/ Money at call and Short notice
%) /a) SRl % 9/ with banks 4841,73,32 1064,80,11
@) /b) 3T TETR 3 U@ /with other institutions 0 0
?ﬁ"T/TOTAL 4976,84,27 1175,41,16
Il. sTRa % =meR/ Outside India
%) /a) IreL @i #/in Current Accounts 20,10,06 685,76,81
@) /b) 3= 51 @rdi #/in other Deposit Accounts 547,78,61 0
) /c) | R 37e9 g1 W 39 TRT/Money at call and short notice 0 0
ot/ Total 567,88,67 685,76,81
EI}I'IT/TOTAL (1+1m 5544,72,94 1861,17,97
g - 8: faw
SCHEDULE-8 : INVESTMENTS
I wma % 78w (wehet) /Investments in India (Gross) 32778,73,81 30293,10,40
21T Hoagd /T 4. 37, % faq rerer/Less: Provision for depreciation / NP 58,00,21 115,55,34
3% 131/ Net Investments 32720,73,60 30177,55,06
TRl gfafaai/ Government securities 28286,29,78 27321,16,87
311 ITgHITea yiasfaar/Other approved securities 69,06,92 123,20,55
IR /Shares 147,95,86 193,23,17
fesir 3R &9 731/ Debentures and Bonds 1777,94,30 1720,65,30
1wt 3T /= Ty wETd / Subsidiaries and/or Associates 33,34,83 33,34,84
3=/ Others 2405,86,91 785,69,33
=1 TOTAL 32720,48,60 30177,30,06
Il s o =R fAaw (wehet) /Investments outside India (Gross) 314,95,87 390,72,98
2T YoagTd o foTT Irae/Less:  Provision for depreciation 24,76,59 31,05,12
3= faw1/Net Investments 290,19,28 359,67,86
?ﬁ"T/TOTAL (1+1) 33010,67,88 30536,97,92
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SCHEDULES

AT - 9 : AW
SCHEDULE - 9 : ADVANCES
(&SR &= | /Rs. in thousands)

As on As on
2. 31-3-2010 1| 3. 31-3-2009 =
%. /A i) wdig 3 gATe T frer/ Bills purchased and discounted 1164,28,86 1640,43,14
i) =RoT, Tehdt T, ARG S FI W T H0T
Loans, Cash credits, Overdrafts and Loans repayable on demand 20920,00,45 19820,20,81
i) sffert 3891 /Terrn Loans 68322,06,64 60071,62,96
=T/ Total 90406,35,95 81532,26,91
Q./B i) g emfeaat gr wfasgg/Secured by tangible assets 58148,72,69 51845,39,67
il) e /e TfEE g Tt/ Covered by Bank/Govermnment Guarantees 9403,26,33 4169,20,21
i) 311'?&1?1’/Unsecured 22854,36,93 25517,67,03
=T/ Total 90406,35,95 81532,26,91
T./C. ) s ® e1fim/Advances in India
i) wrerfireRdr ST =/ Priority Sector 31085,62,74 26393,25,12
i) =i & /Public Sector 9158,10,84 9589,67,63
iii) & /Banks 1639,58,76 1906,07,20
iv) 3= /Others 39673,67,68 35314,10,27
on/Total 81557,00,02 73203,10,22
) wra o =& & 31fim /Advances outside of India
i) i & 29/Due from Banks 6012,28,82 5893,08,48
i) 3=t & 37 /Due from others
%) /) @ T 3R sIeerd e /Bills Purchased and Discounted 277,70,24 440,20,06
@) /b) faferes m/Syndicated Loans 1987,71,14 1556,33,02
) /c) 3=/ Others 571,65,73 439,55,13
=T/ Total 8849,35,93 8329,16,69
=0T /Total (1. 1 + 7. 1) (C.I + C. 1) 90406,35,95 81532,26,91
AT - 10 : STTA ATt
SCHEDULE - 10 : FIXED ASSETS
. ufER/Premises
forset O % 319! % STER A/ T T 538,76,32 536,04,33
At cost/revaluation as on 31st March of preceding year
e : 99 3 <R ufEe /Add: Additions during the year 10,84,85 4,22,66
TR : 9 % G hIadT /FHRESH / Less: Deductions/Adjustments during the year 2,62,46 1,50,67
546,98,71 538,76,32
T : 319 de Yougtd /Less: Depreciation to date 59,36,81 44,66,52
ot/ Total 487,61,90 494,09,80
Il. wifgrnefi= qsfira s/ Capital work in progress 18,95,18 21,87,09
. s srerer siieaai/ Other Fixed Assets
firget o % T 315 WTd W/ At cost as on 31st March of preceding year 686,36,11 617,37,14
et : o 3 < uf@e /Add: Additions during the year 57,93,82 88,08,07
TETC ;9 % S Hfadi/Less: Deductions during the year 11,95,51 19,09,10
732,34,42 686,36,11
T ;IS qh qeIg / Less: Depreciation to date 537,44,52 460,25,10
Eﬁﬂ/TotaI 194,89,90 226,11,01
T/ TOTAL (I-+11+11l) 701,46,98 742,07,90
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SCHEDULES

ATEAT - 11: 3= sfeaat
SCHEDULE - 11: OTHER ASSETS

(&SI &1 #/Rs. in thousands)

As on As on
f2. 31-3-2010 = 3. 31-3-2009 =
. STR-Etd gamne (Fee) /Inter-Office Adjustments (Net) 110,37,68 635,43,72
II. 3ufera =<1/ Interest accrued 598,29,93 681,41,34
. s3firs &9 & We /@ T 1T T L (LM BT 598,53,08 509,58,46
Tox paid in advance/tax deducted at source ( net of provisions)
IV. <@ "mft 9 T/ Stationery and Stamps 10,32,22 12,13,93
V. gra i Rt | tfSia - snfet (qeagm gere)
Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims (Net of Depreciation) 3,94 4,10
VI s=1/Others 880,88,01 1201,14,84
=T /TOTAL 2198,44,86 3039,76,39
YT — 12 : ATeR T ITATd
SCHEDULE-12 : CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
I. S o foreg fohu T T3 1 =hvit o &9 § Srfireefiera i @
Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts 79,25,77 125,27,69
Il 37era: yem et o ufd 7ar/<ifaw iy
Liability for partly paid Investments/venture fund 34,11,06 6,14,77
. sreprer e fafime wfaerett @ gefia e
Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts 42117,03,47 60177,99.77
V. 7Rt it 3R @ <t =t MRfeEt/ Guarantee given on behalf of constituents
%) /a) ¥ #/In India 6422,01,83 5759,57,10
@)/b) 9Rd = =ret/Outside of Indlia 4,17,68 100,53,40
V. wftrewr, g8 3R 1= a1 2895,53,29 3473,25,83
Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations
VI, a1 g e foru s atrnfones &9 @ fsrier 2
Other items for which bank is contingently liable
l) 3 Tfareti i gt wn fSmeh i e § Freafea e s & i s fore smarem
& foRam = ® | Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on 5,04,66 6,79,40
capital accounts not provided for
Il) 31=a/Others 1190,14,80 1077,64,92
=T/ TOTAL 52747,32,56 70727,22,88
AT - 13: 3Tid s
SCHEDULE — 13: INTEREST EARNED
I 37fmt /forett o st /<72t Interest/Discount on Advancesy/Bills 7697,22,23 7375,77,19
IIl. f3asmi @ 31 /Income on investments 2348,90,17 2076,17,22
HeTd : 9T o qHe § @ g8 1 Less: Loss on revaluation of investments (808,800) (478,252)
. sty e Siek o T SRR 7R 1= o7at st fAfer w st
Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India and other inter bank funds 50,95,44 69,50,83
V. e=1/Others 30,97,84 51,72,35
=T/ TOTAL 10047,17,62 9525,35,07
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SCHEDULES

AT — 14 : 3T

SCHEDULE - 14 : OTHER INCOME

(&SR =01 | /Rs. in thousands)

Year Ended Year Ended
2. 31-3-2010 =t 8. 31-3-2009 =t
| wrefrer, faffmar it g@mefl/ Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 284,18,23 267,87,24
II. farem Y farshit & e @/ Profit on sale of investments 388,85,61 193,22,49
weTd: et <t forsht & g8 &1/ Less: Loss on sale of investments - -
. S, o 3 o1 anfeeat o forsht ox e 23,33 48,30
Profit on sale of land, buildings & other assets
HeTt: S, Wom 3R 311 sTfecdt ot forshl @ g8 o (25,71) (31,79)
Less: Loss on sale of land, buildings & other assetfs
V. fafima 997 W = /Profit on exchange fransactions 68,42,39 86,50,80
HeTt /Less: Tt S w g3 =164/ Loss on exchange transactions (25,81) (4,64)
V. i seanfe 3 weam 8 9 379/ Income earned by way of dividend 5,96,06 6,46,06
V1. fafae s/ Miscellaneous Income 420,33,57 360,48,48
=1 /TOTAL 1167,47,67 914,66,94
T — 15: STITA ST
SCHEDULE — 15: INTEREST EXPENDED
. SmRIfSTEt W sa/ Interest on Deposits 6780,69,21 6610,24,35
Il syreefiar festel e/ 3Te sleh 3UR W =411
Interest on Reserve Bank of India/Inter Bank borrowings 10,93,96 6,95,12
. s1=1/Others 515,60,54 360,34,12
1T/ TOTAL 7307,23,71 6977,53,59
I - 16 : U= =4
SCHEDULE -16 : OPERATING EXPENSES
. et 1 ger 3R 3 foTT It/ Payments to and provisions for Employees 1338,27,07 1120,60,41
Il fereram, st 37 frsteft/Rent, Taxes and Lighting 133,59,59 120,69,00
lll. gzor R = =t/ Printing and Stationery 15,86,78 14,27,25
V. fomom o7 7=/ Advertisement and Publicity 17,37,03 22,52,10
V. &= i gufwll W gergE / Depreciation on Bank's Property 88,19,07 113,04,31
VI figerehi o1 Yok, W 37 @/ Directors’ Fees, Allowances and Expenses 74,29 93,14
VIl e wierent 1 3ok 3 @ (I o wieeht wied)
Audifors’ Fees and Expenses (including Branch Auditors) 20,23,45 20,12,50
VI f3fer 39w /Law Charges 8,68,02 7.87,03
IX. e =5, 9, QT 31fe /Postage, Telegrams, Telephones etc. 18,94,92 19.38.80
X, a3t 9TgR&vT/Repairs and Maintenance 48,58,78 57,95,46
Xl. sffwr/Insurance 105,11,91 91,21,03
Xll. s=1 =11/ Other Expenditure* 236,67,95 201,40,91
T /TOTAL 2032,28,86 1790,01,94
* fomf} wSidt it smefiee i R /Includes Pigmy Agents Commission 45,82,03 39,92,74
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SCHEDULE - 17
CONSOLIDATED SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2009-2010

1.0 ACCOUNTING CONVENTIONS
The accompanying financial statements are
prepared following the ‘Going Concermn’ concept
on historical cost basis and conform to the statutory
provisions and prevailing practices of the countries
concerned, except wherever otherwise stated.

TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING FOREIGN EXCHANGE

Exchange rates as noftified by Foreign Exchange
Dealers’ Association of India (FEDAI) are adopted.

All foreign curency tfransactions involving forex
liabilities are recorded by applying Weekly Average
Rate (WAR) published by FEDAI whereas all forex
assets are recorded at on going market rates.

All the monetary assets & liabilities are reported at
the end of the year at FEDAI closing exchange rate
and the resultant profit / loss is taken to revenue.

Outstanding Forward Exchange Contracts  are
reported af the exchange rates notified for specified
maturities and at inferpolated rates for contracts of
“in between maturities”.

Contingent liabilites on account of Guarantees,
Letters of Credit, Acceptances, Endorsements and
other obligations are translated at closing exchange
rates.

Foreign Branch of the Parent company is classified as
"Non-Infegral Foreign Operation”.

2.0
2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

a) All assets & liabilities of the foreign operations,
both monetary and non-monetary as well as
contingent liabilites are translated at closing
exchange rates.

b) Income and Expenditure are translated af
quarterly average exchange rates.

c)The resulting exchange difference arising
from tfranslation as per AS-11 is accumulated
in a “Foreign Currency Translation Reserve”
until disposal of net investment of the foreign
operation.

3.0
3.1

INVESTMENTS
In accordance with guidelines of RBI, investments in
India are classified intfo:
|. Held to Maturity
II. Available for Sale
lll. Held for Trading
Each category is further classified into:
a) Government Securities
b) Other Approved Securities
c) Shares
d) Debentures & Bonds
e) Subsidiaries
f) Others.
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3.2

3.2.1

3.2.2

3.2.3

3.2.4

Investments are valued in accordance with RBI
guidelines.

Investments under Held to Maturity are valued at
cost of acquisition, except where it is acquired atf
premium in which case the premium is amortised
over the remaining period of maturity using Straight
Line Method.

Investments held under Available for Sale
category are valued at cost or market value,
whichever is lower. Individual scripts are valued
and depreciation/appreciation is aggregated
category-wise as per the claossification of
investments in the Balance Sheet. Net depreciation
is provided for and net appreciation, if any, is
ignored.

Investments under Held for Trading category are
marked to market and the resultant appreciation/
depreciation is aggregated category-wise as per
Balonce Sheet classification. Net depreciation
is provided for and net appreciation, if any, is
ignored.

For the purpose of valuation —

I) Costrefersto actual cost of acquisition/carrying
cost, wherever applicable.

Market value refers to latest available price from
the trades / quotes on the stock exchanges, SGL
account fransactions, price list of RBI / FIMMDA /
PDAI as such:

a) Government  Securites and  Other
Approved Securities are valued on the
basis of prices / Yield to Maturity (YTM) rates
of FIMMDA / PDAI with appropriate spreads
as prescribed by RBI.
Debentures/Bonds are valued on YTM basis
with appropriate spreads as prescribed by
PDAI / FIMMDA.
Treasury Bills, RIDF, Commercial Papers and
Certificate of Deposits are valued at cost.
Preference Shares are valued on YIM
basis.
Equity Shares are valued at last fraded
prices and where the shares are not quoted
on stock exchanges, the ungquoted shares
are valued at breakup value (without
considering ‘revaluation reserves’, if any)
as per the latest available balance sheet.
f) Investment in RRBs is valued af carrying
cost (i.e. book value).
Security Receipts issued by Securitisation
Companies (SC)/Reconstruction Company
(RC) are valued/clossified as per the
norms applicable to investment in Non SLR
instruments as prescribed by RBI from time
to time.
Units of Venture Capital Funds (VCF) are
valued at NAV shown by the VCF in its
financial statements not older than 18
months.

1l

b)

c)
d)

e)

9

h)
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5.1

i) Units in mutual fund are valued at
repurchase price or Net Asset Value,
whichever is lower.

Investments are also categorised based on their
performance and provisions are made as per
IRAC norms applicable to advances as per RBI
guidelines. Provision made on non-performing
investments is not set off against the appreciation
in respect of other performing investments.

Gain, if any, on sale / disposal of securities in the
Held to Maturity category is taken to Capital Reserve
through the Profit and Loss Account.

Transfer of securities from one category to another
is effected after providing for depreciation, if any,
on the securities so transferred.

Floating Rafte Note and Credit Linked Note
investments af Foreign Branch are classified as
Available For Sale and are valued at nominal
value or market value, whichever is lower. These
investments are marked to market at quarterly
intervals and where the value of these investments
is lower than the nominal value, a provision for
depreciation is created in the Balance Sheet
and a charge is recognized in the Profit and Loss
Account.

Incentive received on subscriptions is deducted
from the cost of securities. Brokerage/commission/
stamp duty paid in connection with acquisition of
securities is treated as revenue expenses.

DERIVATIVES

The credit exposures for derivative fransactions are
monitored on Current Credit Exposure method.

The naked hedging fransactions are considered
as a frading transaction and allowed to run fill
maturity.

Derivative transactions are classified info hedge
and non-hedge and measured at fair value.

The transactions covered on back-to-back basis
and the fransactions undertaken to hedge the risk
on assetfs and liabilities are valued and accounted
on interest accrual basis.

Market making transactions are accounted on
marked-to-market basis at fortnightly intervals, while
hedging fransactions are accounted for on accrual
basis.

Premium at the time of purchase if any is amortized
overthe residual period of the transactions and profit
is booked on maturity. Discount is held in Income
Received in Advance account and appropriated
to P&L account on maturity.

ADVANCES

Advances are classified into Performing and Non-
Performing Assets and provisions for loan losses on
such advances are made as per prudential norms
issued by Reserve Bank of India from time to time.
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6.1
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6.3

6.4

7.0
7.1

7.2

In respect of foreign branch, asset classification
and provisioning for loan losses are made as per
local requirements or as per RBI prudential norms,
whichever is more stringent.

Advances are stated net of provisions made for
Non-Performing Assets except general provisions for
Standard Advances, Provision held for sold assets
which have been included in ‘Other Liabilities and
Provisions'.

PREMISES AND OTHER FIXED ASSETS

Premises and other fixed assefs are stated at
historical cost and/or revaluation value less
accumulated depreciation. The premises are
revalued every five years at value determined
based on the appraisal by approved valuers.
Surplus arising at such revaluation is credited 1o
Revaluation Reserve.,

Depreciation on premises has been provided on
composite cost wherever cost of land cannot be
segregated. Additional depreciation on revalued
amount is adjusted to the Revaluation Reserve.

Depreciafion on other fixed assets, including
additions, is provided for on the basis of written
down value, except as otherwise stated, at the
following rates:

a) PREMISES:

i) Parent Company owned
(freehold/leasehold)

i) Capital Expenditure on premises
taken on lease
— where lease period is not
specified
— where lease period
is specified amortised over the
residual Period of lease.

5%

10%

) OTHER ASSETS:

i) Fumiture 10%
ii) Fixtures, typewriters, other equip-

ments, UPS, generators, etc. 15%
i) Vehicles 20%
iv) Electronic equipments 40%
v) Computers & Operating 33.33%

Software (Straight Line Method)

Depreciation on additions to fixed assets is provided
forthe whole year except on additions to computers
and operating software, which is on pro-rata basis.
No depreciation is provided on the assets in the
year of their disposal.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Statutory contribution is made to Provident Fund
Trust in respect of employees who have opted
for Provident Fund. For others who have opted for
pension scheme, contribution to Pension Fund Trust
is made based on actuarial valuation.

Contribution to Gratuity Fund Trust is based on
actuarial valuation.
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Liability towards leave encashment is provided on
accruadl basis as per actuarial valuation.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

a) Revenue and expenses are generally
accounted for on accrual basis except in
respect of fees/commission on transactions
with Mutual Funds, income on non-banking
assets, locker rent, interest on overdue bills/tax
refunds, income from non-performing assets
and legal expenses on suit filed accounts
which are accounted on cash basis.

Income from dividend on shares is accounted
on accrual basis when the same is declared
and the right to receive the dividend is
established.

Interest on overdue deposits is accounted for
at the time of renewal. In respect of matured
deposits provision has been made as per the
RBI guidelines.

The broken period interest on sale or purchase
of securities is treated as revenue as per RBI
guidelines.

Expenditure in respect of application software,
bonds issue, franchises of credit card and
insurance products are charged off to
revenue.

fy Income from consignment sale of imported
gold coins is accounted for as other income
after the sale is complete.

TAXES ON INCOME

Current tax is determined as per the provisions of
the Income Tax Act, 1961.

b)

c)

d

e)

Deferred tax assets and liabilites arising on
account of timing differences between taxable
and accounting income, is recognized keeping
in view, the consideration of prudence in respect
of deferred tax assefs in accordance with the
Accounting Standard 22 issued by ICAI.

COUNTRY RISK MANAGEMENT

The Parent Company has adopted the Country Risk
Management policy in accordance with the RBI
guidelines.

GOLD COINS

Stock of imported gold coins is valued at cost or
market price, whichever is lower.

NET PROFIT

Net Profit is arived at after accounting for the

following under *Provisions & Contingencies”:

— Provision for Income tax and Wealth tax

— Provision/Wiite off of Non-Performing Advances
and Investments

— Provision on Standard Assets

— Adjustment for appreciation/depreciation on
Investments

— Transfer to Contingencies

— Other usual and necessary provisions.



STt —18 wafehRa o sl fewfurat —-2009-2010

1.

goft
feraror 31-3-2010 | 31-3-2009
i) ShRem v e i gemn | {5t
ST (%) TS — I 12.70 12.68
ii) €. 3TR.T. TR, W =or 3 g (%) 8.24 7.85
i) €Y. 3R TR, et =reor oY usit (%) 4.46 4.83
iv) T TR % IR <l fasraar 66.47 66.47
v =0T < OSf % ®9 A
! ?ﬂl‘lﬁﬁ ?;ﬁg) Rk 2025.00 1825.00

re: TEA-I| WHEEl % ITgER

wRITeT ST 11, 20%31311%31 '03-2009 1 11.37% =1 |

, fa. 31-03-2010 = q@ Foh A &

SCHEDULE - 18 CONSOLIDATED NOTES ON ACCOUNTS - 2009-2010

1.

Note:

CAPITAL
Particulars 31-3-2010 | 31-3-2009
i) Capital to Risk Assets Ratio (CRAR) 12.70 12.68
(%) Basel Il
i) CRAR - Tier | Capital (%) 8.24 7.85
i) CRAR - Tier Il Capital (%) 4.46 4.83
iv) Percentage of the shareholding
of the Government of India 66.47 66.47
v)  Amount of subordinated debt
raised as Tier-Il capital (Rs. Crore) 2025.00 1825.00

The Capital Adequacy Ratio of the Parent Company as on

31-03-2010 as per Basel Il norms is 11.20% and as on 31-03-2009

2. fram (T Tt ) was 11.37%.
ferern 2009-10 | 2008-09 5 INVESTMENTS
) o w1 g . (Rs. in Crore)
() FrareT o1 bt e Particulars 2009-10|  2008-09
() wra # 32778.36 | 30293.10 Q) \[(tlllug of Irc/v?sim?rlﬂs e
@) IR F 314.96 300.73 i) Gross Value of Investments
- (=) i (@) In India 32778.36 | 30293.10
(i) FereTE 3R @ .U, % T smaam (b) Outside India 314.96 390.73
() v # 58.00 1156.55 (i) Provisions for Depreciation and
(@) WRd = ST 24.77 31.05 NPA
In India 58.00 1156.55
(|||]1":T3313Fl F-IEIFTILGI{ () : .
(%) e & 32720.36 | 30177.55 (il I(\klzt?/gicejeoml/oestments 227 e
() T e 290.19 359.68 (@) In India 32720.36| 30177.55
(2) Trawr & qeogma & forg wa e (o) Outside India 290.19 359.68
TTIYT BT Ao (2) Movement of provisions held towards
TRIeR i 146.60 80.77 depreciation on investments
STE: o o G fope U grare 15.51 100.49 Opening balance 146.60 80.77
T Em‘%?m?{ stfaferd greae Add: Provisions made during the year 15.51 100.49
TTrE Less: Write-off/write-back  of — excess
?éfﬁq /3 ;z;; ]2228 provisions during the year 79.34 34.66
. : Closing balance 82.77 146.60
%) YO - (lrg Tl ) a) Repo Transactions (Rs. in Crore)
ad & Emt%ﬁ?mq Eaéﬁ %aﬁl‘mﬁ fa. 31'0% Minimum Maximum AvDe?gye Closing
SEl I 2010 . outstanding | outstanding o Balance
RISl ST SR g Pariculars during the | during the OUTSTOH?:‘”Q ason
9 % 37T year year dug/r;%[ © |31-03-2010
forsht &t g NIL NIL NIL NIL o
Yt Securties psg;d NIL NIL NIL NIL
fad WS ¥ Securities
el e 100.00 | 5700.00 580.19 NIL purchased 100.00 5700.00 580.19 NIL
. under Reverse
T e Repos
@) f2. 31-03-2010 w1 R T0.TA. 3R, et o Arierdian TR b) Issuer composition of Non SLR investments as on
(ehirs Tt H) 31-03-2010 (Rs. in Crore)
JeIFEES et sifeifa | srEeg Extent of
Enl STreRat | frEem | e i | gfefaat | afgfoat g Extent of | “Below | Extentof |Extent of
. £ T gﬁ‘qﬁ?ﬁaﬁ Hoamr | HraEn N 6. Issuer Amount private Investm?nt “Unrated” |"Unlisted”
R placement| grade” | securities [securities
3 2 3 ) 5 2 7 securities
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
1. |@nas. ' 70.38 | 48.87 000 | 25.38 5.84 1 Tpsus 70.38 1887 0001 2538 584
2. | foxfar Teemd 809.64 | 809.64 0.00 50.50 75.06 2. | Financial
S O R N M R
4. | s et 407.03| 33049| 000 |13437 | 90.35 o ' ' ' ' '
5 Wﬁﬂ@'ﬂi/ Corporates 407.03 330.49 0.00| 134.37 90.35
qIFd ITH 33.60 33.60 0.00 33.60 33.60 5. ﬁgﬁl(\j/g:ﬁ/es 33.60 33.60 0.00 33.60| 33.60
6. | I 2654.20 | 2407.90 49.00 62.46 232.85
7 < 6. | Others 2654.20 2407.90 49.00 62.46| 232.85
' 7. | Less:Provision
HEIET o i held towards
T e | 38.57 | 13.80 8.33 18.66 | 2528 depreciation | 38.57 13.80 8.33 18.66 | 25.28
8. |Fa (186 8. [ TOTAL (110 6
ﬂ?rq 7) 4655.19 | 4305.49 40.67 | 287.65 | 414.42 minus 7) 4655.19 4305.49 40.67 | 287.65| 414.42

(i, 4, 5, 6 3T 7 T <t 71 ThA T 3T e )

143

(Amounts reported under Columns 4, 5, 6 & 7 above may not be mutually
exclusive)



T) 3N TR TA.TA. 3R, faw (e T )
oo 31-03-2010 31-03-2009
AU 60.57 10.57
a9 % SN giEeH 5.19 50.00
a9 % S Hrdt 50.74 0.00
sfa 9w 15.02 60.57
T T FA T 11.33 20.57
3. gud
3. AT X HAR /AT & h1 rgerraget /et gt
STt (sirg it )
feraror 31-03-2010 |31-03-2009
i) STEAT-weet! I T Hichd ToA-eH 1640.67 | 1587.26
i) TfE R % 1T oTon Thea
1 I SR § T i ket Bt
21, 33T WM et &1 (8.44) (8.87)
iii) 3TEAT-wactt H YA B T G ho!
BT STafera Gurfeden st - -
iv) STEAT-Tgelt T 33Tt K0T
SRGH =T hgfiehtor™ - _
V) TeaT-aIgelt Fet o 3fed e (0.78) (1.80)

* S &1 h ST, g U 3 had Tk & a1t o are faer e s

T TR TS R |

an.  fafam e sgeom - gen AR
o w3 ffem w g, Sfer/vTrdte w9 § g1 awe a6
i SR el ® | f2. 31-03-2010 i feufa 3 orgem qan
T F ST HIS THET TE 2 |

3. =gea=i (Sfafea) o Sifawm o fastt w1 gerdtento

F)

T[UTTeHR TeRETehTuT

T ST T g v H oAfeEl o Srarett it whiar ok
STIR /TSR 3 AR T o 3599 § Yeq T -a L&
R | I T, SR ST SoheR SISeX TTfeAT % T Th.AR.T.
TS T, hiEl) T qe hiE fhed S8 e o -3
W

ot koAt o T Gftst g % Siehid g e e R oit
T SR T I - SATSTaX ATt M1 o STd g T
IEER

eI - % T et ot o o sreat e Hif
371 3 o e Hed g0 srgHIfa B |

TR T A 7 1 Forelt T o1 freeieRtor 3T sTuereH feRa
2 3l & e -3 A FE B IIE R |

ST Taieft fraTg Tk e Sfew <Y WTa st 1 T
34T W e 3A1TRa, fire o1ifthm o S Sifthd 1 o1em-
F1eT o fem T | fire Sifw, A shrafer, SeR § TR
e weier 3t sTgsEd favm v wie fd war R |

R 3 Tk Afed ded Wil i o Sifaw 1 qearh
Ferifca < /<fett % aner sfoa Of @ foran sma 1)
BT S <t R et aret e wimmd ferifa s,
1 forew <Rt =&u1 34 ¥ fafea Shifem fraffa e o o=,
oS U, /. uA. . & aieEm | e ge Sifaw @
T T o F A A R |

T AR W A FOAT HAC HIE RO SHRGH AL 3, FAMR
TS AR T 6 TR et R
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c) Non-performing Non-SLR Investments

(Rs. in Crore)
Particulars 31-03-2010 31-03-2009
Opening balance 60.57 10.57
Additions during the year 5.19 50.00
Reduction during the year 50.74 0.00
Closing balance 15.02 60.57
Total provisions held 11.33 20.57

3. DERIVATIVES
A. Forward Rate Agreements / Interest Rate Swap/Cross

Currency Swaps

(Rs. in crore)

ltems 31-03-10 31-03-09

i)

The nofional principal of the 1640.67 1587.26

swap agreements

i)

Losses which would be
incurred if the counterparties
fail to fulfil their obligations
under the agreements

(8.44) (8.87)

i)

Collateral required by the - -
bank upon entering the
Swap

iv)

Concentration of credit risk - -
arising from the swaps

v)

The fair value of the swap
book

(0.78) (1.80)

* Apart from the banking sector, we have exposures with only
one party, which is into power projects.

B. Exchange Traded Derivatives — Currency Futures
The Parent Company undertakes proprietary trading in
Currency Futures in USD/INR on the Exchanges. There are
no outstanding contracts under Currency Futures as on
31-3-2010.

C. Disclosures on Risk Exposure in Derivatives
a) Qualitative Disclosure

The Parent Company

is undertaking derivative

fransactions for hedging risks on its balance sheet as
well as for frading/market-making purposes. Parent
Company is undertaking derivative fransactions
like FRAs, Interest rate swaps, Currency swaps and
Currency Options, with bank and Non-bank Counter
parties.

Parent Company is not having any exposure in
complex derivatives nor has it any direct exposure
to the sub-prime assets.

The Parent Company has a well laid-down policy
for undertaking derivative transactions approved
by its Board.

The Parent Company has not crystallised and
written off any account nor incurred any loss on
account of undertaking derivative fransactions.
The segregation of Front Office, Mid Office and
Back Office is ensured to avoid conflict of interest
and to mitigate the degree of risk. The Mid
Office is directly reporting to Risk Management
and Monitoring Department at Corporate Office,
Bangalore.

Credit risk of counter parties, including non-bank
clients is properly appraised and limits fixed.
Credit risk is monitored by setting counterparty
exposure limits, setting country risk exposure and
mitigating seftlement risk through CCIL/CLS.
Currency Futures have no credit risk for the Bank as
the exchanges guarantee payment.
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e Ut Al TE T, UH.AR.U. 3R TS, TR TE.
FaeT TReT 355 & foTw it B 3T ST ol ST
IU=RI ST T ¢ |

97.87% ga~, T ¥ | W TG F STeRid A & |
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Cross-currency swaps are undertaken upto a
period of 5 years, covering the same back-to-back
without any open position and upto an amount of
USD 50 Mio for non-bank clients.

Currency swaps are undertaken for non-bank
counterparty with ratings SYND 01 to SYND 04 only.

Cover currency swaps are undertaken both
principal and inferest back-to-back thus hedging
both exchange rate risk and interest rate risk without
involvement of any outlays.

The transactions with our counter-party banks and
non-bank counter-party are undertaken within the
limits approved by the Board. The fransactions with
non-bank counterparty are done on a back-to-
back covered basis without assuming any market
risk.

Credit exposures for derivative transactions are
monitored on the basis of current credit exposure
Method.

ISDA agreements are executed / exchanged with
every counter-pary bank and non-bank clients as
per RBI guidelines.

Mid-office measures and monitors the risk arising
out of tfrading dedals independently.

The fransactions are undertaken within the overall
Aggregate Gap Limits sanctioned by the Board.

Any fransaction undertaken for hedging purpose,
if it becomes naked, is treated as a trading
fransaction and allowed to run fill maturity.

The fransactions are separately classified as hedge
or non-hedge fransactions and measured af fair
value.

The transactions covered on back-to-back basis
and the transactions undertaken to hedge the risks
on Bank’s assets and liabilities are valued as per
the valuation prescribed and Interest is accounted
on accrual basis.

Premium at the time of purchase, if any, is amortized
over the residual petiod of the transaction. Profit is
recognised on maturity. Discount is held in Income
Received in Advance account and appropriated
to P&L account on maturity.

Adequate provision is made for transactions
undertaken for hedging purpose, which become
naked resulting in mark-to-market losses.

Provision is also made for net funded country
exposures, where the exposure is 1% or more of
the Bank’s assets.

Transactions for market making purposes are
marked-to-market af fortnightly intervals  and
those for hedging purposes are accounted for, on
accrual basis.

Collaterals are also obtained depending on the
ferms of sanction.

Parent Company’s branch at London is undertaking
FRAs and IRS for hedging purpose only and
accounting interest on accrual basis.

97.87% of Derivatives fall under the short tenure of
less than one year.



@) 12.31-03-2010 =t ArTewes Fars (e Tt )
? fererm el TS G Gedd
1. | =gcaa (hreufes ga Tfr)
%) fren % fag 269.40 1640.67
W) =R & forg 0.00 0.00
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. ISR AT (e Tl )
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(i) e a1fimi % gfa fae smeis 1.07 0.77
ST (%)
(ii) TR STeaTash SATIERIT BT TereH
%) TR S Tl 1594.54 1768.65
@) 99 % e e (78 srsih
afeaar) 1491.52 960.70
) a9 % SR Hedt 1079.24 1134.81
o) 3Ry (F-) 2006.82 1594.54
(iiiy T sTgeaTah SmfEa w1 Heer
) TRIR SR 631.77 622.73
@) a9 % N giEdH 960.96 696.38
) 99 % < Hrt 629.53 687.34
o) 3w 963.20 631.77
(iv) Isieh i & fog g
T YT 1 Hererd (HHS
et o for forg smaamt =t
BIgH)
%) Irfireh Sy 926.04 1107.40
@) 99 % <A T T grEee 530.56 380.83
) el e @
SIS /G 459.44 562.19
o) gfaem 997.16 926.04
W. UFEER ASteh ATEaat
I & o 3t
wH AFR T AT Y g §
Al Tt u. i wrfererar
1 Y TR Toig, fopamsherma 1.47
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b) Quantitative Exposures as on 31-03-2010

(Rs. in Crore)
Sl Particular Currency Interest Rate
No. Derivatives Derivatives
1. | Derivatives (Notfional Principal
Amount)
a) For Hedging 269.40 1640.67
b) For Trading NIL NIL
2. | Marked To Market Positions
a) Asset (+) NIL -0.19
b) Liability (-) NIL -0.78
3. | Credit Exposure 62.13 8.44
4. | Likely impact of 1% change in
interest rates
(100*PVO1)
a) For Hedging 0.08 4.75
b) For Trading NIL NIL
5. | Maximum & Minimum of
100*PVO1 observed during year
a) For Hedging
Minimum - -
Maximum - -
b) For Trading
Minimum NIL NIL
Maximum NIL NIL
4. ASSET QUALITY
a) Non-Performing Assets (Rs. in Crore)
Particulars 31-03-2010 | 31-03-2009
(i) Net NPA to Net Advances (%) 1.07 0.77
(i) Movement of NPAs (Gross)
a. Opening balance 1594.54 1768.65
b. Additions (Fresh NPAs ) during 1491.52 960.70
the year
¢. Reductions during the year 1079.24 1134.81
d. Closing balance (A-B) 2006.82 1594.54
(i) Movement of Net NPAs
a. Opening balance 631.77 622.73
b. Additions during the year 960.96 696.38
¢. Reductions during the year 629.53 687.34
d. Closing balance 963.20 631.77
(iv) Movement of Provisions for NPAs
(excluding provision on Standard
Assets)
a. Opening balance 926.04 1107.40
b. Provisions made during the 530.56 380.83
year
c. Write off/write back of excess 459.44 562.19
provisions
d. Closing balance 997.16 926.04

b) Sector-wise NPAs
g Percentage of NPAs to
Né Sector Total Advances in that
' sector
1. | Agriculture & allied activities 1.47
2. | Industry (Micro & small, Medium 2.70
and Large)
3. | Services 5.35
4. | Personal Loans 2.50




. ufaeftertor /gafiator sufaai s faeh i w8 ot snferai &
Teramor

(U w941 )
feraror 2009-10 | 2008-09
() @i g 0 0
(i) Sfcrsgefiertor /qafutor safr At fosht 0 0
T T @l % FA qoA
(ST =R ) )
(il)) e S 0 0
(iv) eerelf ot # S7afed @i o Teie § 0 0
e foran e sttt wfoems
(v) Frae =2 qea & wfd g
ST 0 0
H. Tl T/ o et et et snfeaat o =@ =
(freat ad: 31)
F. U AT U1 qTaem= (hire Tt )
oo 2009-10 2008-09
TR STTEE! o gfd JTaem 395.89 395.89
5. HNER g
feraror 31-03-2010 | 31-03-2009
(i) e fafert < gern &
ST 37 T SferTer (%) 7.72% 8.51%
(i) wrfefier ffem 6 gomn § srearsht
ST ht fwTaar (%) 0.90% 0.76%
(iiiy it fafert <t et # uferes
17 <t gl (%) 1.44% 1.52%
(iv) 3TfwR R i (%) 0.62% 0.81%
(v) ufd FER HRER (SET + i)
(5. 9@ H) 746.84 750.65
(vi) wfer el o (3. g H) 3.18 3.64

6. ST ST STeTel o HD Hal w1 uftagraan de-t /MATURITY PATTERN OF CERTAIN ITEMS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

AS ON 31-03-2010

c) Details of financial assets sold to Securitisation/
Reconstruction Company for Asset Reconstruction
(Rs. in Crore)
Particulars 2009-10 | 2008-09
(i) No. of accounts NIL NIL
(i) Aggregate value (net of provisions) of
accounts sold fo Securitisation Company/
Reconstruction Company NIL NIL
(i) Aggregate consideration :::: “:::
(iv) Additional  consideration realized in
respect of accounts fransferred in earlier
vears , NIL NIL
(v) Aggregate gain over net book value.

d) Details of non-performing financial assets purchased/
sold: Nil (Previous Year: Nil)

e) Provisions on Standard Asset (Rs. in Crore)
Particulars 2009-10 | 2008-09
Provisions towards Standard Assets 395.89 | 395.89
5. BUSINESS RATIOS
Particulars 31-03-2010| 31-03-2009
(i) Interest Income as a percentage 7.72% 8.51%
to Working Funds (%)
(i) Non-interest income asa 0.90% 0.76%
percentage to Working Funds (%)
RSO Lot I PV IR
(iv) Return on Assets (%) 0.62% 0.81%
(v) Business (Deposits plus advances)
per employee (Rs. in Lacs) 746.84 750.65
(vi) Profit per employee (Rs. in Lacs) 3.18 3.64

(&R %0 H Rs. in Crore)

0T 3R A1, e, ST o Sur 1 yftges 921 /THE MATURITY PATTERN OF LOANS & ADVANCES, INVESTMENTS, DEPOSITS AND BORROWINGS
(v R &, g fafdse faf uftusear st 3 3taid) /(UNDER VARIOUS MATURITY BUCKETS PRESCRIBED BY THE RESERVE BANK OF INDIA)

rafime gftgerar 1= 2.7f@ |8-14f@ [1528Fm |29 fAi | 3-6wdm |owRE |1adw  |3add s5add  |Fw
Residual Maturity lTday |27 8-14 15-28 qam3 [3-6 31feren ot | 1fere ot | o1fers ok | s1ftres Total
days days days N aF months la8d% |3a8d® |58 as >5 years
29 days >6 >1year |>3years
and upto months | to 3 years | to 5 years
3 months to 1 year
1. Ru7 @fR i < g Y
Maturity Pattermn of
Loans & Advances 2943.50| 2645.17 | 1607.99| 1901.18 | 9175.02| 5124.42| 10377.23 | 32855.14| 11338.45 | 12438.26| 90406.36
2. T3 <t uftasaar Ot
Maturity Pattern of
Investments 876.22 33.78 0.00| 1991.81| 4626.31| 3081.56| 3695.89| 7813.03| 2175.02| 8717.30| 33010.93
3. SHNIET 6t gfgeredt 3o
Maturity Pattermn of
Deposits 493.84 | 4804.79 | 3098.63 | 3301.98| 16093.18| 11968.98 | 8293.93| 28734.06| 7093.85|33142.55| 117025.79
4. IUR IR Y aftdeear Yt
Maturity Pattermn of
Borrowings 0.23 0.00 0.00 0.00| 3759.93 348.58 | 1738.86| 2170.71 504.95 31.73 8554.98
5. foraeft gam Smifee
(A +3EET)
Foreign Currency
Assets(London+ID) 795.13| 1436.97| 517.95| 1112.66| 2756.99| 1155.64 483.35 974.72 708.30 296.01 10237.74
6. fereft g1 @
(e +ITEEY)
Foreign Currency
Liabilities (London+ID) 567.37| 951.68| 670.47 649.87 | 3266.58| 1496.61| 1329.27 603.33 2.41 0.00 9537.58

** 0 TS . 5 3TN 6 I IH WG . 1 4 % waiferq 3t F wnfired fomm R | iem no. 5 & 6 above are included in respective heads in ifem no. 1 to 4 above
e TG TRt ol 78 T, 5 3TN 6 Tia 3R Aauisdia wm 1 fereft garedi & omveht it emfwran /=and & 3R 3 Teifer oiam 9 o orefi we w1 9 4 ¥ few g

o 3 o el s F

Note: ltfem No. 5 & 6 of above table are assets/liabilities denominated in foreign currencies of both London and International Division and these form part
of the respective heads given in item numbers 1 to 4.
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7. EXPOSURES

A. Exposure to Real Estate Sector

(Rs. in Crores)

Particulars

31-03-10

31-03-09

Exposure to Real Estae Sector
a) Direct Exposure
(i) Residential Mortgages

Lending fully secured by
mortgages on residential property
that is or will be occupied by the
borrower or that is rented
Out of the above, individual
housing loans eligible for inclusion
in priority sector advances

(i) Commercial Real Estate (Fund-
based & non-fund based) Lending
secured by mortgages on
commercial real estates (office
buildings, retail space, multi-
purpose commercial premises,
multi-family residential buildings,
multi-tenanted commercial
premises, industrial or warehouse
spaces, hotels, land acquisition,
development and construction
efc.) Exposure would also include
non-fund based limits.

(i) Investment in Mortgaged Backed
Securities (MBS) and other
securitised exposure
a. Residential
b. Commercial Real Estate

b) Indirect Exposure

Fund-based and non-fund based

exposures on National Housing

Bank (NHB) and Housing Finance

Companies (HFCs)

11321.68
8763.15

6380.20

2558.53

0.00

3359.68

8765.65
6309.96

4340.33

2455.69

0.00

1916.69

B. Exposure to Capital Market

(Rs. in Crores)

Particulars

31-03-10

31-03-09

(i) Direct investment in equity shares,
convertible bonds, convertible
debentures and units of equity-
oriented mutual funds, the corpus
of which is not exclusively invested
in corporate debt.

(i) Advances against shares/bonds/
debentures or other securities or
on clean basis fo individuals for
investment in shares (including
IPOs/ESOPs), convertible bonds,
convertible debentures and units of
equity-oriented mutual funds.

(i) Advances for any other purposes
where shares or convertible bonds
or convertible debentures or units
of equity-oriented mutual funds are
taken as primary security

(iv) Advances for any other purposes fo
the extent secured by the collateral
security of shares or convertible
bonds or convertible debentures
or units of equity-oriented mutual
funds i.e. where the primary
security other than shares/
convertible bonds/convertible
debentures/units of equity-oriented
mutual funds does not fully cover
the advances

(v) Secured and unsecured advances
to Stockbrokers and guarantees
issued on behalf of Stock brokers
and Market Makers

(vi) Loans sanctioned to Corporates
against the security of shares/
bonds/debentures or other
securities or on clean basis for
meeting Promoter’s contribution
to the equity of new companies in
anticipation of raising resources.

102.81

0.48

0.00

135.13

4.46

785.72

202.02

1.06

0.00

6.57

2.40

390.11




(vii) TeaTRTd SfFeel m/ﬁﬁtﬁ ER (vii) Bridge loans to Companies against
wHufrE = T T 0.00 0.00 expected equity flows/issues. 0.00 0.00
. e 5 . Pt (Vi) Underwriting commitments taken
(vl Eﬁm}rﬁ Emi‘ ae i o A up by the Parent Company in
?Té a3 qd .EEEP‘?“*‘S' respect of primary issues of shares
Kl {E@ & wrerfireh ot o waly § or convertible bonds or convertiole
o Ut g 3arf it g debentures or units of equity-
gidergdn 0.00 0.00 oriented mutual funds. 0.00 0.00
(ix) Fi to Stockbrokers f i
" 3 1X; INnance 10 STOCKDrokers Tor margin
(%) mﬂ” Sf7 2T 3 for TRt 1 4 trading . 0.00 0.00
forta W 0.00 0.00 (x) All exposure to Venture Capital
(x) STt it =t fow e gt w0 Funds (both registered and
(dsfiepa 3T rasfispa 2T 98.78 97.83 unregistered) 98.78 97.83
ﬁﬁwﬁmwwﬁw 1127.38 | 699.99 Total Exposure to Capital Market 1127.38 699.99
T, iReEw atar Evh fE (e Tt ) C. Risk Category wise Country wise Exposure
) (Rs. in Crores)
< 31wT 2010 | 319 2010 | 319 2009 | 319 2009 Exposure Provision Exposure Provision
Tt EaRcEn Eabia) =1 faw I T Risk (net) as at heldasat | (nef)jasat | held asat
(Frae) beic) (Faat) BIEbIE] Category | 31¢March | 31%March | 31¥March | 31%March
285.44 — 3467.29 107 2010 2010 2009 2009
Insignificant 285.44 - 3467.29 1.97
£ 4253.49 2.47 2990.70 -
Low 4253.49 2.47 2990.70 -
qeqq 561.19 - 277.29 -
Moderate 561.19 - 277.29 -
22.55 - 18.42 -
e High 22.55 - 18.42 -
AT 0.00 - 0.00 - Very High 0.00 - 0.00 -
sifceifera 0.00 - 0.00 - Resfricted 0.00 - 0.00 -
B 42.66 - 39.09 - Off-credit 42.66 - 39.09 -
A 5165.33 2.47 6792.79 1.97 Total 5165.33 2.47 6792.79 1.97
1. T HUA FI Tohel IUTRAT AT (THSTEA ) , TR IURAT D. Details of Single Borrower Limit (SBL), Group Borrower
Hian(SHefiuer) ¥ areametor & =R Limit (GBL) exceeded by the Parent Company.
FHuft 3 forell oft o @l @ weEka EsulEsiticc i) The Parent Company has not exceeded the prudential
kS a
SeaTeer T foman © | ey Freforfiad et Suttehal @rdl o ey credit exposure limits in respect of any group accounts.
T ffdse q\gﬁn—d FRRT & 15% oh1 Teohel IUR HHT T LR However, in respect of the following single borrower
TR accounts, the exposure ceiling of 15% of capital funds
(z. T &) stipulated has been exceeded:
3103 . (Rs. in Crore)
w0 | uTERal 2010 % fafri 1| e A | B aE A e 31 Exposure | %to Bxposure g 4 Capital
. Teafa & gsfira ffert sl. [Name of the ) Date of ason
4. Eakit] gferraar aii@ qeh o = vo. |b ason | Capital ain dateof | fUndsason
AR (%) ECI k . Porrower 31-03-2010| funds | X¢°eIN9 aie ol | oyceeding
SUR (%) exceeding
1 | st @ 1190.00| 13.59| 26-05-2009 | 1350.00 16.15 1 |Food 1190.00| 13.59| 26-05-2009| 1350.00 16.15
form Corporation
of India
2 |fresh fafiee | 1718.90] 19.63| 26-03-2010| 1718.90 19.63 SIDBI LTD 1718.90| 19.63| 26-03-2010| 1718.90 19.63
3 |wdiwsat | 1700.00] 19.42) 23-02-2010 1720.00 19.64 HDFC 1700.00| 19.42| 23-02-2010| 1720.00 19.64
S, WHRTOET T dohee (g =l ) E. CONCENTRATION OF DEPOSITS (Rs. in Crore)
20 7 SrETtaT 5 o smTfwEt 19353.11 Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors 19353.11
‘ ~ ~ ~ .~ Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors 16.53
T FA 1 Tl SRR 5 20 S SRS h1 FhRTae 16.53 to Total Deposits of the Parent Company
<. SIfiHT T T (g Tl ) F. CONCENTRATION OF ADVANCES (Rs. in Crore)
20 &1 SHTERATe! i Ft AW 22601.61 Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers 22601.61
A H A o A H 20 9 SweRdten & Ifimi | 24.71% Percentage of Advances to twenty largest 24.71%
- borrowers to Total Advances of the Parent
Company
©. AT T T (g Tl ) G. CONCENTRATION OF EXPOSURES (Rs. in Crore)
20 912 IURHAIHT /TTERT % FHf IR 22839.49 Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers/custormners 22839.49
SUTeRAT! /TTeshi i e et g e e suw # 20 W 21.78% Percentage of Exposures to twenty largest borrowers/
- ~ s customers to Total Exposure of the bank on borowers/ |  21.78%
S 3ﬁ/ & Sl customers
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S, 3ASTeR AT T Toheg Ul
IR R AT, @i o et IR

(TS =i H)
| 159,78|

fatae
T o T S FOHT T AR feoTd Sk g RIS que T e
2
CIETHITT HIhT o STTAR TheehToT (T TH)
TR T TR T (11 H T STE) g SR foRT T oeeRtor
Tl (STef deh AL a1 % rger Feferiad yehed for e &:
i) S raty & forg faer enw & g1, et srafer Y 78 ok
@R Hfifq ® uftEds (v.ed. 5):
%) ded A # SRR T are e 3 /01 Garg e ¥ fohy Mg
o 1 forht & for Suerssr & wu & fiopa o o  ofi
I7RT A Taerieor Siferd Hed W o1 IR qed, 9 S off
B, W T R | UL R, 1 ued o Siiwdt ge
o IR W foram T iR €. vt w1 qed fufor ..
. TH.E.U. TS & R W T T | 399 Ui ey, 51
Fraretl W qeergE & fo10 %.24.77 g 1 YTae™ @1 |

i) foeeht fafma <=t @ gRaTe uftedat &1 gara (Tow 11)
a9 & faa a4, 5. 2.94 F0e (e 9 ©. 0.66 Fg ef) s
TH.UF. ST SR QST F TE 11 YA % FRU T
T 3t & Farfd ol PR M A B

iii) e T (YT 15)
T U A TN TRITRI A 15 T STFATeH foham 3R aagam
31-3-2007 % SN %.298.68 TS hl TN i SAdad! T & G
T H o T | e STt qaanett § |, U O A F. 59,74
g (1/5) ol =1L Y o AT T T T R g o o7 smeht
T W £.119.46 Fe (et 9 179.20 Fg) i 30T o
Tt <At Fafer & O U w9 @ TR forem smam |
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H. CONCENTRATION OF NPAS (Rs. in Crore)

| Total Exposure o top four NPA accounts 159.78

. MISCELLANEOUS

During the year no penalty was imposed by RBI on the Parent
Company.

. DISCLOSURE IN TERMS OF ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (AS)

The disclosures under Accounting Standards issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) (fo the
extent applicable) are given below:

i) Net profit or loss for the period, prior period items and

changes in accounting policy (AS 5)

a) Investment in Floating Rate Note and Credit Linked
Note Investments held in London branch are classified
as available for sale and are valued at nominal
value or market value whichever is lower. FRNs are
valued based on issuer's value and the CLNs are
valued based on FIMMDA spread. Consequently the
provision for depreciation on these investments is af
Rs. 24.77 crore.

iy Effect of changes in Foreign Exchange Rate (AS 11)

The net profit for the year includes an amount of
Rs.2.94 crores (Rs. 0.66 crores profit for the previous year)
being the profit booked under difference in exchange on
account of AS 11 valuation of FX Assets & Liabilities.
il Employee Benefits (AS 15)

Parent Company has complied with the revised
Accounting Standard 15 and accordingly a sum of
Rs.298.68 crores has been considered as transitional
liability as on 31-3-2007. Out of fotal fransitional liability,
the Paent Company has charged Rs.59.74 crores (one
fiftn) to the current year’s profit and loss account and
the balance amount of Rs.119.46 crores (previous year
Rs.179.20 crores) will be charged equally over the period
of next two years.



iv) TugaR faifén (Tud 17) /Segment Reporting (AS 17)

(g T 7 /Rs. in Crore)

T et/ waTe famrdt) | @A o /Year | wwed ad/Year
Quarter ended | Quarter ended ended ended
WRT- HRIER @ug /Part-A Business Segments 31-03-2010 31-03-2009 31-03-2010 31-03-2009
uiifera/ wiifera/ wiifera/ wifera/
Audited Audited Audited Audited
WUSHR TS1E /Segment Revenue
o /q) 2T/ <iek St afEe / Corporate/Wholesale Banking Operations 1586 910 4714 4103
@ /b) frdet S ufeErer /Retail Banking Operations 524 1117 3496 3733
11/ c) F SfehT / Treasury Operations 543 713 2714 2298
51/ d) 3 ST gfEmer /Other Banking Operations 87 137 291 306
W/Toiql 2740 2877 11215 10440
91 forshit /ufemer @ wTe e/ Net Sales/Income from operation 2740 2877 11215 10440
TUEaR gfuTy (+1197) /Segment Results (Profit)
% /) T/ <k SR afEeH / Corporate/Wholesale Banking Operations 82 10 614 622
@/b) feet S ufEmer /Retail Banking Operations 23 148 749 798
11/ c) I SfehT / Treasury Operations 184 132 253 15
©1/d) 3 S gfErer /Other Banking Operations 77 115 257 237
Fe (ufeare @) /Total(Operating Profit): 366 405 1873 1672
T4/ Less:

) =TSt /Interest 0 0 0 0
) = sHTETd =599/ Other Un-allocated Expenditure 58 172 680 647
lll) 37 3HTEifed 31 /Other Un-allocable Income ] 0 0 0
R Uge et A1/ Total Profit Before Tax: 308 233 1193 1025
ufeare @1w / Operating Profit 366 405 1873 1672
3 L /Income tax 120 27 361 112
gTeeH 37T STreR{Ee 5591/ Provisions & Contingencies 78 172 700 647
STETERT A1 (F1F) / Extraordinary Profit/(Loss) 0 0 (] 0
fraer o /Net Profit 168 206 813 913
g YW1 /Capital employed:

WUSAR AT e —TUgaR 29ard /

Segment Assets-Segment Liabilities

o/ q) STm /< St aiEme / Corporate / Wholesale Banking Operations 6901 5755 6901 5755
@ /b) feat s fmme /Retail Banking Operations 5854 7215 5854 7215
1/ c) % afETer /Treasury Operations 4443 2478 4443 2478
©/d) 3 S afEme/ Other Banking Operations 45 87 45 87
$/e) emaiea anferi/Unallocated assets 701 742 701 742
e el Uit /Total Capital employed: 17944 16277 17944 16277
WUEAR ATfEadi/Segment Assets

o /q) T/ <iek S afEmer /Corporate / Wholesale Banking Operations 61658 52198 61658 52198
@ /o) Gl sifeh 9ite / Retail Banking Operations 43149 45702 43149 45702
11/ c) % uftEre / Treasury Operations 33011 30537 33011 30537
9/ d) 3 S afeEmer / Other Banking Operations 522 1076 522 1076
§/e) I MfEa™t/Unallocated assets 701 742 701 742
A e /Total Assets 139051 130255 139051 130255
WUETR I4TE /Segment Liabilities

o /q) ST /< St aiEe / Corporate/Wholesale Banking Operations 54746 46443 54746 46443
@ /) Geu stk aiterer /Retail Banking Operations 37296 38487 37296 38487
/) %Y gfETE /Treasury Operations 28568 28059 28568 28059
9/ d) 3 dfE afeEmer / Other Banking Operations 477 989 477 989
%W/Toiul Liabilities 121087 113978 121087 113978

e /Note: ifcTsh T A WUGTR TohIH0T I Seta Tl @ Hifeh Tt s % uftene fafdse Ameve @ 0 2/ Geographical segment disclosure is not required to

be made since the operation from foreign branch is less than the prescribed norms.
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V) A uTel IsheteRtun (T UE 18)
T T o A ST 3 Hele
&) Frgu:

foes= afdas fafies
W) UETeh TTATT:
RSIERIEICES
1ef Aere Tt Sk
T Sk
ST TR TTHOT S
rfieeh foshra wmfior S
T) T e T % RHEN:
ot SIS ST, 3Teas U ey ey

v) Related Party Disclosures (AS 18)
Names of Related Parties and their relationship:
a) Subsidiary:
Syndbank Services Limited
b) Associates:
Gurgaon Grameena Bank
North Malabar Grameena Bank
Prathama Bank
Andhra Pragathi Grameena Bank
Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank

c) Key Management Personnel:
S George Joseph, Chairman and Managing

o SEd T3, NI T WY v Erlirgg;%rnf Seth, Chairman and Managing Director
WA g1l e -aq (e & #) Related Party Tansactions (Rs. in Lakh)
s - Tt ‘evpnasemert | Dosgnaten .
ft ST A% 1eeT T yey FRa 13.19 Sri George Joseph Chairman & Managing Director 13.19
oft s7gq TS * e wd ey s 6.74 Sri Basant Seth * Chairman & Managing Director 6.74
s . ¥. TR FrefaeE TRy 14.33 Sri V. K. Nagar Executive Director 14.33
St ST, TEEEA e fress 12.61 Sri RRamachandran | Executive Director 12.61

* 5.30-04-2009 = #ft 9= SEw f T FEft F 9w ot TEa w3
2.31-08-2009 @ s1e781 T Yaier fowreh & €7 § YG9R G |
T TH. 18 % W 9 & IFFUR IV TN HRTh TEATS F -3 Johe
T frr g |
vi) wafera faxita fravor (Toa 21)
31 W, 2010 s GaTed a9 o1 afenrd faxf foeron o vy
T SETRR T g S fory T wnfend foreta feremor woum.
21 % STFHR e o1 3 1w e Aud fede afdaw fafy
3 % o wiferd forar foaott 3 ememr e R T R |
Vi) 3TTF T T AETERTUT (TTH 22)
A SO Y T 22 I e 1 qreH fRa R |
I IMfEadt W 3 ¥ & U qeum™ W fid w g
(@Awa) & ufd & 4.06 g H THENSH FH F TG
2. 31-03-2010 i feufa & orgar d.A.u. hi Faa vwfn
%.5.93 #Ue W (fa. 31-03-2009 I %.9.99 Fe) | gl At
3 R} T Geieft Jaanett (YA fReeeieRt % w1 3) qon
foraemTeeRR % e & g8 gSia i % forg fop T srarere
HAT A ugEE T AR

10. 3T TeheTehTuT
%) TG R TR CHh a8 (s i )
oo 31-03-2010 | 31-03-2009
FrEw W e o Ty (44.63) 105.91
... F e graem 530.56 380.83
T SATTEET o foTe Jraer 0.00 20.36
T /T A, 3 % T yraee 361.19 123.52
ECCiTSER e 5.45 27.10
= 208.29 175.90
FA 1060.38 833.62
@) SRUTH T & Hoe FEga § | (ivs e )
T RIS GCERRETEL
%) IR YEUH A § IRies 9 306.63 | 373.57
@) o Y | 3Ry T st yraue & af Nil Nil
) oRar 99 % <R TR e sreTer i ufdr Nil 66.94
o) AT YTae o # 3faey 306.63 | 306.63
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Sri George Joseph has retired on 30-04-2009 and Sri Basant Seth
took over as Chairman and Managing Director from 31-08-2009.

Transactions with  Subsidiary and Associates have not been
disclosed in terms of Para 9 of AS 18.

vi) Consolidated Financial Statements (AS 21)
The consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31¢ March 2010 have been prepared in accordance
with the AS 21 and on the basis of the audited financial
statements of the subsidiary of the Parent Company,
M/s Syndbank Services Ltd.

vi) Accounting for Taxes on Income (AS 22)

The Parent Company has complied with the requirements
of AS 22. The net balance of Deferred Tax Liability (DTL) as
on 31-03-2010 stood at Rs.5.93 crore (Rs.9.99 crore as on
31-03-2009) after adjusting a sum of Rs.4.06 crore towards
Deferred Tax Assets (DTA) for the year on depreciation on
fixed asset. Further Parent Company has not recognised
DTA on provision made for employee benefit liabilities
(allowable upon payment/crystalisation) and capital loss
out of prudence.

10. OTHER DISCLOSURES

a) Provisions and Contingencies (Rs. in Crore)
Particulars 31-03-2010 | 31-03-2009
Provision for depreciation on
investment (44.63) 105.91
Provision fowards NPA 530.56 380.83
Provision towards Standard Assets 0.00 20.36
Provision towards Income tax, Wealth
tax, FBT, efc. 361.19 123.52
Bad Debts written off 5.45 27.10
Others 208.29 175.90
Total 1060.38 833.62
b) The movement of Floating Provision is furnished below:
(Rs. in Crore)
. Current | Previous
Particulars Year Year

(a) Opening Balance in the floating provision
account

(b) The quantum of floating provisions made
in the accounting year

(c) Amount of draw down made during the
accounting year

(d) Closing Balance in the floating provision
account

306.63 | 373.57

Nil Nil

Nil 66.94

306.63 | 306.63




)

)

g)

a)

grfara At # forg 1o srmevm
T oAl 3 o o TR STRfa Ffre | RS stew A6 R ®
ek @ T ekt < feafa
TTEeht 61 T
1. | = % yrw ¥ fera frerradt i we 164
2. | =¥ % < T freRrrdt 9. 3644
3. | =¥ % < e i mef e 6 9. 3603
4, | 9 % 37a § iferd frhrrdi i 4. 205
S eireRuTe gt wTia erferfota
1. | 39 % R shraff=r = fopu o srfirfaofat i 4. 1
2. | o % < ST ArepaTet g i
srfirfofar < = 14
3. | = % S it srfrffa < E. 14
4, | = % G raifea 7 for e srffaoiat 6. 1
SFSIeh SATTEal 1 e
(g Tl 1)
f&. 1 319 2009 =1 F iR sfETT 1594.54
9 o SN TaEH (T3 3Tsieh e 1491.52
3I9-S1E () 3086.06
HRTY
i) T 187.39
i) STt (SR T @ i T SR w Biew) | 472.57
iii) ST 419.28
3I9-sTe (@) 1079.24
f&. 31 9 2010 =1 Ff ik SfEq (F-9) 2006.82
Tareht enfeeat, emcies anfeea efiR oo (e vl #)
Toremuor ke
Bl st 9318.24
EEREEECI TR 2.23
FA Tored 216.06
et et

It %O F o INEU TS B ARFR H gEiae deiet
e irETieRard ereft gt o S E ) R ot g R s
T T o6 STIER 370 TR 1 AN A % Tord I
S BT E |

fam

T A, At § el i €. 157,11 we o wfrf 6 fosh @
o T i AT F B o 8 ot T 3R deat .77, 78 S
T (R % FIT TTae o wifafus R Y § stao
W % 18 qSiTd Tt Y o # fafrm fomm |

HEUT T HA § T R
Y o S A FOHT J E. 200 FUS F TR | T W E. 194
RS o TR | Sere s forarm |

HA ITTUTE ¥ T
3. o 2009-10 % 7T e ST T 3T 73.31% 2 |

c) Draw down from reserves

The Parent Company has not made any draw down from
the Reserves during the year.

d) Status of Customer Complaints

Customer Complaints

1. | No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the 164
year
2. | No. of complaints received during the year 3644
3. | No. of complaints redressed during the year 3603
No. of complaints pending atf the end of the year 205
Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman
1. | No. of unimplemented Awards at the beginning of 1
the year
2. | No. of awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman 14
during the year
3. | No. of awards implemented during the year 14
4. | No. of unimplemented Awards at the end of the year 1
e) Movement of NPAs
(Rs. in Crore)
Gross NPAs as on 1¢ April 2009 1594.54
Additions (Fresh NPAs ) during the year 1491.52
Sub total (A) 3086.06
Less
(i) Upgradations 187.39
(i) Recoveries (excluding recoveries made from 472.57
upgraded accounts)
(iii) Write-offs 419.28
Sub total (B) 1079.24
Gross NPAs as on 31¢ March 2010 (A -B) 2006.82
f) Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue (Rs. in Crores)
Particulars Amount
Total Assets 9318.24
Total NPAs 2.23
Total Revenue 216.06

Q) Fixed assets

h

In respect of certain premises of the Parent Company,
documentation formalities as to tfransfer of fitle are yet
to be completed. However the Parent Company holds
documents to prove its tfitle as per the legal opinions
obtained.

Investments

Profit on account of sale of securities from HTM Category
amounting to Rs. 1567.11 crores has been taken to Profit
and Loss Account and thereafter Rs. 77.78 crores (after tax
provision and transfer to statutory reserve) is appropriated
towards Capital Reserve Account.

Details of Bonds Issue

During the year, the Parent Company came out with Tier
Il Bond issue for Rs. 200 crores and Tier | bonds issue for
Rs. 194 Crore.

Provision Coverage Ratio
The provision coverage ratio for the financial Year
2009-10is 73.31%.



2) wiRkd. & g 9. et Stefl. |, 133/21.04.018/
2008-09 f3. 11-05-2009 i vt & 1gER 3. 31-03-2002
TR AT @ § fevra et s, foresht iy 9 | sier 2500 &
S T 30 W 9 2, 38 99 & SH o F B o | SFaid
R e | TegER fafi g @ | fea %.4.98 Fe W 4573
“rarafa A greel’’ qor 1038 orere S ot B e
T ST SR T | 3R TR Rl T STRfra it 3 v o A
form T 3 3@ AT Y H o Igad B MO A fern
TR

3) e U, Harg 3R yrEedi gRI gHH Tie I & uet §

St fore T wgferam w:

STRTET 9T, §ors A, Frawrer vea /. R H. & o1geie & gt ot
1 Te T % 9§ Y, TE.Ser 75 ffer # agfora o S
e |

forfim o 2009-10 % WM, FaUF 9T g A e I
% 1Y TR Hag 30 WS 3k s faw forn 7, a7 .
<fer 75 fuferm & fog st forg o wgford o & STgER dERE
AT TR W I © | safe 3w, sier 75 fufee i uft @
g o I A TR 9T o &9 # T g9 T e |
f&. 31-03-2010 & ferfer o STTER AL THT FRI e S
T Tt T Pt SRR v e 137.93 ffema

) T UTERT Y HAT IUR GALT F IIRTT | TS gR A

fer T wgferaa v
JTH TTESRT HI T h @ TF T HV G FE HH Ig SR
SRS ET ST R T T STTvEre - (Ue 3 ) ) e
uf &, 31-03-2010 1 %.850.04 Fre § Fors gaT oie e
o uel § TR TR 71T %.180.48 il ol Tt 311 &t off s 2 |

T S S T IHhT Ture, drg Aol ferior /afege
syoft frertor, wfefa, wofedes sfasfa qon eiafifea wef dwensi
o # ot T 2, gEiae gfera W o R § g o v
ST Heeaqul TE R |

g) 2.31-03-2010 i fearfar o srgEm yA: wRfem @ral & =i

K

m)

In terms of RBI Cir. No. DBOD.BRBC. No. 133/21.04.018/
2008-09 dt 11-05-2009, credits lying in Nostro accounts
originated upto 31-03-2002, equivalent to or less than
USD 2500, have been transferred to P&L Account during
the year. Accordingly, an amount of Rs.4.98 Cr. lying
in various Nostro accounts, consisting of 4573 ‘Stale
Demand Drafts’ and 1038 ‘Unclaimed credits’ have
been fransferred to P&L Account. The said amount has
been taken to General Reserves and is not taken for the
purpose of declaring dividend.

Letters of Comfort issued in favour of overseas branch
at LONDON by International Division, Mumbai &
Branches

International Division, Mumbai issued Letter of Comfort
amounting fo US$ 75 Mio in favour of London branch
with the approval of Board of Directors / Reserve Bank of
India.

During the financial year 2009-10, the daily outstanding
placements made at market related rates by International
Division with London branch stands above the minimum
undertaken level, as per the Letter of Comfort issued for
USD 75 Mio. Hence, the amount of Letter of Comfort for
USD 75 mio will not appear as a Contingent Liability as
on Balance Sheet date. Total Deposit of USD 137.93 Mio
placed by International Division with London branch as
on 31-03-2010.

Letter of comfort issued by branches for the purpose of
buyers credit facility to corporate clients

Letters of Comfort (LOC) issued by our Branches for the
purpose of providing Buyer’s Credit facility to Corporate
Clients and outstanding as on 31-03-2010 is Rs.850.04
crores including the LOC issued in favour of our London
Branch amounting to Rs.180.48 cr.

The financial impact on account of letters of comfort
issued may not be significant when the quality of Letters
of Comfort, Credit Ratings/World Rankings, Securities,
Collaterals and Counter Guarantees available of/from
the underlying reference entities are taken info account

(e 791 #) .
n) Details of Restructured Accounts as at 31-03-2010
Y wiXfer et o feaon (Rs. in Crores)
..o qug s Particulars of Accounts Restructured
LE) T T R CDR SME
; 9 4955 58308 63272 " | Restructuring
3 M:I:::]c Others Total
) Rkl No. of 9 4955| 58308 | 63272
I W ST T 226.25 627.69 | 3437.79 | 4291.73 borowers
o AW Standard Amount 226.25 627.69 | 3437.79 | 4291.73
e (3fd e 9.28 31.38 40.18 80.84 Advances outstanding
T Sacrifice 9.28 31.38 40.18 80.84
A g E) restuctured | giminution in
oAt 0 540 1775 2315 the fair value)
. 5 go. of 0 540 1775 2315
RGHRR = . orrowers
AIUHE | ST AT 0 28.88 | 107.96 136.84 Sub-Standard | Amount 0 28.88 107.96 136.84
Advances outstanding
;T"ﬂ (st e 0 1441 635 7.79 resvciued [ Sootfice 0 144 6.35 7.79
g ETH) - the fair value)
ECICael 2 182 337 521 No. of 2 182 337 521
- Ak borrowers
% 33.92 an 8579 13714 Doubiiul Amount 33.94 14.41 88.79| 137.14
iy R TRT . . . . cdvances outstanding
=1fim Saciifice 155 0.72 4.47 6.74
It (3%’([ qa 1.55 0.72 4.47 6.74 resfructured (diminution in
b1 ‘§Q ETQ) the fair value)
— n 5677| 60420| 66108 oo n S677]  60420| 66108
#E, Total Amount 260.19 670.98 | 3634.54| 4565.71
Fa ST TR 260.19 670.98 | 3634.54 | 4565.71 outstanding
Sacrifice 10.83 33.54 51.00 95.37
E!'QT (ﬁa@ 10.83 33.54 51.00 95.37 (diminufion in
q TUBME) the fair value)
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q) o¥ 2009-2010 % SR HA hu-t I SHT FRIER W Aiia
AT %.1551.94 7@ & 1 fuse ad $.2311.53 oft |
o) 3 it fmer fore s wiasgfean St &, wgdd W aaw
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%) 37 A0 A o1 wa ek e e whmgfoa, S 8 W
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0) Off-balance Sheet SPVs sponsored (which are required
to be consolidated as per accounting horms)

Name of the SPV sponsored

Domestic Overseas

NIL NIL

p) Income earned on the Parent Company assurance
business during the year 2009-10 is Rs.1551.94 lakhs
against Rs.2311.53 lakhs in previous year.

g) Advances for which intangible securities such as
charge over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. has been
taken as also the estimated value of such intangible
collateral.

a) Total Amount of advances for which intfangible
securities, such as charge over the rights, licences,
authorizations, etfc., charged as collateral in respect
of projects (including infrastructure projects) is NIL.

b) Estimated Infangible securities as above are NIL.

1) Previous year figures
Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged
wherever considered necessary to conform to the current
year's classification.



31 W=, 2010 ! @HTH T4 o foTu anfera Teret wate w1 feramor

STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2010

(&R 91 #/Rs. 000s)

31-03-2010 <! @HTH 9
Year ended 31-03-2010

31-03-2009 T TuTH a8
Year ended 31-03-2009

gfErer wfafafaEt & Terdt Suetsr
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
o 3 < i, framn enfe & =

et SuTTeeT ® gig/ (FHY) /Increase/(Decrease) in Cash Flow

Interest received during the year from Advances, Investments efc. 10047,17,62 9509.88,75
31 3™ / Other Income 1167,47,67 914,94,89
FEIEY/ Less:
¥ o SR ST, 3UW TR e W yew sas
Interest paid during the year on Deposits, Borrowings etc. 7012,55,75 6685,07,48
T =9 qT e TR SATehieeh =
Operating Expenses and Provision & Contingencies 3096,08,50 1659,60,89
3 9 KL/ Taxes on income 0 264,00,00
Shifew/Add:
g/ Depreciation 88,19,07 113,04,31
.| afearerat & Iea= TeRdl T
(ufarer snfeat 3t Sgarst # ufedy @ )
CASH PROFIT GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
(Prior o changes in operating Assets & Liabilities) 1194,20,11 1929,19,58
Il. | uftemer enfeat iR Yaatett & Tl SucTsuat
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
ganett @ gig/(FHt)/Increase/(Decrease) in Liabilities
TTeehi 3R el @ wrea st /Deposits from Customer & Banks 1139,70,92 20713.73,61
SRt ST T TRATSAT T LR AT
Borrowings from Banks & Other Institutions 6364,51,12 4108,01,23
311 3 onfe (Tt ot 8 = o Tt fer T stfafies smarem o wideres afea)
Other Liabilities etc. (including write back of excess provision for exp.
made in the earlier years) 96,51,25 (3841,24,84)
erTfeat ® @Y/ (3fF) /Decrease/(Increase) in Assets
@1fim /Advances (8874,09,04) (17481,25,74)
3w/ Investments (2473,69,96) (24612999)
3771 3Tfeat / Other Assets 841,31,53 (445,65,88)
%. | ufcarerm nfafafee @ fraa Tt Sucsaar  (1+11)
A. | NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (I+11) (1711,54,07) 2521,47,97
e wfafarfert & et Saeteerat/ CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
1=t mfeEt W/ On Fixed Assets (61,26,08) (89,22,42)
giseaneli Rl 9/ On Work in progress 2,91,91 (7,64,46)
. | Fraw nfafafirt @ e Twd sucsaan
B. | NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (58,34,17) (96,86,88)
Tarfram wfafarfer & Tt Suctseat
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
e @i /Dividend Paid 21 (91,60,23)
o ST (FT | SR = || gsh)
Subordinated debis (Tier | and Tier Il capital) 394,00,00 639,00,00
=T | 3 =T || ) Gl S/ Inferest on Tier | and Tier Il Capital (294,67,96) (224,74,33)
7. | Tordfram nifafafire @ fae TRt Suetsaan
C. | NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 99,32,25 322,65,42
T % FHH HA The ST (F+T+TT)
TOTAL CASH FLOW DURING THE YEAR (A+B+C) (1670,55,99) 2747,26,51
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31 T, 2010 <! GUTH 99 & foT0 T eRa Teret TaTg 1 faaRur
STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2010
(&SR &= 7 /Rs. 000s)

31-03-2009 = @ 9
Year ended 31-03-2009

31-03-2010 <! GuTH 8
Year ended 31-03-2010

I | = o 9Re ® 99

Balances at the Beginning of the Year
o1 RS % uTE TRt o Sy

Cash & Balances with the R.B.1.

SRt % T 91T TR TR W gfae qist
Balances with Banks and Money at Call
Il | =g % afa & 9

Balances at the end of the Year

1. RS & UrE TRt o Sy

Cash & Balances with the R.B.I.

Skt o T IIY 3T TR W gfded vt

Balances with Banks and Money at Call

.| o & <R e Tehet SUTTSHET
TOTAL CASH FLOW DURING THE YEAR

Tehal IucTserar | i/ (HHT)
Increase/(Decrease) in Cash Flow

12543,23,31 10374,91,03

1861,17,97 14404,41,28 1282,23,74 11657,14,77

7189,12,35 12543,23,31

5544,72,94 12733,85,29 1861,17,97 14404,41,28

(1670,55,99) 2747,26,51

ot. . IR/ V. K. NAGAR
HEdTeTsh e31eh /EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

TR, Tweisa /R. RAMACHANDRAN
hEqTeTsh T4&1eh /EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

& U3 /BASANT SETH
e T ye iR / CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR

TH. . 3T&/S. K. ABROL
T Yeigreh (@) / GENERAL MANAGER (ACCOUNTS)

T werent =mt TETer o=t/ Auditors’ Cerfificate

oW, fafeahe o & sTegwaTeRenal Fifie F ol Wiewhi =, S % 31-03-2010 i THTH T o ITYh Tohd! IUTsLl fraer 1 wearo forarm 7 |
g foretor e TSl o A1 ISR R o W 32 T TN o TFHR AT R TR B iR IR demeedt A o w1 o o7 W ok afa s Tega
AR qgferifera faté H wrfiret e % o o W 3enia ¥ ofN 36 Ad @ 2 |

We, the undersigned Statutory Central Auditors of the SyndicateBank, have verified the above Cash Flow Statement of the Bank, for
the year ended 31-03-2010. The Statement has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of Clause 32 of the Listing
Agreement with the Stock Exchanges and is based on and in agreement with the corresponding Profit and Loss Account and Balance
Sheet of the Bank covered by our Report of even date to the President of India.

Pt et S qUe st Pt o, . o woe s 4 e eRTeT wi% I TUS o
Tt AGTHR et TR iECikerCicars
For M/s Nirmal Jain & Co. For M/s N. C. Mitra & Co. For M/s Prakash Chandra Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(4. ¥./Regn. No.: 000606 T/N) (4. @./Regn. No.: 306027 3/E) (4. 9. /Regn. No.: 002438C)
(Frde AR S9) (e firm) (. =, Toram)
qrsrer IR
(Nirmal Kumar Jain) (Gourab Mitra) (P C. Nalwaya)
Partner Partner Partner
gewgar 1. /Membership No.: 008346 H3EId G, /Membership No.: 061661 FeeIa1 €. /Membership No.: 033710
o HEE A TUE TEIHUCE o AOE TE. W TEeee % HEH 3R, I5 T TUE THITueH
et TEHR G AETER T TETER
For M/s Jain & Associates For M/s S. Sonny Associates For M/s R. Vender Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(4. 9./Regn. No.: 001361TH/N) (4. |./Regn. No.: 003935 TH/S) (4. |./Regn. No.: 002614 T /N)
(a. #. urew) (T8 §=) (arereteR o)
qrEER T1ERR I
(S. C. Pathak) (S. Sundar) (Raghvender Gupta)
Partner Partner Partner

Y= . /Membership No.: 010194

T /Place: STe/Bangalore
fedh /Date: 04-05-2010

= G, /Membership No.: 023425

HEEIdl 9. /Membership No.: 081544

157




Tosae afdew fafues

SyndBank Services Limited

U{tehd wratera: wivTarer Registered Office: Manipal
A@T-Udtereht T gfdaed AUDITOR’S REPORT

Har | TO THE MEMBERS OF SYNDBANK SERVICES LTD.

forede widas ferfiree & vratemwe: 1. We have audited the aftached Balance Sheet of

1. &, 31 9, 2010 & Taede afdaw fefies, aftrame SYNDBANK SERVICES LIMITED., as at 31¢ March 2010
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and also the Profit and Loss Account & Cash Flow
Statement of the Company for the year ended on that
date annexed thereto. These financial statements are
the responsibility of the Company’s Management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit.

. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing

standards generally acceptedinIndia. Those Standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatements. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statfements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order,

2003 as amended by the companies (Auditor’s Report)
(Amendment) Order, 2004 (fogether the ‘Order’) issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-
section (4A) of the Section 227 of the Companies
Act, 1956, of India (the ‘Act’) and on the basis of such
checks of the books and records of the company as we
considered appropriate and according to information
and explanations given to us, we give in the annexure
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs
4 & 5 of the Order.

Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to in
paragraph (3) above, we state that:

i) We have obtained all the information and
explanations, which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our
audit.

i) In our opinion, proper books of account as
required by law have been kept by the Company,
so far as appears from our examination of those
books.

il The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss account &
Cash Flow Statement referred to in this report are
in agreement with the books of account.

iv)  In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss
Account and the Cash Flow statement dealt
with by this report comply with the Accounting
Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of
Section 211 of the Companies Act. 1956.

v) On the basis of the written representations
received from the Directors, as on 315 March
2010 and taken on record by the Board of
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Vi)

Directors, we report that none of the Directors are
disqualified as on 31 March, 2010 from being
appointed as a director in terms of clause (Q) of
sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies
Act, 1956.

In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us,
the said financial statements together with the
notes thereon and attached thereto give the
information required by the Companies Act,
1956, in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India:

i) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at 315 March
2010;

i) in the case of the Profit and Loss Account,
of the profit of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

i) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of
the cash flows of the company for the year
ended on that date.

For Shabbir and Ganesh
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

Place: Bangalore (CA Ganesh Y.)
Date : 15-04-2010 Partner

Membership No. 207231
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Annexure to the Auditor’s Report:

Re: SYNDBANK SERVICES LIMITED
Referred to in paragraph 3 of our report of even date.

i) (@) The company has maintained proper records
showing full particulars including quantitative

details and situation of its fixed assets.
(o)

the book records.

(c) There was no disposal of a substantial part of

fixed assets.

i
i)

are not applicable.
iv)

are not applicable.

to the sale of services.
the intemnal control system of the Company.
Vi)

the Companies Act, 1956.
vii)

under are not applicable to the company.
viii)

business.

maintenance of cost records under

the company’s operation.

x) a) According to the information and explanations
provided to us, the Company is generally
regular in depositing with appropriate authorities
undisputed statutory dues including provident
fund, income tax, service tax, cess and other

statutory dues, applicable to it.

According to the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has formulated a
regular programme of verification by which all
the assets of the Company shall be verified,
which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard
to the size of the Company and nature of its
assets. To the best of our knowledge, no material
discrepancies were noficed on verification
conducted during the year as compared with

The Company does not have any Inventory and
hence paragraph 4(ii)(a) to (c) are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations
given 1o us, the Company has not granted any
loans, secured or unsecured, 1o any Company, firm
and other parties covered in the register maintained
under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.
Accordingly, paragraph 4 (i) (a) to (d) of the order

According to the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has not taken any loans,
secured or unsecured, from any Company, firm and
other parties covered in the register maintained
under Section 301 of the Companies Act 1956.
Accordingly, paragraph 4 (i) (e) fo (g) of the order

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, there exists an adequate
internal control system commensurate with the size
of the company and the nature of its business with
regard o purchases of fixed assets and with regard
During the course of our
audit, we have not observed any major weakness in

In our opinion and according to the explanations
given to us, there is no transaction that needs 1o be
entered into the register in pursuant of Section 301 of

According to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company has not accepted deposits
from the public during the year covered by our audit
report. Therefore the provisions of Section 58A and
58AA of the Companies Act, 1956 and rules there

In our opinion, the company has an internal audit
system commensurate with the size and nature of its

According to the information and explanations given
to us, the Central Government has not prescribed
Section
209(1)(d) of the Companies Act, 1956 with regard to
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b) According fo the information and explanations
given to us, no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of Income tax, Service tax were in
arrears, as at 31 March 2010 for a period
of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

c) According to the information and explanations
given to us, there are no dues of Income Tax,
Service tax and cess which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute.

xi) The company does not have accumulated losses
and has not incurred cash losses during the financial
year covered by our audit and the immediately
preceding financial year.

Xii) In our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the Company has
not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial
institutions, bbanks or debentures holders.

Xii) In our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the Company has not
granted loans and advances on the basis of security
by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other
securities.

Xiv) In our opinion, the Company is not a chit fund or
a nidhi/mutual  benefit fund/society. Therefore,
the provisions of clause 4(xii) of the Order are not
applicable 1o the Company.

xv) According fo the information and explanations
given to us, the Company is not dealing in shares,
securities and debentures. Therefore, the provisions
of clause 4(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.

xvi) The Company has not given any guarantee in
connection with loans taken by others.

xvii) The Company has not obtained any term loans
during the year.

xviii) According to the information and explanations
given to us and on an overall examination of the
balance sheet of the company, we report that no
funds raised on short term basis have been used for
long term investment.

xix) According to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment of shares to parties and companies
covered in the register maintained under Section
301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

xx) According to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company has not issued any secured
debentures during the period covered by our report.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause (xix) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

xxi) During the period covered by our audit report, the
Company has not raised any money by way of
public issue.

xxii) To the best of our knowledge and belief and
according to the information and explanations
given 1o us, no fraud on or by the Company has
been noticed or reported during the course of our
audit.

For Shabbir and Ganesh
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
Place: Bangalore (CA Ganesh Y.)
Date : 15-04-2010 Partner

Membership No.: 207231
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Comments of the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India Under Section
619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956 on the
Accounts of SyndBank Services Limited
for the year Ended 31st March, 2010

The preparation of financial statements of SyndBank
Services Limited for the year ended 31st March 2010
in accordance with the financial reporting framework
prescribed under the Companies Act, 1956 is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. The
statutory auditor appointed by the Compitroller and Auditor
General of India under Section 619(2) of the Companies
Act, 1956 is responsible for expressing opinion on these
financial statements under section 227 of the Companies
Act, 1956 based on independent audit in accordance with
the auditing and assurance standards prescribed by their
professional body the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. This is stated to have been done by them vide
their Audit Report dated 15-04-2010.

| on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
have conducted a supplementary audit under section
619(3)(b) of the Companies Act, 1956 of the financial
statements of SyndBank Services Limited, Bangalore for
the year ended 31st March, 2009. This supplementary
audit has been carried out independently without access
to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is
limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and
Company personnel and a selective examination of some
of the accounting records. In view of the revisions made
in the Auditor’'s Report as a result of my audit observations
highlighted during supplementary audit, | have no further
comments to offer upon or supplement to the Statutory
Auditors’ Report, under Section 619 (4 ) of the Companies
Act, 1956.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Sa/-
(C. H. Kharsingh, LA.A.S.)
Pr. Director of Commercial Audit
and ex-officio Member,
Audit Board, Bangalore

Bangalore
Dated: 20 Apiril, 2010



Torede fdas fafiree, ushtera swmier: aftrare - 576 104

(Tarfeehe S 6 qui wafarcaaTet srgart w@we)

Syndbank Services Litd., Registered Office : Manipal - 576 104

(A Wholly owned Subsidiary of Syndicate Bank)
31 @, 2010 Rt i =1 / BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2010

(WU T3 T/ Amount in Rs.)

I As at As at
=R /Particulars . 8. S -
Sch.No. | 2. 31-03-2010 =1 | fa. 31-03-2009 =
. fafiri o1 |a: SOURCES OF FUNDS
1. vrerurent <t ffdr/Shareholders Funds:
% /a) TR §sit/Share Capital 1 2,500,000 2,500,000
W/ b) i ffer 3t s1fimiv/Reserves & Surplus 2 20,285,385 10,841,639
2. =gur waeh fAfdr/Loan Funds
=/ Q) S 30T /Secured Loans -
@ /b) ST 79T/ Unsecured Loans -
%ol /TOTAL 22,785,385 13,341,639
Il fafiri o1 srgorTT/ APPLICATION OF FUNDS
1. araret atifeaat/ Fixed Assets 3
%/ Q) ¥k sl / Gross Block 1,287,386 1,266,896
@/b) " Yeag™ /Less: Depreciation 923,646 767,867
7/ c) fiaat saifeh /Net Block 363,740 499,029
arreurfita @t arTieaei/ Deferred Tax Asset 236,844 201,875
=Te] ATfEEt, T 3R Srfim
Current Assets, Loans and Advances 4
=/ ) Tafaer 39er/Sundry Debtors 1,484,950 1,548,345
@ /b) ke 3 & 9 TR/ Cash and Bank Balances 20,638,007 11,213,444
T/ c) 3= =] Infedan/ Other Current Assets 311,794 289,227
=1/d) = 3R 31\ /Loans and Advances 1,181,269 527,949
23,616,020 13.578,965
HITU: STl 39T 3 Irae / Less: Current Liabilities & Provisions 5
%/ q) =Te] 37ame/ Current Liabilities 946,123 721,854
@ /bb) J1a4™ /Provisions 485,095 216,375
et =me amferIi /Net Current Assets 22,184,801 12,640,735
4. fafau soa (e @ 7 reft 7t R 6w a) - -
Miscellaneous Expenditure (To the extent not w/off or adjusted)
W/TOTAL 22,785,385 13,341,639
e geieft fevafori /Notes on Accounts 10
T 3l STgfa gom o o1 A 9 R |
Schedules referred to herein forms an integral part of Balance Sheet
+a faede afdaw fafee/For Syndbank Services Lid. THM TR I TR T & STgEn
T TR SR 0TS
Tl AGTHR
g/Sd/ g/Sa/ g/Sa/ As per our report of even date
(3%« 93 /Basant Seth) (&1, %. IWR/V. K. Nagar) (3TR. === /R. Ramachandran) For SHABBIR AND GANESH
375981/ Chairman 3IqT=aE /Vice Chairman =1 / Director Chartered Accountants
%/S0/ 7/Sd/ %/Sd/ %/S0/
(3713, foreta FAR/1. Vijay Kumar) (&Y. Geef1s”a/T. Muralidharan)  (Sft. . 916t/ G. A. Shenai) (=T TToT9T 912, / CA Ganesh Y.)
1R / Director f3ewreh / Director f3ewreh / Director ISR, T 4. /Partner No. 207231
2/Sd/
ari@/Date : 15-04-2010 (3TR. . GIAT/R. K. Khurana)
M /Place : STt /Bangalore Teier f31% / Managing Director
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Tredes afdaw fafiee, dsiiera wmatea: aftrare - 576 104
(Tarfedhe e i quUT TATTHEaaTEAT SIS EEeT)
Syndbank Services Ltd., Registered Office : Manipal — 576 104
(A Wholly owned Subsidiary of Syndicate Bank)

2. 31-03-2010 = THTE T4 & fou e 7 g1 e

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2010
(T ¥R T /Amount in Rs.)

=it /Particulars . ¥ 2009-10 2008-09
Sch. No.
I 3ma/INCOME:
el TsT&al / Service Revenue 6 23,676,201 15,523,989
I ™/ Other Income 7 1,291,960 621,450
% /Total 24,968,161 16,145,439
II. 9 [ EXPENDITURE :
a4 3T s/ Salary & Allowances 8 5,058,266 4,477,517
gfETed 2/ / Operational Expenses 9 5,467,855 1,271,876
g8/ Depreciation 3 159,222 204,763
fuett arafy & =21/ Prior period Expenses
W/Totol 10,685,343 5,954,156
T ¥ UgA A1/ Profit Before Tax 14,282,818 10,191,283
FUHM & AT Jraem /Provision for taxation
— =Te] &/ Current tax 4,874,041 3,268,000
— ey =X/ Deferred Tax (34,969) (78,687)
— gt @ R/ Fringe Benefit Tax 0 33,000
Eﬁ{a’zmm/ﬁofil After Tax 9,443,746 6,968,970
et o & @I @ T A/ Profit brought forward from Previous Year 6,341,639 72,669
T &g Suctsy &s/ Profit Available for Appropriation 15,785,385 7,041,639
farfae / Appropriations
g Rfera T & 3taer/ Transfer to General Reserve 944,375 700,000
g A I STTa 919 TRT/Balance carried to Balance Sheet 14,841,010 6,341,639
efium-Tet 3R gWH/EPS - Basic and Diluted 37.77 27.88
oraT geeft fevaforn /Notes to Accounts 10
g 6 11 W@ I A W R |
Schedules 6 to 11 form an integral part of accounts
+a faede wfdaw fafiee/For Syndbank Services Lid. T TR A TR e & SgEn
i IR SR 0T
Tl AGTHR
g/Sd/ g/Sa/ g/Sa/ As per our report of even date
(3% 93 /Basant Seth) (&1, %. IER/V. K. Nagar) (3TR. T===5A/R. Ramachandran) For SHABBIR AND GANESH
375981/ Chairman 3IqT=AE /Vice Chairman =1 / Director Chartered Accountants
B/Sd/ 7/Sd/ 7/Sd/ 7/Sd/
(3713, foeta FAR/I. Vijay Kumar) (&Y. GXef1s”a/T. Muralidharan)  (Sft. . 916t/G. A. Shenai) (=T TToT9T 913, / CA Ganesh Y.)
1R / Director faewreh / Director fiewreh / Director TIPSR, T 4. /Partner No. 207231
g/Sd/
ari@/Date : 15-04-2010 (3TR. &. GIAT/R. K. Khurana)
M /Place : STt /Bangalore Teier f31 / Managing Director
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Torede afdas fafiee, ushrera swmter: aftrare - 576 104
(Tafeehe S 61 Yol TaTTHeTaTEAT IFEIT HeeT)
Syndbank Services Litd., Registered Office : Manipal - 576 104
(A Wholly owned Subsidiary of Syndicate Bank)

gt A g U HT AR I §

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET (e w9 8/ Amount in Rs)

As at As at

=R/ Particulars 2. 31-03-2010 %t | . 31-03-2009
g €. 1 - Schedule No. 1: 3= Ut /SHARE CAPITAL
wfereRa / Authorised :
1,00,00,000 $fFt I T %. 10/1,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each
(dt.am3. 1,00,00,000 $fFert 3R 9ed=k . 10/PY. 1,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each) 100,000,000 100,000,000

e, safirem it e gsft/Issued, subscribed and paid up Capital

2,50,000 $fFet IR Iesh ®. 10 qofaar wew/2,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid
(di.amg. 250,000 $fFert R e %. 10 qoiaan yed

PY. 250,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid)

Iwrfd w+ft e fafsere e gru anfia 3/All the above shares are held by SyndicateBank 2,500,000 2,500,000

%1 /Total 2,500,000 2,500,000

eIggE €. 2 - Schedule No. 2 : aRféra fafdr s srfersiw/Reserves & Surplus
|t i fafer/ General Reserve:

ik 99 TlkT/Opening balance 4,500,000 3,800,000

19 9 M @@ @ 3Fafid/ Transfer from Profit and Loss Account 944,375 700,000

QW'/TOTGI 5,444,375 4,500,000

arfarere /Surplus

19 & g1 =@t /Balance in Profit and Loss Account 14,841,010 6,341,639
20,285,385 10,841,639

ST . 4 - Schedule No. 4
=], ST, 0T 31t 373 / CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES
(SromTet, Tiiea qud Y SR B wEA & 9 ara)

(Unsecured, considered good and less than six months)
%/a) fafew Fer/Sundry Debtors

firfedhe ¥/ Syndicate Bank 1,484,950 1,403,519

w71 /Others 0 144,826

el /Total A 1,484,950 1,548,345
@/b) THt 3R % I/ Cash and Bank Balances

719 H 6t/ Cash in Hand 0 0

srggfoa Sent o Ut ISRIT/Balances with Scheduled Banks:

grefe ST #/In Term Deposit 20,000,000 10,600,000

arq @ # — ffedre 3% — e @ - CA 4001010011687 638,007 613,444

In Current A/c - SyndicateBank — CA 4001010011687

e/ Total B 20,638,007 11,213,444
T/c) T =T A& /Other Current Assets

SRR W 3ufea st/ Inferest Accrued on Deposits 311,794 289,227

% /Total e 311,794 289,227

B. HUT 3Rt 31T /LOANS AND ADVANCES
/d) R IR fm (S, wer gHg )
Loans & Advances (Unsecured, Considered good)
TRt H T e % T B I AT 1 g F T I gHare Afim

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received

AT =1 @ER 31W / Staff Festival Advance 176,280 141,360
ATY SHIIRT/ Telephone deposit 3,000 3,000
JerETge % fore 31l / Advance for Website development 0 18,465
wded T.uH. . 991/ Prepaid AMC Charges 8,691 14,169
Afim 31 /3. €1.TE. - TEHE "ere/ Advance Income Tax/TDS-Net of Provisions 993,298 350,955
%t /Total D 1,181,269 527,949
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Torede afdos fafiree, ushtera swmter: aftrare - 576 104
(Tafeehe S 61 Yol TaTTHETaTAT TFEIT HET)
Syndbank Services Litd., Registered Office : Manipal - 576 104
(A Wholly owned Subsidiary of Syndicate Bank)

Yot St g IS BT W T §

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET (B w73 5/ Amount in Rs

As at As af

iR /particulars 2. 31-03-2010 Y | . 31-03-2009 #

Sy €. 5 - Schedule No. 5 : =ITe] 391U 3R ITarer=/ CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

%/q) =Te FaTe/ Current Liabilities
=31 & foTu @er/ Creditors for expenses

R 951/ News papers 1,200 1,088
91 =94 / Conveyance 5,230 3,877
s 3™/ Lunch Allowances 2,000 2,000
RS/ Entertainment 6,650 0
T T 1 W-T@rd / Motor car maintenance 10,575 14,671
AT F1EE i qETE W 5/ Staff Quarter's Cleaning expenses 2,400 3,150
TH.TH.TH. 99)/SMS charges 0 660
I =7 /Telephone expenses 10,000 9,500
TEETRie Y91/ Professional charges 10,500 10,500
501 31K T gmft/Printing & stationery 1,100 124
Internal Audit Fees 16,545 0
TRET Tie =9/ Audit Expenses 11,000 4,000
T a1 F/ Service tax payable 141,228 148,403
1 & €. /DS Payable 22,100 4,750
7 o T wier e/ Tox Audit fees payable 16,545 16,545
T e wdie ek /Audit Fees Payable 16,545 16,545
fifesre S — (wiesa Fifer ofiv dem fftr sisrem & for) 672,505 486,041
Syndicate Bank — (For PF & Pension fund contribution)

et =] 2aaTe/ Total Current Liabilities: w/A 946,123 721,854

@/b) wTIYT/Provisions
.5t 3. % fore wraem 21fim R sers/ Provision for FBT — Net of Advance Tox 0 3,887
3I9gH o A€ s / Provision for Gratuity 357,083 205,942
1.5, % ToRdIRT o foTT yrae™ / Provision for PL Encashment 128,012 6,546
%l TTaUT™ /Total Provisions: @ /B 485,095 216,375
%1/ Total */A +@/B 1,431,218 938,229
AT S 1 T BT @ T W et 8

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT )
(Tm ¥4 T /Amount in Rs.)

=i /Particulars 2009 - 10 2008 - 09
Sy €. 6 - Schedule No. 6 : 9aT e / SERVICE REVENUE
IR Wi 791 /Hardware Testing Charges 1,128,365 2,600,565
sifrfir feee sBon i STgad! HraTs & fore T yam 14,864,537 11,955,262
Service Charges for follow-up of Irregular Retail Loans
Ter J9or el / Mailer Dispatch Revenue 586,755 543,098
TS SR 114/ Card Personalisation Income 6,746,186 425,064
Shiee IS I T HaTs ¥ I 37/ Credit Card Follow up Income 131,398 0
3-%rgfem & 9 @1 /E-filing Income 1,200 0
Faeu 3N Hedud | e 37/ Survey and Verification Income 100,000
... ... 8 I 311/ CMS-SMS Income 117,760
%1 /Total 23,676,201 15,623,989
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Tredes afdaw fafiee, dysiiera wmatea: aftrae - 576 104

(Tarfeehe S Y yut warfucaaTet srgut wxar)

Syndbank Services Litd., Registered Office : Manipal - 576 104

(A Wholly owned Subsidiary of Syndicate Bank)

IIggfeEt St A F FH @ T 9T ST §

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

(T ¥R T/ Amount in Rs.)

) As at As at
=i/ Particulors f3. 31-03-2010 &1 | . 31-03-2009 F1
SIggEt €. 7 - Schedule No. 7: 3= 311/ OTHER INCOME
% STt (F0E : %, 137345/- (T 9 5. 140891/-) 1,291,710 621,450
Bank Interest (TDS : Rs. 137345/- (P Y: Rs.140891/-)
T2 @I STl T I 9% / Stale Cheques Written off 250 0
W/Toial 1,291,960 621,450
SIgyeEt €. 8 - Schedule No. 8 : 3 3fIX W /SALARY AND ALLOWANCES
ST 1 97/ Staff Salaries 4,139,886 3,625,172
wferesr ffér of o1 fafert =t 3t/ Contribution to Provident & Other Funds 186,464 227,966
39 3R Fedt 1 TehdisRuT/ Gratuity & Leave Encashment 272,607 159,640
@11 ¥ 3R ufteAfstrn / Other Allowances & Perquisites 459,310 464,739
%1 /Total 5,058,266 4,477,517
sIggeEt €. 9 - Schedule No. 9 : ufter waeft =/ OPERATIONAL EXPENSES
TS JTFARIT 311/ Card Personalisation Expenses 4,121,576 271,986
TR 3T/ Professional Tax 15,595 2,500
wsferT Yoo /Filing Fees 4,718 9,986
T gdtereht o1 aTiiEfies /Auditor’s Remuneration ¢
* TrE Tt Yok /Audit Fees 16,545 16,545
* R @1 RWel Yook / Tax Audit fees 16,545 16,545
« @ Tdten =59/ Audit Expenses 22,655 16,572
TR THR AT 3R 3171/ Professional charges for Compliance & others 10,500 13,500
TRt i A% 1 Yook / Director’s sitting fees 15,000 12,000
I =93 / Travelling Expenses 20,730 48,542
1+ W-Wrd =99 /Vehicle Maintenance Expenses 91,096 96,632
R &1/ Car Insurance 6,065 6,884
JaHTEE STATHE TR/ Website Development Charges 36,930 0
Tgu1 3K S |t/ Printing and Stationery 86,168 41,982
Y J9R 37X TH.TH.TE. /Telephone Charges & SMS 182,141 134,426
formr 3 =& =99 /Halting & Conveyance 139,621 101,295
HrEter 1 Tt/ Office Rent 243,600 243,600
I7ReT ¥iafE g9’ /Data Entry Charges 198,732 142,248
I T W-T@E / Computer Maintenance 47,745 48,204
fafawr =@/ Miscellaneous Expenses 37,425 4,287
TR Tt Rigmehi 1 3Iea/ Inferal Auditor’s Fees 16,545 0
forga wR/Electricity Charges 36,000 36,000
THISH =53 / Entertainment Expenses 4,752 4,997
T WA STeit T STt Tt (WeTse) /Fixed Assets Written Off (Mobile) 2,757 0
<l =3¥ /Postal Charges 64,555 0
3-wreferT J9R/E-filing Charges 180 0
hfee e rgadt swraT ¥R/ Credit Card Follow up Charges 14,105 0
3% 3 FHIe =18/ Meeting and Conference Expenses 15,575 0
forsteft SuskEl <l Aoa 3t W@-T@e / Electtical Repairs and Maintenance 0 3,146
5,467,855 1,271,876

%ot/ Total
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Torede afdas fafiree, ushrera wmter: aftrare - 576 104
(TaTeehe S 61 qui TaTTHeaaTe! IFEIT HEer)
Syndbank Services Litd., Registered Office : Manipal - 576 104
(A Wholly owned Subsidiary of Syndicate Bank)

FrgE e A ger

U T WA St 3

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

Schedule No. 10 — NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

gEEt 10 - @ Haef feoafrat
1. Weeayut eiaTeRton Fifeat

<h.

forefter forount st GO T T JTER

=g foreta foremor =1 TS STRICTcHe: i@ HTehi qei sl Afufam
1956 % T IYSET o TR U= YR T HHFTT AT o i
AR R T R |

. U <kt Uga

) FRIER S aerfEee (Sd.en.) et ¥ g Tsed i
veaH, T g g, e e ok gfte g dfearett w i wit
3 | T v g, g g wieer @ e Teree Y ueeH, YeH
TR T WareTt o w9 H A A R | e s st 9w aee
1 IEE AT THII TEfd T FAe o &R i@ = A
GfQHTd ST o TR 1 T 2 |

i) e <t TE=H, BT M o g I A R |

i) SATST 7T <hY TE=I, kT THRT qef TR Eiarret! <t 3l 70T H e
THY ST o IR WA TR |

e et

T MR o1 Yoo Tl Yeagd i TeH o 918 AR 6

AT AT W R T R |

ot ST ST o AIEY § Tefia auft Yo STt s

FA R |

Hedg™

i) ST Huf W YeAg hl, For fafEm 1956 i STgEE v H
o it T o7 3EH @ il Afd & SIgER sEafad qew veh W
e TR T R |

i) eTfecRn # fopy 7o aft@d W qeag w1 auH ek AR
ARG 1 TeIerd SO TR TR SR TR o mn g |

et i e

amfert sht e Tk i wfte Jeieh qor -7 1 aiiE o I St R |

afe ferelt sriafies /sl Sreenl o SR 9T B o1 Feha fierar @ a1, 5/

whaft anfecat 1 v e el agel g Tl @ erfren €t} |t ar

o g A ST 2 | el A Ty, e e foht gew st

T oA § e R |

. U™

A B, =] 3R SRR I § |

] X T TR ST 3T T ST o ST o TIereRTie s
T T STHETeT T W TR ST & | TRfid 31 SR ot Tee,
T % Terefier foraror 3 Frerfor qen o 3qva o 3! wee™ o & offe
% U A o T e S AT et % aformi o fore <y St
B AT T | Y IREdA 6 HHOT § AR R AT T et |
TSI TS T TEH, T - shY A Tk ] T T & 3T AR
foRt T 1 SR Y & @ foRT e o waiEt I BT S SR g
A TG WA A R | i R ST S et 39 € @k vewe
1 WA 3 T & S W @ o W 7w aenfa w1 9 v @ R
ot 7T H e 9 S 3y B e fow Ut steafi o
anifeat ST 6 ST ES |

et o i i o mfeaal s 39 diwr go gafeifa fom mn
SR T 1 T | T et R I o1 3uetsy 2, foraes ufd smafia
o Tt ITed 8 T |
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Significant Accounting Policies:

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
The financial statements are prepared under the historical
cost convention on accrual basis in accordance with the
applicable  mandatory Accounting Standards and  the
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.
Revenue Recognition
i) Revenue from Business Process Outsourcing (BPO)
services are recognized on time and material, fixed
price and unit priced contracts. Revenue on time
and material, unit priced contracts is recognized as
the related services are rendered. Revenue from fixed
price contfracts is recognized as per the proportionate
completion method with contract cost determining the
degree of Completion.
ii) Services are recognized net of Service Tax.
iy Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis
taking info account the amount outstanding and the
rate applicable.
Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost of acquisition less
accumulated depreciation.

The company capitalizes all direct costs relating to the
acquisition of the fixed assets.
Depreciation
i) Depreciation on fixed assets has been provided on
Written Down Value method at the rates and in the
manner prescribed in the Schedule XIV to the Companies
Act, 1956.
i) Depreciation on the additions to the assefts is provided
on pro-rata basis, at their respective rates with reference
to the date of acquisition.

Impairment of Assets

The carrying amount of assets are reviewed at each Balance
Sheet date. If there is any indication of impairment based
on internal/external factors, an impairment is recognized
whenever the carying amount of an asset exceeds ifs
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater
of the assets net selling price and value in use.

Taxation
Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax.

Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid
to the tax authorities in accordance with the Indian Income
Tax Act. Deferred income taxes are recognized for the future
tax consequences afttributable to timing differences between
the financial statement determination of income and their
recognition for tax purposes. The effect on deferred tax assets
and liabilities of a change in the tfax rates are recognized
in income using the tax rates and tax laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.
Deferred tax assets are recognized and carried forward only
to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient
future taxable incomes will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realized.

Unrecognized deferred tax assets of earlier year are
reassessed and recognized to the extent that future taxable
income will be available against which deferred tax assets
can be realized.



2.

Tuear fuifén G. Segment Reporting
o ol i ot e s S s sreh e 5 v A rd fo, vatious bk and finandial Indiiuions. The. company
R P e, feeet qT. i R W s, provides services of Hardware festing, Retail loan follow-
IS JaFART AT, Tl yohm o ek el Al 1 wue qo up, Mailer dispatch, Card Personalisation services, creating
SR afeETerl @ GEfta 3 YaTd YT wdl R | various customer database and other services facilitating
3 oot Taret § g YR I Sifew 3R wfoeny i 2 1 safae banking operations.
g <l T U € T i wue R, F, el 3R foxft weenati @t All these services have similar risk and retums. Thus, there is only
e TS AT TeH T | A R A s wue T R | one identified re'portoplelsegm'ent that is ouTsouroing service
to banks and financial institutions. There is no reportable
geographical segment either.
. HHAT oS
o % el ’f : é‘%éﬂ;ﬂ?ﬁ %ﬁaﬂ; 3 T " ZTT?\?IS?;‘B??:;S company are permanent employees of
FH A @D | wh Bl ﬁﬁ} | % I ) T Syndicate Bank and are on deputation to the company. All
fafer, Suam ffer ST ggadh o eheehtor & waiterd <arar o1 graa fafsse the employee benefits - statutory contributions to Provident
Seh g1 €t TRt AT o YR W R T R | Fund, Pension Fund, Gratuity Fund and Liability towards Leave
Encashment are provided based on information given by
ATeRTEeR AT Syndicate Bank.
RIS STTh e 2Tl T2l © | .  Contingent Liabilities
There are no contingent liabilities.
mm . J.  Provisions
T 3 vEEH it R s} e Tt oo < e § s Provisions are recognized when there is present obligation as
g1 nfiret ST § o 8 Gvra ® for 3@ arfiea & fuem ¥ wemeri a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of
Sfetn Y STTavaeRal Ue el 2, Tormes ot frvaaria wrerker foram s resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect
¥ | of which a reliable estimate can be made.
S ) 8 G e et 3 P o o s Getormined bosed on management esimate requied 1o
o 1 T 2T T 3 fere, Sraferd Sefer s seftle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are
& WWWWW% | b e S G -7 2l e 2l 26l STl reviewed af each Balance Sheet date and adjusted fo reflect
2 | HIS[ET TSEF YTaehat ohl ST o ToTe 3eeht qumisH fohen ST g | the current management estimates.
~ A K. Use of Estimates
EFF o The preparation of financial statements in conformity
forfrr ﬁawh 6l Farl, FH: ?zﬁﬁ’_*" ﬁw‘” Ul < g with generally accepted accounting principles requires
Tt & S WeEeh o R 37 WTeRkerl qu qatgEl o foe stafia & S management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
T faraon st arRg Qe STT=a 9 & 37d § i g gfomet the rgporfgd amounts of assets and liabilities at The doTQ of
F gfE 2 | 3 T %ﬂ@vﬁm‘i ofi riarsd % way A the flnonglol statfements and the results ofloperohons during
R - o AR & : the reporting year end. Although these estimates are based
AT . HATH STHeRT T AT i upon management’s best knowledge of curent events and
T e 8 9 8w actions, actual results could differ from these estimates.
ufe SR st ' L.  Earnings per Share
e TR 3Tl 1 Ufehe, 3 ST % SR srehra St v o Basic earnings per share are computed using the weighted
T STEa T il TAR U Foran T 8 | g T i SR SN average number of equity shares outstanding during the
1 iR, St ot wiltd siveq dwen qu 3ad fafd % SR s pefiod. Diluted earmnings per share are compu‘rledl using ’rhe
TN S % S e Y HE B e s, Rem 3 weighted average number of equity and dilutive equity
Cx e LS equivalent shares oufstanding during the period except
el 8§ STEf i grEEeE |l
where the results would be anti-dilutive.
TRt =t urfiafies 2. Remuneration to Directors
ferarwor/ Particulars 31-03-2010 31-03-2009
o 3R =1 fra =/ Salary & other fixed Allowances 544,621 501,578
Fa fagfr e % ufa stere™/ Contribution for Retirement benefits 31,056 34,605
I1gemy 7R wfdufde /Perquisites & Reimbursements 187,585 7,980
frewrent % Sae Yk / Directors siting fees 15,000 12,000
e /Total 778,262 766,163
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3. @ uTtd Wehd iUt/ Related Party Disclosures:

e Fft /Holding Company fafese 5 /Syndicate Bank
Y@ Yeue 1 o sl /Key Management IR 3. GIET — e 1w /R, K. Khurana - Managing Director
Personnel (wa. . gm0 — ey frewme: av § 3w @y & o) /
(S. K. Dhingra — Managing Director; Part of the year)
Frereren st <t i T « 377y yTfd TmHioT S/ Andhra Pragathi Grameena Bank

Sponsored Entities of Holding Company . ﬂgrﬁa T S /Gurgaon Grameena Bank

« 79 HeAaR AT S /North Malabar Grameena Bank
« Shtesh fareRma I S /Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank
« Yo S/ Prathama Bank

Creiorer Saht @ e T % RHE ﬁt@” A

-3 & == / Details of transactions h Key Management o

Holding Company Sponsored Entities of

Personnel )
Holding Company

31-03-10 31-03-09 31-03-10 31-03-09 31-03-10 31-03-09
[T YEM F1/Rendering of Services 23,229,301 | 15,162,164 0 0 379,100 307,425
TrfesafiieR /Remuneration 0 0 763,262 754,163 0
Srter fortman 7R forteft/ 279,600 279,600
Office Rent & Lighting
9 TR / Amount payable 672,505 486,041
9T TRA / Amount Receivable 1,484,950 | 1,403,519

A 3T | TS ST TR | /Advance Income Tax is net of Provisions.

3@@"1 VIS 91T Il @ (3) (i) (1) & ITAR gftaTuTTeneR H=HT1/Quantitative information pursuant to Clause (3) (i) (c) of Part Il of

Schedule VI:
31-03-2010 31-03-2009
ferewot/ Particulars TfaE / Units %./Rs. 3¢ /Units . /Rs.
(Pieces) (Pieces)

TSR TE01 991/ Hardware testing charges 1,318 1,128,365 3,932 2,600,565
f@amﬁa&aﬁw{mﬁ (:ﬁﬁﬁ, TH.TH.TH., T 2,293,941 14,995,935 1,718,333 11,955,262
=id) /Retail loan follow up (Notices, SMS & Tele calls)

TeR 31 / Mailer Dispatch Revenue 130,390 586,755 94,674 543,098
TS SRIRT 3/Card Personalisation Income 1,117,096 6,746,186 100,015 425,064

6. .E1.TH. % TR TR ST EHTT o e € 1 TDS figures are subject fo confimation and reconciliation.

7. T Hew fit w H, Tt =nq emfeat, o o) 1M qufaen sgeht @ ® 1 In the opinion of the board all the current assets, loans &

advances are fully realisable.

8. ImeufiE = anfea o FferRaa wfiret & /The deferred tax Asset comprises the following:

frarwur/ Particulars 31-03-2010 |  31-03-2009
e Y 2ATfer / Deferred Tax Asset

AT IR =31/ Preliminary Expenses w/off 60,681 124,185
39 3R Gt w1 TehdisRtuT/ Gratuity & Leave Encashment 161,136 72,225
ST el | Heagr@ / Depreciation of Fixed Assets 15,026 5,466
rerfita @ <=rat/ Deferred Tax Liability -

I nfeEl W gedst@/ Depreciation of Fixed Assets 0
ot erearfia s entfea /Net Deferred Tax Asset 236,843 201,875
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9. ufa =R et f@wor/Earnings per share

e uftr 3R e /Basic earnings per share

feramut/ Particulars 31-03-2010 31-03-2009
$feRrel Sl a1 AT 4o /Nominal value of Equity Shares 10.00 10.00
Eh‘{aﬁn'd?ﬂﬂ/ProfiT After Tax 9,443,746 6,968,970
9 o I ST Sieeel TR <ht Wi 3fea wEAT/ Weighted average number 250,000 250,000
of Equity shares outstanding during the year

37.77 27.88

10, 31d @Y, &Y IR HeIH @i I Sehrn 9 R 3 (s e ¥=1) /Outstanding dues to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises: NIL

(PY.: NIL)

11, &t wel smaws 2, fsa ad & sikel 1 gq: ufteher, gH: affertor 3 g9: svfierter f3m mm % | The previous year's figures have been

reworked, regrouped, rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary.

gt 1 |10 wEl o arfer= s et € 1/Schedules 1o 10 form an integral part of accounts

T foeds afdaw fefiree /For Syndbank Services Lid.

%/Sa/ 7/Sd/
(3% 93 /Basant Seth) (1. . AWR/V. K. Nagar) (3TR. =54 /R. Ramachandran)
Y&l /Chairman 3Iqreaet /Vice Chairman
7/Sa/ 7/Sd/
(313, forsa FWR/1. Vijay Kumar) (&Y. 9EefteRa/T. Muralidharan)
TR / Director =Tk / Director
aii@/Date @ 15-04-2010 (3TR. &. GIAT/R. K. Khurana)

M /Place : ST /Bangalore

=R / Director

(Sft. u. 919t/ G. A. Shenai)
331/ Director

yerer 19T / Managing Director
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For SHABBIR AND GANESH
Chartered Accountants

®/Sa/

(g TToteT T2, /CA Ganesh Y.)
TTEER, e |, /Partner No. 207231




Tredes afdaw fafiee, dsiiera wmatea: aftrare - 576 104
(Tarfedhe S it YUl TATTHTIETEAT SIS EET)
Syndbank Services Ltd., Registered Office : Manipal — 576 104
(A Wholly owned Subsidiary of Syndicate Bank)

Ut srfearfaem, 1956 Y g VI & 9T IV & e faaror
Statement Pursuant to Part IV of Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956

(Tu &9 @ /Amount in Rs.)

.| dfremtor @ =1/ Registration details 3 /U72300 % T/KA2006 3TrhetsT/ OKCO38305
T %</ State Code 08
g 99 31 a’i@/Balance Sheet Date 31-03-2010
Il | = & <= Jetg 7 Yst/ Capital raised during the year
grdwiies e /Public Issue 0.00 | srferepm ffmr/Right Issue 0.00
s farfa /Bonus Issue 0.00 | fasft X 9t = 31meied / Private Placement 0.00
lll. | Ffert =t wweon ek fearfaem < fearfa
Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds
% 3Fard /Total Liabilities 22,785.39 | 3w amfeqat/Total Assefs 22,785.39
faferat =t =9 /Sources of Funds :
Yaed dsft/Paid up Capital 2,500.00 | smmfara fafer oK 2afeem /Reserves & Surplus 20,285.39
S /T / Secured loans 0.00 | St /1/ Unsecured Loans 0.00
fafert @61 srgwT/ Application of Funds :
faer o= enfeaat/Net Fixed assets 363.74 | fqaw1/Investments 0.00
faferer ==/ Misc. Expenditure 0.00 | wfa =1f1/Accumulated losses 0.00
et =y sTfert/Net Current Assets 22,184.80 | srmeyfig o 211f&d / Deferred tax Asset 236.84
IV. | shut =t fsuTe/ Performance of the Company
™ /Income 24,968.16 | =3 /Expenditure 10,685.34
T A 19/ Profit before Tax 14,282.82 | 9 % =g o/ Profit affer Tax 9.443.75
Tfd SRR 31 (30 #) /Eamings per share Rs. 37.77 | = Y €2/ Dividend rate % 0.00
V. | shut o i T SearEl /st o wwT A
Generic names of three principal products/
services of the company
7e e /Item Code No. (ITC Code) ARLAE/N A
3cUTE % IR/ Product description Jad/Services
+a faede afdaw fafee/For Syndbank Services Lid. T TR i TR T & STgan
i IR SR 0T
Tl AGTHR
g/Sd/ g/Sa/ g/Sa/ As per our report of even date
(3%« 93 /Basant Seth) (&1, %. IWR/V. K. Nagar) (3TR. === /R. Ramachandran) For SHABBIR AND GANESH
375981/ Chairman 3IqT=aE /Vice Chairman =1 / Director Chartered Accountants
B/Sd/ 7/Sd/ %/Sd/ %/S0/
(3713, foreta FAR/1. Vijay Kumar) (&Y. Geef1s”a/T. Muralidharan)  (Sft. . 916t/ G. A. Shenai) (=T TToT9T 912, / CA Ganesh Y.)
1R / Director f3ewreh / Director f3ewreh / Director ISR, T 4. /Partner No. 207231
2/Sd/

A /Date : 15-04-2010
M /Place : STt /Bangalore

(3TR. 3. GIAT/R. K. Khurana)
Teier f31% / Managing Director
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Trede fdas fafiree, usitera wmie: aftrare - 576 104
(Tarfeehe Seh i YUl TATTHETSTEAT STTET EET)
Syndbank Services Litd., Registered Office : Manipal — 576 104
(A Wholly owned Subsidiary of Syndicate Bank)

2. 31-03-2010 ! TUTH 99 & fe1u TeRet TaTE foramor
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2010

(T &9 §/Amount in Rs.)

wﬁi/quﬁculors 2009 - 10 2008 - 09
gfermer ferarererTal & Tehet Iucteat/ CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
FOUH 8 T et ey o sreremer 7e 14,282,818 10,191,283
Net Profit before tax & extraordinary items:
oS /Adjustment for :
cTs™ / Depreciation 159,222 204,763
IRfeR =14/ Preliminary Exps. 2,757 -
3ueH % oI yraem / Gratuity Provision 151,141 158,794
1. . o TRaRT 2 T/ PL Encashment Provision 121,466 846
SIS A™ / interest Income (1,291,710) (621,450)
wrisfiet Osf % uftad & ee aftemer @/ Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 13,425,694 9,934,236
fafesr 39/ Sundry Debtors 63,395 (519,504)
3171 =] &1/ Other Current Assets (22,567) (289,227)
/U1 3R 1M /Loans & Advances 339,978 1,794
=Te 39dTd/Current Liabilites 224,269 225,253
vitaTeH & givd s/ Cash Generated from Operations 14,030,769 9,352,552
e o (T L 3R TS, 3. ) /Taxes paid (Income Tax and FBT) (5,871,226) (4,100,347)
STHTYTOT 71 % Ygel Aehel Jare/Cash Flow Before Extraordinary ltems 8,159,543 5,252,205
TR 7 / Extraordinary ltems - -
e fspareredt @ fae Fehe /Net Cash from Operating Activities 8,159,543 5,252,205
e ferameRadi @ STeRet waTe /Cash Flow From Investing Activities
I enfeaat i @l /Purchase of Fixed Assets (26,690) (163,062)
Tred s3TSt/ Interest Received 1,291,710 621,450
3w ferameremTdl & fraet Twe /Net Cash from Investing Activities 1,265,020 458,388
Torftam foraereTal & TRt wate / Cash flow from Financing Activities
rafy SHIRT 6 SEHT WK Loan Against FD 100,000
FeHM T W Loan Repaid (100,000)
g 3R TRl Tawy Y snfeaat # fae gfg/Net Increase In Cash & Cash Equivalents 9,424,564 5,710,593
o 3 TR | TeRd 3 TeRET & Tuged Ue 11,213,444 5,502,851
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
o o 3 | FeRdl 3R Aehel & WHJed WS /Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 20,638,007 11,213,444
re: Tt YaTe forawor st Tehd) vaTe foreont @ weifid et aes - 3 8 Ryl et ugfa’ % oFarid aar
o T B, S et srfifrem 1956 f3R ey 211 foF Su-um (37) % sraia srfgfa R |
Note: The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Method” as set out in
Accounting Standard-3 on Cash Flow Statements, notified under sub-section(3C) of Section 211 of
the Companies Act, 1956.

+a faede wfdaw fafiee/For Syndbank Services Lid. T TR A TR e & SgEn
i IR SR 0T
Tl AGTHR
g/Sd/ g/Sa/ g/Sa/ As per our report of even date
(3% 93 /Basant Seth) (&1, %. IER/V. K. Nagar) (3TR. T===5A/R. Ramachandran) For SHABBIR AND GANESH
Heg& /Chairman 3Iuree /Vice Chairman =1 / Director Chartered Accountants
%/S0/ 7/Sd/ %/Sd/ %/S0/
(3713, foeta FAR/I. Vijay Kumar) (&Y. GXef1s”a/T. Muralidharan)  (Sft. . 916t/G. A. Shenai) (=T TToT9T 913, / CA Ganesh Y.)
1R / Director faewreh / Director <= / Director TIPSR, T 4. /Partner No. 207231
2/Sd/

A /Date : 15-04-2010
M /Place : STt /Bangalore

(3TR. 3. GIET/R. K. Khurana)
Teier f31 / Managing Director
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1.

10.

17,

fees: 27-05-2010

: 3.7\, (STET) & W | AT T A /T § wien

et -Feft SRRERT hT STk o ST AHET % S0 ZRT AT o A
= T Tt 3 S1efie FefcrRad Tuenedt st | T e wehd € |
%) Jwor # 'l

@) AR & G FI T

) S A

T TS ¥ = o fore wRdi fietd Ses 3 o/ s 3ente
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AT SRR I ey B 7R .. 53 giown it o= w51
T off 38 wearen 7 1w w9 @ $ gy ww e & o,
SRR Heed & o0 71 S @1 Qe Traws 6 ] | wifs
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. THA TN % WA % foTe T giaen yw 1 7 SR oy 9

AT A B o o197 T o fow # aw given suered & |
HUAT AT A i o T8 HIA YA 1 Tk AT THR & 3R
g SeRfcus 2 |
T e R R Aft e o freor o g sl e, aRE &
ST W f5d O 7g T8 TEga R ® a1 39 e wwem smom
S $ ot wm sty oot forn stom afe ere § o we & fore foremew
e
TH TASEWT U § Wt UH TSy e Hew # W E SR e
Tty B foR STom Sfen T ot YT SANT SO SEgA SR STET AT
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qui FHT AT 3R FER FN AT T2 ATTH Seh FRT TATIOTG <ht
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ufa a1 T foram T ShIRT ek TeTd WY dTieh <Ieh o Tt (el |
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R ATESR |
fofere % it w+ft wremd tdftm. (@R SiE /)
iyt H e R @R | TR UTE T S /o] Wt/ ST
QAT W e ARt f gl @ 76 3 dora S orfew
ST 14 TRt Tt WTAT HEAT TG Y ATIh ATHII 1 T
MU T | AT feRe w1 @ |
T S E TE BT Rl ferfrerd s R Ete) TR TR 3T SRR e Usie
G. 17 ¥ 24, faesewE TR, AU, ¥« — 500 081 i Sy
H |
A9 R0 <t 7T T T8 T ST ST Shae wis § Arsm awet
TR HRATS o 3TV T T T AT BT ITATT foRaAT ST |

IS,

(em. )
EXEIR:ICE]

= B sy
. SyndicateBank

T S S A Govt of i Under kg

Dear Shareholder,
Sub: Payment of Dividend through ECS (Credit) /Direct Credit to

1.

Date: 27-05-2010

the account.

At times, the Shareholders may face the following problems
under the present system of payment of dividend by mailing
of warrants, through post.

a) Loss in transit

b) Fraudulent encashment by third parties

c) Postal delay

To avoid these problems, the Reserve Bank of India has in-
froduced the Electronic Clearing Service (ECS) for payment
of dividend/ interest etc. that ensures the shareholders timely
credit of dividends directly into their Bank Account.

Further, the Securities & Exchange Board of India (SEBI) have
directed that the use of ECS facility for distribution of dividend
is mandatory.

Under ECS, the Bank Account of the Shareholder member
would be credited with the dividend amount. Payment in-
structions would be issued electronically through the branch
to the Clearing Authority (RBI) and the Clearing Authority would
supply credit reports to the branch at which the shareholder
member maintains the account. The concemed branch will
credit the amount to the account and indicates the credit
entfry as ECS in the Pass Book / Statement of Account. The
Bank would be issuing an advice directly to the shareholder
member after the fransaction is effected.

This facility is presently available to shareholders having Bank
Account with all Banks at certain specified centres (81 at
present) and RBI is proposing to extend this facility to other
centres as well. The shareholder member need not open any
new Bank Account specially for availing ECS facility, as credit
will be given to any existing Bank Account of the shareholder
member.

This facility has been introduced for payment of Dividends
and we would request you to avail this facility in your own
interest. Please note that this is only an additional mode of
payment and is optional.

Kindly note that if any mandate instructions of Bank particu-
lars for printing on the face of warrants have been fumished
earlier by you, the same will stand cancelled and the ECS
mandate will be taken on record, in case you opt for ECS.
The ‘ECS Mandate Form’ is annexed and we request you
to furnish the details of your Bank Account, where the divi-
dend is to be credited. The information to be supplied in
the Mandate should be accurate, complete and it would
be better (not compulsory) if certified by your Bank. Please
attach a photocopy of a cheque or a blank cancelled
cheque issued by your Bank for verifying the accuracy
of the MICR Code Line indicated at the bottom of the
cheque.

All the branches of Syndicate Bank are operating under
CBS (Core Banking Solutions) environment. The investors
maintaining their Savings Bank/ Current/ Overdraft ac-
counts with us are requested to provide us their 14 digit
account number in the Bank Mandate (annexed) for
DIRECT CREDIT of dividend to their accounts.

. Kindly send the ECS Form/ Bank Mandate duly filled, directly

to our Registrars and Share Transfer Agents viz. M/s. Karvy
Computershare Pvi. Ltd. UNIT: Syndicate Bank, Plot No. 17
to 24, Vithal Rao Nagar, Madhapur, Hyderabad — 500 081.

. The information provided by you will be kept confidential and

would be utilised only for the purpose of remitting the future
dividend payments.
Yours faithfully,

(R. RAVI)
COMPANY SECRETARY
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T HEFR 1 3954 A Gowt. of India Undertaking

St IRl W I & AT o foru $ H uw srferewr wid
ELECTRONIC CLEARING SERVICE (CREDIT)
ECS MANDATE FORM FOR PAYMENT OF DIVIDEND ON EQUITY SHARES

e STt HEewR urgae fafiee
e ; fafeshe 9=

iCE. 178 24
foreaata TR, ATy

eUEE — 500 081

T SIEITE o T (S 318 §)
First Shareholder’s Name (IN BLOCK LETTERS)

qd1/Address

M/s Karvy Computershare Pvt, Ltd.
Unit : SyndicateBank

Plot No. 17 to 24

Vithalrao Nagar, Madhapur
Hyderabad — 500 081

IR h! Hiferdl B3/ Shareholder's Folio No.

S @1 1 faawor / Particulars of Bank Account

%) Sk 1 AT

A)

Bank Name

@) TIRET T AW T e (o %)

B)

)
C)

Branch Name & City (Pin Code)

WTAT GEAT (T g W ST foram m R)

Account No. (as appearing on the cheque book)

@ 1 YR (FIAT T 1 7 7o) EX-H e,
Account Type (Please tick) SB Current

(Sl Sk @I, <] WAl T Tohd] 3¢
(SB Account, Current A/c or Cash Credit)

e @Td o1 @raT Se 9= (A = e W o e R)

Ledger Folio No. of the Bank A/c
(If appearing on the Cheque Book)

e ZT0 SR fordl T T 31TS # STR < T foa gam o

AT IR ST 9 AT Fe AT

9-Digit Code No. of the Bank & Branch appearing

on the MICR Cheque issued by the Bank

el IR
Cash Credit
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% TEATRAT Al YEAT TG A o TeTT FHAT 794 ok ZHT Y T 7T 19 I @ & Taford <o o=t it Ueh I A1 Teh i e
% AT R |

Please aftach a photocopy of the ‘Cheque Leaf’ or a blank cancelled cheque issued by your Bank relating to your above account for
verifying the accuracy of the code numbers.

HIYUTT  DECLARATION

H TAGETT ESOT AT € /el § Foh S foreror quf ve wet € | S1qut 2 ot Fe ok i At oeed | foee g @ o wee € e foha S
A A fafesredss #1 Stwer = 3gusm/ et |

I, hereby declare that the particulars given above are correct and complete. If the fransaction is delayed or not effected at all for reasons
of incomplete or incorrect information, | would not hold SyndicateBank responsible.

TIH/Place:
R / Date: T IR o BEAER

Signature of the First Shareholder

yTfoTa fepar ST 2 156 ot s feraor g sifireral 3 rgeR @@ § |

Certified that the particulars furnished above are correct as per our records.

TIH/Place:
TR/ Date: T sieh o JetTeh o TETER

Signature of the Manager of Bank Concerned

fevauft: TrreamER! & gty 2 foF 3 1ot wifcr e w1 3gE av |

NOTE : Shareholders are requested to furnish their Folio No. without fail.
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Friendly -, g

T GLHR 1 3TSHA A Govt. of India Undertaking

FORM 2B
(See rules 4 CCC and 5 D)

NOMINATION FORM
(To be filled in by individual(s) applying singly or jointly)

W it AN i
AN L the holder(s) of shares under the FOIO NO. ..., of SyndicateBank
wish to make a nomination and do herelby nominate the following person(s) in whom all rights of transfer and/or amount
payable in respect of shares shall vest in the event of my or our death.

Name and Address of Nominee
Name

Address

Date of Birth* (* To be furnished in case the nominee is a Minor)
**The Nominee is a minor whose guardian is

Name and Address:

(** To be deleted if not applicable)

SIGNATUIE 1 oo
Name PP TP PPPPPPPPPPPRTIT
AAIESS 1 i
Date

SIGNATUIE 1 o
Name PP
AJAIESS &
Date:

Address, name and signature of witnesses :
Name and Address Signature with date

1.

2.

Instructions:

1. The Nomination can be made by individuals only applying/ holding shares on their own behalf singly or jointly. Non-individuals including
society, trust, body corporate, partnership firm, Karta of Hindu undivided family, holder of power of aftorney cannot nominate. If the
shares are held jointly, all joint holders will have to sign the nomination form. Space is provided as a specimen, if there are more joint
holders more sheets can be added for signatures of holders of shares and witness.

2. A minor can be nominated by a holder of shares and in that event the name and address of the guardian shall be given by the
holder.

3. The nominee shall not be a trust, society, body corporate, partnership firm, Karta of Hindu undivided family or a power of attorney

holder. A non-resident Indian can be a nominee on repatriable basis.

Nomination stands rescinded upon transfer of shares.

Transfer of shares in favour of a nominee shall be a valid discharge by the BANK against the legal heir.

The intimation regarding nomination /nomination form shall be filed in duplicate with Bank/Registrar & Share Transfer Agents of the Bank

who will return one copy thereof to the shareholder.

SARSE o

FOR OFFICE USE

SLNO. i, NOMINATION FORM RECEIVED ON ..o
REGISTRATION NO. ....oiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii DATE: ...,
REMARKS: ..o
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AT LR 3 3UshH A Govt. of India Undertaking

Faithful.
Friendly s,

Iuferta o=t

(&% o T TR TR L G TEA I STT)

fei © 25, 2010
g9g ;9 11.30 &

e fafesess ot sEdt awnyeH, aftmre

Feh Y 110 aTier o Ik | § UAggRT U1 Sufearfa gt et /et §

Juferd Qg /Tist /afaffe o geaer
U Ieha wiferat <t et

UTEH ATSEN:
CIEEEEIETERE) (afe srepmTStisRd 21)
R 1 1
R I wE;

____________________ >€______________________.
kY Tafesesisn
(. SyndicateBank
A9 U
(3% & 3 deh T WN)

Jufedrq ST /ared /afafaf & geaer
USfigha wiferat EEUEIECR

e Mg
(afe Spmrsiigha =i &) (afe SepmTSiispa @)
R T T
A =

IR /STereft AT SERTRRT o SfAf1e & ST fora STt & o o siae o T R ot ahid 9w, 3w Sufedta-u=h, fora w o o o
Usfiehd 3ok T SEATeR o 17w fafered seaer forg T =, qem Jae- v TEqA W | STTavEehal e T, ST ol Teare /aier foren
S | ot oft wftfeurtaa o ok o ot SR W ergfarfy sufeufa =t s 7 i st |
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Faithful.
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. SyndicateBank

ATTENDANCE SLIP

(fo be surrendered at the time of Entry 1o the Venue)

Date 25th June, 2010
Time 11.30 a.m.
Place SyndicateBank Golden Jubilee Auditorium, Manipal

| hereby record my presence at the 11th Annual General Meeting of the Bank.

A TR 3 3UshH A Govt. of India Undertaking

Signature of the Shareholder/ Proxy/ Representative present

Regd. Folio

DP ID
Client ID

(If not dematerialised)

(If dematerialised)

Name of the Shareholder

Q7.

Number of Shares

Faithful.
Friendly , ) d

/! SyndicateBank

ENTRY PASS

(to be retained throughout the meeting)

I |LhR h1 39skH A Govt. of India Undertaking

Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy/ Representative present

Regd. Folio

DP ID

Client ID

(If not dematerialised)

(If dematerialised)

Name of the Shareholder

Number of Shares

Shareholders / proxy or authorised representative of shareholders are requested to produce the above Attendance
Slip, duly signed in accordance with their specimen signatures registered with the Bank, alongwith the entry pass, for
admission to the venue. The admission will, however, be subject to verification/checks, as may be deemed necessary.

Under no circumstances, any duplicate Attendance Slip will be issued at the entrance to the meeting.
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feieR: 27-05-2010 T G
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I TR 1 3UHH A Gowt. of India Undertaking

Dear Shareholder,
Re: Unpaid Dividends

In terms of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer
ofUndertakings)andFinanciallnstitutionsLaws(Amendment)
Act, 2006 (which has come into force from 16-10-2006), the
dividends remaining unpaid with the Bank for a period of
7 years from the date of transfer to Unpaid Dividend
account, are liable to be fransferred to Investor Education
and Protection Fund established under sub-section (1) of
Section 205C of the Companies Act, 1956.

In compliance of the above guidelines, all such monies
remaining unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven
years shall be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund, commencing from 16-10-2013.

The Bank has a frack record of declaring dividends every
year since the year 2000. Such of those shareholders,
who have not encashed their Dividend Warrants for
the year(s) 1999-2000, 2000-01 2001-02, 2002-03,
Interim/Final Dividend Warrants 2003-04, 2004-05,
2005-06, 2006-07, 2007-08 and 2008-2009 are
requested to approach Investor Relations Centre of the
Bank at Corporate Office, Bengaluru for assistance in
claiming their unpaid dividends.

Yours faithfully,

Q-—

Date: 27-05-2010 Company Secretary
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Friendly :, 3
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CORPORATE OFFICE: GANDHINAGAR, BENGALURU — 560 009

INVESTOR RELATIONS CENTRE

Ph: 22283030, Fax: 22268717, E-mail; inrc@syndicatebank.co.in

Visit us at: www.syndicatebank.in

Toll Free No.1800 425 6655

GRIEVANCE REGISTRATION FORM

Name & Address of the shareholder

Date:

Phone No./E-Mail ID:

Folio No./DP ID & Client ID particulars:

Bank Mandate:

Details of my Bank account number are as under:
Name of the Bank
Branch
Account No.
MICR Code
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Signature of the Shareholder
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List of centers where ECS Facility for credit of Dividend is available

®.W. HEEH A ®.°.  HE &AW
Sl. No. Name of the Centre SI. No. Name of the Centre
air. . &. %z /RBI CENTRES
1 31gHeee /Ahmedabad 9 =g/ Jaipur
2 s /BENGALURU 10 wH9L/Kanpur
3 ya=war/Bhubaneshwar 11 g&g/Mumbai
4 =iereerar/Kolkata 12 =mrge/Nagpur
5 si€mg/Chandigarh 13 =3 fgt/New Delhi
6 =913/Chennai 14 ger/Patna
7 TEmwErEl/Guwahati 15 fageagw / Thiruvananthapuram
8 &ewere/Hyderabad
317 %5 / OTHER CENTRES
1 s Agra 34 =iffeig Kozhikode
2 szamEme Allahabad 35 @@"s Lucknow
3 smgaEt Amiitsar 36 gftrmr Ludhiana
4 sfmeme Aurangabad 37 wgt Madurai
5 w1 Baroda 38 wga Mandya
6 Fmm Belgaum 39 =R Mangalore
7 fr@erer Bhilwara 40 # Mysore
8 e Bhopal 41 Je Nellore
9 wam Burdwan 42 =ifew Nashik
10 =reR Coimbatore 43 ot Panaji
11 e Cuttack 44 <ife=’i Pondicherry
12 sr@wER Davangere 45 9o Pune
13 F®ugg Dehradun 46 TR Raichur
14 gige Durgapur 47 T Raipur
15 30< Erode 48 TRz Rajkot
16 @ Gadag 49 = Ranchi
17 ww@R Gorakhpur 50 @@ Salem
18 7w Gulbarga 51 fmt Shilong
19 wferr Gwalior 52 famen Shimla
20 =& Hassan 53 fimrm Shimoga
21 =fegan Haldia 54 wiemge Sholapur
22 gl Hubli 55 faferel Siliguri
23 %R Indore 56 g Surat
24 Seeq Jabalpur 57 e Tirupur
25 s Jalandhar 58 feeafa Tirupati
26 s/ Jammu 59 fi=g Tichur
27 SR Jamnagar 60 fee=tt Trichy
28 wwEIRE Jamshedpur 61 gast Tumkur
29 st Jodhpur 62 35 Udaipur
30 wferrer Kakinada 63 3gfr Udupi
31 =uoR Kannur 64 awurEt Varanasi
32 =t /woigem Kochi / Emakulam 65 fasmETeT Vijaywada
33 =ieer Kolhapur 66 fawmamgm Visakhapatnam
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